CONNECTICUT

Policy and Management

TO: Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission
FROM: Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Z’aulm&/ Rennison
DATE: April 11, 2025

SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting — Wednesday, May 7, 2025

The next meeting of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) is scheduled for May 7™ at 10:00 am
and will be an in-person meeting only. The meeting location will be at the Board of Regents Conference
Room, 61 Woodland Street, Hartford, CT. The Conference Room is located on the ground floor.

The Agenda is as follows:
1. Call to order
2. Approval of the minutes to the February 19, 2025, meeting

3. FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update
e OPM Update — Status of FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports
e Town/City Presentations
o Update on Delinquent FY 2023 Municipal Audit Report including Updated Timelines
o  Plan/Strategy for return to timely audit submissions

4.  City of Derby
e  Status Update:

o Staffing — Finance Office - City and BOE, Tax Collector’s Office

o New Financial accounting System / Budget and Reporting — City and BOE

o Financial Practices — Education Grants Budgeting, Board of Education Reconciliations,

Charges/Collections for Police Outside Work

o FY 2024 Audit including timeline for Audit submission

o FY 2025 Audit — plan and timeline for completion
FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, City and BOE
FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE
FY 2025-26 Adopted Budget (including budget assumptions)
ARPA Report on use of funds — City and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

5. Town of Hamden
e Status Update:
o Staffing of Finance Office — Town and Board of Education
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission
o FY 2025 Audit — plan and timeline for completion

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379
www.ct.gov/opm



FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE

FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE
FY 2025-26 Proposed/Adopted Budget (including budget assumptions)

ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE

Other Fiscal Matters

6.  Town of Plymouth
e Status Update:

o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE

o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission

o FY 2025 Audit — plan and timeline for completion
FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE
FY 2025-26 Proposed/Adopted Budget (including budget assumptions)
ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

7. Other Business

Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer(@ct.gov for any questions you may have.

Cec:
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden
Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden
Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth
Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth
Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme
David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough
Frederick Presley, Town Manager, Town of Wethersfield
Michael O’Neil, Finance Director, Town of Wethersfield
John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company LLC, Derby Auditor
Kyle Connors, CBIZ, Auditor for Hamden and Plymouth
CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme, Marlborough, and Wethersfield
Secretary of State
Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office

Enclosure: Directions to Meeting Location


mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov

Meeting Location:

Date/Time:

Members Present:

Others Present:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION
DRAFT MINUTES - REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, February 19, 2025

Telephonic Meeting
February 19, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.

Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair
Mr. Anthony Genovese
Ms. Kimberly Kennison
Ms. Marcia Marien
Mr. Glenn Rybacki
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman
Mr. Edward Sullivan
Ms. Diane Waldron
(Commissioner Waldron joined the meeting at 10:50 a.m.)

William Plummer, OPM Staff

Michael Reis, OPM Staff

Rachel Moser, OPM Staff

Kimberly Masson, State Treasurer’s Office

Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby

Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools

Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden

Rick Galarza, Assistant Finance Director, Hamden

Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth

Vijay Dora, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth

Mayor, Roberto Alves, City of Danbury

Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury

Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury

Joanne Sterk, Assistant Director of Finance — Operations, City of Danbury
David Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough

Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough
Vanessa Rossitto, Jessica Aniskoff, Mike Popham - CLA



1.

2.

3.

Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc.

Approval of the meeting minutes of November 20, 2024 Meeting

The November 20, 2024 minutes were unanimously approved.

FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update

Mr. Plummer provided a 4-year comparison of municipal audit report submissions from FY 2021-2024.
The data reflects that FY 2024 audit report submissions by the December 31* statutory due date have
improved as compared to FY 2022 and 2023 audit reports and are now back to the submission levels
of FY 2021 audit reports.

Mr. Plummer indicated that there were still 5 audit FY 2023 reports outstanding. Commissioner
LeBlanc noted that the City of Stamford had projected the issuance of the FY 2023 audit report by the
end of February. The other 4 municipalities had not provided a projected issuance date for their FY
2023 audit reports. He made a motion that letters be sent out by OPM on behalf of the Commission to
the 5 municipalities with outstanding FY 2023 audit reports emphasizing that their reports have been
outstanding more than a year past the statutory December 31* due date.

Commissioner Marien inquired as to how the Commission and OPM determines which municipalities
to meet with regarding their late audit submissions. She noted that the Commission is now meeting
with Danbury, East Lyme and Marlborough, but that there were several other municipalities with
delinquent report submissions. Commissioner Kennison indicated that OPM has held individual
meetings with many of the municipalities with delinquent audits. Those meetings assist OPM in
recommending to the Commission which municipalities to meet with. For instance, a municipality may
not have an action plan in place for completion of the audit or there may be facing significant staffing
shortages of key personnel in the finance office. A history of consistent delinquent audits would also
be a factor.

Commissioner LeBlanc’s motion for OPM to send a letter to the 5 municipalities with outstanding FY
2023 audit reports was unanimously approved.

Commissioner LeBlanc noted that officials from Danbury, East Lyme, and Marlborough attended
today’s meeting to provide the Commission with an update on their FY 2023 and 2024 audits. He noted
that the City of Danbury submitted its FY 2023 financial audit report last week.

City of Danbury:

Mayor Alves introduced himself and commended his Chief of Staff, the City’s Finance Director and
the assistant Finance Director in working hard to get the FY 2023 audit completed. He stated that he
took office 14 months ago and started attending meetings with the Commission regarding the FY 2022
delinquent audit. Since then, he and his administration have been able to produce 2 audits within a 12
month period. CLA was retained as a consultant to assist the City in getting its records prepared for
the audit by its independent audit firm RSM. The City plans to continue to work hard in getting the FY
2024 audit done. Mayor Alves indicated that realistically, the FY 2024 audit would be completed by
August of 2025.

Finance Director Dan Garrick indicated that the FY 2023 single audit reports would be issued by the
end of the week. He confirmed Mayor Alves projection that the FY 2024 audit report would be issued
in August of 2025. As to FY 2023-24 operating results he is projecting that the City will be close to a
break-even position without having to use fund balance. Commissioner Sullivan inquired as to the

2



b)

status of the FY 2025 audit. Mr. Garrick indicated that once the FY 2024 audit is completed, the City
plans to start immediately working on the FY 2025 audit. At this time, he projects issuance of the
report by the end of February, 2026.

Commissioners thanked Mayor Alves and his staff for attending today’s meeting.

Town of East Lyme:

Commissioner Marien noted for the record that she is not independent with respect to East Lyme.

First Selectman Dan Cunningham and Finance Director Kevin Gervais introduced themselves. First
Selectman Cunningham indicated that it was slightly more than a year ago since he took office and
became aware of the long-standing history of delinquent audit submissions. At that time, the FY 2022
audit was still outstanding. That audit has now been completed, and he and Finance Director Gervais
hold regular meetings regarding completion of the FY 2023 audit as well as regular meetings with the
independent audit firm, CLA.

Mr. Gervais indicated that a draft of the FY 2023 financial statements was provided to East Lyme and
for which the draft was sent by the Town to the credit rating agency, S&P. He is projecting that the FY
2023 audit would be completed by March or early April at which time the Town will begin to work
immediately on the FY 2024 audit. Jessica Aniskoff from CLA emphasized that what was provided to
the Town was not a full draft of the audit. She agrees that the FY 2023 audit can be completed in the
time frame indicated by Mr. Gervais. She has not had in-depth discussions yet with East Lyme
regarding the FY 2024 audit. If the FY 2023 audit report can be issued by the March/April timeframe
indicated, the firm would be able to move towards the FY 2024 audit as the busier time of the audit
season typically begins in August. Regarding the question posed by Commissioner Sullivan on the
status of the FY 2025 audit, Mr. Gervais indicated that the audit contract with CLA goes through FY
2024. One of the first things he would need to do as it relates to the FY 2025 audit would be to generate
a RFP for audit services or get approval to allow CLA to conduct the FY 2025 audit. He plans to pursue
this once the FY 2023 audit is completed. Mr. Genovese noted the continuing trend in late audit
submissions with no improvements to the time to issue the audit reports and inquired whether actions
had been taken to improve upon the completion time of the audits. Mr. Gervais indicated his belief that
with the hiring of additional staff in the finance office, the implementation of new systems including
the new accounting system, the Town will be able to get back to timely audit reporting. Commissioner
Kennison indicated her belief in the importance of issuing the FY 2023 audit as soon as possible to
prevent the continuing lag of late audits with no improvements of the time to complete the audits.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for today’s presentation from the Town.

Town of Marlborough

Town Manager David Porter indicated that he and Interim Finance Director Linda Savitsky were in
attendance. He indicated that since the Town last met with the Commission, the Town has hired two
experienced municipal accountants who have greatly assisted in reconciling its bank statements relevant
to the FY 2023 audit and reconciling sewer assessment receipts. Adjusting journal entries have been
made to the Board of Education records, the Board of Education grant accounts and the Town’s tax
collection records. The plan currently is to have CLA on-site within the first two weeks of March to
conduct field work.

The Town’s independent auditor, Vannessa Rossitto from CLA indicated that the firm had notified the
Town that it would need two weeks advanced notice as to when the Town is prepared to have the audit
firm on-site to begin field work. In response to Commissioner Kennison’s request for a realistic date
that the FY 2023 audit report could be issued, Ms. Rossitto indicated that if the firm was to conduct the
field work in March there would be a small chance that the FY 2023 audit could be completed by May,

3



but it would be unlikely. The firm had previously begun the audit but had to put some its intended
work on hold due to a number of unreconciled balances.

Mr. Porter reminded the Commission of the impediments the Town has encountered in providing timely
audits including a new Town Manager and the loss of staff in the finance office, including the Finance
Director position. He also believes that the FY 2024 audit will be completed in a shorter timeframe
given that those records are in better condition to undergo the audit. Mr. Porter plans to post the
permanent Finance Director position and will be exploring the possibility of sharing an experienced
Finance Director with other communities.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Town officials for attending today’s meeting

4.  City of Derby
Commissioner Rybacki noted for the record that the City of Derby is a client of his firm.

Finance Director Brian Hall informed the Commission that Mayor Joseph DiMartino was unable to
attend today’s meeting. Mr. Hall described the staffing challenges in the Tax Office, whereby for the
month of January 2025 he had to man that office which delayed intended work on the FY 2024 audit.
The City has now hired both a Tax Collector and an assistant Tax Collector beginning in February.
There is also a staffing shortage in the Finance Office. Regarding FY 2023-24 operating results, Mr.
Hall is projecting a $1 million surplus. However, a reconciliation between the City and Board of
Education is necessary to confirm the Board of Education numbers. Mr. Hall has not yet had the time
to address all the audit deficiencies noted in the FY 2023 audit report. He believes some of those
deficiencies will not be repeated in FY 2024. Mr. Hall provided an update regarding the ARPA funds.

Commissioner LeBlanc inquired as to whether Mr. Hall had a concern with the Board of Education
reconciliation impacting the FY 2023-24 projected results. Mr. Hall indicated that he does have such
concerns, and that reconciliation could ultimately result in an increase or decrease to the projection.
Mr. Hall indicated that he expects the FY 2024 audit to be completed before June. The FY 2025 audit
is not expected to incur the issues that caused some of the delays with the FY 2024 audit. He would
expect the FY 2025 audit to be issued in the first quarter of 2026.

Commissioner Sielman expressed her concerns regarding actual contributions towards the City’s
pension and OPEB plans being less than what was budgeted based upon the FY 2024 and FY 2025
budget vs actual information provided by the City. Mr. Hall acknowledged that for FY 2023-24 with
the improper budgeting under the prior administration, the Board decided to reduce the pension
contribution from $1.0 million to $500,000. For FY 2024-25 the City (including the WPCA) recently
contributed $1.0 million to the pension plan that was budgeted for. The information provided for
today’s meeting does not reflect that contribution. Commissioner Sielman indicated the City should
work with its actuary to change the timing of when the actuarial determined contribution is provided to
ensure that the City has ample time to incorporate the full ADEC in its upcoming budget. She also
recommended that the portion of the WPCA contributions be budgeted under the WPCA rather than
under the City. Several other questions were raised by Commissioners including the use of
encumbrances to project actual expenditures, whether police private duty charges were sufficient to
cover costs and whether the City had procedures in place to ensure charges assessed by the City for
police private duty were being paid, etc.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting.
5. Town of Hamden
Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself and the Town’s Assistant Finance Director, Rick Galarza.

She indicated that the Town is working on its FY 2025-26 budget, and she is preparing to release her
4



proposed budget on March 17". The Town is going through the hiring process for a new Finance
Director but has yet to attract great applicants. As a result, the Council has allowed her to increase the
salary offered for the position to between $170,000 and $175,000. All ARPA funds have been obligated
and most of the funds have been expended.

Commissioner LeBlanc noted that the Town had retained a new audit firm to conduct the FY 2024 audit
and inquired as to the projected completion date of the audit. Mayor Garrett acknowledged that
Marcum had been retained to conduct the FY 2024 audit. She is hoping that the audit will be completed
in the next couple of months but will have a better projection next week. Commissioner LeBlanc
requested that the Town update OPM once the information on the audit becomes available.

Commissioner Waldron inquired as to the status of the October 2024 grand list and its possible effects
on the FY 2025-26 budget. Mayor Garrett indicated that the grand list had increased by approximately
40%. Although the significant increase is good, there has been more of a shift to residents from
commercial and therefore some difficult decisions will need to be made. Commissioner Sullivan noted
that in the FY 2024-25 budget vs actual information provided, there appeared to have been an
amendment to the department revenue budget to increase revenues by $2.9 million. Mayor Garrett
indicated that the $2.9 million was to be used to finance certain Board of Education capital related costs
that the legislative council had committed to make after the sale of a school within the Town. The $2.9
million additional funds have been transferred to the Board of Education Capital and Nonrecurring
Fund. Commissioner Rybacki noted that the Town was projecting a $12.0 million budgetary operating
surplus in FY 2023-24 and inquired as to whether the Town planned to allocate the surplus to fund
balance or intended to use the surplus in financing its FY 2025-26 budget. Mayor Garrett indicated
that the surplus would go towards fund balance but that the Town may use a portion to shore up deficits
in certain other funds outside of the General Fund. Commissioners made several other inquiries that
were answered by the Town.

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting.

6. Town of Plymouth

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm.

Mayor Kilduff introduced himself and Finance Director Vijay Dora. He indicated that he was able to
bring on Mr. Dora in mid-December as the new Finance Director. Mayor Kilduff indicated that
overspending occurred in FY 2023-24 due to technological needs such as purchases of two new servers,
while savings included lower than anticipated costs for medical insurance partially driven by being
down five officers at one point. The vacancies have since been filled. The Town’s assessor works for
3 different towns, and to date the 2024 grand list has not been finalized. The grand list should be
finalized no later than next week. Regarding the FY 2024 audit, the Town has sent over to its auditor
the first round of items requested. Mayor Kilduff does not have an estimated date as to when the FY
2024 audit will be concluded but of course his goal is to complete the audit before the end of June.
According to Mr. Dora, the audit firm recently requested close to 28 items and the Town has provided
7 or 8 of these items and plans to provide the remaining items requested as soon as possible. Mayor
Kilduff indicated that he would provide OPM with an updated timeline on the completion of the FY
2024 audit in the next couple of weeks after he meets with the Town’s audit firm. Mayor Kilduff and
Mr. Dora answered several other questions posed by Commissioners

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting.
7.  Other Business

Commissioner Kennison noted that the next regularly scheduled meeting is May 7" and that this
meeting would be an in-person meeting in Hartford at the Board of Regents.



8.

Adjournment:

The meeting adjourned at 11:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Kennison
Commission Secretary



4/25/2025

MUNICIPAL AUDIT REPORTS UPDATE

» OPM Update
+* 4-yr Submission History (FY 2021-2024).
+* FY 2023 Delinquent Audit Update.

» Audit Completion Plan and Timeline Submissions for FY 2024 and 2025 Audits
(as requested by OPM)
+» Danbury: FY 2023 audit reports submitted in February of 2025
+» Middletown: FY 2023 audit reports submitted in April of 2025.
++» Stamford: FY 2023 financial audit report submitted in April of 2025.
o FY 2023 Single Audit reports projected to be submitted by Mid-
May.

» East Lyme Presentation
» Marlborough Presentation

» Wethersfield Presentation



FY 2021 to 2024 Municipal Audit Submission Information with FY 2023 Submission Details
| 2021 2022 2023 2024
Total Submitted On-Time (Dec.
77 64 65 75
31st)
Jan 20 17 19 16
m = Feb 31 28 20 23
g 2 Mar 14 18 12 10
z % April 10 9 13 5
=
o 3 May 3 4 7
3 S Jun 5 10 19
e = # of Reports Submitted within the
K i 83 86 90
allowed extension period
Total submitted on-time or within 6
. 160 150 155 129
month ext limit
Jul 2 2 2
g Aug 2 1 3
_§ Sep 1 3 2
e Oct 1 2 1
:,D; Nov 1 4 1
= Dec 1 3 0
& # of delinquent reports submitted P 15 9
from July -Dec.
Total Submissions as of December
168 165 164
31st
Jan- Over ayear 1 2 0
o Feb- Over ayear 1 0 1
E Mar- Over a year 0 0 0
22z Apr- Over a year 0 0 2
g = May- Over a year 0 1
& _g' June/July - Over a year 2 2
= # of delinquent reports submitted
s k . 3 submitted, 3
-~ over ayear past the Dec. 31st due 4 5 i
outstanding
date
FY 2023 Delinquent Audit Reports FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 Submittal
with Submission Comparison Submittal Date | Submittal Date | Submittal Date Date
EAST LYME Jun-23 Jul-24 L0
Report Available Not Submitted
MARLBOROUGH Dec-21 May-24 Not Submitted Not Submitted
WETHERSFIELD Apr-22 Dec-23 Not Submitted Not Submitted
NORTH BRANFORD Jan-22 Mar-23 Jul-24 Not Submitted
NAUGATUCK Jun-22 Sep-23 Jul-24 Not Submitted
PLYMOUTH Oct-22 Jun-23 Aug-24 Not Submitted
BRANFORD Jan-23 Jan-24 Aug-24 Not Submitted
EAST HADDAM Dec-21 Jun-23 Aug-24 Apr-25
NEW HAVEN Jun-22 Jul-23 Sep-24 Not Submitted
COLCHESTER Feb-22 Dec-23 Sep-24 Not Submitted
WEST HARTFORD Jan-22 Feb-23 Oct-24 Feb-25
ENFIELD Feb-22 Mar-23 Nov-24 Not Submitted
DANBURY Jun-23 Jun-24 Feb-25 Not Submitted
MIDDLETOWN Jul-22 Oct-23 Apr-25 Not Submitted
STAMFORD May-22 Jan-24 Apr-25 Not Submitted
Notes:
1 Reports submitted within 7 days of the Dec. 31st due date are considered as submitted on-time.
2 Extension requests can only be granted up to 6 months past the statutory December 31st due date.
3 Light blue shaded cells indicate submissions 7-12 months past the annual Dec. 31st report due date.
4 Dark blue shaded cells indicate submissions over 12-months past the annual Dec. 31st due date.

4/25/2025



CITY OF DANBURY



CITY OF DANBURY
155 DEER HILL AVENUE
DANBURY, CONNECTICUT 06810-7769

DANIEL GARRICK (203) 797-4650

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE FAX: (203) 796-1526
MEMORANDUM

TO: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission

FROM: Dan Garrick, Director of Finance UN
SUBJECT: Audit Timelines — Fiscal Years Ending 2024 & 2025

DATE: April 23, 2024

We have successfully completed and filed our 2023 audit as of early February, and we are now
actively working on the audit for fiscal year ending 2024. Danbury’s City Council has appointed
RSM as our independent auditors once again for 2024. RSM submitted their requests for
planning and fieldwork earlier this month. Both the City and School Finance Offices have been
diligently working on those requests and have submitted over fifty percent of the planning items
in the past two weeks and anticipate to finish the remaining preliminary tasks within the next two
weeks. Historically, pension and OPEB reports have caused delays in prior audits. We have
uploaded six of the seven pension valuation reports to the City portal, and we expect the General

Employees Pension Plan and OPEB reports to arrive within the next week or two.

Once the planning requests are finalized, we will focus on the fieldwork requests without delay.

Although the City Finance Office is now fully staffed, two positions remain vacant in the School
Finance Office. The City will continue to provide support to the School in completing their audit
preparation and tasks. We are also be continuing the engagement of CLA as consultants to assist

with the audits. We are committed to completing the 2024 audit by the end of September.



We will then initiate preparations for the 2025 audit using the same strategies. We are confident
that the 2025 audit will be completed by the end of February 2026. We expect to be fully staffed
by the time the 2025 audit commences. Future audits will then be removed from the overlapping

budget period, furthering our focus to stay compliant with all standard deadlines.

Attached is a summary of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance, clearly
demonstrating our financial soundness. Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

We appreciate your support and patience throughout our auditing process.



CITY OF DANBURY, CONNECTICUT

CURRENT ADOPTED BUDGET - BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FIVE YEAR SUMMARY OF ACTUAL REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - GAAP BASIS

. Adopted Unaudited
% 6RATe.,; & Budget ! Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
e00000a00 6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2023 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020

Revenues
Property TAXES. .. ..uueuneeeeeneiieiieeieiieeieeieennes $ 256,917,881 § 244,209,144 § 227,285,132 § 222,441,896 $ 220,383,570 $ 217,375,028
State and Federal governments. . 35,201,547 67,312,191 63,438,396 56,548,262 53,817,944 54,899,812
Licenses and permits..............coveueuveevenienennenans 5,819,950 3,735,888 5,536,297 6,126,372 5,276,950 4,093,709
Charges fOr SErVICES. ... ovvuivniiiiieiieiieeieiieianns 1,897,772 6,052,762 5,576,011 6,537,098 5,054,344 4,920,143
Fines and penalties. ...............ccoevieiiiniinennn. 1,282,850 287,039 185,102 164,941 202,729 195,902
Investment iNCOME. .........uuvvneirniiieiiaiieeinaiennnn. 6,030,000 7,719,255 6,040,646 17,451 126,493 1,380,908
Contributions - - - - - -

Total Revenues.............ccccvuuivninnienninninnn $ 307,150,000 $ 329,316,279  $ 308,061,584 § 291,836,020 $ 284,862,030 $ 282,865,502
Other Financing Sources
Refunding Bond Proceeds...............coevvivivvveee. $ -3 - 8 - 8 20,872,750 $ - 8 6,740,000
Premiumon Bonds ...............ooooiiiiiii - - 2,136,020 1,730,540 1,785,418 1,604,485
Proceeds from Sale of Assets.............ceevvveniinnans - - - - - -
Issuance of Capital Leases.............ccocveueuinninin. - - 53,584 1,054,416 - 735,000
Subscription Based Information

Technology Arrangements................c.eeueenenne. - 100,000 117,954 - - -
Operating Transfers In - - 503,037 - - 2,954,021
Use of Fund Reserves..... 4,500,000 - - - - -
Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources...........ccccccoueenceennenn... $ 311,650,000 $ 329,416,279  $ 310,872,179  $ 315,493,726 $ 286,647,448 § 294,899,008
Expenditures
General GOVErnment................oeeuueiueineienannnn.. $ 13,994,506 $ 13,214,298 § 12,176,328  $ 11,482,651 §$ 10,160,968 $ 9,846,824
Public Safety...........ooooviiiiiiii 47,149,957 45,785,610 41,669,326 39,752,003 39,515,507 37,750,918
Public Works 10,492,832 10,634,398 10,209,249 10,954,897 9,792,793 9,921,088
Health and Welfare.. 2,644,387 2,354,363 2,112,222 2,100,175 1,773,280 2,117,591
Culture and Recreation...............ocoevuieinniinainn... 3,752,233 3,083,953 2,981,808 2,764,747 2,660,962 2,772,944
Education...........ooeeuiiiniiiiii e 160,508,575 176,504,379 164,055,205 163,619,337 157,272,633 160,865,866
Pension and Other Employee Benefits................... 48,490,467 47,009,516 44,777,057 40,241,464 39,036,863 35,728,689
(031 N 660,000 - - - - -
DeDbt SErVICE. . .uvviiniiiei e 19,924,076 18,662,473 18,365,216 18,270,398 17,212,201 17,180,971
Capital Outlay..........cooeeviiiiiiiiiiiis - - 224,659 1,054,416 70,969 735,000

Total Expenditures................ccccoveeieninnnns $ 307,617,033 $ 317,248,990 $ 296,571,070 § 290,240,088 $ 277,496,176  $ 276,919,891
Other Financing Uses
Payment to Refunding Agent............................. $ -3 - 8 - 3 20,662,000 $ - 3 7,343,651
Operating Transfers Out...............ocooeeiiiniiniinn. 4,032,967 4,808,551 3,865,069 3,695,355 4,087,116 6,027,024
Total Expenditures and

Other Financing Uses..............cccceeeveeueean. $ 311,650,000 $ 322,057,541  $ 300,436,139 $ 314,597,443  § 281,583,292 § 290,290,566
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

and Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing SOUrces...............ccccocueeeeeeen... - 7,358,738 10,436,040 896,283 5,064,156 4,608,442
Beginning Fund Balance. . N/A 62,673,039 52,236,999 51,340,716 46,276,560 41,668,118
Ending Fund Balance.................cccccevucveunnnn. N/A $ 70,031,777 $ 62,673,039 $ 52,236,999 $ 51,340,716 $ 46,276,560

! Budget basis. State Revenues and Education Expenditures include payments from Teachers Retirement System for Actuals - these are not assumed in the current year Budget amounts.



CITY OF MIDDLETOWN



4/16/2025

City of Middletown

The auditors with start field work for FY2024 audit on Monday April 28, 2025 and anticipate to issue the
final reports by June 30, 2025.

FY2025 audit fieldwork is scheduled for December 2025 with anticipated issuance date by February 28,
2026.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Nikoleta

Nikoleta McTigue, CPA
Assistant Director of Finance

Middletown City Hall

245 DeKoven Drive

Middletown, CT 06457

Tel: 860-638-4892
Nikoleta.McTigue@MiddletownCT.Gov



mailto:Nikoleta.McTigue@MiddletownCT.Gov

CITY OF STAMFORD



Mayor

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION
CAROLINE SIMMONS

BENJAMIN BARNES

Phone: (203) 977-4182
Email: bbarnes@stamfordct.gov

CITY OF STAMFORD
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD
P.0. BOX 10152
STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 06904-2152

April 23, 2025

Kimberly Kennison

Undersecretary

CT Office of Policy and Management
Kimberly.Kennison@CT.gov

Dear Undersecretary Kennison:

Thank you for the courtesy and support that you and your colleagues have extended to the City
of Stamford as we work to dig out from our organizational and technical challenges — and the
audit delays that have followed. We appreciate your guidance and engagement.

During our call on April 11 the City agreed that we would provide you with a written plan and
timetable for completing our FY 24 and FY 25 ACFRs and single audits. I have worked with my
staff internally to project when we can complete critical tasks and to make solid estimates of
when we can deliver these items. This letter constitutes that plan.

As you know, the City switched ERP systems and now uses Oracle Fusion Cloud. We have
overcome a variety of delays in properly configuring the new system, and now we have most
critical functionality working properly. The primary outstanding issue is related to our interface
between Payroll and the ERP system. This interface works reliably for the General Fund but
causes unacceptable rates in posting salary and related charges against budget within our projects
module, which covers both capital spending and grants. This in turn has delayed CIP and fixed
asset accounting. We are working to implement a solution that will eliminate this issue but
working through the backlog of exceptions in FY 23 and 24 is a time-consuming process.

The timetable below reflects our internal plan for addressing the backlog of project-related
payroll exceptions for FY 24 and 25 and cutting over to a new interface over the summer. We
believe this approach is workable and realistic while still requiring significant urgency.

This timetable has been developed with our understanding of the audit time required at various
stages, but I cannot commit RSM resources and do not expect commitments from RSM
regarding response and review time. In the past, internal delays have led RSM to redeploy
resources away from the Stamford engagement, and that may recur. I have no reason to doubt


mailto:Kimberly.Kennison@CT.gov

their motivation to help the City get back on track but I acknowledge that they may face
temporary resource challenges.

With those caveats, the following timetable represents our goals for completing the FY 24 and 25
audits for the City and Water Pollution Control Authority:

FY 24 Audit milestones

WPCA

April 22 Provide WPCA Trial Balance (completed)

May 15 Complete Selections and follow-up requests from auditor

May 30 Deliver FY 24 ACFR for WPCA

CITY

Junel3 Provide City TB, pooled cash reconciliation, tax, pensions, SEFA/SESA etc.
July 11 Complete Selections and Follow-up

August 15 Deliver FY 24 ACFR for the City

FY 25 Audit milestones

Sept 30 Deliver City TB, pooled cash, Tax, Pensions SEFA/SESA etc.
Oct 15 Deliver TB for WPCA

Dec. 1 Complete Selections and Follow-up for City

Dec. 15 Complete Selections and Follow-up for WPCA

Jan. 2026 Deliver FY 25 ACFRs for City, WPCA

As you can see, this schedule allows us to carry out the FY 25 audit on a typical schedule,
facilitated by more regular period-closing and automation with our new ERP. City staff is highly
motivated to make this happen.

Again, thank you for your engagement with the City. We will continue to update you on our
progress and call on your counsel going forward.

Kind Regards,

=

Ben Barnes
Director of Administration

cc: Mayor Carline Simmons
Bill Plummer, CT OPM
Scott Bassett, RSM
Teresa Viscariello, Controller



TOWN OF EAST LYME PRESENTATION



Open Items - FY 2023 East Lyme Audit

Fund Questions:

1) Fund 03 — Sewer Assessment Fund:
a. Please provide support for / adjustment for assessment receivable
b. Entry for Deferred (Unavailable Revenue)
c. Analytic question over decrease in sewer assessment collections, if
applicable after adjustments above
2) Fund 01 — General Fund:
a. RSI-2 Shows a budget increase of $987k, can you guide me to when that
additional appropriation was approved?

Other ltems:

1) Bonds Authorized unissued — AIE request

2) Subsequent Investment Statements (September 2023)— AIE request

3) JE Testing follow-up re: support and approval for entry 12094 — AIE request

4) Walkthroughs - AIE Request

5) Debt Limit Exhibit for FS

6) Legal Letters in process

7) Invoice Search request (Please refer to AIE) - AIE request

8) Invoice Search request - AIE request — BOE one item | followed up with
Maryanna directly



Town of East Lyme
Financial Statement Audit Timeline

Wednesday, April 23, 2025

Fiscal Year Audit Date Timeline/Comments
Fiscal Year 2013 Audit 12/30/2013  Last Audit completed without extension request
Fiscal Year 2014 Audit 2/27/2015
Fiscal Year 2015 Audit 5/9/2016
Fiscal Year 2016 Audit 7/14/2017
Fiscal Year 2017 Audit 5/11/2018
Fiscal Year 2018 Audit 5/22/2019
Fiscal Year 2019 Audit 3/4/2020
Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 5/20/2021

9/2/2022 Prior Finance Director, Anna Johnson, retired August 2022.
Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 8/26/2022 New Finance Director, Kevin Gervais, appointed to Finance Director
3/1/2023 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 6/28/2024  Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
7/5/2024 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY23 audit and preliminary field work
7/17/2024  TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
9/15/2024 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
9/30/2024  Auditors send updated request list
Fiscal Year 2023 Audit 11/15/2024  TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
12/1/2024  Auditors conduct audit field work (Remote)
3/28/2025 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review
4/1/2025 Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
5/7/2025 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
5/11/2025 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY24 audit and preliminary field work
5/11/2025 TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
5/15/2025 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
5/30/2025 Auditors send updated request list
6/15/2025  TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
6/20/2025 Auditors conduct audit field work
6/25/2025 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review
7/15/2025  Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
7/31/2025  Field Work completed and open items resolved
8/30/2025 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
9/1/2025 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY24 audit and preliminary field work
TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
Auditors send updated request list
Fiscal Year 2025 Audit TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
Auditors conduct audit field work
Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review
Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
3/31/2025  Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website

Fiscal Year 2024 Audit



TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH PRESENTATION



Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Name of Entity: Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit Completion Date: April 30 2025
UPDATE HIGHLIGHTED WITH CAPS

|Instructions: Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2023 audit. Enter the Corrective Measures taken or |

Reason for Late Audit Corrective Measures Date Completed or Name and Title of Comments
(list each significant Taken or Planned Planned Completion Person Responsible

reason on a separate Date
line below)

Delayed completion of FY [Staff was involved in FY  |FY 22 Audit was issued N/A
22 Audit 25 Budget process and April 30 2024
three budget referenda
which limited time to start
FY 23 Audit preparation.
Late close of FY 23 in
MUNIS ALSO delayed

start.
Delays occurred because |Interim Finance Director |on-going David Porter, Town NO CHANGE. Town will repost when FY 23
of significant staffing was retained in Manager audit is finalized. UPDATE: Plan is to post
changes in Finance Office.|September 2023. A position during May with July 15-August 1
restructuring of Office start date.

duties was implemented in
March 2024, with addition
of PT Finance Assistant
for Payroll and Benefits.
The Town posted the FD
position; no qualified
applications were
received.




Name and Title of
Person Responsible

Corrective Measures
Taken or Planned

Reason for Late Audit
(list each significant

Date Completed or Comments

Planned Completion

reason on a separate
line below)

Audit is currently
underway. Multiple
finance directors(3)
worked during FY 23.
BOE Business Manager
left 06.30.2024. There is
only one person currently
employed between Town
and Board financial
operations who worked
during FY 23.

BOE has hired
experienced PT Business
Manager effective
07.01.2024 with limited
experience with MUNIS.
Town previous LT Finance
Director is working with
staff to respond to some
audit questions.

on-going

Date

Linda Savitsky is
coordinating all audit
requests; activity.

UPDATE: Town reviewed and "signed off "
on final drafts. CLA is conducting internal
review. Report expected to be issued April
30, 2025

CORRECTIVE MEASURE
IDENTIFIED IN FY 22 and
FY 23 AUDIT

CLA in FY 22 and Fy 23
recommended that Town
and BOE develop written
procedures/ checklist for
YE close. Process began
before previous Business
Manager left. He
developed procedures for
close process within
MUNIS. The operational
checklist development is
"in process" as the FY 23
audit progresses.

on-going

Linda Savitsky , BOE
Business Manager and
staff.

UPDATE: Anticipate will be completed
before FY 25 Audit commences.

04.22.2025 LRS

Progress towards
preparing for audits in a
more timely manner,

on-going

Linda Savitsky , BOE
Business Manager and
staff.

UPDATE: FY 24 WILL COMMENCE UPON
EXECUTION OF ENGAGEMENT LETTER.
OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS HAVE BEEN
RETAINED TO CONTINUE ASSISTANCE
WITH FY 24 PREP.




TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD PRESENTATION



Town of Wethersfield

Timeline

FY20 — audit reports issued December 2, 2020

FY21 — audit reports issued April 25, 2022

FY22 — audit reports issued December 19, 2023

FY23 Unaudited Results

General Fund was closed and year-end transfers approved by Town Council on September 5, 2023 in
accordance with Charter requirement. All bank accounts reconciled.

Revenues - SImm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance

Expenditures - $1.2mm under budget, $1.1mm appropriations transferred to non-lapsing funds
Fund Balance — Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.3mm, or 12.1% of FY24
budgeted expenditures

FY24 Unaudited Results

General Fund was closed and year-end transfers approved by Town Council on August 19, 2024 in
accordance with Charter requirement. All bank accounts reconciled.

Revenues - $1.2mm over budget, no use of appropriated fund balance

Expenditures - $S.79mm under budget, $.72mm appropriations transferred to non-lapsing funds
Fund Balance — Added $1.2mm, unassigned fund balance is $14.8mm, or 11.9% of FY25
budgeted expenditures

FY23 Audit Status

Remaining preparations for auditor fieldwork were addressed after the issuance of the FY22
audit in December 2023.
CLA fieldwork was conducted in May 2024
0 Significant open items as of June 27, 2024 were Tax Collector’s Report, Capital Assets,
compensated absences report, and heart and hypertension fund analysis
0 Other open items were various follow-up inquiries based on auditor’s analytics of
General Fund, medical self-insurance fund, and OPEB trust fund, and tasks associated
with review and completion of report drafts (when available).
Tax Collector’s Office staff turnover/absences — June to October, 2024
0 Collector’s office regularly has 2.5 FTEs, plus a full-time temporary position during the
summer.
0 Technical Assistant resigned June 11

0 Part-time clerk terminated July 2

0 Tax Collector on sick leave from August 2 through mid-September, returned full time in
mid-October

0 Finance Office staff (2) were largely reassigned to the Tax office from mid-June to the
end of July.

0 Dir. of Finance was full-time in Tax office from mid-July to mid-September

4/24/2025

Page 1



Town of Wethersfield

Director of Finance — family matter mid-September to early January resulted in time and
attention away from work (happy to discuss off the record).

Significant open items have been completed, other follow-up matters are in the process of being
resolved.

Finance staff were unable to complete the Tax Collector’s Report and the Capital Assets work
due to inexperience. These items had to be completed by the Dir. of Finance when time was
available in February — April 2025.

FY24 Audit Status

Approximately 50% of items required for auditor fieldwork have been completed.

Corrective Actions

Tax office fully staffed

Human Resources Manager position filled since July 2023, upgraded to Asst. Town Manager in
July 2024, and an HR Generalist was added. Most of the HR responsibilities that were assumed
by the Finance Department during high turnover in the HR Manager position from July 2020 to
July 2023 have been migrated back to the HR office. It was this turnover that contributed to the
delays in the issuance of the FY21 and FY22 audited financials.

Several systems/cloud platforms have been implemented, or are in process: budget
development system, police private duty billing system, and employee time and attendance
system. Additional requests have been included in the FY26 proposed budget for human
resources systems. These implementations eliminate significant manual processes.

The FY26 proposed budget includes a request to upgrade the part-time position in the Finance
Department to a full-time Technical Assistant position.

4/24/2025

Page 2



CITY OF DERBY



City of Derby

Financial Overview (23-24 FY Actuals vs Budget)

23-24 FY Est 23-24 Original Budget Variance Fav/(Unfav)
General Government
Mayor $ 206,249 | $ 208,583 | $ 2,334
Financial Administration $ 394,536 | $ 344,480 | $ (50,056)
Finance Committee $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ -
Tax Assessor $ 144,155 | $ 183,433 | $ 39,278
Tax Collector $ 93,625 | $ 132,560 | $ 38,935
Treasurer $ 60,448 | $ 57,000 | $ (3,448)
Legal $ 376,200 | $ 251,500 | $ (124,700)
Human Resources $ 83,756 | $ 2,000 | $ (81,756)
Information Technology $ 119,325 | $ 109,000 | $ (10,325)
Town Clerk $ 278,630 | $ 2849551 $ 6,325
Registrar of Voters $ 75,959 [ $ 64,253 | $ (11,706)
Zoning/Appeals Board $ - $ 100 | $ 100
Insurance $ 385,595 | $ 410,000 | $ 24.405
Probate Court $ 5,804 [ $ 6,094 [ $ 200
Inlands/Wetlands $ - $ 190 | $ 190
Economic Development $ 89,823 | $ 89,500 | $ (323)
Grant Writer $ 7,484 | $ 20,000 | $ 12,516
City Hall Maintenance $ 392,526 | $ 318,533 | $ (73,993)
City Electricity $ 413,026 | $ 424,650 | $ 11,624
Parking Division $ 63,626 | $ 117,758 | $ 54,132
Cemetery $ - $ 600 | $ 600
Flood Control $ 8562 | $ 9,500 | $ 938
Health Services $ 354,719 | $ 372,762 | $ 18,043
Community Development $ 45279 | $ 316,500 | $ 271,221
Library $ 518,426 | $ 525,727 | $ 7,301
City Wide Agencies $ 195,596 | $ 269,004 | $ 73,408
City Wide Fuel $ 138,816 | $ 150,000 | $ 11,185
Budget Working Balance $ (26,329) $ 349,998 | $ 376,327
Payroll Taxes $ 569,835 | $ 475,000 | $ (94,835)
Employee Benefits $ 8,246,707 | $ 8,041,900 | $ (204,807)
Retirement $ 1,540,312 | $ 1,931,500 | $ 391,188
Total General Government $ 14,786,779 | $ 15,471,080 | $ 684,301
Public Safety
Police $ 4,988,677 | $ 4,204,502 | $ (784,175)
Auxilary-Police $ 15,876 | $ 17,605 [ $ 1,729
Fire Marshall $ 140,308 | $ 118,300 | $ (22,008)
Fire $ 351,493 | § 347,509 | (3,984)
Building Inspector $ 119,601 | $ 159,799 | $ 40,198
Office of Emergency Management $ 11,036 | $ 12,200 | $ 1,164
Total Public Safety $ 5,626,990 | $ 4,859915 [ $ (767,075)
Education $ 20,959,528 | $ 19,607,966 | $ (1,351,562)

page 1 of 2




City of Derby

Financial Overview (23-24 FY Actuals vs Budget)

23-24 FY Est 23-24 Original Budget Variance Fav/(Unfav)
Public Works
Highway Department $ 1,675,225 | $ 1,795,015 | $ 119,790
Sanitation $ 2,010,743 | $ 1,337,191 | $ (673,552)
Public Hydrants $ 288,389 | $ 280,828 | $ (7,561)
City Engineer $ 132,196 | $ 75,000 | $ (57,196)
Total Public Works $ 4,106,553 | $ 3,488,034 | $ (618,519)
Parks and Recreation
P&R $ 229,122 | $ 233,874 | $ 4,752
P&R - Ryan Complex $ 50,216 | $ 67,530 | $ 17,314
Total Parks and Recreation $ 279,338 | $ 301,404 | $ 22,066
Debt Services $ 3,364,369 | $ 3,408,517 | $ 44,148
Social Services
Youth Service Bureau $ 52916 | $ 80,222 | $ 27,306
Senior Center $ 171,806 | $ 227,000 | $ 55,194
Total Social Services $ 224,722 1 $ 307,222 | $ 82,500
Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds $ 922,040 | $ 103,948 | $ (818,092)
Misc Capital $ 310,785 | $ 342508 | $ 31,723
Total Capital Investment $ 1,232,825 | $ 446,456 | $ (786,369)
Total General Fund Expenses $ 50,581,104 | $ 47,890,594 | $ (2,690,510)
% Change
Revenues 23-24 FY Est 23-24 Original Budget Variance Fav/(Unfav)
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes $ 32,859,086 | $ 33,104,971 | $ (245,885)
Education Grants $ 6,871,176 | $ 6,865,690 | $ 5,486
State Grants/Intergovernmental $ 4,323,405 | $ 3,186,740 | $ 1,136,665
Police Outside Work $ 1,465,011 | $ 175,000 | $ 1,290,011
Health Insurance Premium Payments $ 1,347,593 | $ 1,710,928 | $ (363,335)
City Permits, Fees $ 1,116,850 | $ 803,200 | $ 313,650
WPCA Bond Payments $ 1,372,300 | $ 1,386,198 | $ (13,898)
All Other Revenues $ 915,491 | $ 657,867 | $ 257,624
ARPA Revenue $ 1,716,695 | $ - $ 1,716,695
Total Revenues $ 51,987,608 | $ 47,890,594 | $ 4,097,014
Revenues Less Expenses $ 1,406,504 $ 0

page 2 of 2




City of Derby
Financial Overview (24-25 FY Actuals vs Budget)

24-25 Original Variance

24-25 FY Est Budget Fav/(Unfav) March 2025 FY Actuals
General Government
Mayor $ 209,022 | $ 203,602 | $ (5,420) $ 157,725
Financial Administration $ 362,820 | $ 346,857 | $ (15,963) $ 310,715
Finance Committee $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ - $ 3,048
Tax Assessor $ 187,408 | $ 232,888 | $ 45,480 $ 106,951
Tax Collector $ 131,366 | $ 130,359 | $ (1,007) $ 97,579
Treasurer $ 43,500 | $ 57,000 | $ 13,500 $ 39,002
Legal $ 251,500 | $ 251,500 | $ - $ 218,892
Human Resources $ 73,883 | $ 72,000 | $ (1,883) $ 54,380
Information Technology $ 152,068 | $ 152,068 | $ - $ 124,409
Town Clerk $ 285,747 | $ 285,747 | $ - $ 166,162
Registrar of Voters $ 69,712 | $ 79,712 | $ 10,000 $ 50,557
Zoning/Appeals Board $ - $ 100 | $ 100 $ -
Insurance $ 470,191 | $ 470,191 | $ - $ 506,362
Probate Court $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 | $ - $ 5,949
Inlands/Wetlands $ - $ 190 | $ 190 $ -
Economic Development $ 93,625 | $ 91,625 | $ (2,000) $ 67,759
Grant Writer $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ - $ 2,006
City Hall Maintenance $ 365,725 | $ 365,725 | $ - $ 198,923
City Electricity $ 475,608 | $ 475,608 | $ - $ 232,094
Parking Division $ 58,180 | $ 67,813 | $ 9,633 $ 35,899
Cemetery $ - $ 600 | $ 600 $ -
Flood Control $ 9,500 | $ 9,500 | $ - $ 2,639
Health Services $ 384,599 | $ 387,336 | $ 2,737 $ 323,619
Community Development $ 166,500 | $ 316,500 | $ 150,000 $ 28,418
Library $ 560,690 | $ 560,690 | $ - $ 359,547
City Wide Agencies $ 345,109 | $ 319,980 | $ (25,128) $ 242,980
City Wide Fuel $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ - $ 71,832
Budget Working Balance $ 567,000 | $ 728,598 | $ 161,598 $ 5,776
Payroll Taxes $ 582,277 | $ 582,277 1 $ - $ 423,745
Employee Benefits $ 9,952,131 [ $ 10,101,030 | $ 148,899 $ 7,608,217
Retirement $ 2,294,128 | $ 2,225243 | $ (68,885) $ 1,829,766
Total General Government $ 18,272,289 | $ 18,694,740 | $ 422,451 $ 13,274,953
Public Safety
Police $ 4,999,133 | $ 4,994,133 | $ (5,000) $ 3,581,699
Auxilary-Police $ 17,605 | $ 17,605 | $ - $ 3,751
Fire Marshall $ 134242 | $ 154,763 | $ 20,521 $ 91,634
Fire $ 449,704 | $ 443,984 | $ (5,720) $ 314,673
Building Inspector $ 157,921 | $ 157,921 | $ - $ 86,481
Office of Emergency Managem( $ 12,200 | $ 12,200 | $ - $ 4,147
Total Public Safety $ 5,770,804 | $ 5,780,606 | $ 9,801 $ 4,082,385
Education $ 20,448,449 | $ 20,281,949 | $ (166,500) $ 14,854,354

page 1 of 2




City of Derby
Financial Overview (24-25 FY Actuals vs Budget)

24-25 Original Variance

24-25 FY Est Budget Fav/(Unfav) March 2025 FY Actuals
Public Works
Highway Department $ 1,922,467 | $ 1,833,315 $ (89,152) $ 1,451,982
Sanitation $ 1,970,804 | $ 1,970,804 | $ - $ 1,413,269
Public Hydrants $ 287,110 | $ 280,828 | $ (6,282) $ 151,375
City Engineer $ 115,000 | $ 75,000 | $ (40,000) $ 95,198
Total Public Works $ 4,295,381 | $ 4,159,947 | $ (135,434) $ 3,111,824
Parks and Recreation
P&R $ 247,176 | $ 247,176 | $ - 167,023
P&R - Ryan Complex $ 76,692 | $ 76,692 | $ - $ 41,763
Total Parks and Recreation | $ 323,868 | $ 323,868 | $ - $ 208,786
Debt Services $ 3,171,117 | $ 3,238,117 | $ 67,000 $ 2,871,061
Social Services
Youth Service Bureau $ 45,010 [ $ 77,554 1 $ 32,544 $ 32,178
Senior Center $ 215,623 | $ 216,851 | $ 1,228 $ 138,848
Total Social Services $ 260,633 | $ 294,405 | $ 33,772 $ 171,026
Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds $ 146,709 | $ 146,709 | $ - $ 12,486
Misc Capital $ 267,887 | $ 266,009 | $ (1,878) $ 138,831
Total Capital Investment $ 414,596 | $ 412,718 | $ (1,878) $ 151,317
Total General Fund Expenses| $ 52,957,137 | $ 53,186,349 | $ 229,212 $ 38,725,708
% Change

24-25 Original Variance

Revenues 24-25 FY Est Budget Fav/(Unfav) March 2025 FY Actuals
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxe| $ 36,623,938 | $ 36,343,234 | $ 280,704 $ 35,973,542
Education Grants $ 6,865,690 | $ 6,865,690 | $ - $ 3,432,844
State Grants/Intergovernmental | $ 3,078,797 | $ 3,238,092 | $ (159,295) $ 2,710,836
Police Outside Work $ 1,140,000 | $ 1,140,000 | $ - $ 697,139
Health Insurance Premium Payr| $ 1,345412 | $ 1,427.412 | $ (82,000) $ 1,098,412
City Permits, Fees $ 711,600 | $ 921,600 | $ (210,000) $ 492,109
WPCA Bond Payments $ 1,331,550 | $ 1,331,550 | $ - $ 1,194,488
All Other Revenues $ 1,078,938 | $ 1,493,772 | $ (414,833) $ 906,058
ARPA Revenue $ 784,280 | $ 425,000 | $ 359,280 $ 784,280
Total Revenues $ 52,960,205 | $ 53,186,349 | $ (226,144) $ 47,289,708
Revenues Less Expenses $ 3,008 $ 0 9 3,068

page 2 of 2



City of Derby

Financial Overview (25-26 Budget Summary)

24-25 FY Original 25-26 FY Budget Variance
Budget Proposed Budget Fav/(Unfav)

General Government
Mayor $ 203,602 | $ 213,171 | $ (9,569)
Financial Administration $ 346,857 | $ 341,681 | $ 5,177
Finance Committee $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ -
Tax Assessor $ 232,888 | $ 230,806 | $ 2,083
Tax Collector $ 130,359 | $ 139,628 | $ (9,269)
Treasurer $ 57,000 | $ 57,000 | $ 0
Legal $ 251,500 | $ 251,500 | $ -
Human Resources $ 72,000 | $ 75,544 | $ (3,544)
Information Technology $ 152,068 | $ 154,285 [ $ (2,217)
Town Clerk $ 285,747 | $ 298,714 | $ (12,967)
Registrar of Voters $ 79,712 | $ 65,402 | $ 14,310
Zoning/Appeals Board $ 100 | $ - $ 100
Insurance $ 470,191 | $ 482,624 | $ (12,433)
Probate Court $ 6,000 | $ 6,094 | $ (94)
Inlands/Wetlands $ 190 | $ - $ 190
Economic Development $ 91,625 | $ 95,803 | $ (4,178)
Grant Writer $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ -
City Hall Maintenance $ 365,725 | $ 369,142 | $ (3,417)
City Electricity $ 475,608 | $ 475,608 | $ -
Parking Division $ 67,813 | $ 60,692 | $ 7,121
Cemetery $ 600 [ $ - $ 600
Flood Control $ 9,500 | $ 9,500 | $ -
Health Services $ 387,336 | $ 395478 | $ (8,142)
Community Development $ 316,500 | $ 116,500 | $ 200,000
Library $ 560,690 | $ 560,662 | $ 28
City Wide Agencies $ 319,980 [ $ 319,184 | $ 796
City Wide Fuel $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ -
Budget Working Balance $ 728,598 | $ 364,564 | $ 364,034
Payroll Taxes $ 582,277 | $ 630,000 | $ (47,723)
Employee Benefits $ 10,101,030 | $ 10,150,700 | $ (49,670)
Retirement $ 2,225243 | $ 2,268,759 | $ (43,516)
Total General Government $ 18,694,740 | $ 18,307,041 | $ 387,700
Public Safety
Police $ 4,994,133 | $ 4,879,091 | $ 115,042
Auxilary-Police $ 17,605 | $ 17,605 | $ -
Fire Marshall $ 154,763 | $ 154,763 | $ -
Fire $ 443,984 | $ 473,984 | $ (30,000)
Building Inspector $ 157,921 | $ 157,921 | $ (0)
Office of Emergency Management $ 12,200 | $ 12,200 | $ -

10of3




City of Derby

Financial Overview (25-26 Budget Summary)

24-25 FY Original 25-26 FY Budget Variance
Budget Proposed Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Total Public Safety $ 5,780,606 | $ 5,695,564 | $ 85,042
Education $ 20,281,949 | $ 20,448,449 | $ (166,500)
Public Works
Highway Department $ 1,833,315 $ 1,833,315 | § (0)
Sanitation $ 1,970,804 | $ 1,992,149 | $ (21,345)
Public Hydrants $ 280,828 | $ 289,531 | $ (8,703)
City Engineer $ 75,000 | $ 80,000 | $ (5,000)
Total Public Works $ 4,159947 | $ 4,194,995 | $ (35,048)
Parks and Recreation
P&R $ 247,176 | $ 252,226 | $ (5,050)
P&R - Ryan Complex $ 76,692 | $ 75,936 | $ 756
Total Parks and Recreation $ 323,868 | $ 328,162 | $ (4,294)
Debt Services $ 3,238,117 | $ 3,201,964 | $ 36,153
Social Services
Youth Service Bureau $ 77,554 | $ 75,662 | $ 1,892
Senior Center $ 216,851 | $ 216,477 | $ 374
Total Social Services $ 294,405 | $ 292,139 | $ 2,266
Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds $ 146,709 | $ 157,663 | $ (10,954)
Misc Capital $ 266,009 | $ 266,009 | $ -
Total Capital Investment $ 412718 | $ 423,672 | $ (10,954)
Total General Fund Expenses $ 53,186,349 | $ 52,891,986 | $ 294,363

% Change

-0.6%

20f 3




City of Derby

Financial Overview (25-26 Budget Summary)

24-25 FY Original 25-26 FY Budget Variance
Budget Proposed Budget Fav/(Unfav)
24-25 FY Original 25-26 FY Budget Variance

Revenues Budget Proposed Budget Fav/(Unfav)
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes $ 36,343,234 | $ 37,171,996 | $ 828,762
Education Grants $ 6,865,690 | $ 6,865,690 | $ -
State Grants/Intergovernmental $ 3,238,092 | $ 3,813,117 | $ 575,025
Police Outside Work $ 1,140,000 | $ 875,000 | $ (265,000)
Health Insurance Premium Payments $ 1,427,412 | $ 1,344,209 | $ (83,202)
City Permits, Fees $ 921,600 | $ 723,200 | $ (198,400)
WPCA Bond Payments $ 1,331,550 | $ 1,252,825 | $ (78,725)
All Other Revenues $ 1,493,772 | $ 845,948 | $ (647,824)
ARPA Revenue $ 425,000 $ (425,000)
Total Revenues $ 53,186,349 | $ 52,891,986 | $ (294,363)

-0.6%
Revenues Less Expenses $ ) $ 0 $ (0)
Actual Mill Rate 43.20 43.20
% Increase 0.0%
Fund Balance at June 30,2023 $ 2,581,947
FY 2023-24 Estimate (Unaudited) $ 1,406,504
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2024 $ 3,988,451

30f3




FY 2025-26 BUDGETED REVENUES

Account 25-26 FY Approved Budget Variance

Code Account Title 24-25 FY Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

3000 Revenue
41102 Property Taxes $ 31,992,353 | § 33,524,354 $ 1,532,000
41103 MV Tax Revenue $ 3,150,880 | $ 2,365,042 $ (785,238)
41104 Supplemental Motor Vehicle $ 300,000 | $ 300,000 $ -
41105 Prior Year Tax Collected $ 620,000 | $ 750,000f $ 130,000
41106 Municipal Transition - MV Tax $ 712,455 | $ 1,196,772| $ 484,317
41901 Interest & Lien Fees $ 280,000 | $ 102,000| $ (178,000)
41902 PT Interest & Lien Fees $ - $ 130,000] $ 130,000
41906 Pilot Lincoln Housing $ 20,134 | $ 22,000] $ 1,867
41907 Housing Authority/Pilot $ 69,248 | $ 69,248] $ -
41908 Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals $ 1,414,327 | $ 1,583,725 $ 169,398

Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive

41909  |Developmen $ 275,000 250,000] $ (25,000)
41910 Veterans Prop Tax Ememption $ 13,000 | $ 13,0001 $ -
41911 Fuel Cell Pilot $ - $ - S -

42000 Permits $ 370,000 | $ 300,000 $ (70,000)

42002 Early Voting $ - $ -1 8 -
42130 Police Permit Fees $ -1 S -
42150 Vendor Permits $ -1 S -
43100 Education Block Grant $ 6,865,690 | $ 6,865,690 S -
43105 Town Clerk Grants $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
43110 Library Grants $ - $ | S -
43115 E-Rate $ 36,406 $ -1$ (36,4006)
43120 NIP Revenue $ 24100 | $ 24,100 $ -
43200 Capital Improve - Town Clerk $ - $ -1 3 -
43315 Adult Basic Education $ 129,165 | $ 125,924| $ (3,241)
43700 Misc Intergovernmental Grant $ |4 S -
44010 Youth Service Programs $ 6,609 | $ 8,758 $ 2,149
44015 Youth Service Bureau $ 19,828 14,947 $ (4,881)
44103 Planning Zoning Wetland Fees $ -1 S -
44105 Telephone Access Line Tax $ 22,000 | $ 22,0001 $ -
44110 Parking Garage Daily Receipts $ 35,000 | $ 35,0000 $ -
44115 Parking Garage Meter Money $ 5,000 | $ 1,500] $ (3,500)
44120 Parking Garage Parking Tickets $ 100 | § 2,700 $ 2,600
44130 City Preservation Fees $ - $ 1,500 $ 1,500
44201 Police Outside Work $ 1,140,000 | $ 875,000] $ (265,000)
44705 Parking Tickets $ 13,000 | $ 20,000] $ 7,000
44867 Suspense Collection $ - $ -1 S -
44868 Street Excavation Fees $ - $ 1,500 $ 1,500

44920 Grant Revenue $ -
45110 Blight Violations $ - $ -1 $ -
45115 Parking Tickets $ - $ -1 S -
46101 Interest Earned $ 275,000 | $ 350,000f $ 75,000
47202 Sale of City Property $ 754,000 | $ 50,000| $ (704,000)
47900 Picnic Grove Rental Fees $ 3,500 | $ 3,500, S -

Page 1 of 3




Account 25-26 FY Approved Budget Variance
Code Account Title 24-25 FY Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
48012 Opioids Settlement Fund $ - $ -1 S -
48020 Recreation Receivables $ 105,000 | $ 60,000 (45,000)
48030 Fire Watch Reimbursement $ 3,690 $ - (3,690)
48405 Fireworks Donation $ 11,500 | $ 11,500 $ -
48950 Town Clerk Receivables $ 390,000 | $ 300,500 (89,500)
48955 Town Aid Revenue $ 260,848 | $ 260,849 1
43800 Municipal Sharing Pool $ 14,728 | $ 14,728 § -
43805 Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct $ 253,824 | $ 205,327 (48,497)
48970 State Distressed Munic $ 16,889 | $ 18,120 1,231
48990 Misc Revenue $ 5,000 | $ 10,000 5,000
48991 WPCA PP $ 34,100 | $ 34,1001 $ -
48992 Retiree's Health Ins Portion $ 92,881 | $ 75,000 (17,881)
48993 Employee Med Co Pay Premium $ 273,098 | $ 273,098 $ -
48994 Housing Auth Health Ins Premium | $ 12,000 $ - (12,000)
48995 WPCA Health Ins Premium $ 175,000 | $ 75,000 (100,000)
48996 BOE Health Ins Premium Share $ 874,432 | $ 921,111 46,679
48997 Pequot Fund $ 207,304 | $ 207,304 $ -
49304 WPCA Bonds $ 1,331,550 | $ 1,252,825 (78,725)
43135 ARPA Revenue $ 425,000 $ - (425,000)
49705 LOCIP Reimbursement $ 146,709 | $ 157,663 10,954
Total 3000 |Revenue $ 53,186,349| $ 52,891,986 (294,363)

Page 2 of 3




Account 25-26 FY Approved Budget Variance
Code Account Title 24-25 FY Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
25-26 FY Approved
24-25 FY Budget Budget
Grand List of Taxable Real Estate and
Personal Property $ 766,522,414 | $ 789,409,670
Grand List of Motor Vehicle $ 100,045,474 | $ 87,639,756
Mill Rate 0.0432 0.0432
MYV CAP Mill Rate 0.0326 0.0326
Taxable Income - Current Property
Taxes $ 36,376,830| $ 34,104,124
Taxable Income - Motor Vehicles $ 2,857,056
Current MV Taxes - Collected $ 2,365,642
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 82.8% 83%
Current Property Taxes - Collected | $ 35,143,234| $ 33,524,354
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 96.6% 98.3% 98.3%
Property Taxes
Education Grants
State
Grants/Intergovernmen
tal
Police Outside Work
Health Insurance
Premium Payments
City Permits, Fees
WPCA Bond
Payments
All Other Revenues

Page 3 of 3




FY 2025-26 BUDGETED EXPENSES

Account FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
Code Account Title FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
4109 Mayor

51610 Regular $ 195,652 | $ 205,221 (9,569)

55000 Expenses $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 $ -

55005 Reimburseable Expense $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -

56010 Office Supplies $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 $ -

56925 Petty Cash $ 750 | $ 750 $ -
Total 4109 |Mayor $ 203,602| $ 213,171 (9,569)
% Change 4.7%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4117 Financial Administration FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 334,657 | $ 344,481 (9,824)
WPCA In-Kind Services $ (40,000)| $ (60,000)] $ 20,000

51630 Overtime $ - $ -1 08 -

53035 Payroll Outsorce Fee $ 25,000 | $ 30,000 (5,000)

53105 Finance Services $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -

53210 Membership Confrence $ 200 | $ 2000 $ -

53506 Mail Machine Lease $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -

55302 Courier Services $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -

56100 General Supplies $ - $ -1 08 -

56120 Administration Supplies $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ -

58000 Requisitions/Purchase Orders $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
Total 4117 |Financial Administration $ 346,857 | $ 341,681| $ 5,177
% Change -1.5%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4120 Finance Committee FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ -
Total 4120 |Finance Committee $ 4,000/ $ 4,000 $ -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4131 Tax Assessor FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 101,338| $ 107,256 (5,917)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars -8 2,000 (2,000)

Page 1 of 17




51970 Vehicle Allowance $ 1,200/ $ 1,200] $ -
53040 Audit of Personal Property $ 4,000, $ 4,000 $ -
53045 Cama System 7 Revaluation $ 13,650 $ 13,650 $ -
53055 Reevaluation $ 100,000, $ 90,000] $ 10,000
53050 Cama/Mapping $ 10,000| $ 10,000} $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 2,700| $ 2,700 $ -
Total 4131 | Tax Assessor $ 232,888 $ 230,806 $ 2,083
% Change -0.9%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4135 Tax Collector FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 126,599  $ 135,868 (9,269)
51625 Temporary $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ -
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 500 $ 500 $ -
53525 DMV Access $ 260 | $ 260 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ -
Total 4135 |Tax Collector $ 130,359 ' $ 139,628 (9,269)
% Change 71%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4137 Treasurer FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 12,000  § 12,000] $ 0
55020 Tax Refunds $ 45,000  $ 45,0001 $ -
Total 4137 |Treasurer $ 57,000 $ 57,000 $ 0
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4139 Legal FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)
53010 Litigation $ 40,000 @ $ -1$ 40,000
53020 Legal Services $ 124,500  $ 191,500 (67,000)
53025 Labor Counsel $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 $ -
53030 Appraisals $ 4,500 $ -18 4,500
54410 Land Use $ 22,500 | $ -193 22,500
Total 4139 |Legal $ 251,500 $ 251,500 $ -
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4141 Human Resources FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 70,000 $ 73,544 (3,544)

Page 2 of 17




55400 Advertising $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 $ -
56010 Office Supplies $ 500 | $ 500 $ -
Total 4141 |Human Resources $ 72,000 $ 75,544 (3,544)
% Change 4.9%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4143 Information Technology FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
53523 Managed Services $ 95,000 | $ 95,000 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 1,000 $ 1,000 | $ -
57305 Upgrades/New Equipment $ 5,000 ' $ 5,000 $ -
57365 Financial Software $ 51,068 | $ 53,285 (2,217)
Total 4143 |Information Technology $ 152,068 $ 154,285 (2,217)
% Change 1.5%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4147 Town Clerk FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 234347 | $ 246,314 (11,967)
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 4,500  $ 4,500] $ -
53520 Website Hosting Maintenance $ 2,400 $ 2,400 $ -
53524 Electronic Records Management = $ 26,500 $ 26,500 $ -
Ordinance and Charter
55500 |Codification $ 2,000  $ 2,000 $ -
56010 Office Supplies $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
59000 Town Clerk Library Grant $ 5,500  $ 6,000 (500)
59005 Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant $ 5,500  $ 6,000 (500)
Total 4147 |Town Clerk $ 285,747 $ 298,714 (12,967)
% Change 4.5%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4149 Registrar of Voters FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 25,562 $ 25,602 (40)
51630 Overtime $ 1,700  $ 1,700] $ -
53205 Rovac $ 3,000 $ 4,600 (1,600)
55000 Expenses $ 3950 $ 3,000 950
56913 Early Voting $ 15,500 @ $ 15,500 $ -
56903 Primary $ 15,000 | $ - 15,000
56904 Elections $ 15,000  $ 15,000 $ -

Page 3 of 17




Total 4149 |Registrar of Voters 79,712 $ 65,402 14,310
% Change -18.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4155 Zoning/Appeals Board FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular 100 - 100
Total 4155 |Zoning/Appeals Board 100 - 100
% Change -100.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4157 Insurance FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

55200 Liability 350,000 | $ 350,000 -

55201 Cyber Insurance 41,501 | $ 50,000 (8,499)

55203 Arch Firemen'S Insur 78,690 | $ 82,624 (3,934)
Total 4157 |Insurance 470,191 $ 482,624 (12,433)
% Change 2.6%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4161 Probate Court FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

58255 Probate Share 6,000 | $ 6,094 (94)
Total 4161 |Probate Court 6,000/ $ 6,094 (94)
% Change 1.6%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4163 Inlands/Wetlands FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

53200 Training/Education/Seminars 100 - 100

56100 General Supplies 90 - 90
Total 4163 |Inlands/Wetlands 190 - 190
% Change -100.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4177 Economic Development FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular 87,125 | $ 91,303 (4,178)

55010 Departmental Operations 4,000 | $ 4,000 -

56010 Office Supplies 500 | $ 500 -

Page 4 of 17




Total 4177 |Economic Development $ 91,625 $ 95,803 $ (4,178)
% Change 4.6%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4199 Grant Writer FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular $ 20,000 | $ 20,0001 $ -
Total 4199 |Grant Writer $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4201 Police FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular $ 3,250,275  $ 3,384,712 $ (134,437)
51610 Officer In Charge $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ -
51610 Supernumerary Wages $ 5,668 8§ 5,985 $ (317)

51630 Overtime $ 343,356 | $ 400,900 $ (57,544)

51942 Other - Training $ 40,000 @ $ 59,000] $ (19,000)

51943 Other - Outside Work Wages $ 950,000  $ 600,000] $ 350,000

51945 Other - Community Outreach $ 11,400  § 11,400 $ -

51946 Other - Sick Time Cashout $ 31,976 | $ 44,341 $ (12,365)

51952 Other - Longevity $ 13,000 @ $ 13,750| $ (750)

51953 Other - FTO $ 3,300 $ 3,600] $ (300)

51980 Other - Differential Wages $ 35,000  $ 50,000] $ (15,000)

53070 Drug Testing $ 6,430 $ 6,430 $ -

53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 16,500  § 19,300| $ (2,800)

53215 N. E. Chiefs Of Police $ 180 | $ 180 $ -

53220 CPCA $ 1,000  $ 1,250| $ (250)

53225 IACP $ 460 @ $ 440 $ 20

53230 Employee Assistance Program $ 2,250 $ 2,500| $ (250)

53235 Education Reimbursement $ 9,495 $ -1 9,495

53240 Exams $ 1,500  $ 1,500] $ -

53245 Contingincy Fund $ 1,000  $ 1,000] $ -

53250 SCCJA $ 12,600 @ $ 12,600 $ -

Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment

53255 Screening $ 3,800 $ 3,800 $ -

53260 Police K-9 Expenses $ 3,000 § 1% 3,000

53265 Pspp Insurance $ 2,520 $ 2,520 $ -

54305 Air Heat Maintenance Contract | $ 1,513 $ 1,513] $ -

54310 Radio Maintenance Contract $ 10,472 | $ 10,624 $ (152)

54315 At&T Service Contract $ 950  $ 950 $ -

54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 40,000 @ $ 40,000 $ -

54330 Extinguisher Repair $ 500 $ 500 $ -

54335 Traffic Light Maintenance $ 900  $ 9200 $ -

Page 5 of 17




54340 Generator Maintenance $ 1,992 | $ 1,992] $ -
54345 Car Radio Repair $ 900 | $ 9200] $ -
54350 Police Station Maintenance $ 18,000 | $ 18,000 $ -
54355 Computer Maintenance $ 35,000 | $ 36,000 (1,000)
54360 Recorder Service Contract $ 2,052 | $ 2,360 (308)
54430 Copy Machine Lease $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ -
55025 Police Commissioners Expenses | $ 585 | $ 585 $ -
55030 Recording Secretary Fees $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 $ -
55035 Accredidation Manager $ 30,240 | $ 30,240 $ -
55300 Telephones $ 8296 | $ 8,296] $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 21,800 | $ 21,800 $ -
56125 Traffic Signs $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -
56210 Yankee Gas $ 5265 | $ 5,265 $ -
56290 Water Co. $ 2,100 | $ 2,100 $ -
56300 Prisoner Food $ 1,800 | $ 1,800 $ -
56910 Police Vests $ 900 | $ 1,000 (100)
56915 Uniforms $ 35,800 | $ 38,700 (2,900)
57310 Ammo & Firearms Equipment $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ -
57315 Body Cameras & License $ 9,000 | $ 9,000 $ -
57360 Accreditation Software $ 7,658 | $ 7,658] $ -
Total 4201 |Police $ 4,994,133 $ 4,879,091| $ 115,042
% Change -2.3%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4202 Auxilary-Police FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 3,095 § 3,095 $ -
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 4,750 | $ 4,750 $ -
55015 Instructor/Admin Costs $ 1,600  $ 1,600] $ -
57300 Equipment $ 8,160  $ 8,160 $ -
Total 4202 |Auxilary-Police $ 17,605 $ 17,605 $ -
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4203 Fire FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 26,884 | $ 26,884 (0)
Other - Outside Demolition
51975  |Watch $ 1,500  $ 1,500] $ -
51976 Other - Station Standby $ 8,400 $ 8,400 § -
51977 Other - Fire Watch $ 4,500  $ 4,500 $ -
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 30,000 | $ 30,000 $ -
53290 Valley Fire Chiefs $ 200 $ 200 $ -
53540 Firemen Physicals $ 36,000  $ 36,0001 $ -

Page 6 of 17




53545 Expense Of Companies $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
53550 Test Ladders Per Nfpa $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ -
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 90,000 | $ 100,000 $ (10,000)
54301 Building Maintenance $ 35,000 | $ 35,0001 $ -
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal $ 10,000 $ 10,000
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 10,000 | $ 15,000] $ (5,000)
54355 Computer Maintenance $ 10,000 | $ 5,000 $ 5,000
54395 Annual Service Contracts $ 25,000 | $ 35,000| $ (10,000)
55000 Expenses $ 2,400 | $ 2,400 $ -
55310 Comcast $ 12,400 | $ 12,4001 $ -
56210 Yankee Gas $ 31,500 | $ 31,500 $ -
56290 Water Co. $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ -
56902 Extinguishers $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -
57390 Personnal Fire Alert System $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
57391 Engine Pump Test Nfpa $ 1,800 | $ 1,800 $ -
57392 New Fire Equipment $ 24,500 | $ 24,500 $ -
57393 Hose $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -
57394 Breathing Equipment $ 26,400 | $ 46,400| $ (20,000)
57395 Turnout Gear Repair $ 20,000 | $ 20,0001 $ -
57396 Fire Police $ 1,000 | $ 1,000] $ -
Total 4203 |Fire $ 443,984| $ 473,984 $ (30,000)
% Change 6.8%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4213 Building Inspector FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 60,000 | $ 60,000 $ -
51620 Part-Time $ 44221 | § 44,221 $ -
51630 Overtime $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
51961 ZEO/WO PT $ 26,000 | $ 26,000| $ (0)
51970 Vehicle Allowance $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 $ -
55045 St of CT Permit Fees $ 4,500 | $ 4,500 $ -
55520 Stationary, Forms, Etc. $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -
56925 Petty Cash $ 200 | $ 200 $ -
59030 Uniform Relocation Act $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -
Total 4213 |Building Inspector $ 157,921 $ 157,921] § (0)
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4214 City Hall Maintenance FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 49,525 | $ 52,942 § (3,417)
51978 Other - Mileage Reimbursement | $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -

Page 7 of 17




53060 City Audit $ 90,000 | $ 90,000 $ -
Commiss/Committ Secretary
53065 Service $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
54301 Building Maintenance $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 $ -
54430 Copy Machine Lease $ 13,000 | $ 13,000 $ -
55300 Telephones $ 56,000 | $ 56,000 $ -
55301 Postage $ 32,000 | $ 32,0001 $ -
55510 Notices & Publications $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
56220 Electricity $ -1 S -
56240 Oil Heat $ 67,200 | $ 67,200 $ -
56290 Water Co. $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 $ -
Total 4214 |City Hall Maintenance $ 365,725| $ 369,142 (3,417)
% Change 0.9%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4219 Fire Marshall FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 144,663 | $ 144,663 $ -
51965 Clothing Allowance $ 750 | $ 750 $ -
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
53270 Convention Expenses $ 2,100 | $ 2,100 $ -
53275 Fire Prevention $ 500 | $ 500 $ -
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 $ -
55505 NFPA Membership Manuals $ 250 | $ 250 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
Total 4219 |Fire Marshall $ 154,763 $ 154,763 $ -
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4299 Office of Emergency Management FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
54301 Building Maintenance $ 4,500 | $ 4,500 $ -
54321 Radio Maintenance $ 900 | $ 900 $ -
54325 Vehicle Maintenance $ 500 | $ 500 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 $ -
57370 Radio Purchase $ 4800 | $ 4,800 $ -
Total 4299 |Office of Emergency Management | $ 12,200 $ 12,2001 $ -
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4303 Highway Department Fav/(Unfav)

FY 24-25 Budget

Budget

Page 8 of 17




51610 Regular $ 1,094,387 | $ 1,098,502 (4,115)
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services $ (20,000)| $ (20,000)| $ -
51625 Temporary $ 18,000 | $ 18,000 $ -
51626 Seasonal $ 9,000 | $ 9,000 $ -
51630 Overtime $ 102,400 | $ 102,400 $ -
51965 Clothing Allowance $ 8,800 | $ 8,800 $ -
51970 Vehicle Allowance $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ -
53070 Drug Testing $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
53200 Training/Education/Seminars $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
53460 Police Services $ 9,000 | $ 9,000 $ -
54105 Sand & Salt $ 60,000 | $ 55,884 $ 4,116
54308 Garage Maintenance $ 11,250 | § 11,250 $ -
54309 Town Aid $ 260,848 | $ 260,849 (1)
Motorized Equipment
54367 Maintenance $ 65,000 | $ 65,0001 $ -
54368 Picnic Grove Maintenance $ 4230 | $ 4,230 $ -
54900 Care Of Trees-Planting Areas $ 25,000 | $ 25,000 $ -
54905 Sidewalk Repairs $ 11,700 | $ 11,700 $ -
54910 Crack Sealing-Paving Patch $ 27,000 | $ 27,000 $ -
54915 Main St Decorative Lighting $ 5,000 | $ 5,000 $ -
54920 Maintenance Of Riverwalk $ 4,500 | $ 4,500 $ -
55995 Special Storms $ 27,000 | $ 27,000 $ -
55996 Safety & Storm Water Projects | $ 25,000 | $ 25,000 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 20,000 | $ 20,0001 $ -
56120 Administration Supplies $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
56215 Eversource $ 11,700 | $ 11,700 $ -
56290 Water Co. $ 3,000 | $ 3,000 $ -
56901 Tires $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -
56906 Street Marking $ 9,000 | $ 9,000] $ -
56907 Street Signs $ 4,000 | $ 4,000 $ -
57320 Street Sweeper $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -
Total 4303 |Highway Department $ 1,833,315/ § 1,833,315 (0)
% Change 0.0%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4305 City Engineer FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
53400 Engineering Services $ 50,000 | $ 50,000 $ -
53405 Com Dev Engineer Services $ 1,000  $ 1,000 $ -
53410 PZC Engineer Services $ 10,000 @ $ 15,000 (5,000)
53415 w $ 4,000  $ 4,000 $ -
53420 Storm Water Discharge Permit $ 10,000 @ $ 10,000] $ -

Page 9 of 17




Total 4305 |City Engineer $ 75,000 $ 80,000 (5,000)
% Change 6.7%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4312 Clty Electricity FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

56220 Electricity $ 475,608 | $ 475,608 $ -
Total 4312 |City Electricity $ 475,608 $ 475,608 $ -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4317 Sanitation FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
54101 Refuse Collection $ 1,667,691 @ $ 1,950,649 (282,958)
Home Hazardous Waste

54102  |Collection $ 6,550 $ 6,550 $ -

54103 Recycling Collection & Disposal | $ 261,613 $ -1$ 261,613

54307 Landfill Cap Maintenance $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ -

54425 Monitoring Wells $ 24,000 $ 24,000 $ -

55032 Permit Fee $ 800 $ 800] $ -

56100 General Supplies $ 900 $ 9200 $ -

56265 Recycling Bins $ 4,000  $ 4,000 $ -

56290 Water Co. $ 450 | $ 450 $ -

57375 Wood Chipper $ 800 $ 800 $ -

57380 Landfill Scale $ 1,000  $ 1,000 $ -
Total 4317 |Sanitation $ 1,970,804 $ 1,992,149 (21,345)
% Change 1.1%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4325 Parking Division FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

51610 Regular $ 22,880  $ 21,320| $ 1,560

51965 Clothing Allowance $ 200 | $ 200 $ -

54302 Property/Plant Maintenance $ 3,075 ' $ 3,075 $ -

54304 Elevator Maintenance $ 3,383 ' § - 3,383

55040 Misc/Courier/Cc Fees $ 871 | $ 871 $ -

55300 Telephones $ 769 $ 769 | $ -

55301 Postage $ 154 | $ 154 $ -

55515 Parking Ticket Expense $ 10,250 | $ 8,000 2,250

56010 Office Supplies $ 103 | $ 103 $ -

56220 Electricity $ 25,000 $ 25,000 | S -

56290 Water Co. $ 1,128 [ $ 1,200 (72)

Page 10 of 17




Total 4325 |Parking Division $ 67,813 | $ 60,692 7,121
% Change -10.5%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4327 Cemetery FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

51610 Regular $ 600 | $ - 600
Total 4327 |Cemetery $ 600 $ - 600
% Change -100.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4329 Public Hydrants FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

54416 Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water = $ 235,828 | $ 244,531 (8,703)

54417 Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water = $ 45,000 @ $ 45,000 -
Total 4329 |Public Hydrants $ 280,828 $ 289,531 (8,703)
% Change 3.1%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4339 Flood Control FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

54306 Maintenance Of Slopes $ 7,000  $ 7,000 -

56020 Maintenance Supplies $ 2,500  $ 2,500 -
Total 4339 |Flood Control $ 9,500 $ 9,500 -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4405 Health Services FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

53430 Storm Ambulance Corps* $ 150,000 $ 150,000 -

53435 Valley Health District $ 96,658 $ 98,000 (1,342)

53440 Parent Child Resources $ 8,000 $ 8,000 -

53445 VEMS $ 40,000 @ $ 46,800 (6,800)

53450 Northwest Ct C-Med $ 89,916 | $ 89,916 -

53455 VSAAC $ 2,762 | $ 2,762 -
Total 4405 |Health Services $ 387,336 $ 395,478 (8,142)
% Change 2.1%

FYFY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4418 Senior Center Fav/(Unfav)

FY 24-25 Budget

Budget

Page 11 of 17




51610 Regular $ 122,431 | $ 126,857| $ (4,426)
53280 Instructors $ 29,120 | $ 29,1201 $ -
54301 Building Maintenance $ 16,500 | $ 22,500| $ (6,000)
54390 Contracts $ 3,100 | $ 5,000] $ (1,900)
55000 Expenses $ 5,600 | $ 6,000 $ (400)
55300 Telephones $ 800 | $ -193 800
55301 Postage $ 3,200 | $ 1,500] $ 1,700
55600 Transportation $ 11,800 | $ 1,200 $ 10,600
56210 Yankee Gas $ 9,700 | $ 9,700| $ -
56220 Electricity $ 14,000 | $ 14,000 $ -
56290 Water Co. $ 600 | $ 600 $ -

Total 4418 |Senior Center $ 216,851| $ 216,477| $ 374

% Change -0.2%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance

4430 Community Development FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -
53210 Membership Confrence $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
53425 City Wide Property $ 200,000 | $ -18$ 200,000
55996 Safety & Storm Water Projects | $ - $ -1 08 -
56010 Office Supplies $ 500 | $ 500 $ -
59025 Matching Grant Allo $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 $ -

Total 4430 |Community Development $ 316,500, $ 116,500 $ 200,000

% Change -63.2%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance

4501 Library FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 213,709, $ 224,230| $ (10,520)
51620 Part-Time $ 188,531 | $ 173,698] $ 14,833
51630 Overtime $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 $ -

Derby Public Library

53217  |Bibliomation $ 45,000 | $ 45,0001 $ -
53218 Dues $ 1,600 | $ 1,600 $ -
53285 Staff Development $ 500 | $ 5000 $ -
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 30,000 | $ 30,0001 $ -
55305 Cen Fiber Connection $ 4350 | $ 5,784 $ (1,434)
55525 Preservation $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
55530 Programs-Adult $ 2,500 | $ 2,675 $ (175)
55535 Programs-Children $ 2,500 | $ 2,675 § (175)
55990 Miscellaneous $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 $ -
56100 General Supplies $ 8,000 | $ 8,000] $ -
56250 Utilities $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -
56400 Materials - Adult $ 18,000 | $ 19,000 $ (1,000)

Page 12 of 17




56405 Materials - Children $ 12,000 | $ 13,000] $ (1,000)
57300 Equipment $ 6,000 | $ 6,000 $ -
57330 Furniture $ 500 | $ 1,000 $ (500)

Total 4501 |Library $ 560,690 $ 560,662 $ 28

% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance

4505 P&R - Community Center FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 148,226 | $ 148,226 $ -
51964 Summer Camp Program $ 9,150 $ 12,750 | $ (3,600)
54300 Repairs & Maintenance $ 23,000 | $ 25,000 | $ (2,000)
54365 Witek Park Maintenance $ 9,000 $ 12,000 | $ (3,000)
56010 Office Supplies $ 4,300  $ 3,500 $ 800
56030 Building Supplies $ 25,000 | $ 22,000 | $ 3,000
56035 Playground Supplies $ 2,000 | $ 2,750 | § (750)
56060 Building & Field Supplies $ -
56930 Soccer $ 3,000  $ 3,000 $ -
56935 Little League $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 S -
56940 Pop Warner $ 6,000  $ 6,000 $ -
56945 Recreation 14-18 $ 1,500 $ 1,500 $ -
56950 Youth Basketball $ 5,000  $ 4,500 $ 500
57300 Equipment $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ -

Total 4505 |P&R $ 247,176 $ 252,226] $ (5,050)

% Change 2.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance

4506 P&R - Ryan Complex FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
51610 Regular $ 35,592 § 36,036| $ (444)
54303 Grounds Maintenance $ 2,200 $ 2,200 $ -
54305 Air Heat Maintenance Contract | $ 3,200 $ 3,200 $ -
54370 Exer Wt Rm Q Maint $ 1,000 ' $ 1,000 $ -
54375 Boiler Hvac/Plumbing $ 3,000  $ 3,000 $ -
54380 Storage Cont Upkeep $ 1,000 ' $ 1,000 $ -
54385 Payden Fire And Burglar $ 5,800  $ 5,800 $ -
55300 Telephones $ 1,500 ' $ - $ 1,500
56010 Office Supplies $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 $ -
56020 Maintenance Supplies $ 2,200 | $ 2,200 $ -
56040 Kitch Equipment $ 2,000 | $ 2,300 | $ (300)
56045 Door Locks $ 500 $ 500 S -
56210 Yankee Gas $ 15,500 $ 15500 | § -
56295 Payden Fieldhouse Water $ 2,000 | $ 2,000 $ -

Page 13 of 17




Total 4506 |P&R - Ryan Complex $ 76,692 $ 75,936] $ 756
% Change -1.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4700 Education FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

55900 MBR for BOE OP Budget $ 20,281,949 | $ 20,448,449 (166,500)
Total 4700 |Education $ 20,281,949 $ 20,448,449 (166,500)
% Change 0.8%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4720 Youth Service Bureau FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51610 Regular $ 29,786 | $ 29,786 $ -

53075 Mental Health Maintenance $ 11,044 | § 8,544| $ 2,500

53526 Youth Service Programs $ 35,724 | $ 36,332 (608)

56100 General Supplies $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -
Total 4720 | Youth Service Bureau $ 77,554, $ 75,662 $ 1,892
% Change -2.4%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
4900 Misc Capital FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

57397 Turnout Gear $ 50,000 | $ 50,000 $ -

57501 Fd Gear 2019 $ 35274 | $ 35,274 $ -

57502 Charter Auth Fire Capital $ 7,500 | $ 7,500 $ -

57503 Ryan Field Capital $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -

57504 Highway Truck Lease/Purchase | $ - $ -1 S -

57506 General Capital $ 163,235 | $ 163,235 $ -
Total 4900 |Misc Capital $ 266,009| $ 266,009] $ -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
5000 City Wide Agencies FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

55050 Code Red Onsolve $ 7987 | $ 8,480 (493)

55049 Opioid Settlement Expenses $ -1 S -

55051 Railroad License Agreement $ 841 | $ 841 $ -

55052 Board of Tax Review $ 600 | $ 600] $ -

55053 City WPCA Bills $ 48,000 | $ 48,0001 $ -

55054 Memorial Day Parade $ 8,000 | $ 8,000] $ -

55055 Naugatuck Valley Cog $ 8,732 | § 11,149 (2,417)

55056 Veterans Memorial Building $ 5,000 | $ 5,000] $ -

Page 14 of 17




55057 Soil Water Conservation $ 1,500 | $ 1,500 $ -

55058 Boys And Girls Club $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -

55059 Historical Society $ 10,000 | $ 12,500] $ (2,500)

55060 Lake Housatonic Authority $ 15,134 | $ 15,134 $ -

55061 Metro North Authority $ 1,864 | $ 1,864 $ -

55062 The Umbrella $ 7,000 | $ 7,210 $ (210)

55063 Cultural Events $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 $ -

55064 Valley Transit Subsidy $ 11,000 | $ 11,000 $ -

55065 Team $ 5,500 | $ 7,000 $ (1,500)

55066 City Owned Properties $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 $ -

55067 Fireworks Event $ 11,500 | $ 11,500 $ -

55068 Wpca Share Of Housing Pilot $ 8416 | $ -18$ 8,416

55069 Animal Control $ 54,500 | $ 60,000| $ (5,500)

55070 Hous Council Boy Scouts $ 6,500 6,500 $ -

55071 Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -

55072 Valley Arts Council $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 $ -

55073 Troop 3 Boy Scouts $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 $ -

55075 Derby Neck Library $ 500 | $ 5000 $ -

Blight & Density Reduction

55076  |Fund $ 5000 | $ -8 5,000

55077 CT Conf Municipalities $ 8,406 | $ 8,406 $ -

55079 Celebrate Derby 350 $ 50,000 | $ 50,000 $ -
Total 5000 |City Wide Agencies $ 319,980 $ 319,184 $ 796
% Change -0.2%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
5005 Clty Wide Fuel FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

56260 Gasoline $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 $ -
Total 5005 |City Wide Fuel $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ -
% Change 0.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
5010 Bonded Indebtedness FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

54940 Road Bond $ 67,000  $ 100,000] $ (33,000)

58330 City Bonds / BAN $ 1,495,576 @ $ 1,451,201 $ 44,375

58335 TD Bank $ 387,766 | $ 397,938 $ (10,172)

58340 WPCA Bonds / BAN $ 1,287,775 @ $ 1,252,825] $ 34,950
Total 5010 |Debt Services $ 3,238,117  $ 3,201,964| $ 36,153
% Change -1.1%

Page 15 of 17




FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
5015 LOCIP Funds FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)

55000 Expenses $ 146,709 | $ 157,663| $ (10,954)
Total 5015 |LOCIP Funds $ 146,709 $ 157,663 | $ (10,954)
% Change 7.5%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
5020 Budget Working Balance FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

58500 Working Balance $ 131,000 $ 309,264| $ (178,264)

58505 Special Working Balance $ 152,598 $ 55,300] $ 97,298

58510 Compensated Leave Reserve $ 20,000 $ -1 $ 20,000
43136 ARPA Grant Expenses $ 425,000 $ 425,000
Total 5020 |Budget Working Balance $ 728,598 $ 364,564 $ 364,034
% Change -50.0%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
8011 Payroll Taxes FY 24-25 Budget Budget FaV/(UnfaV)
Employer Share Social Security

52200  |Contributions $ 567,277 | $ 615,000| $ (47,723)

52600 Unemployment Compensation $ 15,000  $ 15,000 $ -
Total 8011 |Payroll Taxes $ 582,277 $ 630,000| $ (47,723)
% Change 8.2%

FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
8213 Employee Benefits FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)

51955 Other - City Medical Buyout $ 148,899 | $ 148,899 $ -

52904 Retiree's Medical Benefits $ 347,750 | $ 347,750 $ -

52905 Health Ins. City Appropriation $ 3,028,100 | $ 3,028,100 $ -

52906 Employees Life Insurance $ 21,400 | $ 21,600 | $ (200)

Workers Compensation

52908 Insurance $ 243,457 | $ 243,457 $ -

52914 ER Portion City HSA Paylex $ 200,000 | $ 200,000 $ -

52915 ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex $ 70,000 $ 70,000 | S -

Health Ins Bd of Ed

52916 Appropiation $ 4,161,123 | $ 4,161,123 $ -

52920 Workers Comp Claims $ 497,101 | $ 546,571 | $ (49,470)

52921 Health Benefits Adminin Fee $ 244911 | $ 244,911 $ -

52922 Stop Loss Premium Boe $ 758,062 | $ 758,062 $ -

52923 Stop Loss Preimum City $ 380,228 | $ 380,228 $ -

Page 16 of 17



Total 8213 |Employee Benefits $ 10,101,030 $ 10,150,700 $ (49,670)
% Change 0.5%
FY 25-26 Approved Budget Variance
8214 Retirement FY 24-25 Budget Budget Fav/(Unfav)
52300 City Pension $ 1,000,000 | $ 996,000 | $ 4,000
52305 Police Pension $ 1,177,743 | $ 1,140,259 | $ 37,484
52310 City 401A $ 30,000 | $ 115,000 | $ (85,000)
52335 City OPEB Expenses $ 17,500 | $ 17,500 [ $ -
Total 8214 |Retirement $ 2,225,243 $ 2,268,759 $ (43,516)
% Change 2.0%
Totals $ 53,186,349 $ 52,891,986 $ 294,363
% Change -0.6%

Page 17 of 17




TOWN OF HAMDEN



TOWN OF HAMDEN
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

m«;orpura =

Hamden Government Center
2750 Dixwell Avenue
Hamden, Connecticut 06518
Tel: (203) 287-7100
Fax: (203) 287-7101

hm g e
s o THE .
Mikpi g araN]

Lauren Garrett
Mayor

April 23,2025

Michael LeBlanc, Chair

Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC)

Hartford, CT

RE: Mayor’s Status Update, Finance Staffing, Audit Timeline, ARPA Report

Dear Chairman LeBlanc:

The Town of Hamden is currently in budget season. This year we rolled out new budget software that improves the end-
user experience and creates more efficiency in the budget process. The public will see more transparency with 5 years
of actuals for revenue and expense lines. The budget book is searchable and interactive, allowing the public to see

percentage variances and bar graphs for departments. My budget was presented on March 17, 2025.

Here is a link to the budget https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/9346/294965/d

Staffing

The Finance Director position is posted for recruitment. The Legislative Council has recently permitted us to increase
the salary to make the position more competitive. Aside from the Finance Director, we are fully staffed in Finance. The
Board of Education has a fully staffed finance team. I have a promising interview scheduled for later this week.

FY 24 Audit Timeline

During the end of 2023 and beginning of 2024, the Town had a vacancy in the accountant position. While we have hired
an accountant, we were behind on reconciling our funds. All of our trial balances have been submitted. We have weekly
meetings with our auditor, Marcum, and a schedule for work. We expect the audit to be completed by the end of May
so the Legislative Council will have actual results for FY 2026 budgeting purposes. Our unaudited results show a
positive year end result with a surplus of over $10 million. I have attached our audit materials submission schedule to
ensure the audit is completed by May 31, 2025.

FY 25 Audit Timeline
Our accountant has already begun reconciling accounts for FY25. The FY 25 audit will be completed on time.

Respectfully submitted,

Hsorn G

Lauren Garrett
Mayor, Town of Hamden

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC), Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer, MFAC
Page 1 of 1


tel:(203
https://town-hamden-ct-cleardoc.cleargov.com/9346/294965/d

FY 23-24 Schedule

Task
[ ] F1: FY24 Pension Contributions
[ ] F2: Fiscal Tax Collections report
[ ] F3: Schedule of 60-day collections - FY23-24
[ ] F4: Schedule of Property Taxes Receivable as of year end-Tax collector Report 6 30 24
[ ] F5: Schedule/calculation of allowance for uncollectible taxes at year end
[ ] F6: Accounts Payable listing as of year end.
[ ] F7: Accrued Liabilities schedule as of year end
[ ] F8: Bank Statements & Reconciliations June
[ ] F9: Budget to Actual reports
[ ] F10: Capital Asset Schedule - Governmental Funds
[] F11: Compensated Absences Schedule Year End

[ ] F12: Debt Agreements-Phinex

[ ] F13: Debt Book - Phinex

[ ] F14: Due to/from other funds (including advances)

[ ] F15: Encumbrances listing as of year end.

[ ] F16: Final SEFA Schedule - State and Ferderal

[ ] F17: Final SESFA - State and Ferderal

[ ] F18: Final Trial Balances

[ ] F19: General Ledger detail for 7/1/24 - date of fieldwork
[ ] F20: General ledger detail for all funds

[ ] F21: Interfund Transfers for all funds

[ ] F22: Long-Term Debt Schedule - Governmental Funds/Activities

[ ] F23: Most recent OPEB valuation report

[ ] F24: OPEB Census Data

[ ] F25: Open contracts/commitments at year end

[ ] F26: Open/Unprocessed Invoices

[ ] F27: Subsequent Disbursements (7/1/24-present)
[ ] F28: IBNR FY24

[ ] F28.1: Additional Information: IBNR FY24 (Worker's Compensation)
[ ] F29: Insurance claims 2024

[ ] F30: Journal Entry Report

[] F31: Investment statement as of year end

[ ] F32: Cash

[ ] F33: Receivables Aging/Detail as of year end



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of June 30, 2024

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES

BACK TAXES

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES
PROPERTY TAXLIENS

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION
STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL
DEPARTMENT REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
BOARD OF ETHICS
BUILDING DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
FINANCE OFFICE
INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL
LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE
PERSONNEL OFFICE
PLANNING AND ZONING
PROBATE COURT
PURCHASING
RECREATION DEPARTMENT
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS
TAX OFFICE
TOWN ATTORNEY
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION
MENTAL HEALTH
ELDERLY SERVICES

HEALTH AND WELFARE

POLICE DEPARTMENT
ANIMAL CONTROL
TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT
FIRE DEPARTMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
DEBT SERVICE
BOARD OF EDUCATION

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE
MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE
PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE

FRINGES BENEFITS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING
211,789,382 211,789,382 216,158,638 4,369,256 2%

2,000,000 2,000,000 1,949,490 (50,510) -3%
11,000,000 11,000,000 12,681,392 1,681,392 0%
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,000,389 (499,611) -33%
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,712,935 212,935 14%
11,000 11,000 10,081 (919) -8%
70,000 70,000 55,748 (14,252) 0%
46,289,328 46,289,328 48,599,470 2,310,142 5%
11,738,506 20,052,150 11,442,975 (8,609,175) -43%
285,898,216 294,211,860 293,611,118 (600,742) 0%

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING
254,200 254,200 247,269 6,931 3%
620,718 620,718 544,874 75,844 12%

5,000 12,000 4,173 7,828 65%
558,203 580,343 574,919 5,424 1%
1,325,357 1,385,357 1,317,585 67,772 5%
379,184 379,184 329,759 49,425 13%
627,601 627,601 608,964 18,637 3%
5,762,062 13,329,421 12,061,976 1,267,445 10%
260,557 260,557 245,728 14,829 6%
949,766 1,100,275 561,913 538,362 49%
2,367,530 2,367,530 2,286,343 81,187 3%
524,177 524,177 522,303 1,874 0%
466,586 516,586 468,188 48,398 9%
682,998 682,998 603,725 79,273 12%
8,000 8,000 4,377 3,623 45%
5,680,090 5,690,090 4,615,438 1,074,652 19%
795,083 795,083 790,419 4,664 1%
348,400 348,400 298,487 49,913 14%
3,600 3,600 0 3,600 100%
315,552 315,552 288,555 26,997 9%
1,053,713 1,053,713 556,884 496,829 47%
1,473,489 1,493,489 1,011,881 481,608 32%
24,461,866 32,348,874 27,943,760 4,405,114 14%
438,646 438,646 438,646 0 0%
240,000 240,000 182,000 58,000 24%
548,216 548,216 329,524 218,692 40%
1,226,862 1,226,862 950,170 276,692 23%
18,426,113 18,411,313 17,926,221 485,092 3%
163,283 178,083 171,295 6,788 4%
320,783 320,783 303,956 16,827 5%
15,156,369 15,323,369 14,646,261 677,108 4%
34,066,548 34,233,548 33,047,733 1,185,815 3%
13,470,394 13,590,394 13,397,603 192,791 1%
28,250,000 28,389,636 22,742,373 5,647,263 20%
94,336,773 94,336,773 94,336,773 0 0%
6,795,885 6,795,885 6,210,064 585,821 9%
52,679,965 52,679,965 52,569,088 110,877 0%
30,609,923 30,609,923 30,421,213 188,710 1%
90,085,773 90,085,773 89,200,366 885,407 1%
285,898,216 294,211,860 281,618,777 12,593,083 4%



008
008
008
008
008
008
008

07
06
05
04
03
02
01
00
01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
11
12

TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of April 23, 2025

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES

BACK TAXES

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES
INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES
PROPERTY TAX LIENS

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION
STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL
DEPARTMENT REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD OF ETHICS

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
FINANCE OFFICE

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY
LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

MAYOR'S OFFICE

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
PLANNING AND ZONING
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PROBATE COURT

PURCHASING

RECREATION DEPARTMENT
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS

TAX OFFICE

PROJECTED 6/30/2025

ORIGNIAL AMENDED APRIL 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2025 POS/(NEG)
210,088,261 210,088,261 206,961,415 0 206,961,415 3,126,846 1% 210,088,261 208,461,415 (1,626,846)

2,000,000 2,000,000 332,092 0 332,092 1,667,908 83% 2,000,000 500,000 (1,500,000)
11,000,000 11,000,000 12,329,851 0 12,329,851 (1,329,851) -12% 11,000,000 12,329,851 1,329,851
500,000 500,000 1,705,380 0 1,705,380 (1,205,380) -241% 500,000 1,705,380 1,205,380
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,348,063 0 1,348,063 151,937 10% 1,500,000 1,500,000 0
11,000 11,000 23,811 0 23,811 (12,811) 0% 11,000 23,811 12,811
45,001 45,001 45,020 0 45,020 (19) 0% 45,001 45,020 19
47,726,402 47,726,402 35,253,933 0 35,253,933 12,472,469 26% 47,726,402 47,226,402 (500,000)
26,277,455 29,242,456 8,759,737 0 8,759,737 20,482,719 70% 29,242,456 29,909,232 666,776
299,148,119 302,113,120 266,759,301 0 266,759,301 35,353,819 12% 302,113,120 301,701,111 (412,009)
ORIGNIAL AMENDED APRIL 2025 YTD WITH YTD % AMENDED PROJECTED VARIANCE
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2025 POS/(NEG)
747,334 747,334 550,334 1,843 552,177 195,157 26% 747,334 747,334 0
260,890 265,800 182,314 6,455 188,768 77,032 29% 265,800 265,800 0
10,000 10,000 - - - 10,000 100% 10,000 10,000 0
584,828 584,828 474,256 33 474,289 110,539 19% 584,828 584,828 0
1,467,797 1,467,797 1,017,399 106,580 1,123,979 343,818 23% 1,467,797 1,467,797 0
740,047 740,047 554,678 6,966 561,644 178,403 24% 740,047 740,047 0
6,472,094 9,480,185 6,864,291 961,536 7,825,827 1,654,358 17% 9,480,185 8,780,185 (700,000)
329,549 329,549 240,580 34,465 275,045 54,504 17% 329,549 329,549 0
754,015 754,015 201,717 3,608 205,324 548,691 73% 754,015 754,015 0
2,480,640 2,480,640 1,902,650 10,855 1,913,505 567,135 23% 2,480,640 2,480,640 0
540,790 540,790 435,394 306 435,699 105,091 19% 540,790 540,790 0
520,500 522,167 380,168 21,904 402,073 120,094 23% 522,167 522,167 0
833,418 833,418 483,248 25,500 508,748 324,670 39% 833,418 833,418 0
441,025 441,025 289,315 757 290,071 150,954 34% 441,025 441,025 0
13,900 13,900 6,116 42 6,158 7,742 56% 13,900 13,900 0
5,192,175 5,192,175 3,618,981 1,428,344 5,047,324 144,851 3% 5,192,175 5,192,175 0
881,087 881,087 712,770 2,451 715,220 165,867 19% 881,087 881,087 0
473,461 473,461 393,721 1,837 395,558 77,903 16% 473,461 473,461 0
6,000 6,000 - - - 6,000 100% 6,000 6,000 0
315,182 315,182 234,893 35 234,928 80,254 25% 315,182 315,182 0



13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

TOWN ATTORNEY 1,063,315 1,063,315 561,009 828 561,837 501,478 47% 1,063,315 863,315 (200,000)
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,217,989 1,217,989 773,219 33,266 806,485 411,504 34% 1,217,989 1,217,989 0
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 25,346,036 28,360,704 19,877,051 2,647,609 22,524,661 5,836,043 21% 28,360,704 27,460,704 (900,000)

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 438,646 342,692 95,954 438,646 - 0% 438,646 438,646 0
MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 - - - 240,000 100% 240,000 240,000 0
SENIOR SERVICES 496,651 496,651 334,184 59,109 393,294 103,357 21% 496,651 496,651 0
HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,175,297 1,175,297 676,877 155,063 831,940 343,357 29% 1,175,297 1,175,297 0

ANIMAL CONTROL 183,136 183,136 143,432 12,957 156,388 26,748 15% 183,136 183,136 0
POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,814,354 18,812,687 14,869,134 258,132 15,127,265 3,685,422 20% 18,812,687 18,812,687 0
FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,937,352 15,937,352 8,092,981 111,885 8,204,866 7,732,486 49% 15,937,352 15,937,352 0
TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 658,138 658,138 293,628 6,761 300,389 357,749 54% 658,138 658,138 0
PUBLIC SAFETY 35,592,980 35,591,313 23,399,174 389,735 23,788,909 11,802,405 33% 35,591,313 35,591,313 0

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,109,503 14,109,503 8,697,754 1,325,021 10,022,775 4,086,728 29% 14,109,503 14,109,503 0
DEBT SERVICE 30,002,042 30,002,042 29,420,602 0 29,420,602 581,440 2% 30,002,042 29,420,602 (581,440)
BOARD OF EDUCATION 97,836,773 97,836,773 75,771,455 - 75,771,455 22,065,318 23% 97,836,773 97,836,773 0
FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,407,385 6,407,385 5,330,820 3,268 5,334,088 1,073,297 17% 6,407,385 6,407,385 0
MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 56,378,103 56,378,103 38,387,278 18,836 38,406,114 17,971,989 32% 56,378,103 56,378,103 0
PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 32,300,000 32,300,000 32,840,080 - 32,840,080 (540,080) -2% 32,300,000 37,266,776 4,966,776
FRINGES BENEFITS 95,085,488 95,085,488 76,558,179 22,104 76,580,282 18,505,206 19% 95,085,488 100,052,264 4,966,776

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 299,148,119 302,161,120 234,401,092 4,539,532 238,940,624 63,220,496 21% 302,161,120 305,646,456 3,485,336

YEAR-END PROJECTION 3,897,345



MEMO

To: Mayor Garrett

From: Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects

Date:  April 23, 2025
Re: ARPA Update

ARPA Tracking Summary:
Total ARPA Award: $ 24,140,338
Total Obligated Funds: $ 24,140,338
Total Unobligated Funds: $0.00

Revenue Loss Cap:

$ 14,763,897

Value of projects currently allocated to
revenue loss (6.1. Provision of Gov't
Services):

$ 13,764,397

Administrative Costs Cap:

$ 3,621,051

Administrative Costs (obligated)

$ 453,036




To: Town Legislative Council

From: Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital

Projects Date: ~ April 23, 2025

Re: ARPA Projects Update

Legislative Council ARPA Expenditure Obligation Status Update

Allocation Category

UHY Advisors 7.1. Administrative Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor services agreement with
$239,313 Expenses UHY Advisors (ARPA consultant).

Eligible Municipal 6.1. Provision of Obligated. Complete. Fully expended.

Expenditures Government Services

$10,400,907

Eligible Municipal 3.1. Public Safety Obligated. Complete. Fully expended.

Expenditures Workforce: Payroll

$2,791,758

Administration & 7.1. Administrative Obligated. Complete. Fully expended.

Compliance Expenses

$97,223

Let’s Hang Outside - 6.1 Provision of Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor agreement with Patricia
$2,000 Government Services

Community Outreach and | 6.1 Provision of Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. Final Report attached.

Engagement for Six Lakes
$40,000

government Services




Hamden Fire
$650,000

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

Obligated.

Complete. Fully expended.

Tree planting & Education | 6.1 Provision of Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. Final Report attached.
$4,990 Government Services
United Way on behalf of 2.11 Healthy Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via subrecipient contract with the
Hamden Partnership for Childhood United Way on behalf of HPYC. Progress report attached.
Young Children Environments
$165,000
Public Works Equipment 6.1 Provision of Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via POs.
$464,206 Government Services
Sewer Study 5.18 Infrastructure: Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor contract with H2M.
$199,500 Public Water and

Sewer
Small Business Grants 6.1 Provision of Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via Beneficiary Agreements across 18
$184,794 Government Services small businesses. 12 of 18 business grants have been

reimbursed to date.

Small Business Academy | 6.1 Provision of Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated through the vendor services
$142,500 Government Services agreement with Next Level Empowerment, Inc.
United Way on behalf of 2.18 Housing Support, | Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via subrecipient agreement with the
CAN Other Housing UW CAN. Progress Report attached.
$1,000,000 Assistance




We Are the Village - Out
of School Programming
$50,000

6.1. Provision of
Government Services

Obligated.

Behind Schedule. Fully obligated via vendor services contract
with We Are the Village for Summer programming July 1, 2024 —
August 31, 2024.

Currently providing technical assistance to We Are the Village
helping them submit the proper documentation for
reimbursement.

We are the Village is struggling to submit the required
documentation for reimbursement. We continue to provide
reporting guidance and have offered support.

Youth Mentorship 6.1 Provision of Obligated. Fully obligated via two vendor services contracts:

$25,000 Government Services Complete. $5K. L.O.V.E. Fully expended.
On Track. $20K. Fully obligated via vendor services agreement
with Fixing Father’s One Day at a Time.

Newhall Foundations 6.1 Provision of Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor services contract with

$1,800,000

Government Services

Haley & Aldrich. Weekly progress reports can be found on the
Econ Dev website at: https://www.hamdenedc.com/arpa/arpa-
projects/newhall-foundation/haley-and-aldrich-arpa-/

Project Status Legend:

On Track - The project is progressing according to the plan and schedule. Major milestones are being met within the expected timeframe.

Behind Schedule - There are issues that could potentially delay the project or prevent goals from being met. This may include budget overruns,
resource constraints, scope creep, etc. Corrective action may be needed to get back on track.

_ - The project has missed key milestones and deliverables and is falling behind schedule. Significant changes, extra resources, or
replanning may be necessary to achieve objectives or intent.

Complete. The project has been completed and final payment issued.



https://www.hamdenedc.com/arpa/arpa-projects/newhall-foundation/haley-and-aldrich-arpa-/
https://www.hamdenedc.com/arpa/arpa-projects/newhall-foundation/haley-and-aldrich-arpa-/

O

IS

ty V

Lakes

A Commun
for Six

Nature, Education,

Neighborhood Connections

Presented by the

&

L 4

y

with support from the Town of Hamden

and the American Rescue Plan Act




The History of Six Lakes

Six Lakes is a 102.5-acre parcel in Hamden, Connecticut, featuring a mature oak-pine forest and six
beautiful ponds. Early in the 20th century, the property was used by Winchester Repeating Arms
Company for gunpowder storage and munitions testing. Later, portions of the site served as a dump
for battery waste, solvents, and other industrial materials, leaving localized contamination. In 1931,
Winchester was purchased by the Olin Corporation, which still owns Six Lakes, though operations
there ceased in the 1960s.

The Hamden Land Conservation Trust first approached Olin about acquiring the property for a park

in 1969. In 1986, the state Department of Environmental Protection (now DEEP) and Olin signed a
consent order for cleanup, and Olin performed some work in the early 1990s. In the early 2000s,

DEEP and Olin agreed to divert attention from Six Lakes to a cleanup of pollution in the adjacent
Newhall neighborhood, whose marshes were filled with industrial and municipal waste by Winchester
and the Town of Hamden over decades before the area was developed in the 1950s with modest
single-family homes for predominantly Black, working class families. The Newhall cleanup was mostly
completed, but the emotional legacy of contamination lingers.

Today, Olin is conducting new tests at Six Lakes in order to create a remediation plan, overseen by
DEEP. Following the necessary cleanup, Six Lakes could safely become a public park—a green oasis
connected to an extensive urban trail system that includes the adjacent Farmington Canal Heritage
Trail. Six Lakes is the last remaining open space in heavily developed Southern Hamden with that
potential.

Access to public open space at Six Lakes would bring environmental justice to Newhall.

. 1986 Olin enters into consent order with DEP to
clean up Six Lakes (aka Olin Powder Farm).

1990-91 Olin removes a portion of contaminated
soils and debris from the site.

2000s Hamden Land Conservation Trust leads public
walks on the site to spark public interest.

2003 Olin enters into consent order for Newhall
remediation.

2014 Olin conducts some groundwater and sediment
sampling at Six Lakes.

2019 Six Lakes Park Coalition (SLPC) forms.

2022 Hamden Legislative Council passes resolution
supporting a park at Six Lakes.

2023 Olin conducts new soil and groundwater testing
in seven “areas of concern” at south end of
Six Lakes property.

2024 Hamden mayor Lauren Garrett announces
her support of remediation of Six Lakes and
creation of a state park there.

Community visioning process led by SLPC.

4ok Google AL &Y Remediation in Newhall still incomplete;
Six Lakes still does not have a remediation
plan.

The Visioning Process

In the summer of 2024,
the Six Lakes Park Coalition led a two-part
visioning process to learn more about the
community’s desires for the end use of the
102.5 acres at Six Lakes. The first part,
engaging 91 participants, was a series of
workshops held in four Hamden locations;
three were open to the greater New Haven
community, and the fourth was held at
Whitney Center retirement community.

Participants viewed a presentation, video, and maps of the site, then discussed their dreams for and
concerns about a potential park at Six Lakes. Outcomes of breakout conversations were recorded and
summarized. Gatherings also afforded the opportunity for community-building, volunteer signup,
and petition distribution. Nearly all attendees also participated in the second part of the visioning
process: a community survey. Over the following weeks, that survey was distributed at local events,
via email and social media, and through a door-to-door campaign. In total, 462 community members
responded. The overall vision expressed in this report is the result of both the community survey and
the visioning workshops.

COMMUNITY SURVEY DEMOGRAPHICS:

80% of survey respondents were white, and 20% were people of color.

30% of respondents live in a neighborhood adjacent to Six Lakes.

31% of respondents were over 64, due in part to strong participation from
residents of Whitney Center retirement community, bordering Six Lakes.

7% of respondents were under 25, while respondents aged 25-34, 35-44, 45-54
and 55-64 were roughly equally represented.

27% of respondents reported attending a visioning session.

T

|



Key Themes and Results

Three key themes emerged from the four community visioning workshops. First, participants clearly
expressed their desire for a park where they could walk, hike, picnic, bird watch, and simply enjoy
the outdoors in a relatively undisturbed natural environment. Second only to passive recreational
activities were ideas about using a park at Six Lakes for education, such as school field trips,
afterschool and adult programs, creation of a nature center or discovery museum, and research
by university students. People were also eager to learn and teach others about the history of the
property. Finally, participants in visioning sessions repeatedly spoke about how a park at Six Lakes
could provide physical connections in their neighborhoods: to the Farmington Canal Heritage Trail,

as a through-route, and as a green space they could access easily by foot or by bike. In talking about 280
a park’s ability to connect neighborhoods, the word “multigenerational” was used several times, and 260 3
many invoked the idea of a family-friendly, kid-friendly space. 3 40 ,g
)
- o
Results from the community survey told a similar story. o 220 <
“ . ) People expressed a desire for an accessible park with % 200 G
A quiet natural area of this some amenities, leaning toward a less developed o >
size would benefit the environment that would preserve the area’s natural < 180 2 g g— o
neighborhood and region beauty and resources (_see Figure 1). Across dgmographic E 160 § © S g
. . . groups, a strong majority of respondents desire a park 140 " © " T 2 s g
by providing a respite from for passive recreation such as hiking, walking and o S 5 5 0 = g v
o ong g L .- . 120 K= = o o o Q °
the stress of civilization. birding. In addition, they shared consensus on their = g + 5 c = £ a
desire for a community gathering space for activities 100 o < o 2 2 £ S 2 g
. ” such as picnics and performances (see Figure 2). When 80 2 E 9 + 8 o ° = 5 S
Nature is the great healer. asked about infrastructure outside the park, clear x o) o 2 = © “5 g ° 2
agreement emerged for small businesses such as 60 g £ 2 - ) g 5 B o 2 3
a farmers’ market or a coffee shop as well as safe 40 5 2 c o a E A o 9 = s o _
crossings of Dixwell and Putnam Avenues for park 20 E 3 T 5 g X o) > e 9 o > 9
Community Survey access. < £ ey o) a & o e 3 a dr:u a o

response

When you visit a park, do you prefer it to be natural and Figure 2

. oy
undeveloped or fully developed and widely accessible” The data collected from this process should be

considered descriptive rather than representative.
Neighborhoods adjacent to Six Lakes were not

all equally represented in the visioning process. “More people living nearby
. 150 Residents of whltgr, more affluent Whltneyylllg would be within walking
3 outnumbered residents of Newhall, the majority R (or e a /
2 of whom are less affluent people of color, more - . g
o) than four-to-one. The Six Lakes Park Coalition is biking distance) to a park...
9-) 100 developing a plan for engaging more of the
o property’'s Newhall neighbors as this project It would bridge the several
o continues. - cps
2 different communities
= 50 Despite these limitations, SLPC can state with that surround [it] and
confidence that neighbors desire public open would share it.”
space at Six Lakes that will allow them safe
. access to a quiet, natural area and provide a
gathering space for the local community.
1 2 < 3 > 4 5 Community Survey
Totally natural Fully developed and response

and undeveloped widely accessible

Figure 1




Recommendations

People care about Six Lakes. Community engagement has been strong, with about 100 people . i i - -
attending each event over the past year and a half, including two DEEP Community Updates, a fall - o . : ' A

2023 perimeter walk, and in-person visioning workshops. The Coalition’s growing email list reaches ¥ s T e

more than 1,000 supporters. The time has come to bring this property to the people. T AN “SEER S e .
o- J e _ o ‘.E' "l:'i N o-’ .- i i = y i

The community wants this polluted property to be cleaned up by its owner, the Olin Corporation, IX La keS Pa rk Coalltlon Urg S e fo.u Wl r}g_ LITTICHL

swiftly and thoroughly. Steps must be taken to expedite the process after 50 years of little action.

Remediation Park Creation

Steps should include: Now
A beautiful opportunity @ Bxpanding testing beyond the initial seven areas of Comprehensive testing of Planning for property’s future w/Olin
to provide a safe, vibrant, forjc;errj toz(t)gientlre property in the next round of entire 102.5-acre site DEEP, Town, SLPC at table
clean space for people to esting in
Shar.e’ As summers @® Engaging all involved parties—Olin, DEEP, the Town
continue to warm, a space of Hamden, and the community as represented by
to cool off and enjoy a the Cgalition—lat‘reguklwarly ;ﬁheduleg.meetings to By end Of 2026
natural environment will ?heegg’ﬂzk-ﬁieca solution that will open this property to

Cleanup begins in line with Funding, ownership, management
community’s desired end use plans complete

be crucial.”

The Six Lakes Park Coalition commits to the following
Action Plan:

Community Survey

response @ Create a working group of local professionals to
oversee negotiations regarding ownership, By end Of 2028

management, and funding for a future park
Cleanup complete; New ownership/management
@ Hold DEEP and our state legislators accountable park construction begins in place
for requiring Olin to conduct comprehensive,
expeditious testing and remediate this site to a
standard appropriate to the community’s desired

end use By end of 2029

@ Conduct additional outreach to community
members who were under-represented in the
visioning process in order to refine our PARK OPENS TO PU BLIC
understanding of the community’s end use vision

Photo Credits:

Cover: Steve Hamm,
courtesy of Mill River
Watershed Association
Page 3: Google maps
Page 4: Visioning session
images by Killian Duborg
for Save the Sound

Page 6: Juvenile hawk by
Steve Hamm, courtesy of
Mill River Watershed
Association

Page 7: Six Lakes
landscape courtesy of
Save the Sound;
canvassing photo by
Justin Farmer

@ Increase overall community involvement by
continuing to grow the Coalition’'s individual and
organizational membership

@ Explore solutions to concerns raised by the
community, including parking, safety,
maintenance, pollution, and funding

@ Continue to keep all stakeholders informed of
progress via monthly email updates and annual
DEEP Community Update meetings




=) iy =
LR S ,jé{ﬁ-ﬁ -
- = -.uj:#‘_

Members of the
Six Lakes Park Coalition:

Christian Tabernacle Baptist Church

Congregations Organized for a New
Connecticut (CONECT)*

Connecticut Land Conservation
Council (CLCC)*

Farmington Canal Commission
Hamden Alliance for Trees

Hamden Chamber of Commerce*
Hamden Land Conservation Trust*
Newhall neighborhood representatives*
Save the Sound*

South Central Regional Land
Conservation Alliance (SCRLCA)

Spring Glen Church

Town of Hamden

West River Watershed Association
Whitneyville Civic Association

*represented on the Six Lakes Park Coalition
steering committee

Thanks to the following for lending
their support and expertise:

Mill River Watershed Association
Natural Resources Defense Council

Sea Grant Connecticut

Starr Whitehouse Landscape Architects
The Trust for Public Land

Vita Nuova environmental consulting
Yale Center for Environmental Justice

Faculty from Yale School of the
Environment and Yale University

Learn more about Six Lakes

View additional reporting from
our visioning process at:

sixlakespark.org/about-six-lakes/.

Sign up for our monthly email news
and volunteer opportunities at

sixlakespark.org/contact-us/.

This project was supported by federal award number 21.027, awarded to the
Town of Hamden by the U.S. Department of the Treasury.




ARPA Project #HN021-0845 TREES
(Approved May 15, 2023)

Project Description

The Hamden Alliance for Trees proposed a pilot project, using ARPA funds and in
collaboration with the Town, to work with residents of a Southern Hamden
neighborhood to learn and implement effective ways to beautify their streets with trees
and to help restore a vital tree canopy.

A robust tree canopy in Hamden is essential for the health of our town residents. There
are areas of Southern Hamden, particularly in the 5th District, that lack green
infrastructure and would greatly benefit from planting trees on town-owned tree lawns.

Borrowing methods from a successful model developed by Urban Resources Initiative in
the City of New Haven, this project hopes to foster environmental revitalization and
stewardship, and to encourage community building. Community meetings will help to
identify small groups of neighbors who can volunteer to work together to address their
block’s green scape and come to an agreement on planting—and caring for—trees on their
street. These volunteers can potentially reach out to neighbors by knocking on doors
and providing educational materials about trees.

The success of this project depends upon a strong and on-going partnership among
community residents, activists, legislative council members, Hamden Public Works and
the Hamden Tree Commission.

The grant will fund: e Street trees, mulch, and trunk protectors appropriate for the site
as determined by the Tree Commission. @ Watering equipment, including hoses, hose
reels, nozzles, buckets, and watering bags as needed. e Educational materials and
meeting supplies.

The Town of Hamden will administer ARPA funds. We expect that most of the grant will
be used to purchase trees and watering supplies. This pilot project will serve as a
valuable opportunity, and a possible template, for Hamden to continue to address the
greenscape concerns of the town and its residents.

Scope of Work
The goal is to plant about 12 trees in the Newhall/Highwood neighborhood.



« Reach out to residents who have already received a town street tree to help plan
community meetings and to participate in the tree stewardship pilot program.

» Hold community meetings with residents to determine their interest in trees and to
increase their knowledge of the importance and value of trees.

« Facilitate the creation of volunteer neighborhood tree stewardship groups.

Canvas residents in the Newhall/Highwood neighborhood and arrange to plant trees as
requested by property owners in this district. Provide needed supplies to residents so
they can properly care for the planted trees. Provide beginning and end-of-project
surveys addressing residents’ knowledge and satisfaction with trees on their street.

Report on Performance Measures

Introduction

The team working to complete this project included Hamden Tree Warden Chris Rhone,
volunteer Planting Coordinator Mike Montgomery, and HAT members Diane Hoffman
and Susan Neitlich. HAT core supporters led by Diane and Susan, conceived the project
Diane and Susan organized and held the meetings, created and carried out surveys,
canvassed households (along with other HAT supporters), and made follow up contact
with residents who requested and received trees. The outstanding work of both Mr.
Rhone and his tree planting crew, and of Mr. Montgomery, reviewing sites, selecting
trees, and educating residents, was indispensable to the success of this project.

Meetings/Initial Surveys
We held three meetings to gather information about residents’ knowledge of and
satisfaction with street trees in the Fifth District.

1)Zoom meeting with 4 representatives of the local Tau Xi Omega chapter of the Alpha
Kappa Alpha Sorority. March 7, 2024. This meeting was held to establish a relationship
with the sorority and discuss our goals and how the group could be involved.

2)Meeting at Friendship Baptist Church of Hamden, 26 Edwards Street, with the local
Tau Xi Omega chapter of the Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority. April 19, 2024. Fourteen
community members attended the meeting.

We asked questions (orally) to gauge the group’s knowledge about neighborhood street
trees (see attachment below).

3)Meeting at Brundage Library, 91 Circular Avenue, April 3, 2024. Two community
members attended. This meeting was not well attended as there was a huge rain storm
that evening. The same questions as above were asked.



In those three meetings, we found great support for planting trees in southern Hamden.
The AKA members were very knowledgeable about the many benefits of street trees and
volunteered to help, as they could, with canvassing. All members of the group agreed
that it is very important to plant trees in southern Hamden neighborhoods to increase
shade, clean air, and well-being.

Households Canvassed
Volunteers contacted households as we canvassed from 5/21/23 to 7/5/24. We
canvassed 233 households on the following streets in the Fifth District:

Augur St. 2
BrydenTerrace 15
Butler St. 5
Edwards St. 12
Giles St. 1
Goodrich St. 1
Homelands Terrace 1
Marlboro St. 11
Morris St. 1

Morse St. 75
Newbury St. 4
Newhall St. 29
Prospect Court 1
Shelton St. 35
Shepard St. 5
St.Mary St. 22
Wadsworth St. 3
Winchester Ave. 10

Trees

Requests and Planting

During our canvassing, 14 residents requested and received trees. Ultimately, 16 trees
were planted (2 residents received 2 trees). Two additional residents who initially
requested trees later declined to have the tree planted. Several of the requests were
gathered at the town’s Earth Day festival on April 277. After the trees were planted, we
supplied all of the residents with a water bag, a trunk protector, and written watering
instructions. (One resident declined a water bag.) Three households received a hose.

All trees were planted on the grassy strip in the town’s right of way at the following
addresses in the Fifth District:



96 Augur on Morris
104 Augur on Morris
35 Giles

50 Homelands Terrace
21 Marlboro Street
30 Marlboro Street

9 Morris Street

4 Prospect Court

20 Wadsworth Street
517 Newhall Street
474 Newhall Street
237 Butler Street
496 Shelton Avenue
130 Bryden Terrace

The following varieties were planted:

4 Cherokee Brave dogwoods (6’ tall)

2 Spring Grove dogwoods (6’ tall)

1 Black Gum (1.5” caliper*)

2 American Hophornbeam (2” caliper*®)

1 Columnaris cherry (2.5” caliper*)

6 First Blush cherry (#25 container—large size)

*The trunk diameter measured 6” above the ground or root flare.

Feedback

We made direct contact in person or by phone, after the trees were planted, with 9 of the
14 residents. We asked if residents had questions or other feedback, and we provided
oral watering instructions. The residents we spoke to were all very appreciative of the
trees and their positive impact on their neighborhood.

Denise Burns, on Newhall Street, said she was planning to care for and enjoy the tree for
years to come and was very much looking forward to seeing it bloom in the spring.

Drew Sweet, of Prospect Court, wrote to say:

“The new tree near our home is doing well. We are so glad to have it, since it was planted
near the site of a beloved old tree that died and had to be taken down. I have learned
how to use the water bag to avoid flooding the tree, and I appreciate how the bag
simplifies giving the tree the large amount of water it needs each week. We look forward
to seeing all the new growth in the spring and will certainly enjoy it in the years to
come.”



Max Ballardo, of Homelands Terrace, wrote:

“Earlier in the year I reached out to the town concerned about the taking down of a few
trees. After talking with some tree commissioners they came promptly and talked to me
about options to plant more trees in the neighborhood. One was planted at the front of
my house. This is a beautiful addition that was carefully planned in its location. The
commissioner helped as well after the planting with careful instruction on how to care
for the tree. I look forward to seeing this tree grow.”

Education

Tree-related books for children and adults were purchased for the collection of the
Whitneyville branch library. On October 10, DEEP Urban Forester Chris Teter gave a
presentation at a community meeting at the Whitneyville library about caring for our
community urban forest.

Conclusion
There were three major take-aways from the project:

e There was great enthusiasm for planting trees in the Fifth District, part of which
has very limited tree canopy. It will be important to continue this tree planting
program in this neighborhood so residents have the opportunity to participate in
creating a healthier and more beautiful place to live.

e Introducing a culture of tree stewardship is a gradual process that can begin with
an individual’s request and care for a tree. Once the trees are in the ground,
momentum builds. The residents begin to notice where trees have been planted,
and the residents who have received trees feel part of a larger valuable project.
For example, one Hamden resident who received a tree this fall saw that a tree
around the corner from her home had a water bag, and she wondered if her tree
needed one. (We did give her a water bag; the one she noticed was from a
previous planting.)

e The most effective method to promote the residents’ active engagement in a tree
planting program is for canvassers/tree ambassadors to have one-on-one
conversations in which residents can express their concerns and hopes for how
trees will impact and benefit their lives.



g "rjll(ﬂqmrﬂl(.ti- S

Town of Hamden, CT

ARPA Subrecipient — Progress Report Form

State and local governments are responsible to ensure all ARPA funds are expended on eligible projects
as set forth in the Act. This includes awards issued by the state and local governments to eligible
businesses and non-profits as subrecipients to carry-out response, mitigation, and recovery from the
COVID-19 pandemic on behalf of the Town. Completion of this Project Progress Report Form will assist
the Town in reporting eligible use of ARPA funding accurately to the public and the U.S. Department of
Treasury.

Report Due Date:
Reporting Period: July 1, 2024 — Dec 30, 2024

Section 1 — Subrecipient — To be completed by the town.

Subrecipient Name: Hamden’s Partnership for Young Children
Period of Award :

Project ID #:

Type of Subrecipient: non-profit Hamden early childhood council
Point of Contact (Name): Sheryl Sadinsky

Point of Contact Email: ssadinsky@hamdenyoungchildren.org
Subrecipient UEI#:

Expenditure Category (EC):

Total Amount Awarded: $165,000
Number of Drawdowns Submitted: 1
Total Amount Reimbursed:

Section Il — Project Data & Progress Report — To be completed by subrecipient.

A. Title of Project: HPYC Supporting Hamden Childcare Initiative




B. Impact of the COVID-19 pandemic
Specifically describe the adverse health and/or financial impacts suffered by your business or
organization and to residents of the community due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Impact of COVID on Hamden’s Young children, families, and childcare:

We won’t know for some time yet how big a setback COVID has been for the current
generation of children in our town, but it is certain to be significant and our goal with ARPA
funds is to provide the support necessary to help families and their children recover the best
they can.

The COVID-19 pandemic has forced the already-fragile childcare system to the brink
of collapse and is exacerbating existing racial and ethnic inequities for parents,
children, and childcare providers throughout the U.S.

The small, minority childcare businesses in Hamden are struggling to stay open due to
high expenses, lower enrollment and inability of parents to afford care.

One of the many things this pandemic has revealed is the significance of early learning
contributions childcare providers make in a child’s early life — and the critical role
they play in a thriving, economically vital country.

Unfortunately, when childcare systems lack equitable structures, access, and financial
stability, families and communities suffer.

It is currently a burden for parents trying to re-enter the workforce or those trying to
balance remote work and childcare.

C. Project Impact on COVID-19
Specifically describe how your Project eliminated or decreased the COVID-19 impacts you described
in Section 11 (B).

These ARPA funds support a more durable Hamden Early Care and Education system:
ARPA funds are used soon to support families, early childhood programs and the health and safety of

young children. Specifically, the ARPA funds will be used for COVID recovery in Hamden to:




Address the health and safety needs of children (our most vulnerable population) through
new and expanded early outdoor learning approaches that address social, emotional,
cognitive, and physical growth.

Promote healthy childhood environments, by supporting programs with enhanced health and
safety measures, including supplies.

Increase support to small businesses, who are often minority owned by providing technology
and business support.

Provide financial support to centers and increase safety measures by providing training in
medical administration and CPR to staff.




D. Progress to Complete Project (mark one):

o Project not yet implemented (describe below)
v' o Project less than 25% completed

Project 50%-75% completed

Project 100% completed — ready to close out

Project completion delayed (describe below)

O O O

If the project is experiencing delays, please describe the challenges to project implementation.

It has been a challenge regarding the procurement of vendors to supply outdoor equipment, as well
as health and safety equipment. It has also been challenging to track orders, which are being
shipped in several parts and from different warehouses. We are working on all Objectives

e Objective 1- All Our Kin has identified needs. We are working on confirming
Family Providers. Some have closed and new providers have opened. We are
working on final procurement of vendors. Town has asked for specific list of items
and vendors.

e Objective 2- We have agreements and paperwork ready. They are being translated
into Spanish. The same applies for Objective 1—It will be challenging to reach all
Family Providers. We will use email and US Mail. We have not started this
Obijective due to logistics of tracking Objective 3.

e Objective 3- This Objective is about 25% completed. We have placed almost 20
orders for Center Based Childcare, which are in the process of being shipped. They
ship by item (as items are ready) and one order ships from more than one
warehouse. We have not started Family Childcare.

e Objective 4- This Objective is about 35% completed. Approximately 70 staff have
been trained in First Aid and Medical Administration. Approximately 55 staff have
been trained in CPR. Trainings will continue in February.

Project Completion Date:

E. Project Impact Data Reporting — Period ending June 30, 2024
Number of Individuals Served by Project: 1000+ (including children and staff)
Number of Households Served by Project: NA

Number of Services provided to the public: There are 4 projects served by this ARPA plan.




Number of Employees (FTEs) supported by ARPA Funds: 300+ (including all childcare)

Other Data (describe):

G. Describe transformative impacts made to your business or organization and the community
with ARPA funding:

This plan was a collaborative effort between Hamden’s Partnership, the Town of Hamden, the
school district including preschool special education, and HPYC community partners. These
include United Way of Greater New Haven, All Our Kin, QVHD, Hamden Family Resource
Center and Birth to Three and Hamden Childcare providers.

REPORT COMPLETED BY:

Sheryl Sadinsky, Coordinator HPYC Jan 14,2025
Typed Name & Title Date

To be completed by town:

Date Report Received Reviewed by
Comments:

Form created: Martha McCabe, UHY Advisors — ARPA — Jan. 9, 2023.
Edited by Carol Hazen, Town of Hamden — ARPA — March 20, 2024.



Town of Hamden, CT

ARPA Subrecipient — Progress Report Form

State and local governments are responsible to ensure all ARPA funds are expended on eligible projects
as set forth in the Act. This includes awards issued by the state and local governments to eligible
businesses and non-profits as subrecipients to carry-out response, mitigation, and recovery from the
COVID-19 pandemic on behalf of the Town. Completion of this Project Progress Report Form will assist
the Town in reporting eligible use of ARPA funding accurately to the public and the U.S. Department of
Treasury.

Report Due Date: January 6, 2025
Reporting Period: July 1, 2024-December 31, 2024

Section 1 — Subrecipient — To be completed by the town.

Subrecipient Name:

Period of Award :

Project ID #:

Type of Subrecipient:

Point of Contact (Name):
Point of Contact Email:
Subrecipient UEI#:
Expenditure Category (EC):

Total Amount Awarded:
Number of Drawdowns Submitted:
Total Amount Reimbursed:

Section II — Project Data & Progress Report — To be completed by subrecipient.

A. Title of Project:

Greater New Haven Coordinated Access Network Homeless and Housing




B. Impact of the COVID-19 pandemic
Specifically describe the adverse health and/or financial impacts suffered by your business or
organization and to residents of the community due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

COVID-19 impacted the housing stability of the Hamden community through increased rents and
property costs; reduced access to rental units due to the inflow of households from urban settings and
decreasing wages. The combination of these factors significantly increased the number of households
that have become housing unstable and experiencing literal homelessness. In addition, for those that are
currently unhoused or residing in congregate shelters, social distancing is extremely challenging. This
increases the possibility of contracting COVID-19 to an already vulnerable population.

C. Project Impact on COVID-19
Specifically describe how your Project eliminated or decreased the COVID-19 impacts you described
in Section II (B).

This initiative is aimed to stabilize households so that they can remain housed, become housed and
have safe strategies to eliminate or decrease their exposure to COVID-19. During this period, we
implemented the Hamden Warming Center which provided safe, social distanced sleeping
arrangements for those that would have otherwise been outside. In addition, we hired and onboarded a
CAN Navigator who would be able to field calls within 48 hours of identifying a crisis. This strategy is
aimed at keeping households safely housed.




D. Progress to Complete Project (mark one):

Project not yet implemented (describe below)
Project less than 25% completed

Project 25%-50% completed

Project 50%-75% completed

Project 100% completed — ready to close out

Project completion delayed (describe below)

O O O 0O O O

If the project is experiencing delays, please describe the challenges to project implementation.

Project Completion Date:

June 2026

E. Project Impact Data Reporting — Period ending December 31, 2024
Number of Individuals Served by Project: 43

Number of Households Served by Project: 43

Number of Services provided to the public: 3

Number of Employees (FTEs) supported by ARPA Funds: 2

Other Data (describe):

G. Describe transformative impacts made to your business or organization and the community
with ARPA funding:




The Hamden Housing and Homeless initiative is providing dedicated staff to Hamden residents to more
quickly access housing and homeless resources. Prior to this, Hamden residents would be served on a
first come, first serve basis through 211 and a referral to the regional Coordinated Access Network. As
of February 2024, Hamden households can call 211, call a Navigator directly and walk into the local
Community Center to access services. Our goal is to change the stigma that comes with experiencing a
housing crisis and make services more readily available. Lastly, we will have cross training
departments within the town including but not limited to community services, senior services, police
and more. This will impact how families are supported during all town interactions.

In this last 6-month period, United Way conducted three trainings for Hamden staff to discuss available
services and ensure a seamless referral process. The purpose of doing this is to ensure everyone has the
same information and increase access for Hamden residents. We have been partnering with various
town agencies including Elderly Services and the Hamden Police Social Worker. As issues arise, such
as a new encampment or person in immediate crisis, we have been able to collaborate to address the
immediate need and get them on a path to long term housing. For the 28 Hamden residents that
participated in a CAN appointment, they experienced a 1 day wait time compared to the average 5 day
wait time experienced through the region for non-Hamden callers. The Hamden Outreach person
conducted canvasing and targeted outreach based on communication from community partners. Work
was done to get everyone on the shelter waitlist, as desired and document ready for access to housing
resources.

This period we also planned for the upcoming cold weather season that will begin in January of 2025.
Activities included discussing facilities needs, hiring and training staff, creating a communications
strategy with individuals in need and partner agencies.

REPORT COMPLETED BY:
Kelly Fitzgerald, VP of Economic Mobility 01/09/2025
Typed Name & Title Date

To be completed by town:

Date Report Received Reviewed by
Comments:

Form created: Martha McCabe, UHY Advisors — ARPA — Jan. 9, 2023.
Edited by Carol Hazen, Town of Hamden — ARPA — March 20, 2024.




ARPA BVA - April 23, 2025

Percent
Obligated (thru Obligated Percent Expended
PO/Contract, (deadline: (deadline:
Description Allocated MOU) 12/31/2024) | Amount Expended| 12/31/2026) Project Status
ARPA Consultants S 239,313 $ 239,313 100% S 114,850 47.99%|Less than 50% complete
ARPA- Administrative Support (FY24 - FY27) S 97,223 S 97,223 100% S 97,223 100%|Complete
ARPA- Fire Dept-SCBA S 650,000 $ 650,000 100% S 650,000 100%|Complete
ARPA-United Way (CAN) S 1,000,000 S 1,000,000 100% S 228,306 22.83%|Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Newhall Foundations S 1,800,000 S 1,800,000 100% $ 210,000 11.67% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Town of Hamden (Alliance for Trees) S 4,990 S 4,990 100% S 4,990 100.00% [Complete
ARPA-Town Drainage Study S 199,500 S 199,500 100% $ = 0.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Artist Outdoor Living Room S 2,000 S 2,000 100% S - 0.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Village After School Program S 50,000 S 50,000 100% S - 0.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Hamden Small Business Grant Program S 184,794 S 184,794 100% S 121,112 65.54% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-United Way (HPYC) S 165,000 $ 165,000 100% S 57,644 34.94% (Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Eligible Municipal Expenses S 13,194,665 S 13,194,665 100% S 13,194,665 100.00%|Complete
ARPA-Youth Mentorship Programs S 25,000 $ 25,000 100% $ 10,001 40.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Community Outreach & Engagement - Six Lakes S 40,000 $ 40,000 100% $ 40,000 100.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Dept Public Works- Vehicles S 464,206 S 464,206 100% S - 0.00% |Less than 50% complete
ARPA-Hamden Small Business Academy S 142,500 S 142,500 100% S 49,688 34.87%|Less than 50% complete
ARPA - FY21 3.1 Public Safety Workforce S 5,881,147 $ 5,881,147 100% S 5,881,147 100.00% |Complete
Total: | S 24,140,338 | S 24,140,338 100%| $ 20,659,626 85.58%




SLFRF Compliance Report - SLT-6715 - P& E Report - Q1 2025
Report Period : Quarter 1 2025 (January-March)

Recipient Profile

Recipient Information

Recipient UEI F2UGU9C42TM9
Recipient TIN 066002014

Recipient Legal Entity Name Hamden, Connecticut
Recipient Type Metro City or County
FAIN

CFDA No./Assistance Listing

Recipient Address 2750 DIXWELL AVENUE
Recipient Address 2

Recipient Address 3

Recipient City Hamden

Recipient State/Territory CT

Recipient Zip5 06518

Recipient Zip+4 0000

Recipient Reporting Tier

Tier 2. Metropolitan cities and counties with a population
below 250,000 residents that are allocated more than $10
million in SLFRF funding, and NEUs that are allocated
more than $10 million in SLFRF funding

Base Year Fisca Year End Date 6/30/2019
Discrepancies Explanation
Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes




Project Overview

Up to and including this reporting period, have revenue

replacement funds been allocated to government services Yes
and reflected in the below projects?
Project Name: Hamden Community Center

Project | dentification Number 001

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.37-Economic Impact Assistance: Other

Status To Completion Cancelled
Adopted Budget $0.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures

Project Description

Demolition of old middle school and construction of a 'Y outh
and Arts Center.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What isthe Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Capital Expenditure Justification

The "community campus’ would house childcare and elderly
services, social services, afood pantry, an arts and cultural
center, alibrary and a health and wellness center. These
services will benefit a number of residents that have been
both mentally and physically impacted by the COVID-19
Pandemic. Asaresult of rapidly increasing interest rates, it
would not be cost effective to borrow for this purpose.

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

1 Imp General Public

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Error in Expenditure Category

Brief description of recipient’ s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportiona to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Error in Expenditure Category

Does the project prioritize local hires? Yes
Does the project have a Community Benefit Agreement, N

. A= o
with a description of any such agreement?
Project Name: Hamden Newhall Foundation
Project Identification Number 002

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement




Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%
Adopted Budget $1,800,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $1,800,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $175,000.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $175,000.00

Project Description

Assessment of approximately 100 homes with reported
structural issues from remediation efforts due to decades of
industrial dumping. Funds to be used for evaluation of
affected properties.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What isthe Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-devel opment costs, if applicable

$3,500,000.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: Town of Hamden Drainage Study

Project I dentification Number

003

Project Expenditure Category

5-Infrastructure

Project Expenditure Subcategory 5.18-Water and Sewer: Other
Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $199,500.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $199,500.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Drainage study on the northern Whitney Ave sewers.

Project Name: Public Safety

Project Identification Number

FY 21 Payrall

Project Expenditure Category

3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

3.1-Public Sector Workforce: Payroll and Benefits for Public

Project Expenditure Subcategory Health, Public Safety, or Human Services Workers
Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $5,881,147.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures




Project Description

Public sector payroll and benefits for public health and
public safety workers.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No
Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic Public safety

impact experienced

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salaries

Number of government FTES responding to COVID-19

supported under this authority 100
Project Name: Hamden Fire Department
Project Identification Number 0840 Fire

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $650,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $650,000.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $650,000.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures

Project Description

Self-contained Breathing Apparatus

Project Name: Hamden Library - Social Worker

Project I dentification Number

0841 LI1B SOC WORK

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services
Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures

Project Description

Hamden Library Social Worker

Project Name: Hamden Library - ADA Improvem

ents

Project Identification Number

0854 LI1B ADA

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Cancelled




Adopted Budget $0.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures

Project Description

Hamden Library ADA Improvements

Project Name: Hamden Alliancefor Trees

Project I dentification Number

0845 TREES

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $4,990.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $4,990.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $4,990.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Street treesin 5th district.

Project Name: United Way HPYC

Project | dentification Number

0850 UW-HPYC

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.11-Healthy Childhood Environments. Child Care

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%
Adopted Budget $165,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $165,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $20,339.85

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $8,678.85

Project Description

Pre-school supplies, technology assistance, and trainings.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

No

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

7 Imp Other HHs or populations that experienced a negative
economic

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Provide funding to licensed center-based and home-based
childcare due to lost funding from closures and decreased
enrollment during COVID.

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Expand opportunities for outdoor learning and to provide
clean and safe learning environments for both children and
staff by providing supplies, equipment and training.

Project Name: Hamden Public Works Equipment




Project I dentification Number

0855 DPW

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $464,206.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $464,206.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Vehicles - Department of Public Works

Project Name: Small Business Beneficiary Grants

Project I dentification Number

0856 SM BUS GRANTS

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed 50% or more
Adopted Budget $184,794.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $184,794.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $96,111.70

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $53,460.67

Project Description

Small Business Beneficiaries

Project Name: Small Business Academy

Project Identification Number

0849 SM BUSACADEMY

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%
Adopted Budget $142,500.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $142,500.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $44,917.50

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $14,312.49

Project Description

Technical assistance to eligible Hamden small businesses

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

No

Project Name: United Way CAN

Project I dentification Number

0842 UW-CAN

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts




Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.18-Housing Support: Other Housing Assistance

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%
Adopted Budget $1,000,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $1,000,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $150,384.14

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $150,384.14

Project Description

Sub grant to Coordinated Care Network to support
individuals at risk of homelessness through warming center,
outreach, and support for placement in sustainable housing.

Doesthis project include a capital expenditure?

No

What |mpacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

4 Imp HHs that experienced increased food or housing
insecurity

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Subrecipient of ARPA funds to support persons
experiencing homelessness.

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Conduct outreach, provide housing supports, and provide
access to awarming center in the winter months.

Project Name: UHY

Project | dentification Number

0590 PROTECH

Project Expenditure Category

7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory

7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion

Completed less than 50%

Adopted Budget $239,313.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $239,313.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $112,999.59
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $287.50

Project Description

ARPA Professional and Technical support

Project Name: Town Admin and Compliance Support

Project I dentification Number

0591 ADMIN SUPPORT

Project Expenditure Category

7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory

7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $97,223.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $97,223.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $97,223.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00




Project Description

Town administrative and compliance support.

Project Name: Community Outreach - Six Lakes

Project | dentification Number

0853 Six Lakes

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $40,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $40,000.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $40,000.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $40,000.00

Project Description

Community outreach and planning for re-use of Six Lakes
property.

Project Name: Community Campus

Project Identification Number

001-0843 COMM CAMP

Project Expenditure Category

3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capecity

Project Expenditure Subcategory 3.4-Public Sector Capacity: Effective Service Delivery
Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations

Current Period Expenditures

Project Description

Planning and design for demoalition and renovation of former
Hamden Middle School buildings.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

No

What isthe Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: Youth Mentorship - L.O.V.E.

Project I dentification Number

0852 Y outh

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $5,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $5,000.00




Total Cumulative Expenditures

$5,000.00

Current Period Obligations

$0.00

Current Period Expenditures

$0.00

Project Description

Y outh Mentorship through Basketball

Project Name: Eligible Municipal Expenditures

Project I dentification Number

0857 MUNI EXP

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services
Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $10,400,906.11

Total Cumulative Obligations $10,400,906.11

Total Cumulative Expenditures $10,400,906.11

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Eligible municipal expenses. (Salaries) 266 FTEs

Project Name: Fixing Fathers

Project I dentification Number

0852-FIX FATHER

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%
Adopted Budget $20,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $20,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $3,334.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $3,334.00

Project Description

Y outh mentorship program

Project Name: We Are The Village

Project Identification Number

0848 We Are Vill

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services
Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $50,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $50,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00




| Project Description

| Out of school youth programming

Project Name: Public Safety FY 24

Project Identification Number

FY 24 Payroll

Project Expenditure Category

3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory

3.1-Public Sector Workforce: Payroll and Benefits for Public
Health, Public Safety, or Human Services Workers

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $2,793,758.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $2,793,758.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $2,793,758.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Public sector payroll and benefits for public health and
public safety workers

impact experienced

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No
Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic Public safety

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salaries

Number of government FTEs responding to COVID-19
supported under this authority

64

Project Name: Outdoor Living Room (Let's Hang Outside)

Project I dentification Number

Hamden-1

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services
Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $2,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $2,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Town art project to paint and install 2 benches, two trees, on
Farmington Canal Trail.




Subr ecipients

Subrecipient Name: UHY Advisors, Inc.

TIN

141555429

Unique Entity Identifer

URXSL6YM3QH3

POC Email Address

sgoss@uhy-us.com

AddressLine 1 15 North Main Street
AddressLine 2 Suite 111
AddressLine3

City West Hartford

State CT

Zip 06107

Zipt+4

Entity Type Contractor

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes

Subrecipient Name: United Way of Greater New Haven

TIN 060646761
Unique Entity Identifer SU2HMXEHL8F7
POC Email Address

AddressLinel 370 James Street
AddressLine?2

AddressLine3

City New Haven
State CT

Zip 06513

Zip+4

Entity Type Subrecipient

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes




Subawards

Subward No: H2M

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subaward Obligation $199,500.00
Subaward Date 11/22/2024

Place of Performance Address 1

Whitney Ave & Mt Carmel to Whitney Ave & Brooksvale

Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden
Place of Performance State CT
Place of Performance Zip 06518

Place of Performance Zip+4

Feastibility study of sewer expansion along Northern

Description Whitney Avenue

Subrecipient H2M Architects & Engineers, INC.
Period of Performance Start 11/22/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UW-HPYC

Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable
Subaward Obligation $165,000.00
Subaward Date 2/29/2024

Place of Performance Address 1 60 Putnam Avenue
Place of Performance Address 2 HPYC

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06517

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description To support Hamden Childcare
Subrecipient United Way of Greater New Haven
Period of Performance Start 2/29/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UW-CAN

Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable
Subaward Obligation $1,000,000.00
Subaward Date 2/21/2024




Place of Performance Address 1 11 Pine Street
Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06514

Place of Performance Zip+4

To provide services to help mitigate those entering the

Description homelessness system

Subrecipient United Way of Greater New Haven
Period of Performance Start 2/21/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UHY

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subaward Obligation $239,313.00

Subaward Date 10/16/2023

Place of Performance Address 1 15 North Main Street
Place of Performance Address 2 Suite 111

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City West Hartford

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06107

Place of Performance Zip+4

ARPA Professional and Technical Assistance eligible under

Description 7.1 Administrative Expenses
Subrecipient UHY Advisors, Inc.

Period of Performance Start 10/16/2023

Period of Performance End 3/31/2027

Subward No: BL CO

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract
Subaward Obligation $0.00
Subaward Date 4/26/2024

Place of Performance Address 1

560 Newhall Street

Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden
Place of Performance State CT
Place of Performance Zip 06517




Place of Performance Zip+4

Professional services related to the Community Campus

Description project.

Subrecipient BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.
Period of Performance Start 4/26/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026




Expenditures

Expendituresfor Awards more than $50,000

Expenditure: EN-02386443

Project Name United Way HPYC
Subaward 1D SUB-0864829
Subaward No UW-HPYC
Subaward Amount $165,000.00
Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable
Subrecipient Name United Way of Greater New Haven
Expenditure Start 12/30/2024
Expenditure End 12/30/2024
Expenditure Amount $11,661.00
Expenditure: EN-02518342

Project Name United Way HPYC
Subaward 1D SUB-0864829
Subaward No UW-HPYC
Subaward Amount $165,000.00
Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable

Subrecipient Name

United Way of Greater New Haven

Expenditure Start 1/29/2025
Expenditure End 1/29/2025
Expenditure Amount $8,678.85
Expenditure: EN-02518350

Project Name United Way CAN
Subaward ID SUB-0864842
Subaward No UW-CAN

Subaward Amount $1,000,000.00
Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable

Subrecipient Name

United Way of Greater New Haven

Expenditure Start 1/9/2025
Expenditure End 1/9/2025
Expenditure Amount $150,384.14




Expenditure: EN-01968543

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854
Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00
Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 12/4/2023
Expenditure End 12/4/2023
Expenditure Amount $8,042.02
Expenditure: EN-02048333

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854
Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00
Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 1/8/2024
Expenditure End 3/27/2024
Expenditure Amount $28,398.32
Expenditure: EN-02206554

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854
Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00
Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 4/3/2024
Expenditure End 6/11/2024
Expenditure Amount $27,151.25
Expenditure: EN-02285030

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854




Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 8/15/2024

Expenditure End 9/11/2024

Expenditure Amount $34,212.50
Expenditure: EN-02386550

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 10/10/2024

Expenditure End 12/12/2024

Expenditure Amount $14,908.00
Expenditure: EN-02518338

Project Name UHY

Subaward 1D SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.
Expenditure Start 3/13/2025

Expenditure End 3/13/2025

Expenditure Amount $287.50

Expenditure: EN-02286461

Project Name Community Campus
Subaward 1D SUB-0917642

Subaward No BL CO

Subaward Amount $0.00

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract

Subrecipient Name

BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.




Expenditure Start 8/8/2024
Expenditure End 9/19/2024
Expenditure Amount $31,995.88

Expenditure: EN-02386037

Project Name Community Campus
Subaward 1D SUB-0917642

Subaward No BL CO

Subaward Amount $0.00

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract

Subrecipient Name

BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.

Expenditure Start 10/1/2024
Expenditure End 12/31/2024
Expenditure Amount ($31,995.88)

Aggregate Expendituresfor Awardslessthan $50,000

Expenditure; EN-02247738

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Subaward Type (Aggregates)

Aggregate of Contracts Awarded

Total Period Expenditure Amount

$10,224.37

Total Period Obligation Amount

$0.00

Expenditure; EN-02390383

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support
Subaward Type (Aggregates) Aggregate of Contracts Awarded

Total Period Expenditure Amount $16,971.83

Total Period Obligation Amount $0.00

Payments To Individuals

Expenditure; EN-01965203

Project Name Public Safety

Total Period Expenditure Amount $5,881,147.00

Total Period Obligation Amount $5,881,147.00

Expenditure; EN-01969205

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Tota Period Expenditure Amount

$2,884.63

Tota Period Obligation Amount

$2,884.63




Expenditure; EN-02048349

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Tota Period Expenditure Amount

$21,670.46

Tota Period Obligation Amount

$21,670.46

Expenditure; EN-02206558

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Tota Period Expenditure Amount

$26,044.06

Tota Period Obligation Amount

$1,478,876.91

Expenditure; EN-02247739

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount

$17,060.54

Total Period Obligation Amount

$0.00

Expenditure: EN-02390382

Project Name

Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount

$2,367.11

Total Period Obligation Amount

($1,406,209.00)

Expenditure: EN-02386587

Project Name Public Safety FY 24
Total Period Expenditure Amount $2,793,758.00
Total Period Obligation Amount $2,793,758.00




Report

Revenue Replacement

Isyour jurisdiction electing to use the standard allowance of

up to $10 million, not to exceed your total award alocation, | No

for identifying revenue loss?

Base Y ear General Revenue $193,497,378.00
Growth Adjustment Used 5.20%

Base Year Fisca Year End Date 6/30/2019

Total Estimated Revenue Loss $14,763,897.00
Areyou reporting Actual General Revenue using calendar '

year or fiscal year? Fiscal Y ear
2020

Actual General Revenue $195,082,700.00

Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health $8,476,542.00

Emergency

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make adeposit into a No

pension fund?

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

Capital improvements, payroll, community services

2021
Actual General Revenue $207,856,967.00
Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health
Emergency $6,287,355.00
Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make adeposit into a No

pension fund?

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

Capital improvements, payroll, community services

2022
Actual General Revenue $225,382,015.00
Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health $0.00
Emergency )
Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make adeposit into a No

pension fund?

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

capital improvements, payroll, community services

2023




Actua General Revenue $240,855,782.00
Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health $0.00
Emergency ’

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make adeposit into a No

pension fund?

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were alocated to government services

Capita improvements, payroll, and community services.




Overview

Total Obligations $24,140,337.11
Total Expenditures $20,476,110.89
Total Adopted Budget $24,140,337.11
Total Number of Projects 23

Total Number of Subawards 5

Total Number of Expenditures 20

Have you expended $750,000 or morein fed_eral award Yes

funds during your most recently completed fiscal year?

Have you submitted a si n_gle aud!t or program specific audit No

report to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC)?

Please explain why you did not submit an audit to the FAC

Audit isin progress.

Certification

Authorized Representative Name

Carol Hazen

Authorized Representative Telephone

203-287-7016

Authorized Representative Title

Director of Grants and Capital Projects

Authorized Representative Email

chazen@hamden.com

Submission Date

4/17/2025 1:56 PM




TOWN OF HAMDEN =t _ _ . s

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3101w MISC REVENUE]

14301 3101w REVENUE 0 0 0 -8,978.53 8,978.53 100.0%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS 0 0 0 -8,978.53 8,978.53 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -8,978.53 8,978.53

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 1


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poyfaz%2BT5uiJqQrAizV%2Bd9YCua5Ukq5xTrmpOO1LF6XkECXZFAD35WMTpQJBLuee

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

| FOR 202412
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV LR ACTUAL YTD REMAINING  PCT
005 FINANCE OFFICE ESTIM REV___ ADJISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE]

10905 0500 APP FD BAL o -7,739,999 -7,739,999 .00 -7,739,999.00 . 0%
0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

10705 0502 INCOME ON -50,000 0 -50,000 -1,131,012.97 1,081,012.97 2262.0%
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.

10905 0504 RELO REIM -1,500 -12,500 -14,000 -25,617.00 11,617.00 183.0%
0507 MISCELLANEOUS]

10905 0507 MISCELLANE -250,199 -139,438 -389,637 -317,595.73 -72,040.86  81.5%
0508 OTHER REN

10505 0508 OTHER RENT -6,600 0 -6,600 -7,040.00 440.00 106.7%
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS

10705 0539 SALE ASSET -10,000 -20,000 -30,000 -10,127.00 -19,873.00 33.8%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS

10705 2402 REIM GRANT -100,000 0 -100,000 .00 -100,000.00 .0%
10905 2402 REIM GRANT -60,000 0 -60,000 -60,000.00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE -478,299 -7,911,937 -8,390,236 -1,551,392.70 -6,838,842.89  18.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -478,299 -7,911,937 -8,390,236 -1,551,392.70 -6,838,842.89
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 2

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z59J7HSS%2BD0ky3jYITgM%2BxkRq2i%2FDLrG5Qwt%2B64NxfAxfNbCEEcCm8nojiqe%2B3d8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBiU68S9RGRc8%2FYhtMxiZCLsM0bX5xGvh5DkNBdfP0SVln6P%2B34RAFwUnyJuTTDR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Soi8HbO6Nw6Yw9aX8wgDybq3Go142rNupmx6rnL4h2lgy0aMKB8YU%2F0G%2FxwZj%2B2q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHwPbVEWzgTVXMyHe3Kk9nwxNrykhYqQvodZZTo%2FWU5c3b7QVGqHRoH2hrELDwwv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKzeSpbqG57mYM3op8sCLuT9iloFtF5mPQbFqWk8%2F7drpV%2BsPznwb3E0JlZI8xqV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVFyoBtqIqK05KXlx%2BjWwlilyEIiM8qTR1gbJjusNOGp5puMfoJLIJZUPzRXK2PD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jG2UWz2icqIgQSp1f1LJq3oMtAyLHPfNUtCKgsQTGs0lEDvnxCibypMchqPwvZSd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRgdQpM8x74tBRuyFsZyehYAboSp112%2B4gxMTbEKMMd1ra%2FzerjkimzLcFu4fVMy

TOWN OF HAMDEN =t _ _ . s

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS

10506 0601 FEES/REPRO -200 -50 -250 -923.00 673.00 369.2%
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE -200 -50 -250 -923.00 673.00 369.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -200 -50 -250 -923.00 673.00

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wM63DnngEFJoaQLtBGEsalZPzuWoVOzxF2dQihRpJmmCJBPyLb7w7FBpuMagzXnF

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

008 TAX OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES

10108 0801 CURRENT TA -207,006,017 -4,783,365-211,789,382-214,158,638.21 2,369,256.21 101.1%

0802 BACK TAXES

10108 0802 BACK TAXES -2,175,000 175,000 -2,000,000 -1,949,489.97 -50,510.03  97.5%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE]

10108 0802s MOTOR VEH -10,165,069 -834,931 -11,000,000 -12,681,391.88 1,681,391.88 115.3%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL]

10108 0803 SUPPLEMENT -1,577,338 77,338 -1,500,000 -1,000,389.49 -499,610.51 66.7%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES]

10108 0804 INTEREST - -1,190,000 -310,000 -1,500,000 -1,712,934.59 212,934.59 114.2%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS

10108 0805 PROPERTY T -9,901 -1,099 -11,000 -10,081.00 -919.00 91.6%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLEC

10108 0806 SUSP BOOK -35,000 -35,000 -70,000 -55,748.19 -14,251.81 79.6%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE -222,158,325 -5,712,057-227,870,382-231,568,673.33 3,698,291.33 101.6%

TOTAL REVENUES -222,158,325 -5,712,057-227,870,382-231,568,673.33 3,698,291.33
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:17 Page 4

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzvG59L2h%2FHYD%2FLXYkuhnqEVq2wxwRnx46s8RavcgxGfUTFDhN6XIEh8UsFz446S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FoqxgmY7SbKMKmqHoBeOfHjHveE3V%2B%2Foywxaax%2FaeYgs3tCzPvNTj0xRnYVdwuH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ca0cpQjcuZ3YfYgMDR%2Byteaa1ZFCRC1XHUbo0SYp%2BSOAPvMPEJss1LziWUfwRNwu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLdnN0geuyfHwu8RNCjYExBFmLEDshTCgDs%2F%2B4itKD0Fl9g%2FxRgwidA10HyaeiD2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc5QbXRaK8L7lvXiQXBMWx4JwxC1QWWrzsQWzzjyT%2BEr6a8AGAM9JNxPUz8EAR%2Bx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEiI35PJyyY0fQZ7%2F7jiNyrCA35X6Ho52hkFdZ7Vx5oxsPKK9iG%2F%2F7RwS64ELBzN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9odVPwUdvkidmHf1oGPs6tq0A2Bol1MMjxH5Yv7iu4NGiynU1s1rGzE84zQfhZh

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

010 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES

10310 1005 DOCUMENT F -1,100,000 350,000  -750,000  -568,762.00 -181,238.00  75.8%
10310 1006 VITAL STAT -72,000 0 -72,000 -94,628.00 22,628.00 131.4%
10310 1008 DOG FEES -14,000 -1,000 -15,000 -13,185.00 -1,815.00  87.9%
10310 1009 CONVEYANCE -1,600,000 0 -1,600,000 -1,622,865.05 22,865.05 101.4%

1011 MISCELLANEOUS

10310 1011 MISCELLANE -65,000 5,000 -60,000 -40,838.15 -19,161.85 68.1%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE -2,851,000 354,000 -2,497,000 -2,340,278.20 -156,721.80 93.7%
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,851,000 354,000 -2,497,000 -2,340,278.20 -156,721.80
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEnDbbApOJCQCsExe9Sfn3CT5CRF9rdxVr0E4gKZF5zVTx1l7UfIWFLvuzUmrrgn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4E6v0wlsiRrMjXfF72QftDkOnjLqTvqZ6fU6FKDobZKrqrIhsUC%2F%2B54XyUfymL7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur68WRITu00euKrDt6NbjX6mnOGTq3Io1AlFGSU4fT72lYEd3IGCv%2FKfgmHK7sQt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aO00nGUNEUEBbpf3Uw12Qd6ZbyGnAq7jcUfMEQR3HGBBJrM0AhCshuEkEKm28Hn9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FYuedBGZ4JiO2taliezDEIf8OYek2IT5ayIiKUWdE71g2CEazFaIj2ioJ9q1nDL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS

10911 1103 SALES - MA -4,000 500 -3,500 -2,348.50 -1,151.50 67.1%
10911 1104 APPLICATIO -55,000 0 -55,000 -31,840.00 -28,960.00 47.3%
10911 1104A APP ED -10,000 10,000 0 .00 .00 . 0%
10911 1105 1INSP. FEES -500 0 -500 -440.00 -60.00 88.0%
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES]
10911 1301 ZzBA PET FE -3,000 500 -2,500 -3,706.00 1,148.00 145.9%
10911 1601 IwWC APPLIC -1,500 -1,000 -2,500 -2,346.00 -270.00 89.2%
10911 1604 ANTI-BLIGH -30,000 0 -30,000 -70,636.82 40,636.82 235.5%
10911 1605 SALE-SIGNS -100 50 -50 -415.00 365.00 830.0%
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING -104,100 10,050 -94,050 -111,732.32 11,708.32 118.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -104,100 10,050 -94,050 -111,732.32 11,708.32
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:17 Page 6

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNOyFl0HyNq9jeegJ9BOykgdKuurorwjcZj3rhsVsgtTRDH6Mrc60yZEQLelNi6S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VYkZP0X50rLl3oBFgGPHRah4ibc4kem9%2FCcFwFrbGMyBKC16J0z3rhWUUfbIkIq0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnZpCxw3wLqZ%2BORQGzCR%2FT%2B4o%2F0Zau5%2BvEadgG5yuqnUJz3ioSvBPF6Ogjc%2BSjhx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCuWK6xOyglmS4MvVd7h2JWygK4XQHEYHUTIBmFqzYR%2BZNpwy6yFj6dsZsizLHVO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Zskg%2BKf7M3nJvlfpcZtUZwBm1U%2BrBkzB8RsZzDIMveAA3uupMPFBkZ1zdPubzqm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUvzDX6wliXBXWRgSfST8wfELiYZJzODvvQ6IKZB6a1LJwpaB1XybxXE6P35dwBP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qThmgSwLXRPkoY0jR%2FxaYbTLybbU2iO%2Bu2tVDn6D8xC8V8Ui%2Fc55w4WW%2FBq%2Bu8A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aA4OkOBAV5FiyK5jNH2Ke1XYMyKwRqBZrr%2F93eH%2Fsx8EhXkeKJJAHgk8Nkoe1rPr

| *5s% Munis
::‘ ) ...,..
2 > 4 ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
012 PERSONNEL OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS

11212 1104 APPLICATIO -1,500 0 -1,500 -450.00 -1,050.00 30.0%
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE -1,500 0 -1,500 -450.00 -1,050.00 30.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,500 0 -1,500 -450.00 -1,050.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iDEvSEBW%2B3uX%2BnOASLpL1vIDikJNkydZ4yAOduflJbiQM8QkvBATJCRHDYxWutJ

| *5s% Munis
::‘ ) ...,..
2 > 4 ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
019 ELDERLY SERVICES ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.

10519 1901 PROGRAM FE -500 -500 -1,000 -170.00 -830.00 17.0%
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES -500 -500 -1,000 -170.00 -830.00 17.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 -500 -1,000 -170.00 -830.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trgkus0PC%2BZojBsEN04IcMQUn5OtblLWDu2hWPk%2BuRuKn%2Blf9sJk9p5BeVwD%2FoG0

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

023 ANIMAL CONTROL ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES]

10623 2301 PENALTIES -1,500 -1,200 -2,700 -3,086.00 386.00 114.3%
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL -1,500 -1,200 -2,700 -3,086.00 386.00 114.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,500 -1,200 -2,700 -3,086.00 386.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFZHSeNJEjlID4yBOOq19a9Xel%2BNN%2BD7RuRCU9D5%2BhyyIJyIAEmTQxtKdCTCX4sn

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

N

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE

10324 2401 POLICE EXT -2,500,000 0 -2,500,000 -2,434,193.94 -65,806.06  97.4%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS]

10402 2402 REIM GRANT -10,000 -8,000 -18,000 .00 -18,000.00 .0%
2403 R_WEAPON PERMITS

10324 2403 WEAPON PER -20,000 0 -20,000 -23,520.00 3,520.00 117.6%
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS

10624 2404 TRAFFIC OR -3,000 1,000 -2,000 -1,125.00 -875.00  56.3%

N

N

N

Nl

405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES

10324 2405 BINGO & RA -250 -750 -1,000 -10,460.00 9,460.00 1046.0%
10324 2406 VENDOR & P -3,000 0 -3,000 -7,845.00 4,845.00 261.5%
10924 2407 REP/RECORD -6,000 0 -6,000 -6,545.50 545.50 109.1%
10324 2408 ALARM ORD -40,000 5,000 -35,000 -225.00 -34,775.00 .6%
10324 2410 BKGRND CHK -5,000 4,000 -1,000 -1,060.00 60.00 106.0%

N

N

N

N

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17 Page 10
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnAQlsuahZM9TSGB1pgxVxmNJD1or%2BGZUr%2FZnfTl3zbP4EQhUl6MFjrVHOdsecDu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFXzZvPNB84FYbNgtIh5cvuKFf6BxX7KwXQ2vYTigADkyLmodRpm4SfzhjrmFqgC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxrB76Cr%2FN9hrrtYf3j1gDTPsP7rbr3tWeeS2GVnzEd%2Blhc1g9EHN9jBizuiLIhv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nsk6Io9yLLstGMEtQrKEV5XHbogUQG8%2BQR%2BRcbFwZt4EvQTXP33t2v6P8n8jh7tL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEgNPIzLJMVc1CroXfstzeq%2BXpfhkKeuvw8HjG6YZ5Ww%2F0e9GmqyUDWP7LxGegdC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FuetpMFiPj6QVHgacDR%2F75EiE%2F70GBYqlCCO0n8PsMCzl6C7LOuU036DMA1qExZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsMGbCMX15u5jpLc4%2Bsal0BVk7EQ2hkGJPfg7hVGv7Uz1mIqxhv0ccvbl%2FzfzOKg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xx2EEnXzh3wpuBDHCKBZBZ%2BD7LmIcrMOLofTB1%2BqBGBk7JLEVNrDgsaTGdDqumFM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7c%2BZpZIznN6ppIfbrsUm%2F1df8ZoCngDNdLs7r%2BOGvA19mx%2BeVKkP8dzdd1DhnBhr

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUT

10324 2411 VEHICLE -75,000 -55,000 -130,000 -294,921.64 164,921.64 226.9%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM

10324 2412 MVNG VIOL. -20,000 0 -20,000 -8,533.75 -11,466.25 42.7%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT -2,682,250 -53,750 -2,736,000 -2,788,429.83 52,429.83 101.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,682,250 -53,750 -2,736,000 -2,788,429.83 52,429.83
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%824221025 08:17 Page 11

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbBF1UiNW3yXwBc9Fj29%2Blv8v3T0%2B8pxqBxg%2BemcxPt%2FHCu0jVPCpHau%2B2aGQ4WI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImHZ3ws5fYHCYmnpPyTpFEY469dKp5I6LHGLZC5vR%2FMcRh08pf9N0meWUTZWhAR4

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
025 FIRE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMEN

10325 2501 CODE ENF. -18,000 0 -18,000 -25,356.90 7,356.90 140.9%
10325 2502 PARAMEDIC -185,000 70,000  -115,000 -55,033.53 -59,966.47  47.9%
2504 Q.U. EMT COVERAGE|

10325 2504 Q.U. EMT -39,000 39,000 0 .00 .00 . 0%
2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.
10325 2507 PERMITS, L -25,000 0 -25,000 -17,042.06 -7,957.94  68.2%

2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE

10325 2509 PERMIT FEE -50,000 -50,000 -100,000 -121,015.00 21,015.00 121.0%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT -317,000 59,000 -258,000 -218,447.49 -39,552.51 84.7%
TOTAL REVENUES -317,000 59,000 -258,000 -218,447.49 -39,552.51
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJyV8Ae15VzUMFwJ2sdX5UZYBqd%2By62ZWZ2rEKewoe3GeOHq%2ForqivtQtwyRpdR6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDtr9hww8nNVmJYdAA3UQ9wkqKODE7UsqEHGDITA%2FWVrqbzp7DrGZ60RanZXCnmQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6JjnXPK6%2Fc44iJ1zvrWjigH19UifS6MRYglvVmx80gQ1RBMdufeonnNiSsGV6FJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkDvkJjmdcdvHPct8XjD9N4oGKyX1Ml0gWGHDbC%2BBq8PHElTiLegqsiGisAJhIZ5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XD05MaMClNqEt4EPkLWI6ZJLr3bSmzsrttOWmUPVrwaIE83gpuJoz58kwv9ethld

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
026 BUILDING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

10326 2601 BUILDING P -3,135,000 685,000 -2,450,000 -1,680,081.17 -769,918.83  68.6%
10326 2602 PLUMBING P -80,000 0 -80,000  -104,958.00 24,958.00 131.2%
10326 2603 ELECTRICAL -260,000 -40,000  -300,000  -524,688.00 224,688.00 174.9%
10326 2604 HEATING PE -190,000 -30,000  -220,000  -164,266.00 -55,734.00  74.7%

2605 SIGN PERMITS

10326 2605 SIGN PERMI -1,600 -1,400 -3,000 .00 -3,000.00 . 0%

10326 2606 SWIMMING P -4,100 2,100 -2,000 .00 -2,000.00 . 0%

10326 2608 CERTIFICAT -1,100 -2,500 -3,600 -96,228.00 92,628.00 2673.0%

TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -3,671,800 613,200 -3,058,600 -2,570,221.17 -488,378.83  84.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,671,800 613,200 -3,058,600 -2,570,221.17 -488,378.83

Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:17 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xas94ww%2Bo1NP7cJeiAtrobaHG%2B7lY6OKaBAqn25gyN328ORFZ2o2HI8sGm%2F22%2Fjc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKRlVV%2BNigLIGOsGsyD3Tq5R1BHYsBb2XeWpNmFe1yq6fPFSmXkSt1ipyK1s1Rov
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwWyE5EX%2BrxoGmrZlXoWid22WuEnyyDGFF38juAsml2rs8BbauzLhuwG4RJWfcqn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf%2BPgyOH5lU25KY96xPywb13nkT988dIFMSfTPuqH5r8cBPgqbnczN4UZIEIG7PT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EefDS6hg%2Bc75WQWcvSoTpsTM0BmL0B4MxJvUL0ALRwVBXEZC8RvBFohQyuapoZlQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XE5tZD%2FETclqHW5Wwi999D904f3bJ1GvBhdOp3iHSggfjd%2BAmyHc8N7J3WiozPlv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8j0Mco793S0epJ%2BOIv4%2BLBcnpKQEdIp6SG%2FgNhYQ7Rmnipa%2FAcvlUV904UdcottR

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

029 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS

10329 0291 OBST PERM 0 -30,000 -30,000 .00 -30,000.00 . 0%

0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS

10329 0292 EL CHARG 0 -3,900 -3,900 .00 -3,900.00 . 0%

TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 0 -33,900 -33,900 .00 -33,900.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 -33,900 -33,900 .00 -33,900.00

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17 Page 14

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzNjd2vMM5X6FogJugDgvxco00fn83wbKz8%2FJoRPmAswkC0DmgqVja1%2FET%2FMhfjt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AWB0qDPPzXjLxNUE4j%2F%2F8Yp%2FSwqlYdSqR%2BPG%2FOsXZbNRbxa0UNPRtgTr2pMURqs

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

030 PUBLIC WORKS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3000 LANDFILL FEES]

10530 3000 TRANSFER S -60,000 60,000 0 .00 .00 . 0%
3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.
10530 3002 COMMERCIAL -200,000 -300,000 -500,000 -16,855.80 -483,144.20 3.4%

3020 RECYCLING REIMB.

10530 3020 RECYCLING 0 0 0 -2,835.73 2,835.73 100.0%
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES

10530 3021 RECYCLE MA -40,000 0 -40,000 -32,955.02 -7,044.98  82.4%
3025 MULCH
10530 3025 MULCH 0 -3,000 -3,000 .00 -3,000.00 .0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -300,000 -243,000 -543,000 -52,646.55 -490,353.45 9.7%
TOTAL REVENUES -300,000 -243,000 -543,000 -52,646.55 -490,353.45
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:17 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zLPAr804iANS6j083ob9viGpBRtBP0dZSC1zw9PGhrCmBp1DtzCcFuJbGcQYV98R
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgZTEQgnSyHRyJwpZ4va%2Bzv0cP78718Oew9kOSskIo%2BjFslVA1xt9oVSOPKbkGyh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmgzvl30IzhKyHrpiiO0azH07lsIPowAQLyNhpRw7ia3jNlTQARYifi3N1RJYnBL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEROLf7%2FO4F3l0pJYlaC%2BZ9pHinv9sX6ytBJD5wt%2BD9MnIolzbFXAYsTXwxm7Yi4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATgIUHaOi5wvcvbil%2Bmv4EbYNDaRHdaEgjSCHjoodYVNKJoGEF1mNF7pIlMn8UGv

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

032 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS]

10332 3201 SIDEWALK P -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,100.00 -900.00 70.0%
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES]

10332 3202 SIDEWALK L -2,500 0 -2,500 -4,460.00 1,960.00 178.4%
3203 STREET PERMITS]

10332 3203 ST EXC P -25,000 -25,000 -50,000 -121,589.00 71,589.00 243.2%
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP

10332 3208 MAP COPY -325 125 -200 .00 -200.00 . 0%
3209 MAP PHOTOCOP
10332 3209 PHOTOCOPY -200 0 -200 -280.00 80.00 140.0%

3212 GIS PLO

10332 3212 GIS PLOT -200 0 -200 .00 -200.00 . 0%
3214 PENALTIES)

10332 3214 PENALTIES -1,500 -5,500 -7,000 .00 -7,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT -32,725 -30,375 -63,100 -128,429.00 65,329.00 203.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -32,725 -30,375 -63,100 -128,429.00 65,329.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ab9fWDQlgbLtAaBAOtPBqpfK7xMRhFJJyDq8H7utawz1%2Bj5a18P4afOY9Qk3FdsP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhR7usQaM%2BpzaebTYuIA3pQoDjkeS5M%2BN%2FP4a1vPBQvgZINSOeVqmXZ47c7YPiZd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSWkvKYvD8owW8uleYpFSq9GGqBYihka8DAgT3W3yTR1av6uZ4VSSeiyreegqQvx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFVj3jhqRba%2F65riS3Y6ytQToOQl8caU0cX3ZMCU9ZkOe3vIkdIRdYXDfogNPvJr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RZ60af307Rxay0mnnE2TFbog8%2FrGZeQk4s9oDKK9Q0%2BppeK5hlmtb2nIuESJCR%2FJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujtYH51K9CPJXvzeGgHrxU3oUbJcTGebkJHmpWrJin3xIQtv9tvVOMsrxspxRkeg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6zH3vxdZRfDfpPIKXkcTmLsXaHpSHXBoGCddOlh%2BWpa4Sk3XDjTdh7VSfMVzLy9

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
036 LIBRARY ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE

10536 3607 COPY REV, -8,000 0 -8,000 -10,724.21 2,724.21 134.1%
TOTAL LIBRARY -8,000 0 -8,000 -10,724.21 2,724.21 134.1%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -10,724.21 2,724.21
d: :
Sgg?:t generate gﬁég;{iozs 08:17 Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiPckAkhIt8DQkNP69feb2RoC1a5lf3tm8d%2F3f%2BM7EIVX%2FXBG1H4%2F4%2FMnrpGtoTC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
037 RECREATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC

10537 3701 SERVICES & -20,000 0 -20,000 -2,120.00 -17,880.00 10.6%
3702 SWIMMING POOL

10537 3702 SWIMMING P -12,000 2,000 -10,000 -1,642.00 -8,358.00 16.4%
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE]

10537 3705 LAUREL VIE -25,000 0 -25,000 .00 -25,000.00 . 0%
3710 REC SPEC PROGRAMS

10537 3710 PARK & REC -145,000 -2,000 -147,000 -185,662.65 38,662.65 126.3%

TOTAL RECREATION -202,000 0 -202,000 -189,424.65 -12,575.35 93.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -202,000 0 -202,000 -189,424.65 -12,575.35

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:17 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQlqBzbKHK6A8Hl5Ha0mkaKXj4NczpMh9GXQMvdWA8ugQzXhBXUJx0e1P2v257o1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6rH8ErCm67mGLzvRpDRRJKJXjEdgthBDMG9nfq1RYbGqgXm68FGXg4DoYL6t5YL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGZ%2BFV7N0lkoVAQ9jTG%2FjN7qZxtHRl%2Bdyax4AUB9gl75n7uJsRWljNBn5yCkhQtx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNGJBJ%2F8iPOZVztJoPL8C8cXAu%2F4k4oMeug6oujDuFZpbK9RmAgeiwmI8Hw1odHX

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
050 BOARD OF EDUCATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE

10950 9611 BOE MED RE -200,000 -130,000 -330,000 -82,430.91 -247,569.09  25.0%

9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM

10950 9612 WRK COMP R -20,000 19,000 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
9619 SPEC ED EXCESS COST RE
10950 9619 SPEC EDUC. 0 0 0 .00 -2,370,795.00 100.0%

9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE

10950 9628 TERM LIFE -25,000 0 -25,000 -4,381.70 -20,618.30 17.5%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION -245,000 -111,000 -356,000 -86,812.61 -2,639,982.39  24.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -245,000 -111,000 -356,000 -86,812.61 -2,639,982.39
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:17 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2G8YRnbeucatQRQdXtj95lzpRhJ2sDZ7JrKnXikO%2B2kmaN0DZ9QtM72idg1Wtrk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80OZUqhLRnokfzp01Ai%2B%2FZMHJaiXzlZ7lPZQjvkhXI1kLKYdZcGrTq11Fce0JyWK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KZnjDnA2rFpFlVO4Uv05gOi8m9Yelb1S53tx7GMRPG48zxkHSD92HGSpdYJuMsW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmosqwccmE%2FbdGxDM9bu4vTPp%2Fl7Vmrd3YzznxDWsVdgONbhv%2FPj75V9DBp1v05T

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

STA+E OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9502 PILOT: State Owned Propert

10495 9502 PILOT - ST -6,831,706 -835,776 -7,667,482 -7,667,481.69 -.31 100.0%
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION

10495 9508 DISABILITY -10,150 -1,209 -11,359 -11,580.81 221.81 102.0%
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS

10495 9511 MRSA MUN P -286,689 0 -286,689 -2,141,511.77 1,854,822.77 747.0%
9519 TELCOM ACCESS

10495 9519 TELCOM ACC -87,628 -690 -88,318 -153,757.45 65,439.45 174.1%
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION

10495 9520 PILOT-VETE -127,277 10,950 -116,327 -101,795.52 -14,531.48 87.5%
9607 TOWN AID ROAD

10495 9607 ROAD AID -669,372 1,261 -668,111 -666,699.14 -1,411.86 99.8%
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND)

10495 9623 MASHANTUCK -725,946 0 -725,946 -725,946.00 .00 100.0%
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRAN

10495 9641 MsG -1,646,236 0 -1,646,236 -1,646,236.00 .00 100.0%
10495 9642 MV PROP TA -7,677,027 -4,207,391 -11,884,418 -11,884,418.22 .22 100.0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:17 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9KpOI7X9LEvQMd51iFvOohXmmtPf0DQwshElKhRrakpiMD21%2BDj5vHrtoaIbjGy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJp5vMuGZIUq0YJMo%2FwM40WK8DQM46mixzrLm2weXmOTFKdWsfg1k3oBwA6LyXKz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJd1q3zmCw1ezvtxwdLCG%2FXvkVxsQ551ZqWGJRaJR26gmsTc648j7WAswoE3Ir6K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3LtGmpixRb1BJKULQP2ZMKTyLE%2BuDpAY45FQdmr2Kk%2F5dttqS2h9UikbA8p5SXxG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BOuZjq6eGb7WKsEkUPVUMN3U2dCMNxVDi5jxMJibb%2BHo6WuZXSy1%2Fx8rhJv5kcq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgyFQcgUBXDOnF56kUhvVTgz99M1cq9ShNX1ZFK3btPahActAwoVkK3x9ZZt4kn9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIIPnBCfmX5BnzzNfFXBHnqfih65RrW4tEZ5Myd0CF4NbmJ5%2FnU3DB0BkAF8Fh6J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFGUtV8PJ86CGGpqkar%2BbIavu%2BBtRLSory9c4WAApkAU%2FLpVoBauD7HWAIKYLmb0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1v1%2F2FEhODrU%2B%2FpqyjL9gKspj8RsDzIQLNHgknYzkCeV4Jxz%2BafvrqpcN7lNfpo

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

STA+E OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE

10495 9644 NIP TAX -72,000 0 -72,000 -85,060.80 13,060.80 118.1%
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT -18,134,031 -5,032,855 -23,166,886 -25,084,487.40 1,917,601.40 108.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -18,134,031 -5,032,855 -23,166,886 -25,084,487.40 1,917,601.40
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%824221025 08:17 Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9f4CRYvulofb0b%2F77MRDw8Uw%2BSb2kuvWqNAQqwznqgjmsmxeaOF0q2T7F07idQY

TOWN OF HAMDEN

% Mmunis

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

L4 . atyler erp solution

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL

ESTIM REV

096 EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.

ESTIM REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD
ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

9602 ADULT EDUCATION

10496 9602 ADULT EDUC -353,618

9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS|

10496 9604 MAGNET SCH -13,000

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER

10496 9610 NON-PUBLIC -116,616

9614 E.C.S.GRAN

10496 9614 E.C.S. GRA -22,937,247
TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. -23,420,481

TOTAL REVENUES -23,420,481

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

-17,505 -371,123 -374,737.00
-9,100 -22,100 -23,400.00
-15,851 -132,467 -135,282.00

-93,514 -23,030,761 -23,074,082.00
-135,970 -23,556,451 -23,607,501.00
-135,970 -23,556,451 -23,607,501.00

3,614.

1,300.

2,815

43,321.
51,050.
51,050.

00

00

.00

00
00
00

Page

101.0%

105.9%

102.1%

100.2%
100.2%

22


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUcjKzggE4NgEPh0%2BuIJYhCKBpRqjTzT3OtoAub%2B8H%2B3rmNAfqPSEIa0tS46sr31
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqLYoXlZUP47tP6PlerbjzVTT3fbYAYk3vtbjvdIPs1Qcx%2F31V4WxdRKsejk31z%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuUkxHPk0IIaNkBmTEd8l%2F14D64v9CfsmQAzbuuLCFfQRgS1rwfzGmeGWYdVNnH4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Orti8uzrozWEN6wiCqgwMwetqTAOL3lK7sXvDNJBMJeFuBAk%2F3v9hUVzA%2BM4gqFA

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
097 MISCELLANEOUS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMEN

10497 9637 SCH BUS EN -7,000 5,003 -1,997 -1,897.00 -100.00 95.0%
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA
10497 9701 PILOT NHwP -73,100 -200 -73,300 -73,300.00 .00 100.0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES

10497 9703 PILOT-WATE -1,291,158 -6,349 -1,297,507 -1,437,078.22 139,571.22 110.8%

9708Y YALE UNIVERSITY]

10497 9708Y YALE UNIC 0 -1 -1 .00 -1.00 . 0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS -1,371,258 -1,547 -1,372,805 -1,512,275.22 139,470.22 110.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,371,258 -1,547 -1,372,805 -1,512,275.22 139,470.22
d: 04/07/2025 08:17
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDLcETZLrzzqRUOwL%2FoVt9zw%2ByTUTnWu%2FQzn41mlMB0DaoViPBh9VYYBRaxrk58Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpBOR0U0Abpin4UxzGcKJG0NJuC4Uvd5rHJLy95BUTBiU9Le4gb4UMpvdV0gj1TS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LoIg3c8MQAABhZ%2FHx55gELLZkxKnoX%2FAGdkDbop2kz9ofdwV0MeJU%2Br7f3OBj5c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H25BFXtXBRErj57buurUVXpQNEh6c2OrYcQIaBG16iNhTeYOFpPeAGt8iFpLTNE6

TOWN OF HAMDEN =t _ _ . s

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTERES

11305 3069 EX.DTY INT 0 0 0 -15,682.29 15,682.29 100.0%
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER 0 0 0 -15,682.29 15,682.29 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -15,682.29 15,682.29
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate gﬁég;{iozs 08:17 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hAY5UicfxHFZztq5uwCjS0%2Fkr7A13U88v3pOp7VmXwrYXGuAQAe10EXQ0VXI5Ks

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
GRAND TOTAL -275,979,969 -18,231,891-294,211,860-291,850,765.50 -4,737,863.09 99.2%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:17 Page 25
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
00

DEBT SERVICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10001 DEBT SERVICE

0810 PRINCIPAL

10001 0810 PRINCIPAL 455,000 5,745,000 6,200,000 6,200,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0810P POB PRINCIPAL]

10001 0810P POB PRINCE 2,630,000 120,000 2,750,000 2,750,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

10001 0811 1INTEREST 8,849,321 2,271,278 11,120,599 11,120,592.07 .00 6.52 100.0%

10001 0811P POB INTRST 5,411,131 -2,342,094 3,069,037 2,677,621.60 .00 391,415.40 87.2%

0821 CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND CONTR]

10001 0821 CAP FUND 0 250,000 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 . 0%

0823 FUND BALANCE RESTORATION

10001 0823 FUND BAL 8,654,548 -3,654,548 5,000,000 -5,840.81 .00 5,005,840.81 -.1%
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 26,000,000 2,389,636 28,389,636 22,742,372.86 .00 5,647,262.73 80.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 26,000,000 2,389,636 28,389,636 22,742,372.86 .00 5,647,262.73
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 1

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWk%2FCOEHewhYsQxomPvZwp1szHrzxm91nhEf4KGL2uxfVhazzlRpgk%2BIzDWVS54s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMAut2djJZ9N1BBhdRF5SdE0%2BYynuPlxNbeyjaoAaq8dKFXcJmwD%2FB5vC4tqiDxg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrRtmj0IERQ6CXPeydF0p7u1vvz6QXEVYs2GvsMRs6hE%2BSNAkttbu%2FqnzL3gi9b3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pD2c8dRL%2FPR2jhe48N4Gk9budO258EVR3TfvwnLlZVvQjFLi5XtqoULATBVvT7YZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwOnfIUipVMYE%2FGxHlk414Locb4tG5NHr41XLeHqIwDNl0wrqL8t8UzC6t3LVyzz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cuj3PdYJ9tJjYdvEbWuZAlec9TxsqVlAWkOjJyvfVGOOVd5azlWw0f6uQEMBU%2FBL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
01

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN ]

0110 SALARIES

10101 0110 REGULAR SA 166,176 -6,100 160,076 104,533.41 .00 55,542.59  65.3%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

10101 0120 TEMPORARY 0 50,000 50,000 24,337.50 .00 25,662.50  48.7%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10101 0140 LONGEVITY 1,815 75 1,890 1,890.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING

10101 0510 ADVERTISIN 20,000 6,100 26,100 26,023.83 .00 76.17  99.7%
0576 _SPECIAL _PROJECTS

10101 0576 SPECIAL PR 2,000 0 2,000 1,810.00 .00 190.00  90.5%
0592 LEGAL _FINANCIAL

10101 0592 LEGAL LAWY 100,000 -25,000 75,000 45,888.32 .00 29,111.68  61.2%
0595 _ANNUAL_AUDIT

10101 0595 ANNUAL AUD 70,000 10,000 80,000 49,500.00 .00 30,500.00  61.9%
0612T TRAINING

10101 0612T TRAINING 20,000 -20,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10101 0965 EMERG & CO 1,108,016 -507,507 600,509 259,397.20 .00 341,111.80 43.2%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 2
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yhu97L%2FXKUixC1esHXe6kowXsb7%2BHMw2rn2G7%2FiIut%2BmBCZ2UlNcBjgF1Ffzsxyd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwmwZg34s8YS8tHN54DQtzZKhHS4xPCWLp8QbdHuNS%2BJ49XuU9SbY6X0w3FcMm%2F%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kalp%2FmlkNU%2FFzAiljnuikk0Xk0CclORkv53zRtL1nChfaUkJP3MirehpvgQXnKwU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BpVqFA8lJNn3ddCIkqZ0JWi4YJfOrXk2S6mpal%2Fcc5qmt%2BPvO4sAhFmxG5sAJLZO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6FkNUKdp%2ByLBl28CRPLorYRHJChbgr1VbXS6eSP4PgXfgL6Yi%2F%2BSBLqLpTCqDuJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iEY6AfTk55zyTiseIl38TnvwWGIbi3gkOrZZyzN0tmaco5HVWCdsmrg8wwXXcnR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBQ5FZPWX5lWmsZ9RzxXZ0GM2Wt66%2FryHEcnveEz2xf8h2gK%2Bs3Z0HIWNUrxIwrP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzifp3w3jBq4AGaSUGAl4cHBzJ3sA9Q4C0qRgKroOV6rd9vELSEVLbrFP9KoEXcT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NReJhIDHo6awfCx8M3N%2BHbUCegGKOO66efkdLohL4cghWCqrgSKNXYNk%2FyB5SBjk

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
01

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10143 0590 PROFESSION 16,200 0 16,200 14,792.37 .00 1,407.63  91.3%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10143 0670 FOOD PRODU 500 4,000 4,500 1,900.46 .00 2,599.54  42.2%
0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE]

10143 0933 SETTLEMENT 100,000 -50,000 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 . 0%
0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.

10143 0941 STIPEND/RE 34,000 0 34,000 31,840.00 .00 2,160.00 93.6%
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 1,638,707 -538,432 1,100,275 561,913.09 .00 538,361.91 51.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,638,707 -538,432 1,100,275 561,913.09 .00 538,361.91
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0DKuquNmG%2FystH7g3g3gwOw2RD572DnCZTRDPYvdOjLivMmE3ky6OVh%2F1bvLGNO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdnzGGFPugWd%2B0yxQ88aNtoKYiU6Rbt%2B3tyyPlc3JP5Cl0D2VD4GJNyw%2FqOXkbnm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPHcCpZ7AtZFumwgv9vBhMa6rrzMf8I8xdBwMphM%2Bsyls9jOnic3wghDZgo1Hn4z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DautHOchu1hLjMMkeZ7THZefPwJ1QIO1scqfVCkVM4Uit3kfGVN%2Fb%2BrTQxs47gkO

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
02

MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10201 _MAYOR_ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10201 0110 REGULAR SA 433,532 5,940 439,472 439,464.65 .00 7.35 100.0%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10201 0140 LONGEVITY 745 -100 645 645.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

10201 0172 EXP. REIM. 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[«

329 TOWN EVENTS

10201 0329 TOWN EVENT 2,500 500 3,000 2,872.88 .00 127.12  95.8%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10201 0350 PROFESSION 2,500 -1,000 1,500 1,373.02 .00 126.98  91.5%
0510 ADVERTISING

10201 0510 ADVERTISIN 0 250 250 139.95 .00 110.05  56.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS]

10201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL _PARADE|

10201 0542 VETERANS 2,500 -1,280 1,220 1,219.62 .00 .38 100.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES

10201 0558 MUNICIPAL 88,000 -10,910 77,090 76,587.44 .00 502.56  99.3%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 4
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfO7Y6rI4HnLIEM%2FlhRRfBXeL7DIy2BYkb%2B3JgyxE1aQ%2FkwtVitjFIrznZJZGjFf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTRmm0Yq37QNwHpvKWb8%2BIb6vCKP0gUqtk5v8XOpB0hBeT5oWydIgFhpziZTPfSk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7Ge%2FTALLa29ez2nBtMZn5fVsDN6g%2BgHpFyESoj3AX7xanKeRrVJKSWjKnJVgXhx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSWBoFSBHU0COj%2BTC5%2BEaJkzGJgGi1tSx1iX286pJyxjPvTqlAsQoPvrlD3rZkrW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4rQSwYKYxGQVc5LdsxeuU9CzSOfe1hwAmrsuMJ8W14kK7rCTA6LQ80xQ34xBcrv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAD80n6cIxEEVcM1c7qsY%2FwsnuBRrFf5MEmhnRBhoPv%2BndotXA2yjvKo8dWqpx8q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G858b8MJiSnlymWvQlRoRezVWXCEH4Qny0gTx5y8vnnkyc14Zga2hf0ocakrHY3j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ekYjVxs1SSZZZSH4S%2BTNrDXvP5RuSFcXbaRp7%2FBJvgbiW1o8ZTCSrhzV6xzKnea
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FlaOE8dY0tFwMc%2Bp3K6xMh2sSKaXpNm2Q7aIp5LQW8MNq2Livznex45eQJ%2BgAaG

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
02

MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
10201 0590 PROFESSION 3,000 -3,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES

10201 0966 COMMISSION 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%

TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 533,777 -9,600 524,177 522,302.56 .00 1,874.44  99.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 533,777 -9,600 524,177 522,302.56 .00 1,874.44

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ji0QEJibRqOz0JLNqoBvKNn8QPbtIDdoRhDxU7ssfAZQLyJ7EbOJh%2Fvf4avvL3hf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIfxsCJHEPaYklhdYGVz8W7mP6em1cxIZmdasemJSPyefPE2Hgnnag%2FJaEN21%2F%2Fg

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10401 0110 REGULAR SA 111,614 4,092 115,706 107,405.64 .00 8,300.36  92.8%
0130 OVERTIME
10401 0130 OVERTIME 1,145 1,443 2,588 2,586.27 .00 1.73  99.9%
0140 _LONGEVITY]
10401 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[«

350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10401 0350 PROFESSION 2,200 200 2,400 2,100.20 .00 299.80  87.5%
10401 0460 TELEPHONE 2,420 -420 2,000 1,868.86 .00 131.14  93.4%
10401 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
10401 0513 CONTRACT S 15,060 0 15,060 7,420.00 .00 7,640.00  49.3%
10401 0515 PRINTING/R 6,270 -2,670 3,600 3,519.00 .00 81.00 97.8%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 180 0 180 170.00 .00 10.00 94.4%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dswGbHZrXIwzI3p47QxzG3VWMbhdLqFV7k3hCcJsoit77jS8YmIt2mCIhFWZZEqZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P27Ozd0xHG4IWcWWexqC%2F1p3wtApv9gOfzOSblYBRsEU%2BIbz6Uag47%2BglUpwt6zL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8yjUsKYw7qZJ6UmfiRFoW2OxXTATDeVKlR3j3Fz04a74qDHAbXf3tOx6HR5CaCZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9ZkZkApvu6Mf4rRMUtQt9658DifoG6SR7uZc%2FIMPAHOBpn9Vgf%2Fdso6vB8sJFUC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHp61HTqfsrm0WJxBxq6D0UYclCCQUUKVLH8lI5VuQHz2y%2F2xOz3M8QJoW4Nzh57
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqGtFiJQfAMnPVmaaJKFAYCEZ7CQVQtOp8vmnNmMZwRO%2FXmH2h1tuFkf1H2yy1Wo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WPNy3nRlJT8GbUtTB7VDrOKtUgYnUVWTufOu%2Bhg2PcwpXf%2F9Vsp%2BD73rT%2BJzKWb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfOs19Lfuta6pf8nSSC5it77ICVcXlNpMtia4EMsoeiXnv%2BZ3u6dJQxtv8EqP%2Fxd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCaZ%2BwGvnWOgf3zrV7cp9G4UKMRJ4jLE3h49l2%2FhOOB%2FEEdaqed0pWFFKjVnrjcR

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10401 0575 EQUIPMENT 256 524 780 .00 .00 780.00 . 0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10401 0590 PROFESSION 35,482 -1,432 34,050 34,016.00 .00 34.00 99.9%

[=]

615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10401 0615 ELECTION S 24,580 -12,184 12,396 12,204.58 .00 191.42  98.5%

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10401 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,008 592 2,600 2,544.60 .00 55.40 97.9%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE

10488 0460 TELEPHONE 2,420 1,180 3,600 3,075.85 .00 524.15  85.4%
0510 ADVERTISING

10488 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

10488 0513 CONTRACT S 7,220 6,400 13,620 2,720.00 .00 10,900.00  20.0%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

10488 0515 PRINTING/R 13,500 6,200 19,700 15,351.03 .00 4,348.97  77.9%
Report generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5Ti5XCKol3Wl2ycUVvE2KFbbk5xceYqRB74XakGjoYdr13Z8w7S0q5RtRDohU%2Bp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGoXEmW2UcuDf7qbQYIkwwl8BFUhMelaHXsL2RreARCa0yXyWpOzF28iw0rvO956
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLyzfJowFB6cQVdPsgRO%2BegIlobrOnUW71mcG6lWeaNfrdR%2F5isHYgbXEkpLKemM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EK4wUGcIF6GoAMURrotoLaWWUNo%2B4S%2FNlCvR9qUHBzZ18nElw4s26KGVzvFUxRlF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhT5xG7qbIGKAVYspTzx6U6PZz6I%2FtYnZYcFCS0%2FEhX96P6e8WhlocaMIq69IxLz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4Sqdt8ZRmnRL54yhfwCRQ7HZNVhjortnxb4fcYoVeGRl376thZDoY2kD6bQNfJK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e34qaCSAf0d7%2B1hHpM0okyKHDkt2qVt0h8xUKykWMLV983AHKKbnBTRnbzT08jHd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2i%2BFHsOFClhalYIvvKeOfsQdVm24L4bBUTzcXnvQg8OBK5eifDXmu15bL4IiXD0i

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
10488 0590 PROFESSION 39,144 49,556 88,700 83,772.00 .00 4,928.00 94.4%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10488 0615 ELECTION S 15,500 9,200 24,700 14,586.25 .00 10,113.75 59.1%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10488 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,316 3,084 5,400 4,126.50 .00 1,273.50 76.4%
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 282,635 65,765 348,400 298,486.78 .00 49,913.22 85.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 282,635 65,765 348,400 298,486.78 .00 49,913.22
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9JzNQ3ixzXO0gAeaGeMZRjujOrkovMz76P6Ht%2FZf3m3%2Fi5r1j3go0bfq49OAKZa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9KVbUpql7z8xMta3UrNzQFs%2FylD1zjoOCWDiFfwdYOakRnnfFs9Ir57PmVyt76h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkLlQ6N8ovQHX%2FQrZHjb3JA8m0TsjOxeJN4%2FjRMSkOrZ0sX%2FwFFEjgFfzg2LkwDP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10501 0110 REGULAR SA 836,592 3,161 839,753 837,143.59 .00 2,609.41 99.7%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10501 0120 TEMPORARY 10,000 -5,500 4,500 .00 .00 4,500.00 . 0%
0130 OVERTIME

10501 0130 OVERTIME 60,000 162,000 222,000 215,611.22 .00 6,388.78 97.1%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

10501 0134 PAY DIFFER 1,000 0 1,000 213.30 .00 786.70  21.3%
10501 0140 LONGEVITY 2,445 -3 2,442 250.00 .00 2,192.00 10.2%
0310 MILEAGE

10501 0310 MILEAGE 1,000 2,425 3,425 3,424.83 .00 .17 100.0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10501 0350 SEM/PROF 6,000 0 6,000 199.00 .00 5,801.00 3.3%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,000 0 2,000 595.00 .00 1,405.00 29.8%
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL]

10501 0552 LAND/BUILD 74,292 -27,000 47,292 47,292.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Ssg?:t generated: 2248;45025 08:21 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKi8jlJ6%2FbahhJvrNdQHbIxDJ58Eg9%2BheWVJp9QJhHhPgXo0J4KnrHul%2BjrjSbnH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9B6lwwwxIVoNwSeWAwVXs5MfZ%2BrO6YdXgPVYGrT8yo6dCDJsy99AUqA%2FcKq7ybdU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DBrVe%2Ba3OFWb6vOMQTDk3ZTNQXjQLN3N7CtT9ExKoK7EWbSjy88J03Au67mseEk4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uk1AikL%2FM9EJMoB4rU%2BSn%2F38TAfGG%2BCwloB3K3btRq2DvJvI12BQ7eKx1v%2BCQUt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TqBSogqTsZ%2BliTBBgfzK1kqf4%2BgwbUm7L%2BNzH%2FzOltYXzMALX0vBs4FeQ8Ph%2F1n
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qowunMA2TY5HwAmnuCYk0h4qR3AlWDKanI2a6C%2B8GWCp8VcQG8dwJ1uokAL2wmT3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qy9GmP3BjPTdsZQSN6o0HgJqwrJvHTeCf%2FOI%2BBlNObF3GMvc5mkyoScz7D7dHHOS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGx8NN8r2yIVKHJ%2FUzsno%2BQYa8uBYDMd1nCCo%2F5s8C5vc4R%2B2jCEcJhG3tScSSYX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2%2BlKVbzQhy6pc%2B0i45uyeWtT%2BKRGC71UOb%2Fk9v1SAeWmUblfvET8jR1Y%2F%2Fhtxjt

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10501 0590 PROFESSION 70,000 3,074,000 3,144,000 3,143,912.54 .00 87.46 100.0%

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

10501 0610 OFFICE SUP 4,000 0 4,000 1,090.87 461.21 2,447.92  38.8%

[=]

677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS

10501 0677 RES NEG 200,000  -173,763 26,237 .00 .00 26,237.00 .0%
9953 TRANSFER _OUT

10501 9953 TR OUT 0 4,739,999 4,739,999  4,739,999.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[

10517 INSURANCE]
10517 0937 INS MGMT 10,000 20,000 30,000 29,362.25 .00 637.75  97.9%
10517 0938 INSURANCE 1,400,000 229,150 1,629,150 1,626,324.45 .00 2,825.55  99.8%

[=]

[=]

[=]

958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE

10517 0958 1INS CLAIMS 100,000 30,000 130,000 96,216.96 33,211.70 571.34  99.6%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10517 0965 EMERGENCY 50,000 0 50,000 49,103.25 .00 896.75  98.2%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 10
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8yVPrAvqNI8Dg9qkqaQudQXiv4MRpqoTjVeHwI0PKrrEJuPz3Q1CoCcb%2BWyoJT8C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rTdLwbYUJuJrOGigj59qcXKoFAbD0GFVAYwr9vCn7jnH%2BnsGF4oIxv%2Bo9k4TD8K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSyGQ5vBg9ujyEAms2im4Am0z%2BkmyC2H4Bb8W8uCgl54wb5CqfN7jaEmDhND75g0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfeZ0U65frsnwKZjTg%2BeXzcagmQ3HXEjBhP8c16sYihT1YoeACX0%2B%2B6HC5zclDpZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjkX057MnmJaDGfjHRVO2WW%2FcWZY%2FknW9EdyOlLqQX%2Bhf1%2BHc0Fvin6rF1u4I8E3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2M6EE6BIbX8VYqEt5IEHoUBc9m4DhvNhGL8V4yJBkYpum%2BcCX4YameN1pSgGgBE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGBnk13Hy%2F3DDtVCGp6POKiEH%2FaFnpEpecDwLnillrImFlajeoSFAS3SE4Sc99tP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQGnG%2BE3gRrV0YdNXaWVb%2Bug1cro4CdzjZJnn62kqpNp3C1o7DejBlIz1vqvIMNW

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK]

10517 0985 ENVIRONMEN 10,000 20,000 30,000 29,882.70 .00 117.30  99.6%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING

0575 EQUIPMENT MATINT.

10580 0575 EQUIPMENT 734,916 200,584 935,500 819,344.04 .00 116,155.96  87.6%
519B ICE RINK]

10580 519B ICE RINK 257,500 0 257,500 257,500.00 .00 .00 100.0%

519E TORNADO REPAYMENT EXPENSE

10580 519E TOR EXP 250,000 0 250,000 250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE 4,079,745 8,275,053 12,354,798 12,147,465.00 33,672.91 173,660.09  98.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,079,745 8,275,053 12,354,798 12,147,465.00 33,672.91 173,660.09
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%824221025 08:21 Page 11

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQalfJj257cSE12Z17PkcuZqjT9PwTUkj2DA6fSkCY%2FRZ%2F6l3B19uw6Gwh708%2Fcm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCWfvvt2KKlzkDlntm%2BiVw8nieZt8f%2FQ637vKoxhmqLOLuJoA9YmJJY%2FU%2B1dBskP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9SPGV7AE2tfF6CA7bevS1yQORcLCnwzSZoRnDyTRYCLYAcECA3c9qh09EiVmAGU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Fysv%2FS%2F%2F3LJpSduWuHuUPkdFqUZItBlxrqVA1uJ9bkEu%2FtaMq9fpKHAwEGuMvDP

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10601 0110 REGULAR SA 432,002 -45,705 386,297 367,611.38 .00 18,685.62 95.2%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10601 0120 TEMPORARY 0 135,000 135,000 132,532.50 .00 2,467.50 98.2%

0130 OVERTIME

10601 0130 OVERTIME 7,500 2,000 9,500 9,234.51 .00 265.49  97.2%

10601 0140 LONGEVITY 870 51 921 920.00 .00 1.00 99.9%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10601 0351 EDUCATION 4,000 3,500 7,500 1,317.00 .00 6,183.00 17.6%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 500 2,000 2,500 2,168.10 .00 331.90 86.7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

10601 0590 PROFESSION 75,000 0 75,000 31,090.22 .00 43,909.78  41.5%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

10601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,000 1,000 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 522,872 97,846 620,718 544,873.71 .00 75,844.29 87.8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 522,872 97,846 620,718 544,873.71 .00 75,844.29
Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6l%2FMVqVhIiHdbGeG5wz6nHLsZ5C7jau1hou7PMV1rgS6An1MYKWuB5dFEZBunfNL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhaTYXt9gPKjJn6ybVN1B7Q6j1c9XtzEaWn1jziNAAExs4eaUARpGtZnIvTGr4Ev
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgvKMqjxyl0XpS7Z6fpY7%2FfK5WgbIeK%2BktDGi4xxvRkMg%2F42muNUFqGl83w0FMsn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BxFvMRRpx%2FOgzA5Jvj%2B7e1MAxorxD%2BddxM47VSksZRJOOiFd4aCXb6u3CHaeJmr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhXyxZpmGLUqzDCCuif7IRjrdo6afDXukw3kSE43x9DKUzRMoLIp4Iv%2BKZyKzAMF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PG6cm8yHlCUy5uOQn8YU0GH57uVER8wn%2BpL6DMNQaxhxNo1X%2BwLiTL1MnK7TFvl6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOKN1%2F9TBsPO2GiVv3wYInEk9DEoGVO8OahnC0rv78jXJvEAltb01PbrD4R4dQcy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BqjHolxTnjP%2BbaAZ4Bxr9b4nad%2F0iQmJ9fx5armkojgESPjznKVkpx1m7N7gLxj

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.
0942 STIPEND]

10701 0942 STIPEND 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzzROK66tuzL6iQAtmNv82z4GK07LsftvAAHOmn%2BUzGO95JWUN9Lj6TZYsT44vZ3

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
08

TAX OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

10801 0110 REGULAR SA 324,059 -21,827 302,232 278,777.16 .00 23,454.84  92.2%

0130 OVERTIME

10801 0130 OVERTIME 6,000 -1,000 5,000 4,305.94 .00 694.06  86.1%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

10801 0134 PAY DIFFER 1,200 1,300 2,500 2,432.64 .00 67.36  97.3%

0140 LONGEVITY]

10801 0140 LONGEVITY 2,095 -1,125 970 250.00 .00 720.00  25.8%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS]

10801 0351 EDUCATION 1,700 300 2,000 1,235.00 35.00 730.00  63.5%

0510 ADVERTISING

10801 0510 ADVERTISIN 2,000 0 2,000 1,194.36 .00 805.64  59.7%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS]

10801 0541 DUES/SUBSC 250 0 250 20.00 .00 230.00  8.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10801 0590 PROFESSION 0 600 600 340.00 .00 260.00  56.7%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE 337,304 -21,752 315,552 288,555.10 35.00 26,961.90  91.5%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

TOTAL EXPENSES 337,304 -21,752 315,552 288,555.10 35.00 26,961.90

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 14
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJpGjwvyU9DUPJQQdBKNxQGA2wUWUCgz22iFbVFJkTLNj5HUwKAOKNVlGcwk%2FqaP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmZTJQpaNYhdALFFDCQFmixPw7deCRgH9xj9m1bJRdxUJVmw6bj0okPTbruRU8I5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhKC0BqfKnsc2XyoM3xNs5sKua9fm6UAhk%2FYE15z%2FdHNOydGodPY%2FPWejbigphrf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ad3BsbOxvjXKvOwhaYOOLuoW9d1NyIhVjzPS4QworwY5mS7EUE1vv2SFD2wLxKSR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhkgSPkKNrLMHkTOmPI6sRkLmjbPdlSey6mI2D9Rb2VDCFYAxJZeZtP%2BmgeoO6%2BX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9l0GDvYeRCIQwNQdNsBeFOnYWGGqJNZRTKBmh6YNlY3TdZdHuF06CPOkRvIyRIyA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsRJyc322sdVH21oy3dUvze5346tpz5Mg2s0kYbGYih%2F1RtRHMoErlOD1O8Cvqr1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tzhGtCCAz4zTdx7EQgGLfPWn2rksurAmCsKtblX0E%2BLPqeLraZRNjm8sFHSt9wFD

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.

OI

110 SALARIES

10901 0110 REGULAR SA 276,246 43,790 320,036 303,282.27 .00 16,753.73  94.8%

140 LONGEVIT

i

10901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 825 0 825 365.00 .00 460.00 44.2%

[=]

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

10901 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,000 0 3,000 2,277.00 207.00 516.00 82.8%

[=]

966 COMMISSION EXPENSES

10901 0966 POL COMM 0 74,302 74,302 .00 .00 74,302.00 . 0%

0918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS

OI

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10918 0590 PROFESSION 415,000 -165,000 250,000 249,428.74 .00 571.26  99.8%

934 COURT JUDGMEN

‘

10918 0934 COURT JUDG 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%
940 FEE REIMBURSMEN

‘

10918 0940 FEE REIMBU 1,500 0 1,500 481.30 .00 1,018.70 32.1%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 15
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tWHJ40j%2BmhIyDdu1IN%2BvaoGpDZ%2BWWgQWVEEvOJaaeW97Hlfq4Z4tNtHFeXY%2B6a0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4fb%2BzNIJycvDM6h7bQh8iZv17zv1Ft5ZrwUvkfS4msA1B64a4bS%2FLAYBsuSLAbR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adSoVk2xlKpb5JlXuL%2BehHaynqBmG%2FGLXct0w6dz8YMUOxMr4RaFnBZK%2F33zVfpu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thEbf9KEQGmAIg4q7qZgC2XOYaIMgeYyRPsFl7rZxFFRIRMkdn2rWS1Wd4kuKV4g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IKXRtZqjHuKA2ierI9aGT%2BCfo4dQDWPofEE8A9b7AcsfgVcP4SSV7N9ycqBFntg7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAt3z2z7JweG0C3muALN6g2Jjcq1kpvWU4LP25AB%2FpLRsiUhg8QZXCNkGFFrIfro
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDBJ%2Blu8fC5gn%2F5sxiQYleTtCtWQWoA9i0%2FoyWxiBajV7IwHwz5DxmqRS3Baryp6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaLfEHRfvf78EmNwN3iSy3j3a5h7FTFUR4Ev8lxrkZtefAkbB2%2Fu1nHZOiN24Evn

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY 700,621 -46,908 653,713 556,884.31 207.00 96,621.69  85.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 700,621 -46,908 653,713 556,884.31 207.00 96,621.69
d: 04/07/2025 08:21
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11001 0110 REGULAR SA 463,557 22,432 485,989 452,457.51 .00 33,531.49 93.1%
0130 OVERTIME

11001 0130 OVERTIME 6,000 2,000 8,000 3,298.14 .00 4,701.86  41.2%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

11001 0134 PAY DIFFER 700 0 700 624.62 .00 75.38  89.2%
11001 0140 LONGEVITY 1,225 775 2,000 970.00 .00 1,030.00 48.5%
0510 ADVERTISING

11001 0510 ADVERTISIN 5,000 6,500 11,500 10,605.52 .00 894.48  92.2%
0518 BINDING

11001 0518 BINDING 2,140 -1,140 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING

11001 0529 LAND RECOR 85,000 -13,900 71,100 57,489.75 .00 13,610.25 80.9%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,100 -100 1,000 929.00 .00 71.00 92.9%
11001 0543 MISC EQPT 0 20,000 20,000 .00 .00 20,000.00 .0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebD3dED1qqjSgtUowBAGKtPVGv5qURgePFPs%2BDt1xk%2BLtXZzY1NyAMycMV4SHdZH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8irv6psUJ4OwNbMWYvQFaPuLocNBJNlN8krorMldxqlj3QYr0gsFDNyZrWiGVp%2BV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHNlwyvqeTpIFgpXdMZjINFiyU5a4elMeYJky8ZmLSsg%2BTMjVxYJGjzJ6R7q5lt1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdW2G67kABLHUsLIoi8tQAdT2N0N1w8pEbeSPcg%2FgcUOgy%2FY2jPka53nn%2Bi%2F5Tbr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCtQbOMwr0IdZ2AP1lD66S4ktOUFrpP8Wvmluq%2BAvdHRw8j4hcDmg8Z%2BVRzAIrQn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RP6zpheYd96bQHnwD7kcSgE2x7XFlcHjBOcr1m3pIIueiEkINEXF53BVXkPLwRMB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUVj22By3b82eN0KhjBtE8mGlcGMRqk6PaczlKacvlf3SQ4EJXQ8nF9WVryDYvks
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1hPumVESK%2BO50eGxkZ3TNljUZJfyc5XSG4bBHH2InhteL3pagTLqMX%2BoxRXK8fiW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6P4jemwyME8azMx0ngSOkRguiL6gpJnqeBQURftDc1j%2F6WJ0Wxod0roFgfeLiDdK

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

11001 0581 RECORD REP 2,700 0 2,700 .00 .00 2,700.00 .0%
11001 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 -200 4,800 3,000.00 1,750.00 50.00  99.0%
11001 0615 ELECTION S 20,000 -4,600 15,400 14,131.87 260.00 1,008.13  93.5%
11001 0940 FEE REIMBU 803,000  -369,398 433,602 433,602.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=)

[=]

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS]

11012 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

11012 0590 PROFESSION 25,800 25,500 51,300 34,773.00 4,490.00 12,037.00 76.5%

TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,422,222 -312,131 1,110,091 1,011,881.41 6,500.00 91,709.59 91.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,422,222 -312,131 1,110,091 1,011,881.41 6,500.00 91,709.59

Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ddv9M1Dk0fb6Gw6QDeN1iHSMQKeyALztUbZdSUadtg68otAcVOcDQENXof%2Fi1cL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpcqhrX9VsoXlOe2GnUDSBdhjp%2B7Z8Pwo7DF8GVnfg7JOfmKDmkT1oEE4ELnMpTw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XUgN7qMXlfCOS1z37JfxKHG3qQZ6km13XAkTb0HIhdda5nDFOUB%2BiNoe406p81F7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATMTiG5SR4CtNAif7vuLUaNMLkM8tqoizU%2BFQ83sNT3Xa%2B6CYlCoHqrHQwliBpVU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlCQW4Nc1MBMxJ92TH58FdF2R62LMrfXssHpWWywvuaYZojKMnk5v9HW5A38mncX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bES8VE6nYYI9efO533pr3EonRWGshetjPVoxfsWDX5Io%2B06HLp5ccT4hl8hCeEp%2B

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

11101 0110 REGULAR SA 582,660 -7,791 574,869 554,499.12 .00 20,369.88  96.5%
0130 OVERTIME

11101 0130 OVERTIME 4,000 1,000 5,000 3,846.89 .00 1,153.11  76.9%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

11101 0140 LONGEVITY 4,097 0 4,097 3,565.00 .00 532.00 87.0%

[=]

[=]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING

11101 0510 ADVERTISIN 8,000 12,000 20,000 17,628.09 .00 2,371.91  88.1%
0540S_SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS

11101 0540S SINS / IWC 1,000 -250 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11101 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 0 2,500 2,412.00 .00 88.00  96.5%
0590 _PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11101 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 25,000 75,000 37,103.41 1,637.50 36,259.09  51.7%
0672 UNIFORM _PURCHASE ALLOW

11101 0672 UNIFORM PU 550 0 550 550.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0940 _FEE_REIMBURSMENT]

11101 0940 FEE REIMBU 232 0 232 -8,700.00 .00 8,932.00-3750.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 19
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NsbL6qZpgIzNVln4g73xIIOO%2FU4EAeu3oaSuOTt5IC3XFvOgYjCkUgVz56QD7yu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME0lva9h6kLtZObY5AJ9Snq7aAr0VjTyuT2fIF7Ei%2FGExtKdI%2FrAn847Nqs4uWn%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1HQUsR8vzsZlqk6A%2Bx6I2FzDqKVAqADat9zMgk82RxFolHg6IW8sxqNZJAQmRd7h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLeVeXJbJ4HzztJyKW87GOZ%2Fz0Cm7xThjcs%2F4XoEuHfy8XldfoNyjH0pitJx8n3r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyzX0DfktdD1kZJ0VNVn5%2BmWBNkWQzQldP5%2Fi32DaXDlhiDDpnqYiOSdFhVoyIsm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIiMkhaUKkrgGOr67e7wvAyp2exB8H98tBAc8SjD1ivsi4RmRKsodHpDpNVGV%2F%2Fl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmYwx7tt1bVvmtb%2BJtRis4QkcVu8WdiMCxXO%2BNY8d5KHaguHhBp1B5qNfIvNVgoB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpdDccDpxMG7IfWVgWtp9qT7o%2B585izOyVUmQ5mqYVEwfSHBznZy8kHCIA6Lm8PR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXPVNRLh86%2F1VzZ8YoOopcD%2FhWGhc7wTIq%2FDbrgtFw9aor63sQV%2B0KVWUJjwe1xR

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 653,039 29,959 682,998 610,904.51 1,637.50 70,455.99  89.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 653,039 29,959 682,998 610,904.51 1,637.50 70,455.99
Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11201 0110 REGULAR SA 334,488 -26,322 308,166 297,505.07 .00 10,660.93  96.5%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

11201 0120 TEMPORARY 10,000 -5,000 5,000 3,202.00 .00 1,798.00 64.0%
0130 OVERTIME

11201 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 5,000 10,000 8,417.61 .00 1,582.39 84.2%
11201 0140 LONGEVITY 1,495 925 2,420 2,340.00 .00 80.00 96.7%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11201 0350 PROFESSION 1,000 -500 500 420.00 .00 80.00 84.0%
0510 ADVERTISING

11201 0510 ADVERTISIN 10,000 -6,000 4,000 1,699.00 .00 2,301.00 42.5%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 700 300 1,000 826.00 .00 174.00 82.6%
0612T TRAINING

11201 0612T TRAINING 30,000 -18,000 12,000 11,611.81 .00 388.19 96.8%
0942 STIPEND)

11201 0942 STIPEND 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjwOHMvsnwVLXZVoHbZ5nThdpIKm3QQn4PYAIhHUBprR%2FrNGc6xb%2FpzL8zMI60LN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2eTvXy3eXK%2BkIM5cwbT243M0pkg8dgPAFGkbfcKphPIoCA8GXlk2hjfmy6tJleN%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gadD0qn7GMFY4kBYisFjHhO2Dy2Sig0x49VvPpGvQ8aAo1UUwU3IuXhN0J38XcH0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9VC9E%2BflSoCHU4vwK0f958OTRnOOipQHX3aG2Zw8dBlTJQzZF94MNEd4LAbSitw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYiiSDcmzVJN5hhC5F569kTh9bEbLlIJwMa6rdDJ8z%2Fz4flW0vnCMQpiakZnQa0c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdeL5MYU80uQ1opl4I56NVB3VPmZdTftG60DcI93v4oicC4qJen7usQdZObIzYw%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxpmmZNBToCLiOGwYzZJjQc5b88vz59lQRSL7apOQgbFZSsg0mXeg6Ams%2F%2FyPNwk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4HMOjOYTvJlW3tqDYzHWu6XCqou%2BbM14FfGUb24hyomyTjPeBghLm8FGbTFz88a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oypSFcQ5EaBIKSIdYKDlzKhXfoBksfJQJSSNEouOruZtr2%2BXrfVBtY%2BGQfYRLjlC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.
0612 TEST SUPPLIES]

11229 0612 TEST SUPPL 18,000 -7,500 10,500 9,084.67 .00 1,415.33 86.5%

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS]

11294 0240 PHYSICAL E 30,000 15,000 45,000 32,305.00 3,010.00 9,685.00 78.5%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11294 0590 PROFESSION 12,000 106,000 118,000 100,776.46 .00 17,223.54 85.4%

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 457,683 58,903 516,586 468,187.62 3,010.00 45,388.38 91.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 457,683 58,903 516,586 468,187.62 3,010.00 45,388.38

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k%2FFrQMmGhMcJInKpLNXdSc0Zu6jXLCq3Z5aBVC40%2F2CYxbQqZdxFe5JST9YrG25
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hhxPhRncfo%2BK9seuxvu3FW9CjVrlxl5T5kj4HTYlhDE7IRH%2BDza81gkei%2F3b9TUP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exs8a4e5pI3%2BfnWlE9t7ph58h5ZAuNUw6bc0VxEhwy8gHwnbBHPFrnfe19PdbDev

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11411 0110 REGULAR SA 254,884 15,000 269,884 269,455.54 .00 428.46  99.8%
0130 OVERTIME

11411 0130 OVERTIME 0 1,100 1,100 1,096.25 .00 3.75 99.7%
0140 _LONGEVITY

11411 0140 LONGEVITY 670 80 750 750.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE

11411 0320 MONTHLY AL 500 -250 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11411 0350 PROFESSION 2,000 2,000 4,000 816.15 .00 3,183.85 20.4%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

11411 0360 BUSINESS T 2,000 -500 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
0510 ADVERTISING

11411 0510 ADVERTISIN 4,000 0 4,000 1,999.19 .00 2,000.81 50.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11411 0541 DUES/SUBSC 5,000 0 5,000 4,163.25 .00 836.75 83.3%
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION

11411 0548 REX 15,000 -5,000 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNRkdDzE%2BNxKYhEfmSSTyL9A1UnL8GpjUWbkEu%2F0U0%2B2aKUME0iFruJD8fCHaUHs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSgE8NCJ7HBi9tA20E%2BnH3wIkKVygmIbxrl3Uxw3vB351CeU95upD1PM17kIKilx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0t7B0snz3ffwsCnLsGrjEG%2F8adOyKWVX69oxe8pcmO2X5Y%2BLHaJMqP0kOxkQSWO5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzrEYslA8e89s8yNd6u1Y3iZhw19om36IzjhUKR9UZao14mjg1d1KEf5hF%2F%2BI%2BPA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmVjYKaI3Esh%2BIEI5LgFy9ZMyKXdisjBn%2BMyR4lWBvUk45gYzx5yuEtobcx4L9Hg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G92sI28Bmd3BUel99nIlcPKUegj%2BI3gPWfNm1Ci4PW21DOvRt%2BlvIGBjK9tozSp5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1jeGx%2B5z4w3QIjn08TOrjhxT1di3fNvX4JVJUILxkvEokkS6ufoCuTfCTS%2FAyKK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA2kgwDgogMqFQmXNWxJiUND9d0YD4RF8Mz0%2FqSHE90dscrx5Q8iecTQ8MqCBbFZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CW5OlWI4mNGD4hQgBxA1jidSKzbDh5yqUmJHK%2FbXHIdRpRuZqSKhZUTxdgidFQBL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0548M MARKETING CONSULTAN

11411 0548M MARKETING 10,000 23,600 33,600 18,487.04 .00 15,112.96  55.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
11411 0590 PROFESSION 0 47,000 47,000 20,972.43 5,928.81 20,098.76  57.2%

0942 STIPEND]

11411 0942 STIPEND 25,000 -22,900 2,100 2,019.22 .00 80.78 96.2%
TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. 319,054 60,130 379,184 329,759.07 5,928.81 43,496.12 88.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 319,054 60,130 379,184 329,759.07 5,928.81 43,496.12
d: :
Sgg?:t generate gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9h74Pd07PAdoqIFBWE6cWgU38TaaguMdc4vGvJEgY7o8j154%2BDd1W9mthodW%2FBH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kY8i6EcPxfz4hNE318X4vbuiKIBsjf4eUwfv3czPqdzSbc4GvpA2FaGzeOY4uVi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzWHOkZ7S%2BFYIZJen73Wvj7gyuIuMp2brCFIAYBwDQ7%2BVoYsGDFmyQxj7yUyqmt1

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

1701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION

11701 0110 REGULAR SA 234,264 4,116 238,380 238,230.68 .00 149.32 99.9%
0130 OVERTIME

11701 0130 OVERTIME 13,800 -3,800 10,000 749.35 .00 9,250.65 7.5%
11701 0140 LONGEVITY 1,320 -620 700 -50.00 .00 750.00 -7.1%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11701 0350 PROFESSION 5,000 -2,000 3,000 2,999.13 .00 .87 100.0%
0410 NATURAL GAS|

11701 0410 NATURAL GA 230,000 10,000 240,000 222,230.60 .00 17,769.40 92.6%
11701 0420 ELECTRICIT 920,000 -246,000 674,000 673,299.81 .00 700.19  99.9%
11701 0440 STREET LIG 1,200,000 100,000 1,300,000 1,117,811.94 .00 182,188.06 86.0%
11701 0450 WATER 250,000 10,000 260,000 188,043.44 .00 71,956.56  72.3%
0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE

11701 0451 HYDRANT WA 1,200,000 100,000 1,300,000 1,110,147.99 .00 189,852.01  85.4%
Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 25

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlDJ%2BcRRs038jbOyS22Aj68FdAtYey3AYmSOzW4NK6YJyT%2B5n7hiuAzhbIv0lOox
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctr1KbgHtjDOzu5g5IlQFuSA%2B7m70O8fBcqNEjNw8Rre6Y%2BHch0x0qLHYl3l%2BBCq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrOk1HHokM%2FOTqBNSnrrv%2BdEx6lwlyrzlL598B5ROjqE13yLmghlk8ppRX6eNIjM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMsAww1e%2FtujiMmFltvBTiGBc77ImH9kWwErJ1Lm29f3zzKdumpTMlAqO4mDaFEc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMslov5Mv7x1KNoJ4Mzx%2FC%2FDqVlIqFXlMErnIiK4UkHWEfmZ1AJS%2BKH9BvP8ktpW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=15j%2BhecvQOyytGWR1XzwwSyOPAleURgtl5bj%2Fo2qz%2Bi2uQMH8UMx9g4mBjjL%2BOoX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwhX9SuXUK4yxG%2BLWWe8iIIBjyEPMi%2F8cjmzZAUXznuIh0YV%2F2c4Vbjht%2BYdXmyD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9P1Vt9ezPkUEMQyqZMttyciT3L0xeD0DYg5Z%2BA9knK%2FJI8LO%2BTQl2y2M4K5uhe9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S45GZB17bgu46qz3kgDnpMI1MentGejLULpR%2Blu8rCI48MswmI6ZDH7oNSBvmh1I

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

[=]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|

11701 0460 TELEPHONE 220,000 -1,500 218,500 212,868.26 .00 5,631.74  97.4%
0461 TEL _REPAIR/INSTALLATION

11701 0461 TEL REPAIR 24,000 -15,500 8,500 5,855.40 .00 2,644.60  68.9%
0510 ADVERTISING

11701 0510 ADVERTISIN 5,000 1,000 6,000 5,803.11 .00 196.89  96.7%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

11701 0515 PRINTING/R 45,000 0 45,000 31,213.41 705.08 13,081.51  70.9%

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11701 0550 POSTAGE 100,000 10,000 110,000 93,691.30 .00 16,308.70  85.2%
11701 0556 RENTAL - E 4,000 0 4,000 4,072.10 .00 -72.10 101.8%
11701 0560 OFFICE EQU 30,000 0 30,000 18,058.22 .00 11,941.78  60.2%

[=)

[=]

[=)

[=)

571 RADIO REPAIRS

11701 0571 RADIO REPA 16,000 3,111 19,111 19,110.98 .00 .02 100.0%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 26
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV9xEcV2V%2BBwTYWLGU7MZLvGu%2FyTPaPXrvf7N7kogNQ3QBTlTI1YgoW55kyaziyz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NnrrkfC5O2AFk3Q5dIYjI8IzGwh3Mm31%2F3NkeHm1c1Nle8H2xuyXrj2g3pgzfq9t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBZ%2FewotPUT%2FNTygmn4GUxv9uWbzCdbvY0nsgdFacXSi%2FRxrvNQnByzA3FORUy4p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dShxUCEFy%2BLu5NIs4hlrn3ApsplTQzpMbk%2BEj%2BxR%2BBg6aeE%2BgjAv018PofFdV809
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOY6X4ePPF5iOnr0wkeGgRBqnHZEGz4AlTdSgysB3f%2BEaF%2FSgUFnzNHMjuoLoNdE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Flk2BgLwPGSHkHKZz6JezinIs0ybaQGLtsfBPKmPuBhDwns78K7MmkybZqrv%2BW6D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0UCB%2BgZiiMtqkR0EwyJQuvwnhGs1zUW1Wn9JLiK5QS5zk6xZJwCdM2cWyFSDpIa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6WGo7adDh6ywDiZh5QPjIyIvuVomPm2WEnzLWlQsn8NMGbU6BlBDcI%2BSKmEFuW7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fT8PlFXINkAkJoq0E2Q2mE6eXr4Rrm7WvBiF0wEPA09Pppj082KcPlH88A3P35BU

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

11701 0610 OFFICE SUP 14,000 6,000 20,000 18,836.17 855.83 308.00 98.5%

0627 DIESEL FUEL

11701 0627 DIESEL FUE 279,500 -61,366 218,134 218,133.53 .00 .47 100.0%

11701 0628 GAS/DIESEL 357,500 33,500 391,000 379,023.81 .00 11,976.19  96.9%

0630 HEATING FUEL]

11701 0630 HEATING FU 10,500 510 11,010 8,857.03 .00 2,152.97 80.4%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES

11701 0665 DUPLICATE/ 13,000 0 13,000 11,952.36 499.80 547.84  95.8%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES]

11701 0681 COMPUTER S 15,000 600 15,600 12,698.76 .00 2,901.24  81.4%

11701 0710 OFFICE EQU 60,000 -36,711 23,289 20,800.67 .00 2,488.33  89.3%
TOTAL PURCHASING 5,248,884 -88,660 5,160,224  4,615,438.05 2,060.71 542,725.24  89.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,248,884 -88,660 5,160,224  4,615,438.05 2,060.71 542,725.24
Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 27

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAZcadbfhkX5v6oXzdKn9aEnfcCr7hSEHYJLvzkCCHDjPE97O7wT3R50iexruBgl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6c%2FwHm3RgDWeTY%2F0W1RxBK0ZKDkqvc2oe7FzAGMEpWKHsGxLK%2BqOubY%2FLkrqUyd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5BjdPvXpc0WzgfH7BDpr9zoAW%2B13ElztTpd1VojLxZjmRUgl6as53euWs8GJ%2Fz0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qp0zBktmssrsWXiN8iOmuk4W7WrKSTWXGXeZoImsw0Uy2FR4ASNTKyL4nKqwLSBq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wa%2FXsTTnhrk0Jj%2FY%2FInpHn1X7C8XKeeCmTtCcfeKy5tnwJat3T1T4coS71KWlFdh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fW8Acc%2BDljjggPGyk0mDMl89OMIAKhd92GZR66Y4vaMv%2F7MzFJgXb64EfPcZlWH6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aXM4bHShtTQ7oM5lIQ2cl8wtGWM1fsag6ZOygdcV3E3AXT5%2F1qmcfQ0HxrTv2%2BK

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEP

0110 SALARIES

11801 0110 REGULAR SA 215,049 3,258 218,307 217,154.52 .00 1,152.48 99.5%
0130 OVERTIME

11801 0130 OVERTIME 10,000 4,000 14,000 12,968.48 .00 1,031.52 92.6%
11801 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.09%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11801 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 -15,000 15,000 5,432.50 .00 9,567.50 36.2%
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING

11801 0590T P/T TRAIN 2,500 500 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%

11801 0785 COMPUTER E 5,000 5,000 10,000 9,922.98 .00 77.02  99.2%

TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT 262,799 -2,242 260,557 245,728.48 .00 14,828.52 94.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 262,799 -2,242 260,557 245,728.48 .00 14,828.52

Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 28

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8BcM13BjpIPLQPCFWZrCO%2FvhCJPM46hIDEVtA%2B8wW6Rp6tmKBGQAYukb1pDP1X3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yj8ve5Ew%2FLv8HSAlQyOoI6CnV84H5I%2FQbhgNf1Z3ZQMbEwP8XBHs8q6amnU%2FpD0b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kpdzz%2ButbZNhcYEF8En8qhg0VabvvaNmQvr6xbn9X6gukTsWMdNwCEl0WvPcHor
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQeBtWHlm6Q1wdAWgLAljQhkarG7lo%2BXIctD5ozJffYWvTyaOHxRkfDTuL86Kgqh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F4OtTVNnZ6hpnzaJvj4nETxWMm9XO8g2%2FVCW6dBTZbzzeqlXQXTbT444qk99G4c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyYadIWAlQDzIhlIBDCoqrJiMsiFc18i8n9rxOfhQjViSYtPOc0pTMucF05Obzri

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

L1901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

11901 0110 REGULAR SA 311,162 -8,990 302,172 179,598.00 .00 122,574.00  59.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

11901 0120 TEMPORARY 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
0130 OVERTIME

11901 0130 OVERTIME 561 10,631 11,192 10,651.45 .00 540.55  95.2%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11901 0140 LONGEVITY 2,265 75 2,340 1,490.00 .00 850.00  63.7%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

11901 0513 CONTRACT S 10,608 0 10,608 8,840.00 1,768.00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 150 0 150 120.00 .00 30.00  80.0%
0606 _SPECIAL _PROGRAMS

11901 0606 SPECIAL PR 8,600 0 8,600 7,647.35 .00 952.65  88.9%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES]

11901 0650 RECREATION 2,500 1,000 3,500 3,126.50 .00 373.50  89.3%
0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT

11901 0728 TRANS AGMN 145,000 0 145,000 79,480.89 65,519.11 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

O

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 29
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcjXeEH3Kl7ygKtSYCWrA4sVY3hF28xaGBQjrLB1lnRh%2FyAM4uXOMsV%2F2Rgb7UT1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVDwFxjOLQwOdMjh06Ak%2F3WMFq59dFBadcKwTnlxuM7ID1qHx0BT41axI6F84ZpS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bR8%2BS4dhanutLyPrMeD1bK4Qad1fcufZT7fpVRNI9aAd3r3VlbgdzKhKgh3Wa1MY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WfH49RyrV2c3JHqTFWeT1g%2BC3gxq27imnQ%2Biga5nF6GBNsoZWgQWCwbkK%2F4hc1L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wflhGh5RnWNfu1bqalZ9M9NL%2Fixbz6Bo5URE3LBbKKwfNHHkXGYHNuFpTHrTvI0m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmnF4hVseW8wptL7FAZSx17cBgeJjjFu7%2FJ9HVEIVGUvz03mDBsB4yi25KbYHIJc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTyg7qfYIDyIZR6%2BI2hxPkil80mPxZyZ9howVhntEaeKo2H%2BPxCrBxnKxWBt9L4L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w84TtvO6r0OouhQFw1m2eVldEZAMDrekOf9QWjtS%2BQeTM9UopFio2fnEa%2FbDd8mR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azeJqFs9XSg1ymjkfq3TeTE20zZnLH1noGicaw2K4VaYmqc0yZ8430ArYg3Fm1%2BG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0940 FEE REIMBURSMEN

11901 0940 FEE REIMBU 60,654 0 60,654 38,569.45 .00 22,084.55 63.6%
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES 545,500 2,716 548,216 329,523.64 67,287.11 151,405.25 72.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 545,500 2,716 548,216 329,523.64 67,287.11 151,405.25
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 30

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB2LYwKqvmK6ZrP8WGG1NXYuCkawN0T2emzfACE%2FFmwx8cWAVisaxtERKxzja5Kj

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
20

CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

12001 0110 REGULAR SA 304,704 -10,839 293,865 288,158.06 .00 5,706.53  98.1%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12001 0120 TEMPORARY 30,000 -15,000 15,000 10,984.11 .00 4,015.89  73.2%
0130 OVERTIME

12001 0130 OVERTIME 6,000 1,847 7,847 7,847.41 .00 .00 100.0%
12001 0140 LONGEVITY 2,410 0 2,410 1,990.00 .00 420.00 82.6%
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS

12001 0582 FAMILY REL 40,000 80,000 120,000 111,756.00 .00 8,244.00 93.1%
0587 EVICTION COSTS|

12001 0587 EVICTION C 20,000 10,000 30,000 27,704.52 259.00 2,036.48 93.2%
12001 0588 GEN ASSIST 145,000 25,000 170,000 164,802.05 4,159.45 1,038.50 99.4%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12001 0590 PROFESSION 45,000 1,514 46,514 46,514.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12001 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,555.16 126.33 318.51 94.7%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 31

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7HUfGR6hIXaFOjCsyDymN0KC%2BM233OlkjlfZOUzej8o5tz2DkVSsm7wGSmIvBRm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FL3%2FXboPvoUeP%2BGT%2Bz0GcU7WqfQbO5cmE8crT4Du7ghg3jtbv76F7rlMmDLGCpro
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHVsJdWKlu81JabA57F3jMKv%2FGSPlpJiZEanFhZFfbdKpHObz7WdYlM84KgmYE%2BF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5PLnz0SiN1dh%2BIR%2Bl%2FLEksALM1%2FvqcFBQTVRmWnOCOsHriIWQEfwzNMtMfA4cDO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOHEaPHuX9i4BcMb612E5R%2B8dKwezMNhBcMnAHOAwYHEDNRpXk%2BNdefkSxK01cDR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CU6b%2FvLNHtQ439CYp05oXvDv20ZbEGvvnQLfE%2F0hjm0f2FYiqYelIa34ANmq43T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXk3bw%2BWECCJCpP%2FKWJMJTemRTE7xo3XLt0GEujeZHwHiegH2pi8%2BkCiBm75do1R
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIiT%2BkmjuUYgYmRLyewrlYNvKgD7X6fUH1%2BJEDNTRde1X%2FK9WO984tRnjly18a6C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3k9%2BtPP0xt1NlvdBuO1H%2FbeP7cKfaL%2FCCFl%2Bj483TrMiWaRMtfH7U3%2B5wr62MngA

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
20

CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0709 WARMING CENTER]

12001 0709 WARMCTR 40,000 0 40,000 39,665.39 .00 334.61 99.2%
0726 FOOD BANK

12001 0726 FOOD BANK 70,000 50,000 120,000 119,191.54 655.97 152.49  99.9%
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

12001 0727 COMM GARD. 10,000 0 10,000 7,340.20 .00 2,659.80 73.4%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES

0110 SALARIES

12002 0110 REGULAR SA 180,118 -2,799 177,319 169,075.88 .00 8,243.12 95.4%
0130 OVERTIME

12002 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 4,071.66 .00 928.34  81.4%
12002 0140 LONGEVITY 1,125 0 1,125 1,125.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD)]

12002 0366 3JUVENILE R 75,000 0 75,000 75,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12002 0541 DUES/SUBSC 709 0 709 708.50 .00 .50  99.9%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 32

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzEWu99OAQf7LzvQQsLTicOtFM7rNmK%2FvjwUfxx69IlxWXSOvVDlNJzJ7UwB2vBp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4ADHgfPOiACG9ooHS7I7CsgHFzPOv25O4eAyU87im63qM6Zo5OKNDVJpygbr6FC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOwOM9B%2BuRR%2BvX33pCJGxHWbQWGJ%2Bn1rr54TYQLKL5GNCGiQqLcZBzXeBRzkcxAN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GP2AD4Zqst%2FQ6KV5WRXRfVqkEOGM%2FHTHGqvxlHakMxOXKgP6D%2F8%2FSBZHUSiSsQZf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIntnEI8fi5CwWBzSXBmYkboouhoR8%2F%2FSXQDunxQFc1hRGt6rwc3BEZWIhzmwnPa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9A9eIQvIjkh6obToDvL%2BsLWVn5Gs2qbrplwnCZK8B9LqBlLGGhkM7%2B7Mnq3yepNJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsyQ4NhhS6VrSNPkEKeRw%2BfxMvLL4boJLJwpzERZj%2BKq4WE7rMNHwAhVkwv2vX%2FD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxSZC76IsGAEdu4M3VlSHg1tQbvO3Mvh1PWsJy3mvKtVx%2BXZSCzulzRkfsKEWIC9

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

[=]

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12002 0590 PROFESSION 12,000 3,000 15,000 14,800.00 .00 200.00  98.7%
0633H_HAMDEN BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

12002 0633H HAMD CLUB 1,000 -1,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
0636 _HAMD_PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.

12002 0636 HPYC 0 30,000 30,000 30,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12002 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,997.88 .00 2.12 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

12002 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,000 1,000 5,000 4,808.17 188.63 3.20  99.9%

[=]

670V _COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM

12002 0670v YTH OPP 63,840 4,560 68,400 63,799.68 .00 4,600.32 93.3%

3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS

12002 3113H YOUTH SERV 90,000 0 90,000 88,584.30 .00 1,415.70 98.4%

=

2004 FAIR REN

0110 SALARIES

12004 0110 SALARIES 0 40,668 40,668 28,105.79 .00 12,562.21 69.1%
d: :

Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 33

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taHZmF2UxpV9mqR0bRvLqlP7IGdtUBb7oNFEnuUR5HZoPkXneWZExJqYiw1JQ%2BW%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vp8NEL4nhG7z8VUTpLp4oDokSjDq8nbDABBImS8xYWBalCjCvagG71%2FnEOwzbyPH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UthCwoXRnEjHrOeOTSppVt3PgDIkLL9tdoBpQzNOkgOJg0ffGjZFZFr0gb%2FKUm0A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rk2k4hh1hkeg3AzCQnoNnB2t9d5WbYFFTC%2B8JglYRoOjTT8mWqcT%2FT%2F8qBZXcmKf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBkLbmLVZFecxWgb7nbj4kB0xqCvtMQmROixB%2FACPb0SCqQeJkfjH1PSLNkHGc8c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dgPu%2FIGR7c2lInq6Vw8zKbrWQeyf1CUW%2BNJpMMUhKTdnZGFoNHsW5ZGtX6FPMKp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ouY2IFU2nyY9EKzUe7gNojt%2F%2BbM0yxKdmLErDn%2BU8me1yKKhdIlcvPpYnXFB%2FWK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFZed0PqeeCRxTV36WdygEagL3E8kE2BDokI6Ew6%2BtVw28rvq3S8XPGNv2COI3d9

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
20

CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0510 ADVERTISING

12004 0510 ADVERTISIN 0 2,000 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
0540 SUPPLIES

12004 0540 SUPPLIES 0 2,500 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 . 0%

12004 0590 PROFESSION 0 5,000 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER 1,157,906 227,451 1,385,357 1,317,585.30 5,389.38 62,382.32  95.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,157,906 227,451 1,385,357 1,317,585.30 5,389.38 62,382.32

Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 34

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpV7SEGw5CCKwvdQ%2FPCSKOqRtcY0LKj1X48SmM%2Fmpgxr1Tp2aB8PALGX8Ca60MJq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XRM3QDs21mAlNC%2FqrLdcqxiKIAo8kG6C%2FEmJ4IlGry9Iud9KI2BUMjXjqzAEGvG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8bFEHNXr12CuyYzKG20L2UHrlHyIKUjN6m%2FWO0sr5eFxj7WYtB2F84D9%2B%2BJrh5s

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
23

ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL

110 SALARIES

[=]

12301 0110 REGULAR SA 114,488 -14,105 100,383 97,798.10 .00 2,584.90 97.4%

[=]

120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12301 0120 TEMPORARY 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

[=]

130 OVERTIME
12301 0130 OVERTIME 15,000 13,500 28,500 28,300.73 .00 199.27  99.3%
0140 LONGEVITY]
12301 0140 LONGEVITY 850 -850 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

[«]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING|

12301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 164.98 .00 835.02 16.5%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12301 0590 PROFESSION 1,000 0 1,000 674.31 .00 325.69  67.4%

[=]

673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12301 0673 UNIFORM ST 1,300 100 1,400 1,400.00 .00 .00 100.0%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL

0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

12317 0552 LAND/BUILD 75,000 -30,200 44,800 41,989.35 .00 2,810.65 93.7%
d: :

Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 35

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlFCWEa0jOKpmll9x6zXlkC4QVqp3o98H92igz0f3Fg871kpcP0Oh2JOdZXy%2F%2BAn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POYbjY%2F7Rg%2FQUxpoL0YLSaX42RxINemw5IlQLvUQHxcCWHzKVZFYGLzbZA3Les6E
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2B3vk4PUl7FPdOSduwgZojcuHHa4MoUFQJj31M9Sb7Ut1KzO81TQd3s11Vif%2FYo4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rgMi%2FYWRZeI9xkeZcUkhwIXqN9RgvOzOxBwPoAZ6O%2BroaaqQhLrpstMV8VJbHWm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfls6SW1K9WCJ8VX3g%2FImKidW%2FDx%2BvXdNVdQQLmwJA6ssl2IaiQOGoQ%2FjP2NF2J2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8iPbeCXQoSmlgdbiY7lfxlX3dawA4tAPL29x2LOhdBl%2FGV1hfu9FBOkOoQPOiAO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2%2F8e0RqcYAN3i6W0Qtjf7rFcts2FugzEbme2hCckCKbwxp%2BfFZY8IBXncB7piKV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLbjiGn%2B2BLZ%2BMjT8bXjrWLX3xHZZUaN51Dx37jfMXd7bYD4uBHrwOWLZMA2mFGl

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
23

ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN

12323 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 967.67 .00 32.33 96.8%
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 214,638 -36,555 178,083 171,295.14 .00 6,787.86 96.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 214,638 -36,555 178,083 171,295.14 .00 6,787.86
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 36

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrNfAz9xpp27IU2cCiTBzCkplqVO3djd5BmD6W4Q8iTu%2B8tDF3CVGMAN8%2BLq60w1

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12401 0110 REGULAR SA 11,585,169  -280,881 11,304,288 11,303,731.05 .00 556.95 100.0%
0110E_SALARIES GEN ADMIN

12401 0110E EX DTY SAL 2,000,000 31,000 2,031,000 2,030,772.20 .00 227.80 100.0%
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS

12401 0110T E.D. TOWN 200,000 0 200,000 177,901.17 .00 22,098.83  89.0%

[=]

[=]

[«]

130 OVERTIME

12401 0130 OVERTIME 1,000,000 434,870 1,434,870 1,412,529.55 .00 22,340.85  98.4%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12401 0131 SHIFT DIFF 100,000 -27,400 72,600 71,933.25 .00 666.75  99.1%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

12401 0134 PAY DIFFER 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12401 0138 FLSA OT 7,000 -1,000 6,000 3,785.09 .00 2,214.91  63.1%
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS

12401 0139 OT-MUNI EV 1,000 500 1,500 415.63 .00 1,084.37  27.7%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12401 0140 LONGEVITY 315,565 -71,146 244,419 228,910.99 .00 15,508.01  93.7%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 37
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9%2Fwu86SKD6THBIdDpyJ9xjnEdLDTawFYCh2Q%2F1AK0GNKXQ9tdTooUilg1h1bF%2Bg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XezTl9d17jGtrjNPc5CMTUw0HSkjdNIcU8I3%2BRhdZMQeOoGjiZZD19RDG7dwAZlt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJi3z92K9QnhBlEQo1nytbPipFZFs10nMRmdliKMDa3yg%2FF7CwLnsaHXaTZ3PEQo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cq7l%2FFnbPbbdfNFJeYXRBBX384OlXTPqBqHz7p32S97%2FvohRmKb65IdBq99q%2FiPQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CZfWfqvMJtBq2LhcvWrVRfl%2Fcy72aV8BJOOlgPWKbY3urZpq4kmPmO%2FWlkA2lQ3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvYLCecrkbKv8sxkSc48XJVRrxz8uWH9SVxo3vExGxHFezGxYFgTaIuTMVGB%2FZ0O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IS5%2FOgELs4q5o3jY%2Fc1kd5UEKW3NdOJpj5k7HLni%2Bw34Qoe9v0oePkeh2PCXIC18
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PU9Loz3HCBd0sP87wV8ja94aeX0fb%2B72zW6oBfNWrE1VeydqTQSQAHJoRCKK6WM%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtvNkAIA0pWQlKE1CYpsdPJpGalgRwivtLyFncYxyHbK6ZKj4OEXqLQvbcJSzoi8

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12401 0150 HOLIDAY PA 228,820 438,530 667,350 621,400.27 .00 45,949.73  93.1%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE]

12401 0170 MEAL ALLOW 3,000 600 3,600 3,364.50 .00 235.50  93.5%
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP

12401 0332 ANIMAL ACQ 10,000 5,000 15,000 12,348.90 .00 2,651.10 82.3%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

12401 0360 BUSINESS T 500 7,500 8,000 7,306.55 .00 693.45 91.3%
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

12401 0460 TELEPHONE 190,000 -16,000 174,000 171,237.20 .00 2,762.80 98.4%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

12401 0515 PRINTING/R 1,500 500 2,000 1,918.28 .00 81.72 95.9%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,500 0 1,500 1,170.00 .00 330.00 78.0%
0550 POSTAGE

12401 0550 POSTAGE 1,000 0 1,000 48.23 .00 951.77 4.8%
12401 0556 RENTAL - E 500 1,000 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 38

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aziEHSbWcnNeDhO3qsHuJ9Ukseema%2Fm%2BRvMN%2FET%2BY%2BH%2BepEHdhnsRFE5%2BOSKcz3d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeIRmQ%2BjdnwcvB98btXGdf4x2iqHvQu7biv6epR1xzMY%2BlNgZiZPq%2FMwGBMT4ecN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2u9%2Bxihj%2B5MEpdjghoMUT%2FMkdRGMWH0q8fq0s1MQTeJt1nxwenN3cbN6nx9lXY7P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sPpT8aV1Xvd1BpYdyGmtux%2BAYgE%2BknioYOySdGTf%2FyHIpVcJ9q1QyAV7giXwF7g7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVLcf6WVTxJDCfg9%2Fi%2B4yaITz5PLXgn4YjVhYFEXTd0qBeDD%2FmfMSpub4kO7Flll
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eJpqQg9cSvLiJ8FDSq%2FN7LvRzKFaHAtcfk01Q85yuxi7pR5KuAPm50zy2Iu7b3s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8dTP4PxyXf1BecZOjGJrhSO0oP4xRvMb80%2FHN%2BqyrkmNkLQUaJbR7Dftocew5LP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYFALeCzyOCdKEpNQRah4vSOWMenE9K7JhAIk%2FBJtS3adyCL1SPm2ZHelGHS6Yoa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQsEbcfJarEOZs%2FHddvxR%2FJ%2F8cUAaCTY99dn4BOzOewVneIzbWiJpMZjdz8QY2%2FZ

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0575 _EQUIPMENT MAINT.

12401 0575 COMP EQPT- 113,283 4,017 117,300 114,593.21 .00 2,706.79  97.7%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12401 0590 PROFESSION 522,470 -74,050 448,420 434,292.06 .00 14,127.94  96.8%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES]

12401 0610 OFFICE SUP 300 100 400 385.20 .00 14.80  96.3%
0670 _FOOD_PRODUCTS|

12401 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,000 1,000 5,000 3,037.86 160.00 1,802.14  64.0%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

12401 0710 OFFICE EQU 5,000 0 5,000 3,413.41 .00 1,586.59  68.3%
7074 _STREET _OUTREACH _PROGRAM

12401 7074 STREET 120,000 0 120,000 60,000.00 .00 60,000.00  50.0%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=)

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS

0110 SALARIES

12452 0110 REGULAR SA 304,813 -15,001 289,812 287,649.69 .00 2,162.31  99.3%
0140 LONGEVITY]

12452 0140 LONGEVITY 3,555 -438 3,117 2,792.00 .00 325.00  89.6%

[=)

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 39
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXMQKHThovWSq5dRocPAxXBQjeFgyBI5nfuF23Ian3hcKZsSirJfV98aRV5a0M%2Bu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pF6sTxOQuwhpZBkGPUPSODh2%2BLY7dhPetxsc5HrKMrcj%2BswCLEde%2Fra3%2F2dxFiai
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dl1RyjAoMqy%2B3eIr8dvUkx0ir5fS1I16V%2BGC3lFIW1SfegkBKjJdOuy%2BQn8Ar%2Fyu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGVluflTaqnOvnBt4yeYKf7VMr%2BrPWXjc%2Blb%2FcM7pQrYjBUypo%2Fcie%2BhjXmWbuEl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iv2bRvthgUX9rzwtqsWdpjKa8pWoD8clI8lFz3SJqxd8U9lxIrVh8QWf8%2BXXcpj2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Za9W4K0lPGyJrUGkfxRIynifH6a%2B4MPjaN1lNEbHjVWsz%2FMhcx93nFMQHjIeb6L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFFBoufab2fN8pez5gIJDN7fThCNKpSxCSwtIMAZy%2B6%2BwM%2BFm3NaBPEFUKST7Ejr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8nHhLMPEcv2VTz7wwiBHr4MNyQrjwvHquK1KQc%2FfSwigzCORduXDdoBOaOBbDbB

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING

12452 0180 CLOSINGS 4,064 -1,287 2,777 2,776.62 .00 .00 100.0%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12452 0672 UNIFORM PU 5,750 0 5,750 5,750.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO

12452 0674 UNIFORM CL 4,200 0 4,200 4,025.00 .00 175.00 95.8%

12453 POLICE TRAINING

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12453 0175 EDUCATION 120,000 -40,174 79,826 79,825.60 .00 .00 100.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12453 0590 PROFESSION 40,000 51,000 91,000 88,067.31 250.00 2,682.69 97.1%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12453 0616 EDUCATIONA 5,000 0 5,000 1,861.37 .00 3,138.63  37.2%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12453 0672 UNIFORM PU 130,000 98,487 228,487 221,758.05 .00 6,729.33 97.1%
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO

12453 0674 UNIFORM CL 33,000 -3,400 29,600 29,550.00 .00 50.00 99.8%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 40

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be6CYz6Wd%2FD3Zik9oAXqjEv2CKL3PRgEQ5KLcMX0RIueH%2B4xS0W%2Bxmkgqo8lpHyp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfIaAAgiPU3VSFsl0Rxe7DiofIKJBbBFkzvsx9qc0%2FFCpQuDzaMLWjZjU4%2F85XWk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKWEhQPuSVXZrw3Vzn3cshxX6Zm%2F78Mg739Z5RfDdDVfnrUCJOliq9K4tFskgeC4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BBgZg3v0EAvSq82ARTQHpGcID5sNgu6iULkaplDVUyMb0LJLq6ajR%2BwuieITqRc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNcrgYvciXqb7CLl8kbaJzc%2FJKbN2nUdccBvd0dec73%2FjkClaD0Z5xeKrKRaogpr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUymEB%2BDnoYBaSjvIIdxZt%2Fq0o1HK2aw3UL8UQwNGKQpkep6tBIn9CBrm51j5Twu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFVWqIQ99cdzYdA5w%2FoXIIcEqAAqMKT2WPxt3jg8hZMTloqsi%2FwB0X5rjK5H4ilV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDplNRbBhiQZFYZWy0XiHNYgNvrSKT0vHdr83xA0qsj%2B4JkX87tbz3rqrUQADpa5

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12453 0710 OFFICE EQU 500 500 1,000 965.75 .00 34.25 96.6%

O

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12453 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 1,500 3,000 4,500 4,176.63 .00 323.37  92.8%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE

506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES]

[=)

12454 0506 CONFIDENTI 1,000 -750 250 125.00 .00 125.00  50.0%
0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES
12454 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 0 1,000 987.27 .00 12.73  98.7%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]
12454 0710 OFFICE EQU 500 250 750 660.99 .00 89.01  88.1%

[=]

O

12455 0536 COMP CRIME 3,000 0 3,000 2,969.55 .00 30.45  99.0%
12455 0561 EQUIPMENT 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
12455 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 500 1,500 1,497.59 .00 2.41  99.8%

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 41
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=No%2F%2F1rdpRS54KTBdSvgESamvgEo%2FZmghBtE7HO9Pklh7ZbTn7GyA7mNjStQKci4P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnYOaxJZbTGICd8tIFpU9XYGqezcXRVTBMc3wX9axB5IEoLMgHtWCOSydlxDzO3W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6q26yxhC75qW8JJXbWAWQ7vmBE2T6jdrIYA6OoHPIM4YvJ4J1ioww5vb8ZlUqkt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YV6YhZ8sFsYQ70li5mCOlQBQnjZ8sAOo%2F3G6xhyv2UbAu7thox%2FnzLZnk0zQfnP1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWMHrueTdsnfskaSSMGQ3c3urstX%2BluyHbVadbaQO%2BfW4wlF9NWsk2mgt6mRkcMM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSjqRDgo3pDbWXGhjgRoCOebbF31MX7TOkhf%2BPXD%2B%2BX5u1EvHaDC84UjpD13ym8G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ki4esMdR0g25q5Oz9cTGHDPx8E6Qz7x%2FW76j41Ut8f5n4eiEj3LXIbx%2Fj24ZcrHk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jI9TK6sY%2B%2BzvJZuL45jPOlD9yJbXbmc9yH3Wg67114AiHwtpJr3kL70Nuok1iqb%2B

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0665 _DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

12455 0665 MEDIA SPPL 1,000 500 1,500 1,414.52 .00 85.48  94.3%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT]

12455 0755 SAFETY EQU 500 500 1,000 736.21 .00 263.79  73.6%
0784 GENERAL _EQUIP OTHERS]

12455 0784 MEDIA EQPT 200 800 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

O

[=]

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNI

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

[=]

12456 0611 GENERAL SU 50 200 250 236.95 .00 13.05 94.8%

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS]

0130 OVERTIME

12459 0130 OVERTIME 50,000 66,405 116,405 108,903.60 .00 7,501.40  93.6%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS]

12459 0351 EDUCATION 500 0 500 305.00 .00 195.00  61.0%
0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES

12459 0611 GENERAL SU 250 577 827 814.71 .00 12.76  98.5%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]

12459 0710 OFFICE EQU 2,500 800 3,300 2,463.95 .00 836.05  74.7%

[=]

[=)

[=]

O

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 42
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jDlGBqLti6GL7OScfoaUE0m3MA9aoWOb1Z8%2BgDQlOaVAYQH1a9Xko6UPR%2FAn8Jtz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCZI7VuXhVinLFYriS1JetYZPfRFyppkw%2BDFz7ZKulRM9rqTNJxBdMXrPbCOg57q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74d3eGC5XzifXdsh6G2NcjS5D%2BWlw7rR3dHhhzD3e6PS5QVgdvlP0kjVGADkLawz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQaGOrpYnyk5qKDZAplKPZmGmY1plUb4PQru9IwqNq1syQTLPcWWFV4GFkQKCNop
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeLv0DnMr53qUAu9U%2FDev5Cj0sqkUWbmkjiUVYkN3yDWEkENwM2xeUZWz03tmaji
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFpFiZ8I8xlRqU6vUmGeMiSsZnQWDesI%2FpXhwYFT9qSK6Ny0nqzxyaDTzVfh0yJq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wR4AoGaFqwexyKQfXu1S%2FgVAJ3R3BMMIaKhYjRZg7YmWGjOwZ7GV9l67oUm%2FBXgj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX8FIxbCqldaCbwWoAgyPyRMu9lUIfi2e9JWqClC5La3immx4L0qd4Oxzdw60YIk

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP
12459 0782 RADIO/COMM 7,000 3,993 10,993 10,704.26 .00 288.76  97.4%

12460 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 1,471.98 .00 528.02  73.6%
12460 0611 GENERAL SU 5,000 3,500 8,500 7,637.95 .00 862.05  89.9%

[=)

[=]

[=]

650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12460 0650 RECREATION 8,500 0 8,500 8,471.22 .00 28.78  99.7%
12460 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,500 0 2,500 2,397.50 .00 102.50  95.9%
12460 0762 EXPLORER P 9,000 -4,000 5,000 3,280.28 .00 1,719.72  65.6%
12460 0784 GENERAL EQ 1,000 2,000 3,000 2,945.24 .00 54.76  98.2%

[=]

[=]

[=)

12461 POLICE ARMOR

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12461 0611 GENERAL SU 5,000 27,500 32,500 18,795.54 13,700.00 4.46 100.0%
d: 04/07/2025 08:21

i+ Page 43

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OafnlYKAPJT5AFnxev6xZ9P9f%2FfSjoPS3PSdZ8IFfvzQ8%2FfSJD8VgpKFmUZ2GQvN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c%2FmViW4eBRPm2st0CwgK7u3nXkd6O5mXWTMADmA7Tlb2I6ht72%2BbveaQk2tq%2Bsrx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m02wj4H96raXmeREimABl68KVJalf5SccYVKRiRhKGfhj9R%2BgWxa4hFBmaHKfhbH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrrapTlv6ZgGzG%2BRsgTFn2XGsKfWR2LUJkDYHdZXEzJ%2FNZ6tWwex4Ht2ot5uU8Kt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7j%2BqQe6p7GrVby%2BVt95DeVxRpP8BctYCX6yAAKsROajg3SRYuoNYvZRLyK7fHU8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAnVXJhKDLDUD8wiBa%2BvCSwCqI38%2FtkZtSQC0BNweYAL1kM2tlbr8Yrau1myP7xK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhIjE8hlvsX5gN0p0LgwPd841oVCMia0SnbPL6qkkLqQKvojsWUI2WClnm1oTH6n
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJhTmIM7bLytYQmn1Wb5A9yl21PNkGwIpsvOyony9u%2FEI%2FITPBpgGmetWDf9tUam

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS

12461 0784 GENERAL EQ 1,500 3,108 4,608 -9,390.22 13,977.60 20.62  99.6%

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.

[=)

740 VEHICLE REPLACEMEN

12462 0740 VEHICLE RE 113,220 184,519 297,739 295,803.78 .00 1,935.22  99.4%

[=]

741 VEHICLE RENTAL

12462 0741 VEHICLE RE 23,000 4,000 27,000 27,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM

[=)

506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES]

12463 0506 CONFIDENTI 2,500 2,500 5,000 4,500.00 .00 500.00  90.0%

[=]

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12463 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 173 1,173 1,172.53 .00 .00 100.0%

0791 PHOTO/DUPLICATING EQUIP.

12463 0791 PHOTO/DUPL 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 . 0%

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.

0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS

12464 0559 TOWING 4,000 7,000 11,000 5,592.50 .00 5,407.50  50.8%
d: 04/07/2025 08:21

i+ Page 44

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WanH2cwPf0n1DV3rErO0MxXKrLwvHlw39dMZwB6dQ7H2R3rdzkQ%2BPSjkhKb9mWFs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuqpgwxWEpS%2F8jPr75DYyCd75tYxVw1OGqfN22U6dXfgrV%2FdNAOOQ1Fo%2B%2B9eVvHh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84XrRv6BkvNA%2FL342aBFa3hIjg5AZ2sIW8bu3hWlrEE53VOVQU2yq7iC6cb5sXFr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMGSBaeRfiE5HCxePZVfTGLrP%2BM4M7dSAJJDsA34Q2I87pxxNWWW7RlTkPpZ%2Bka4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOpAhpjYMX73lZ0pdBhmxjoQHvmp6NRxQLeHY3bzr0QhV7kzYW4a1%2FSYHbFOZg7P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AhBiSYgxo2J91NGg%2F5ygaUCM6I45bqxcvLTJKkYWV6KsKa5g5PNEWxa7KzEcVGW6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqr0D2%2FmFm61%2BYO7kgagAolxMyhLd3UTfaFnZeA3UeLeMwTa4ky5eGysEWSkyart

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12464 0566 VEHICLE MA 4,000 9,000 13,000 12,998.90 .00 1.10 100.0%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC
0719 RADAR EQUIPMEN

12465 0719 TRAFF EQPT 1,000 0 1,000 -758.21 .00 1,758.21 -75.8%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN
12465 0755 SAFETY EQU 7,000 2,307 9,307 6,644.41 .00 2,662.57 71.4%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH

0599 CASH MATCH

12491 0599 EXEC. MEM. 13,950 -305 13,645 13,645.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 17,336,409 861,904 18,198,313 17,928,720.62 28,087.60 241,504.78  98.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,336,409 861,904 18,198,313 17,928,720.62 28,087.60 241,504.78
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%824221025 08:21 Page 45

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTQ%2FyKnZiJH%2BK8jU%2BTeQozWXFmbMxNcEksiFRHckKRzYMIaklqKx5nUhd%2B5Dkccm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMbRoRSAfxmbta5z64YNgr5CGrG%2F%2BC%2F2YjFvsAZhQeul2kQ8Qbhy6foy9U9yHiVU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7c%2BH%2FWdYe0uE5IKsUW1x8NZlr5y6fwr%2F6AonLkQfYr49m0jHF%2BG4RMu9HLH4qGN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uR1%2FlStBapso4Goeg7dCSIL97FKBER%2FkstvIfGbJqn9Mi%2BqCNxurldaeDCg6gwdg

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12501 0110 REGULAR SA 9,402,697 219,203 9,621,900 9,621,198.09 .00 701.91 100.0%
0110H _HFD_CODE_ENFORCEMENT

12501 0110H HFD CODE E 42,000 -14,500 27,500 21,510.83 .00 5,989.17  78.2%
0130 OVERTIME

12501 0130 OVERTIME 24,000 46,000 70,000 34,035.92 .00 35,964.08  48.6%

[=]

[=]

[«]

131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL|

12501 0131 SHIFT DIFF 75,240 0 75,240 73,209.48 .00 2,030.52  97.3%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIALJ

12501 0133 ACTING DIF 5,700 1,800 7,500 7,623.89 .00 -123.89 101.7%
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.]

12501 0135 PARAMEDIC/ 440,642 5,708 446,350 414,345.41 .00 32,004.59  92.8%
0136 _SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME

12501 0136 SUBSTITUTE 2,475,000  -315,000 2,160,000 2,159,370.50 .00 629.50 100.0%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12501 0138 GARCIA OVE 375,000 25,000 400,000 344,147.25 .00 55,852.75  86.0%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12501 0140 LONGEVITY 236,647 -10,147 226,500 211,186.67 .00 15,313.33  93.2%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 46
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpQyiEbHkYTLhuX0Jlyj5Uid%2B%2FhcChon1M%2FQJi8GV%2Bj0w9TBtEWhIh79KbqvgwB2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eUZYk9m9bosc9UAJwAlMWYMxoM4TlY17JIBM8yI9ytBqtUWBGSg4Puk4k%2Fu3BAJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxj8IA2DI2R8YkhSDtPbziIUd2j8Oup4Zr3pD5LqbmJGKKxp3Jlk2tT9T78onl8T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pMDSrXaqqpo9%2FKJbSYr6r3ccys8De8ZrMJOaf2isP0CNk3AsZELR1G4QnUv3ZJw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJjsXKt0KC8GAPS2380%2BATZbd9dDXLF56ffLKidKBcYXY2h36Pagnfwzv31hbQz2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvGFlYeQYxaBumvZvrD3vfJya4uRSNVczjduP%2BXZxvWgUriwCltMxPyILdEr9O0G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnmqnUQ%2BzNTUnge0tZ75FAX7aonb3JuwfNjVraOip0wo76HXeOG5l8GSUuYKF4gy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDghjH5nv0w6cdGpl8H8U93bvucOt1I18xf64ZfbW9MEca%2BSkUfjkt%2FeAc4Y1uRs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jivIP6b5QYkPz%2BqBJuAQhYdoCH5AgLt4rbqlckRGGIxhI%2ByLmMCj59wME1yBaKzs

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 0150 HOLIDAY PA 875,000 70,000 945,000 944,586.10 .00 413.90 100.0%
0160 STAND-B

12501 0160 STAND-BY 3,120 0 3,120 2,940.00 .00 180.00 94.2%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12501 0175 EDUCATION 11,450 0 11,450 8,400.00 .00 3,050.00 73.4%
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS

12501 0240 PHYSICAL E 20,107 73,093 93,200 15,942.00 .00 77,258.00 17.1%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 995 0 995 983.00 .00 12.00 98.8%
0545 C-MED|

12501 0545 MED-COM 48,000 0 48,000 46,977.33 .00 1,022.67 97.9%
0612T TRAINING

12501 0612T TRAINING 25,000 0 25,000 3,182.98 .00 21,817.02 12.7%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12501 0672 UNIFORM PU 55,000 24,600 79,600 72,968.90 .00 6,631.10 91.7%
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE]

12501 0673 UNIFORM ST 30,300 0 30,300 28,800.00 .00 1,500.00 95.0%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 47

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR0lRx8x%2F5bfZCJSzeZnbUkVXfdYfNqUtJy8nZid25H9LmnlpHIrR7qXDLUe5ljp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCdqjrWq%2BUOItvtoy6RabrrFz8fxUMI6r3MHqiwxzQDfK5XCTkH0VU1NIpetRDX%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsk2vh4vd7nvBfIyuDbg8pyw18TLv7EPgnMOr1UjNDx7sV%2F9sbr3WZMZwpy1ZoBf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYDS2Ww0vPQONunDF1pmFbj8M%2BjrLI1a07dZgbZ9c%2FTc28rirY99YuVP0Gcm1QAI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3tANk1DIM6j3HCfcbqFhElUv%2Fqf2zapPXbO4XRfELRqoLN0GP6JQfaPbWwlqxL7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IfZCbXcupqL7Ekpm6vKgnNZKL6UGvluiqyxiJVbTESx9Bs9m1aKtZ%2FqYNVZQm4x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXZRRDOjZlhMSqu1TsQESj%2FLijdPcuTmn90kfps2zFI34FPXdvvt5Z6GBMgB1mvl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbixlPBcAy%2B0apfUPwdzYobfSWYkYWQKxVbh%2Fg63iU7B9eiBFtWLbtq8Cfu8Gn86
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x010UvsaDT3TwojWK7XUqEnGJK4CBZsZZ2dZvYA7UrAzw75MonHiozzHQgkQrBFw

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12501 0718 BOOKS, MAP 500 0 500 464.58 .00 35.42  92.9%

[=]

942 STIPEND

12501 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 14,999.92 .00 .08 100.0%

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.
640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|
12533 0640 BLDG/GROUN 600 0 600 583.98 .00 16.02 97.3%

[=]

12553 FIRE TRAINING

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12553 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 6,000 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
06127 TRAINING

12553 0612T TRAINING 160,500 0 160,500 113,763.40 4,022.73 42,713.87  73.4%
0616 _EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12553 0616 EDUCATIONA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
0718 _BOOKS,MAPS MANUALS]

12553 0718 BOOKS, MAP 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS

0571 RADIO REPAIRS

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 48
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oH4eYo%2FmaXHiq7Ge09YhCXPIROIPa%2FSLEVlq0mWqhiyvBLlE1d2a7HpjVKHJbiMo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTVthG7w4%2FLl6SlWdka%2BzcylDn3kGrXbkdeP6xKesifPimiqjMd1%2Fe5s7RzU1Ybo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4n2%2BFOolEROlP7ICPcY%2Bv3xzJP%2FGO0TpA82L0x7xxWEbLA3iGMGHSW%2Bqx8hNHbgb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZG45Ip0%2FVCbtsRIWOC1PwaCww8RicdkCuj5CP6pX7pnAAF8lqmeRn8uG0IblZvt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK0SsKt0dB7Ie%2BjI25m1E7P5TVfBwAH0zLLWMYOPcDh2jsjEo25zia4coK1BVQ6V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXALYZP0sg23wN1rPlitMJksnWkoX1jd0AqYCnc60%2FsZnpLZfIz0kRRpwVeC4QBX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCqF2009MxQVmlJw1UHG521GcYfoQ3ec6X1KFodWoOsp3o%2B9ZPtM16tsMa0E7o0J

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12559 0571 RADIO REPA 800 0 800 793.70 .00 6.30 99.2%

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER

12564 0561 REPAIRS-FI 2,200 0 2,200 2,192.00 .00 8.00  99.6%
0626 _LUBRICANTS

12564 0626 LUBRICANTS 4,635 1,865 6,500 6,463.87 .00 36.13  99.4%

[=)

[=]

[=]

632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS|

12564 0632 TIRES/TUBE 20,600 0 20,600 20,567.35 .00 32.65  99.8%
0635 _VEHICLE REPAIR _SUPS.]

12564 0635 REP/MAINT 149,500 0 149,500 138,403.22 3,324.32 7,772.46  94.8%

[=]

12567 FIRE FIGHTING

572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS

[=)

12567 0572 FIRE HYDRA 2,550 0 2,550 2,544.45 .00 5.55  99.8%
12567 0611 GENERAL SU 115,000 0 115,000 114,159.92 .00 840.08  99.3%
12567 0690 SAFETY SUP 9,000 0 9,000 8,719.23 .00 280.77  96.9%

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 49
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yP0K39FLdnSr3aqyeUbEEZeazi%2Bq86HX1pHzXctQLHGW4BhAL4mDOTdRb1b72S79
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP8hM1cmp2Gnu46evh8Neyzif8CXYMzACPSErwXTNrr8sJhjvMxx49Tum5vXzcnB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoDEIklsw%2BgOnTUw8vl33OL4%2Bcbz6sWkzom8%2BXv9bBNUj4kLLe6ti%2BwydK%2FOpMWC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCFcvNYJ8UMCE9XBH%2FOrTPAh7f7eeXKCA3vjtul9X%2Fg0w8CAVj%2FgD1IQZHsu%2F9zR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aPHhgO9C8LYf6vv5XO1mTfm2i2aGmduPhIUww2KYdS1guz8zJt1HZZK0TvfO1Ma
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7e4yk1tlPwKR2zA%2B9tMYThYpDuQq0lD%2F9l2jP4VaVkLdgTK%2FclVLnjef0gYIqo8p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyvclkY2%2BDiqKiQYd0ZVt8DoLPCeF%2F4WRNbjTtrqUe1VVAJBLtUDJL1Hp3gltgnv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDm3z1xCy8Zg6q2vlUPmZs42jBtV88tpQXmpgJADPBJ0gYRTBROot2g%2FrRBda9sa

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.

[=]

616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12568 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,000 0 7,000 6,947.20 .00 52.80 99.2%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]
12569 0710 PROT.EQUIP 20,000 0 20,000 16,040.67 .00 3,959.33  80.2%

O

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12570 0611 GENERAL SU 400 0 400 393.34 .00 6.66 98.3%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER

12570 0680 MEDICAL SU 80,250 19,750 100,000 92,156.76 2,617.03 5,226.21 94.8%
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

12570 0720 LABORATORY 17,120 3,880 21,000 20,225.50 .00 774.50 96.3%
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMEN

12570 0730 MECHANICAL 700 0 700 688.50 .00 11.50 98.4%
0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING

12570 0788 SOFTWARE 37,000 0 37,000 37,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Report generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 50

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EO4787gqdgkqvqHz1%2ByVcN0S4LlHlqAkmjqgASsXM%2BFIxlanIj8fMDtSqaCURH82
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXtPmM1aFERcYgNqP1HhSl1b0p03I0%2BF6aGxUXYPXHoGJkZSoMMYPebePMx%2BbVU%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fim02E1iDDhp1jE6RwXtWOSzKoHBEg2pYKH2qkKWACqDCcHo1dDKCaDbpG6EHuAH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yEJlwhONUWssQfEFuQUyJ8IoOVPTF6zOe5nbPaIZXV99RNd%2BXqxPeMWQhp%2F4DXQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Il%2BjvEL1mo4ACg4E%2FJ8XjV9A%2FipGhlJAFP9ZKaDZctCnSKBJ1ezdJ1jJv%2F6AFRtf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZhvHV%2BUA0x75KQzk9X8L5uR7RW7Qgif1CRYKeQmIS%2F0ak6wvsEZn%2FnP7my%2FreYA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BODyQ47pEYMExe2L0f87Uhbe9WuULA5alKGQsYD968MzIX3SwIWwGWl%2FVqQHb00

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

25 FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

6122 MOBILE DATA
12570 6122 MOBILE 19,3064 0 19,3064 17,745.75 .00 1,618.25 91.6%

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION

0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.

12571 0645 HOUSEKEEPI 9,500 500 10,000 9,999.51 .00 .49 100.0%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

[=]

12572 0611 GENERAL SU 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 . 0%

0718 BOOKS, MAPS ,MANUALS

12572 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 . 0%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 14,825,617 157,752 14,983,369 14,646,261.20 9,964.08 327,143.72 97.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,825,617 157,752 14,983,369 14,646,261.20 9,964.08 327,143.72
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 51

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zfxv53CZYKcQtgdnQoBD86%2BZWXW3BkhTq7FiSj3sMciEbdr0BzkRCcXAkM%2Fn0kHQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1dT1nHZBA6Or%2FXrMRwiY%2FeQhqFgpblSjQJWtUZlHzQTqVBZQ0UGJImlUYQTQVtg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vevURBwlwdJ7sBqBkwjwVPIwYhXxS4S7Kzh2M02rLMMPGqPtfMP4zDQpq0fH1O7l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5rqHYL%2F%2FREvIy0l%2Ba%2BM8ybf64%2F7daZdntt2Qa6u%2BgoGIk4Ki8iaqMIXyoOJ42Q2

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

2601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

12601 0110 REGULAR SA 504,028 20,215 524,243 524,234.71 .00 8.29 100.0%

0130 OVERTIME

12601 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 19,000 24,000 21,831.04 .00 2,168.96  91.0%

12601 0140 LONGEVITY 2,100 -1,000 1,100 1,020.00 .00 80.00 92.7%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 1,000 3,500 3,181.40 .00 318.60 90.9%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12601 0610 OFFICE SUP 1,000 11,000 12,000 10,965.84 43.63 990.53  91.7%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12601 0672 UNIFORM PU 1,400 600 2,000 2,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 2,000 1,500 3,500 1,878.40 .00 1,621.60 53.7%

0942 STIPEND)

12601 0942 STIPEND 0 10,000 10,000 9,807.81 .00 192.19 98.1%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 518,028 62,315 580,343 574,919.20 43.63 5,380.17 99.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 518,028 62,315 580,343 574,919.20 43.63 5,380.17
Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 52

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26hswdcja%2F5sB%2BQlRGy9srVITDSCXpS2M28fqqTZJwXgJcn8gadTHpicGFi%2BcDDH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAhkgTabHix4KbmAvcajyI1melD38kQCPEl05LkDRNVrsoLclcRkThSaxA1YpmU7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whMxyj3gkrJmV9hZclOFuYN6ZFz3WHhCxgMP7HHyguCWnGsFt7F6uBFM558N7g2C
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBhdXSG9n9MGKGNBMM3ksRkTayiX26uuo%2Bm%2Bf%2FUUGxrpKAxJQF4oRbi5XgkmYENL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=celiwZuddnlLzRVJo6X%2FeSJiI9vlIZOSGagwHXP%2BIcH2vAQ5Avg3oC32hzB28zSo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ql8SzvNTIrEephMJxVsYvaUt51bIPIiurdym7U1niVoA1pBbyWhYAA5O9B0%2Bj3YB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ND%2BF9cbBcAe4tnl0sMBKEnjygeMI7DfORbci5nKxGX3qzJ%2BNVAh5ao84wH5pZneF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBgopsioSeKjyZA02TIGPFz2Jw5MChRKrdR8m7aVQsFu198Fq%2FLKqe4Bsu%2FZg4eX

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
29

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION

0110 SALARIES]

12901 0110 REGULAR SA 179,013 69,200 248,213 236,792.31 .00 11,420.69 95.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12901 0120 TEMPORARY 10,000 -9,600 400 390.00 .00 10.00 97.5%
0130 OVERTIME

12901 0130 OVERTIME 15,000 0 15,000 14,750.29 .00 249.71  98.3%
12901 0140 LONGEVITY 720 25 745 745.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE

12901 0170 MEAL ALLOW 50 -25 25 .00 .00 25.00 . 0%
12901 0420 ELECTRICIT 47,000 -47,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
0549 LINE PAINTING

12901 0549 LINE PAINT 5,000 7,000 12,000 11,920.00 .00 80.00 99.3%
0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS]

12901 0583 HEAVY EQUI 3,000 0 3,000 1,177.64 .00 1,822.36 39.3%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12901 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 2,000 4,000 2,764.77 .00 1,235.23 69.1%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 53

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSzsk%2BB%2FgjbDxcl46Op5pAIUGoWFpw37nNbX164eAs61e1UsTAcQBbWKA6i4b7gP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjIyJ8ypnsQYRBXCnXnWzkexqjHLUI0cHvFvBHXFLMbdbh3i6Xwh0qDizkqBICKZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9LAAr9DNZR%2BlNZ7fTLLrQWHXKpYFMOcouOf1HELyp2bnYbsTXIBwjhzo8TJUpTz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2j8t%2FIgn8PlcCwx%2BlnoQKDUS7LLq1xRNb7msqSo6LK9KLSew48%2F7qK95vSw26yQP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3nxbnh4H3S30Ggz4DZciePmlOiPVHwcl2UK6KJ8lfnO66WfyhVvbLrUuykehuq4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDA05Hny%2BAjS6%2BF8Yu%2BIN7p20E6FvF4%2BXONplb%2B6HhFPi3x88Y9r4JBr4Xol7Up4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrziR3Tj7oRHjdfpiS331d2pblckL4OohjvCAJFCFQPzT%2F28VwkjfwBdumDFh07o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqFf8Sgj9rhM4I0En4VNvmjVisTX5RkStD%2Bdf3FWes1%2Fzp%2FwmmHxVVgrr6KZs9Bi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMUiEEWln47YPvHvwXts5iVrnhhuJL4tbZNJApH%2FPTR3hLV5cp4YEpezvgtZ7rEY

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
29

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12901 0610 OFFICE SuP 250 0 250 202.45 .00 47.55 81.0%

[=]

661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.

12901 0661 TRAFFIC SI 5,000 2,600 7,600 7,510.25 .00 89.75 98.8%

[=]

662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS

12901 0662 TRAFFIC SI 5,000 2,500 7,500 7,382.96 .00 117.04  98.4%

[=]

666 BUS SHELTER PARTS

12901 0666 BUS SHELTE 7,500 0 7,500 7,322.78 .00 177.22  97.6%
0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.

12901 0666A BUS S MAIN 8,000 0 8,000 6,875.00 625.00 500.00 93.8%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12901 0672 UNIFORM PU 1,050 0 1,050 700.00 .00 350.00 66.7%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

12901 0690 SAFETY SUP 2,500 3,000 5,500 5,422.45 .00 77.55 98.6%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 291,083 29,700 320,783 303,955.90 625.00 16,202.10 94.9%

TOTAL EXPENSES 291,083 29,700 320,783 303,955.90 625.00 16,202.10
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 54

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Dd%2FXSnwqjznFtImRJzG74HlDMGfYeR62Hwq4yVxptLZjHh%2FV0%2Bjq8YbmqSVssiN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=496BQkF1sF%2BcMDGqYhY7CxpAzTVKaUdy2C6DPolg8e7n9MNpayL9Q6%2FGRav4MgFc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqFskyawKdAK5Fer2E7%2FnUtvFHzJyLd9EmIIitzdYkDP2%2FYFiSpFntuGy5TkEJ9M
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04y1sMj7YhELDzzNZZMvM8do0YXhxa%2FjIWUAQwehtpf7aMp3ZCDEKTjBhC9NWFYV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQk8%2Bnh7GVK4TXaqkXWDQHbS7QBa31TDaxQfCeR7CLuW38kAXDYQkTuBYs%2B6ZijF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XbtXl018%2BAB7GbYegtU97ZbkYMCrPS8ANePWG5uQDKNyj1dKvmtdLbHQ4gt9Eeot
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqzzKFHaqxZMYOwVX9uD%2BUbiwRovKX9FHzXKHzD%2BykIjmpHyGGSXkcyFTVwv3rxD

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

13001 0110 REGULAR SA 5,580,326 -180,000 5,400,326 5,393,453.72 .00 6,872.28 99.9%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13001 0120 TEMPORARY 200,000 9,140 209,140 191,211.20 .00 17,928.80 91.4%
0130 OVERTIME

13001 0130 OVERTIME 275,000 95,000 370,000 368,715.80 .00 1,284.20 99.7%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL

13001 0133 ACTING DIF 30,000 5,000 35,000 26,168.15 .00 8,831.85 74.8%
13001 0140 LONGEVITY 55,477 1,637 57,114 52,699.00 .00 4,415.00 92.3%
0160 STAND-B

13001 0160 STAND-BY 98,177 0 98,177 94,611.96 .00 3,565.04 96.4%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE]

13001 0170 MEAL ALLOW 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 . 0%
0445 ALARM FEES

13001 0445 ALARM FEE 10,000 3,000 13,000 11,414.02 1,222.80 363.18 97.2%
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE|

13001 0517 PROPERTY M 5,500 500 6,000 3,106.64 1,642.33 1,251.03 79.1%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 55

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uynsr1jG2MZzkfu9uShl%2FQ24uiWd8dFvDO%2BYHffPwYWBvD6Y1xg%2FBZ1RV4feSCcY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yl2xVgMCddkGdPDSf21gg6tM1NgpB9Qfa8tAlbs3NCfvs%2FVY7fH0IntP5lAOCt%2F%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHXysjJhNqW6u0MEJkSzygQ%2BzYqu0bZ5ywLmOIX%2B8DdMBTjxn0n%2B1aMNI5sfTDLW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEx%2FuMhJr5l5qKQDFvlGJEouO2f4l1oGYMCmSUnzE2m9Sfn60WIMks9%2FL4i4pphA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02kLwSSm%2FKUJtvR2k1vJ95hBNKUeACHUm13Yn%2FKOYCsV%2FvF8DFOyAFgbekHCVop0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEtFKHd9nNEzJg3WdYxNgMS0sSUN5MIZC5l7d3qqM7tciHtnNGWDPywqO96rZWqT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP46VKD3sBKQX8wzM2i7iNTp8MX3d5yH%2BKq4%2BSPxkcCaX4ryS5rxc5bMSK2pak%2Bw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EW7qJPPqABC%2BLqFv5yAKPBEaGz35tsj5q4SFhKAOlK0BLhPkGlYK9Ob1yhbxeeWP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNbNOgEqWRrqSkGngFjBhpERw%2Bj%2FLtM10dg3oaSCoZw%2BWgMH7slRzpeRaTHpautc

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 4,000 1,500 5,500 3,529.00 .00 1,971.00 64.2%
0546 TRANSFER STATION

13001 0546 TRAN STA 100,000 155,000 255,000 251,206.14 3,158.78 635.08 99.8%
0551 TIPPING FEES]

13001 0551 TIP FEES 2,150,000 220,000 2,370,000 2,368,334.63 .00 1,665.37  99.9%
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS|

13001 0553 WASTE REMO 228,000 0 228,000 227,954.76 .00 45.24 100.0%
13001 0556 RENTAL - E 2,500 0 2,500 2,132.10 .00 367.90 85.3%
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS]

13001 0563 WAST REM. 2,398,886 169,166 2,568,052 2,568,048.00 .00 4.00 100.0%
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP)

13001 0563A BULK 250,000 67,125 317,125 315,650.00 .00 1,475.00 99.5%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13001 0590 PROFESSION 13,000 300 13,300 13,277.64 .00 22.36 99.8%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13001 0672 UNIFORM PU 45,000 -1,800 43,200 39,053.30 1,033.50 3,113.20 92.8%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 56

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfanJdWlPSWl%2FN87egkHxOmsIDVVZml11RhprpvDsg8XTnQfWvB%2FA8%2F9mBNWypSo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FyzQcavo8f3bRza%2BaaUaLTMiBTuEbE3m0l474Jz4NTMoFWc0AA4vsAJNZQmSoVA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNmYTE1iHGu%2F1GCfdwul8O9UYeKKdDZUPigLlMC%2FpbmxxZSqlQBd2lfwtGgNo0Yv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08JMo8i7QtOmC8xwzH6O%2FLrIXrIfFG%2Brv5jL5kUpiIVjX0uY2tosnqF8%2FuU89ykP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdlkoqbCwa02%2BOMGhwyieZKkkg75cV0JQPb1%2FQ%2B9y70Gdl8%2FlZpblaqlrFh9W5To
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmFDUOiCTsZxe7W2FbCQ68ctai5yQzIshVZuDcU%2Bb1PT9LIvh0%2BKhcCUAPG66whs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJ0rqls6s2f7f6tE1fC%2F0LloLnQ22pDmqyOUh3%2B398AUyja1nhzXgmPlNF7QnG%2F4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Yow89DMyTtz89I7vEX4nOJrDYShHwJcQJgnipTdzTQgDOz7ZkNBx9WoI7aAf3bb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28owTWLjYDb6e3yx0DslojayI8L7W3Vd5ktTlTWaHtkboCKg8ScQ%2FLJQs%2Fg%2FQm%2Bk

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0690 _SAFETY SUPPLIES]
13001 0690 SAFETY SUP 2,500 200 2,700 997.89 2.11 1,700.00  37.0%

13075 0165 SNOW REMOV 270,000 -71,412 198,588 172,004.91 .00 26,583.32  86.6%
13075 0620 ROAD MAINT 20,000 5,000 25,000 21,629.45 155.42 3,215.13  87.1%

[=)

[=]

[=]

696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP

13075 0696 SNOW REMOV 280,000 -5,000 275,000 268,205.16 4,890.16 1,904.68 99.3%

13076 0166 LEAF REMOV 189,000 12,412 201,412 201,411.77 .00 .00 100.0%
13076 0576E PARKS SPEC 17,500 -5,000 12,500 10,965.88 .00 1,534.12  87.7%
13076 0578 FIELD RENO 12,000 1,000 13,000 12,378.21 166.39 455.40  96.5%

[=]

[=)

[=]

[=)

578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE]

13076 0578B FARM. CANA 3,750 250 4,000 3,996.54 .00 3.46 99.9%

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 57
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtZrDR09ds%2B9jkMISS1pwcDc%2Bw7W96uezqP2bOSx1HBP082ivs8Rt3a8ya1cZWLZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ylsow%2F5%2Fs9KIMYllDc2mCs9ZY%2BU8i0mwM61B8wmyYhZf6QJmBH5452dY56YcFUR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRycJqR2zwujoNQ1IxMIMq7RQqkMvMeBT5pt%2BPLyBcjmGB88vj1IUoUL7nV0AsHt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBfdSzj1RYMhB2Sdzac9N0MWkxrLdeUPAzonCtGB0KWeI6OpkTKORNwKmBA3Pl60
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Go8YVfp6hK47puHN0UxyGphE6VT%2BP8tpSDJ0cA1IJWyciqb0NmmewMqOK%2BLeXkeJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64k11GCT3whuJvd%2BV1Vk8PS1Qn12%2BUfwAixk25aFO5jZS153zTjysSbjSa%2F5U2l2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYtbaNeiS2kQXaQGmQiYtVO9mN7Rxwj95YEbu4OWs7Y6LfK%2FQbbWJvUek4A0orkS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUtyTsEdD8XjB4cvnlIslEPKy6%2FfN%2FzejRtsk5wKA9c2C9FpTto4HE2%2Bxks4IlRJ

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13076 0590 PROFESSION 38,000 -3,000 35,000 34,874.69 14.09 111.22  99.7%
0667 INVENTORY

13076 0667 HORT.SPPLS 10,000 0 10,000 7,284.54 2,715.19 .27 100.0%

[=]

[=]

691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP|

13076 0691 PRK MAINT. 6,200 400 6,600 6,172.81 410.53 16.66  99.7%

[=]

693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP

13076 0693 TREE STUMP 800 200 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

695 PARK MAINTENANCE

13076 0695 PRKWY/TREE 5,000 500 5,500 3,059.07 56.31 2,384.62 56.6%

[=]

727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

13076 0727 COMM GARD. 1,000 1,500 2,500 2,355.12 55.70 89.18 96.4%

[=]

770 RECREATION EQUIPMEN

13076 0770 RECREATION 4,000 1,000 5,000 4,812.36 187.64 .00 100.0%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.

13077 0565 SEWER MAIN 7,500 0 7,500 7,465.42 15.10 19.48 99.7%
d: 04/07/2025 08:21

Debprt generated: B onla Page 58

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jCkDjHZC0ORIIrbO9jFtLMCUdp70ccoJrawUT0Wh9uog4tCvI4gMyfRrq0gtvP4v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F76jwFjdG65KwBPObcHl3nP%2BaFaUkNCMKivDujwtkgpTZ8O80KrMs%2F99jK8imaqR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCcmirnw46ITuSSY7EGlJc9uNrFqEZ2pQUxGqAjiDrresDFAF5KYADbLZm6u63qx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUsXJlLqRKDIHOiLoh1s%2F7%2FJX1t43qfNaCnOUZl3znSEbP304MLUb3VS2bcAYn5g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVrnse%2F6XdMiARq9vcmUQhr6asmrYLgH32cHFudjH96XcNqiF6o90tRZvWPcUWhB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0nuDOjasVcp2lNq1rxNH2IdOfJtT7cM3eV%2FmI12P3YyZCng2NR70w41pvtFgzxH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYSkbbvqTr45efMiDFOzMN5eQfZr90vRNEM7FXuv4jpq%2BA39qf74CNks5dU%2BJpFE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8rz1jF%2Bc8tpYjKUL%2BBzcsyoS%2BPReWTfW1Mfi5vSKVDB2Ao3cJ2rFjtlRfnlvOQvz

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS

0561 EQUIPMENT REPATIRS-OTHER|

13079 0561 EQUIPMENT 10,000 5,000 15,000 12,493.69 9.24 2,497.07  83.4%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13079 0640 BLDG/GROUN 150,000 90,000 240,000 232,065.87 3,028.25 4,905.88  98.0%
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES

13079 0646 SANITARY & 20,000 11,000 31,000 29,513.65 288.19 1,198.16 96.1%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.

992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS

[=]

13080 0992E BR EQUIP 1,500 1,500 3,000 2,955.43 .00 44.57  98.5%

[=]

992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAIN

13080 0992G BR GRND MA 6,000 8,000 14,000 13,227.04 297.88 475.08  96.6%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI]
13081 0525 TIRE REPAI 70,000 10,000 80,000 62,369.23 5,079.27 12,551.50 84.3%
0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS
13081 0527 SNOW REL. 6,000 3,000 9,000 7,943.72 710.00 346.28  96.2%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{gOZS 08:21 Page 59

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2B89BEaN9LqjDnP2R%2BBayTpx7DtZ%2FUzajuXd%2BV1OeeHMTM6iIpejnbMAfDuNtQi2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijDsQpqflbLyhTGjGL%2FETXEj%2FSGOLSHGdqx%2BSwY%2F46O4Tg3x7qEVo9vFOiG6EJ%2Fe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2aD5d1wGj6kdPTDEqZM4T9jsOzpP%2FPfCKnSNXEIg%2FWGEJsA1fyR9HnzcJgW%2BDOj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onluXg%2B3tbg2TwCxoglBy6B%2BdNUhFCm9PeooSBgbSYlxt07bg%2FQMAb%2FU%2FZNPyUaR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqt3Ja7yd01gWNI17hfk7sHKv2iGKBOrH6OO0kN68Ahb62jKV5YB4rjn65lR8Y61
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7z0PKhxrI%2FHF2RvpYnLHfw8JCZyqwHImXUq8CGuVqWFut8qOl5OO3YVyPuzpUl3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XJM%2FMFfde7Oa1OEx48o8PufqQGSzn7S0EENLDOOtgStl%2B0kA88cHi2klgjXU7gT

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS

13081 0562 VEHICLE RE 135,000 75,000 210,000 184,617.13 20,873.87 4,509.00 97.9%

[=)

566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13081 0566 VEHICLE MA 100,000 14,200 114,200 96,562.95 17,561.11 75.94  99.9%
0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE

13081 0585 HAZ WASTE 40,000 5,000 45,000 36,443.17 .00 8,556.83  81.0%
0626 LUBRICANTS

13081 0626 LUBRICANTS 10,000 7,000 17,000 12,062.96 4,327.71 609.33  96.4%

[=]

683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORTIAL]

13081 0683 ANT MEM 10,400 1,510 11,910 11,910.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE

13081 0694 TOOL ALLOW 2,800 0 2,800 2,800.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 12,875,566 714,828 13,590,394 13,394,144.72 67,901.57 128,347.71  99.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,875,566 714,828 13,590,394 13,394,144.72 67,901.57 128,347.71
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 60

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22VAOWSrCqg6ZsKXFXel1Nwajr2lXajs8OsVm1L5A3twGSleJQaaL8PdkaBL%2Ftbv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pK1R6eSOi3ghdHlvFg7%2F16OJbNA7SpabH4l5ke5u%2BQfSyzDeqJReoc8Db%2FDtAzhk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocqUeDDGlOK1Nsh9eVp9r%2Feqt%2FGF1dulUmqtBtA7AdwsWHKLLLTsKmbkUApUfQIP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dyWJ4WwjtaCYaQcO08CHZOqPGva2k%2FQ3b4q%2Br%2FCizI0bagZ%2BqJ6OPe20Jyto0m4%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0paiLBQQT3NjtEj%2BX5rOI5%2Fagb9Z9pu5TdJHUmC8pFuPaK%2FMRZ%2BbZnYvVFfhJkxz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FvJwao2lv8uY4VooPzaE%2FXDfW0Bm99uJ6WwRp7ZTmxY5wsR%2B4i92cWBZMus5CoX

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
32

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

13201 0110 REGULAR SA 530,808 14,578 545,386 544,861.29 .00 524.71  99.9%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13201 0120 TEMPORARY 0 28,600 28,600 26,886.00 .00 1,714.00 94.0%
13201 0140 LONGEVITY 1,240 625 1,865 1,790.00 .00 75.00 96.0%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

13201 0175 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 875.50 .00 624.50  58.4%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,750 0 1,750 1,526.00 .00 224.00 87.2%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13201 0590 PROFESSION 70,000 -40,000 30,000 15,978.25 12,602.75 1,419.00 95.3%
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES]

13201 0613 ENG SPPLS 2,600 0 2,600 1,240.74 891.18 468.08  82.0%
13201 0672 UNIFORM PU 400 200 600 600.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0942 STIPEND)

13201 0942 STIPEND 15,000 300 15,300 15,205.92 .00 94.08  99.4%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 61

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIC01CASEu3Hcb5CksL%2B%2BfHH4o9j9ADnoH62rC7QMRXX12xpM98IizuRr9oDevPR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65iPe23nwiEiORb%2FdA9zXJDUeU4ZVRDGvbMvz15QXXxNCCYjXMRSIH%2FVyM7VTJO4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nr2asaQxP4hF89SEKE6J3BQ2fVxk%2BmiS5DnyiQ3nzkydTgPOOOqlB7ugHbmsqJ%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3n%2FQDz8XS%2BtomcCHzAoha%2FPKMpnpBWmehSU9u59E7q2c%2FB7e7%2BzrUCh5bpmWG9fS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bl75qoy0UqWDfJrWV6m5u3hWOMWUkyYfny5dsczBG5Rok%2BKIs6XX31EPoyZPdnlN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7Cx8r%2BoFvaNaLMggfSRmxDPpbQ9fXUpCaELTbtfdbhB%2FaTLoEIhdxSyNyWv3%2Fwx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FEA95iDkQ8ZXwzHuvbLelGNl7mgEzBaM5zK82sILCcGA%2B7C6gk9RrzdWz%2FxeR5%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zy4RJ5GTSzZW5wOhFsw5%2BytQ9A6iSqnCijvYBSckNrR34VHDzjjKndpXcrCjhmfc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olqMICkhgLztY79%2BIn9wL8SKGTOsf3HYrpOtjhtpRVIADTFtHRy0K8FwQ76a1XN5

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
3

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 623,298 4,303 627,601 608,963.70 13,493.93 5,143.37 99.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 623,298 4,303 627,601 608,963.70 13,493.93 5,143.37
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 62

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

34 MENTAL HEALTH APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.
9034 HMH SERVICES]

13401 9034 CLIF BEERS 132,000 0 132,000 132,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID

13401 9034m cCl1iff Beer 50,000 0 50,000 50,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
9036 YALE CHILD STUD!

13401 9036 YALE CHILD 58,000 0 58,000 .00 .00 58,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 0 240,000 182,000.00 .00 58,000.00 75.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 240,000 0 240,000 182,000.00 .00 58,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 63

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2F9AE47k%2BjMWRDXGj5G9UIJPMpxq8fCu5ctb%2FStvEPa3D0oJzrmNU8tFnNNvkP9U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdjRBNvzkdG9OBEha1ea%2F72YrHNJPiGp%2BN8fzHcDQTKkDh4fctK0I1EFOzQhuctq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=La1f0rRR4qxpbj7H8LaHouW3fe2ZmVHOSyM7JddQeSkj7L1Ia5dWgG6n18ENzWja

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

13601 0110 REGULAR SA 1,910,545 35,145 1,945,690 1,877,029.47 .00 68,660.53  96.5%
0130 OVERTIME

13601 0130 OVERTIME 6,000 3,000 9,000 7,710.07 .00 1,289.93 85.7%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

13601 0134 PAY DIFFER 12,500 3,100 15,600 15,509.55 .00 90.45 99.4%
13601 0140 LONGEVITY 15,030 1,840 16,870 11,109.27 .00 5,760.73  65.9%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

13601 0175 EDUCATION 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0310 MILEAGE

13601 0310 MILEAGE 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

13601 0515 PRINTING/C 12,000 1,000 13,000 12,981.54 .00 18.46  99.9%
0518 BINDING

13601 0518 BINDING 100 100 200 74.53 .00 125.47 37.3%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

13601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,505 495 3,000 2,552.00 .00 448.00 85.1%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 64

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4hOzewj0z6ka79w5pbVCak2%2F5xndpjheaaonpaX1V1h3jjRapAw9Jn1W6oGEIFw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFhKrr7nJpU9%2Fg%2F%2FiDMW85ZJCk%2Fs%2Bl%2B%2By46Ob1eZuMIgGMM0MMIvS%2BWXN05hZ14z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2Ke4ivvz8%2BkH3N8U89ZhbFEYnND1LOqbo%2F3%2B2grJhOYTyJFdHs4Rp%2FmTnZjB%2FxK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cA9XVP7W%2BrNN%2F5T3Vr%2F%2Fsm2DXaaEpFuWyPqigPSuWGyM5Bl4PBayqFXRn3Sp51Rj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUSiXg0zNfn5jXHOikIhDfk5ig60pN6LWV4y8d6Ha9gIby5ueIwK1jTFeYzV9ehr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJ3mYoeDrNbcJGcRhDuow33z7Sq56y0HWNQpPxL71DDMyZfSLJY30T850v%2F8%2B2gG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReRfT%2FtS8NlFRCTiCaKjyULHyPLPHLyjX8YyvNf5NpauRLUL7DcGTYoGyrepRsnf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sWrTuPU8WS9EO4gEO%2Be7hB0UCGNqIZF%2F1l6B0Pv0GjmDPVswfsOUp3yutbdkZEV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1wTS0dK2P1jxtk0T%2B%2BlFzMUl3IdacFupNwwQQdlA2X6B8i5Kn6UPPzE%2B%2BdjP8UI

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

13601 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,220 0 1,220 595.00 .00 625.00 48.8%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13601 0590 PROFESSION 6,000 10,950 16,950 13,674.16 3,184.66 91.18 99.5%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13601 0640 BLDG/GROUN 900 1,000 1,900 1,715.87 .00 184.13  90.3%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

13601 0650 RECREATION 1,700 2,400 4,100 3,991.20 .00 108.80 97.3%
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.

13601 0664 LIBRARY PR 12,000 2,000 14,000 13,999.48 .00 .52 100.0%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13601 0672 UNIFORM PU 750 0 750 750.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER|

13601 0680 MEDICAL SU 50 0 50 49.44 .00 .56 98.9%
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS

13601 0715 LIBRARY MA 250,000 -50,000 200,000 199,999.22 .00 .78 100.0%
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS]

13601 0784 GENERAL EQ 7,000 -7,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
Report generated: gﬁég;{gozs 08:21 Page 65

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbXplnW01CvGfi7Ov5682SqyMJ4wn%2BlBnOtUYCB3DbvG2kDkyd14P%2B38BjX7zTmf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6hBcsgIrzPkNFhMHXC0H4scjhwo5bUBuxAcEQLUnQnTonoxkjnxwPyoyfeCNy5r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5jso8Mk7vv99N%2Btwb8q6obyGOuM1pN1Rc03sNuDmeoJkCqsp%2BjRl2Z1scVt9Z2x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNxxPhMhu7UU3NKXfw6Qb1dlXZ66TxGwgjgR6GZWIvGqrVLBaIjsR1OdZh7xRXnS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FquRABZ%2BBY9bs%2F%2FjvTa1q9M%2F4MKaWdctMBvs9XUl8AXxM9ha7adaNwb3GpuGNS%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dByucB%2FViCnVmtWKuw1OFesx3S6pMJU4A9fVTSbwg3dUmh4jCX%2FNUkMIKtD6AEoX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mflWMjhTOIhud07aDVB8hl8wy30QORTNhtuxvNCK%2Fh58LULF7Ybr297jhMV8xGGH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOgG7XzzxoaDxM55u5YtnrC78AhaK0oOkNrtSx4xRNUnuApBYD0xJfM8szJhTmeI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmpHwQYOA0LFS6T4NjzkqoLALVfTcS129mAblJXsmoZq9KyNfKtMfwKKjal5C3UN

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS

13601 0786 COMPUTER - 111,995 12,055 124,050 123,601.86 .00 448.14  99.6%
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,351,445 16,085 2,367,530 2,286,342.66 3,184.66 78,002.68 96.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,351,445 16,085 2,367,530 2,286,342.66 3,184.66 78,002.68
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 66

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktfF9NzRhN4cd6UIM0aAOv2ZufFu1rIqg6EvQJj308HYnY9t4Yzi95dFhl3kj%2Fvk

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
3

RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13701 RECREATION

0110 SALARIES

13701 0110 REGULAR SA 336,893  -111,999 224,894 223,869.78 .00 1,024.42  99.5%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13701 0120 TEMPORARY 275,000 64,060 339,060 339,059.97 .00 .00 100.0%
0130 OVERTIME

13701 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 -2,434 2,566 2,565.99 .00 .00 100.0%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13701 0140 LONGEVITY 4,080 -3,060 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,500 33 1,533 1,533.40 .00 .00 100.0%
0573R_RENTAL _PORTABLE TOILETS

13701 0573R RENTAL POR 35,000 -6,321 28,679 25,453.74 .00 3,225.00 88.8%
0573S_YOUTH_SPORTS_CONTRIBUTION

13701 0573S SPORT CONT 47,000 -1,003 45,997 45,997.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13701 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 0 5,000 4,935.20 64.80 .00 100.0%
0598 RECREATION-_YEARLY]

13701 0598 RECREATION 20,000 48,834 68,834 68,833.70 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 67
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odsrHDPHxzmn3fze8rvbGe%2FgIij55BFKKXrfwZZs9y6JSIAn8y%2F%2BgwbBCL0jvHtN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLR4qdVyjea5eQthS5W9un5xcF%2F9t5Q0sNpJNlGKDdEsh9gfxDfzjqb38u5wo5JY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GP8z%2BiA60Sv7kO7RSRTqujlexgbWBy0kUD87%2BOC4sb0KpM3nz%2FG4uoDZo3R7fgK9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BOAwee0SvQMI6TW66Mdpqx7yJY32sbptGeQaYE9FK4pBQm7zmIQ8tpD7lRK70C%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgcCT3O87E8VYua5t3g5R%2B%2BZbK88OUpxfT2ZXs5LhGdnc2voavF0gAqM8nUoQUkp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVa%2FwW6r8wN1fBCf9bY1E5Sai7YD6Du5eJFGYOlxNEKymN%2BpPKhL6jZI1ZEQ%2Bb1f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpXWQJPvNc9ztOr%2FVXjFDSGe42AdtHRadPZ6o8Cpp3lMjJylCHI2BW5fEQD8OT7Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBy%2F%2FKs45nQEFNf6Ahp5vNblDEUP442Se%2FOYsRA6Hy37NM8NYeKi%2FcRX6eQwFAUx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KazsX5xeludXddw4D3928z%2FopQz2en1IV3AxTGJ88GRInDFg8nosgEHtAAiRovGN

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

13701 0606 PARK & REC 87,500 -10,000 77,500 77,150.33 320.00 29.67 100.0%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS]

13701 0670 FOOD PRODU 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
TOTAL RECREATION 821,973 -26,890 795,083 790,419.11 384.80 4,279.09  99.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 821,973 -26,890 795,083 790,419.11 384.80 4,279.09
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 68

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHIgSo0mQepKq%2FCDRvmkRegP5tqwBGvj1nGllxI0H6NaltjyaMGbcNos8x33xDJQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mD2qsmMRvWUWUZ0GQeIJ%2BXBZ1IMBp2h7ngYtDORRpAsbyx2ccJrStf7c9Zjc8%2BF6

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE

14040 0214 TOWN/BOE M 52,333,982  -369,017 51,964,965 48,393,823.51 3,376.62 3,567,764.87 93.1%
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS

14040 0214P OPEB 500,000  -250,000 250,000 250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0219B AMORTIZATION

14040 02198 IBNR 250,000 0 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 . 0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

14040 0590 MED BROKER 0 215,000 215,000 215,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 53,083,982 -404,017 52,679,965 48,858,823.51 3,376.62  3,817,764.87 92.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 53,083,982 -404,017 52,679,965 48,858,823.51 3,376.62  3,817,764.87
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 69

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPDMf2Du8v%2F6B9%2F5zMyZe5cXeo%2BgQ4Ztsv8q4FE2bxchLvS4fU8M4QUnujWCx8kc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkWvIEZFzEOyY0XudVMywONJugmQSoeu4KP57f4zQ2ZTsRAILtbhfkNRPya5LiqH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ad4waQzwvyv0D4PLTY%2F%2FpzphfsVmmMMgT4e%2BQjuQ5DfJkWEyEKD%2FdrwP3gmWV34J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F0laa0vTI5Z2fcroC1nWcDtbuyjbmpFlq8miqzLiLMM5DHFtABQp21TlmXfA6C1

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION

0212 TOWN RETIREMEN

14100 0212 TOWN CONTR 23,500,000 1,886,198 25,386,198 25,386,198.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224 CMERS 4,393,933 2,165,814 6,559,747 6,559,746.61 .00 .39 100.0%

0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224B B-CMERS 1,915,990 16,875 1,932,865 1,903,752.06 .00 29,112.94  98.5%
TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 29,809,923 4,068,887 33,878,810 33,849,696.67 .00 29,113.33 99.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 29,809,923 4,068,887 33,878,810 33,849,696.67 .00 29,113.33
d: :
Sgg?:t generate gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 70

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWvifOrfOAB0gXnIwv3ar4BwMLdr0z37bKBuSkHorWAYwhtmeRcdcZhfTW06Zzxd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxZuFsU45zCSKdOelGmLBao6UQF%2B1%2B47ahJsbZQvF4MCE958EF%2FzvSm4aHvnKPu%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHIibH4KW4mL%2B3gYgk7d0ea3SCw9p%2Fj0vsUE9Eyd48gEML61oD5q10AedJdEiEVj

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
4

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14201 0213 WORKERS' 3,020,000 89,000 3,109,000  3,095,510.01 4,823.99 8,666.00  99.7%
14201 0216 LIFE INSUR 90,000 11,000 101,000 100,900.25 .00 99.75  99.9%
14201 0231 cash outs 1,200,000  -428,000 772,000 771,033.96 .00 966.04  99.9%

[=)

O

O

[=]

953 HEART/HYPERTENSION

14201 0953 HEART/HYPE 450,000 -50,000 400,000 392,598.55 .00 7,401.45 98.1%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMEN

14211 0210 SOCIAL SEC 1,935,885 0 1,935,885 1,893,357.94 .00 42,527.06  97.8%
0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
14211 0211 UNEMPLOYME 50,000 0 50,000 18,657.22 .00 31,342.78 37.3%
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,745,885 -378,000 6,367,885 6,272,057.93 4,823.99 91,003.08 98.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,745,885 -378,000 6,367,885 6,272,057.93 4,823.99 91,003.08
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 71

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gs%2FVxkkMuPNymrw%2BAGy6bo%2FypR87Iexspc9%2B%2Bp7xtBfAQn4R443BUmBE7Tbp44KU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3zuOy9o7jD5OJgOH3BPNHXqar9hSUGKT5%2BJGEpX1yyWf3pKsFYIUpKQoa79cEpg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ywwjj4b%2BibXpgssmevXdhdjdcpucfiWACIVpOMhqJ%2B1EvKk4Ajiv7IKtsUCO5Kmc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5LRar1WknnNXdzEtfYBSDRho6wPiv%2FdnpFCu0JFxke1IVK0jueAFiCaRY1ZUSER
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7iVjaqfjZEbZy2bDhidJjN88Q%2FkzIVlS4hajQmsWxpKkVeHLAW06U7Ei9A6vaU5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhHI9g37K3yIna%2BjxLDLrYcUeQ1bVlkNj00oZQNLz5msj9WUM7cadf%2F0ByumyZ08

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

43 CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

14301 0110 REGULAR SA 120,000 3,548 123,548 123,548.28 .00 .00 100.0%
0510 ADVERTISING

14301 0510 ADVERTISIN 500 152 652 .00 .00 651.72 . 0%
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS

14301 0576 SPECIAL PR 120,000 5,000 125,000 119,599.42 325.85 5,074.73  95.9%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

14301 0590 PROFESSION 1,000 4,000 5,000 4,121.77 .00 878.23  82.4%

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

14301 0606 SPECIAL PR 5,000 -5,000 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. 246,500 7,700 254,200 247,269.47 325.85 6,604.68 97.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 246,500 7,700 254,200 247,269.47 325.85 6,604.68
d: :
Sgg?:t generate gﬁég;{iozs 08:21 Page 72

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wX6%2BLf3ptOXcm7xuoya6jboCUQghSjlZo581HH8BEU78lm6H46lP8L0oHGKCofny
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqyFmD5PSKVedd%2FSGpBA14Fuk59OlsKERSC9sjdxkp2mQvTZ3pgiM%2FIhGptHyB7x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FH%2FezjnkbmJkSqDpXZI1enxGix0Eb6222pSwbtcWbCYqvarPX1NsWWczlENAL7LJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpgUd3i28yxw17jinSjkoatdM%2F37fl0wjnSHUge38MVFG4TGAPgEdttEtilD4WFJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9q6nFR5TU2fM5i3ya%2Fjui4d3UyqJ1%2FE%2B5xD3znBMc1dxdevyMVoQjgO7%2FIfZXUy

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMEN

14966 0584 Q.V.H.D. A 421,349 17,297 438,646 438,646.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 421,349 17,297 438,646 438,646.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 421,349 17,297 438,646 438,646.00 .00 .00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2248245025 08:21 Page 73

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNA5ztXTFYry3Q%2BXX%2BvGat4e%2FwIQaV0TmMRNWdkP6h44pSf9QVQglAAplzrwXYNl

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

50 BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 BOE]
15001 1000 BOARD OF E 91,394,925 2,941,848 94,336,773 94,336,773.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION 91,394,925 2,941,848 94,336,773 94,336,773.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 91,394,925 2,941,848 94,336,773 94,336,773.00 .00 .00
Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 74

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcX7UK8ZAV1BMJ7COAlPgqGD8suMnBw6B4VAx13ohbQ%2BwW6i2U0J6cjZCtQ1w36j

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

51 PROBATE COURT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

15101 0515 PRINTING/R 3,500 0 3,500 3,368.15 .00 131.85 96.2%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

15101 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 922.11 .00 1,077.89 46.1%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

15101 0610 OFFICE SUP 1,500 0 1,500 86.34 .00 1,413.66 5.8%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

15101 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL PROBATE COURT 8,000 0 8,000 4,376.60 .00 3,623.40 54.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,000 0 8,000 4,376.60 .00 3,623.40

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 75

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdG6NhZjCC58uoa1OYDIdmHVshU4PDLVhF9HY%2FpOayDZHob1tpURccy%2BaAgw5irz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoNLaNLHBRJWv%2BU3fnWuk62MfqYerDyawCxrZTYMHyZ77g6pt%2BImKzNPo139Olhs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJihihinjQT3LEcjnViACHy5VAixbrM%2FZHZZccTGIiQMB5HRRsOtlm5dIkSEiGTQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu5F3Y53jnfCDSoCMwQFDYuCOAWceAkzXy7ZnEEjIQLAei7qUHYlVNZKRbZKz554

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53 BOARD OF ETHICS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL

15301 0592 LEGAL/LAWY 5,000 7,000 12,000 4,172.50 .00 7,827.50  34.8%

TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 7,000 12,000 4,172.50 .00 7,827.50 34.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,000 7,000 12,000 4,172.50 .00 7,827.50

Sgg?:t generated: 2248245025 08:21 Page 76

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGMm0iai6RLTz0cA%2FDLc0u%2FBeRZZmVe%2B%2FIqWGjUsOP57W0WAyhn3ffRItNZx1T%2BE

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
FISCAL YEAR 23-24 YEAR-END REPORT

FOR 2024 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET (S =)
GRAND TOTAL 275,979,969 18,231,891 294,211,860 281,490,699.42 257,940.15 12,463,220.02 95.8%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 04/07/2025 08:21 Page 77
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3101w MISC REVENUE]

14301 3101w REVENUE -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,430.00 -5,570.00 30.4%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,430.00 -5,570.00 30.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -2,430.00 -5,570.00

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 1
User: 842gala

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUuX8DC6SghFykaejM4gmGlHstK8IQ6E9Wm%2FAk8dDCW1Y22hRmla6UNy9FkxgiPv

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

| _FOR 02510
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
005 FINANCE OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE

10505 0500 APP FD BAL -7,880,652 0 -7,880,652 .00 -7,880,652.00 .0%
10905 0500 APP FD BAL 0 -2,965,001 -2,965,001 .00 -2,965,001.00 .0%
0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

10705 0502 INCOME ON -574,999 0  -574,999  -297,430.04 -277,568.96  51.7%
0504 RELOCATION REIMB.

10905 0504 RELO REIM -20,000 0 -20,000 -21,745.00 1,745.00 108.7%
0507 MISCELLANEOUS

10905 0507 MISCELLANE -200,000 -48,000  -248,000  -278,083.54 30,083.54 112.1%
0508 OTHER REN

10505 0508 OTHER RENT -6,000 0 -6,000 -6,840.00 840.00 114.0%
0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS

10705 0539 SALE ASSET -5,000 0 -5,000 .00 -5,000.00 . 0%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS

10905 2402 REIM GRANT -90,000 0 -90,000 .00 -90,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE -8,776,651 -3,013,001 -11,789,652 -604,098.58 -11,185,553.42 5.1%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,776,651 -3,013,001 -11,789,652 -604,098.58 -11,185,553.42
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:20 Page 2

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdHHhmuZGxBNdcq3yDc8nuokHt4%2BTnLHtv69gBIGkXjhBsk1Rq79iGSrlnf9BIJf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ1cU%2BOPbow%2FMn0T6IllYoodk8OueNUr%2F%2Bc6Nhm0x46Gqe6ml9IrL2k0lIvc4qtb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAB%2BCkIE%2FG7WsptWtNGNp07kviUbwhjIQmZVh5ycm%2FuGBBtlVOuCk4%2F3afHodg7Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCHRn1%2FAUFed%2BLJlJuutiDDFY5ikHKkQzHqFsXIkTwnMS3EpyfEpH4cdVe6%2F1Z5Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5N2Z%2Bzba1caaFK2bKthZyQE9HCZqK2fNe4EB9%2F%2FH9y56mjj5iUv8VpQtirIKFFl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7f1UM4cNPi74OhgkCj1%2FRie%2FMMamnbryS3e9HR%2BJssYZfO7noKblt4VTARvu61ea
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQlgJKJH8SjlQIBEa2r5K63id0mtP55%2FJ21Oep6smurC9WRf57T0si67GDWXNp3%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b12vldbtHkulnTJ17xx3bD2WnhmQou9aJNsaSHuFZuks5rUyA2lBb0IYNJtiBPvX

TOWN OF HAMDEN =t _ _ . s

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS

10506 0601 FEES/REPRO -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00 178.8%

TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00 178.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 -894.00 394.00

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 3

User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IicB62eBeCLDfu6ysd85uUZTm4ZLegGKbFlVvs8fWX3EOrDc4RhfWBOCfhNZ3LCc

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

008 TAX OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES

10108 0801 CURRENT TA -210,088,261 0-210,088,261-206,961,414.83 -3,126,846.17 98.5%

0802 BACK TAXES

10108 0802 BACK TAXES -2,000,000 0 -2,000,000 -332,091.89 -1,667,908.11 16.6%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE]

10108 0802s MOTOR VEH -11,000,000 0 -11,000,000 -12,329,850.86 1,329,850.86 112.1%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL]

10108 0803 SUPPLEMENT -500,000 0 -500,000 -1,705,379.87 1,205,379.87 341.1%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES]

10108 0804 INTEREST - -1,500,000 0 -1,500,000 -1,348,063.00 -151,937.00 89.9%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS

10108 0805 PROPERTY T -11,000 0 -11,000 -23,810.83 12,810.83 216.5%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLEC

10108 0806 SUSP BOOK -45,001 0 -45,001 -45,020.23 19.23 100.0%
TOTAL TAX OFFICE -225,144,262 0-225,144,262-222,745,631.51 -2,398,630.49  98.9%

TOTAL REVENUES -225,144,262 0-225,144,262-222,745,631.51 -2,398,630.49
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:20 Page 4

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FcK3i0MBIHXTFo4ArG9Sybo4zL0WpON%2BsuJJf%2FA2ALMCH0rUxWgKGh9TG76eQbI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFAc6Gtfk%2BUg4%2B5k4XdnCxPYiqOGx3SFbvsAtLl7zQExWRhAueFrR%2BKHkPjdZ%2Bcr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FacU1s6XselmLG0kWaoBhQE75QHZvToWbnv46WwyPmbRYIxzIdU38PnAf8n7Hwog
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbA7%2BHHVQcVyUrG5YrXuOG2%2BdOSbl0gtf9fbjSJj5OEbM5xso8MOaMt0lV1PYwBX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrkpOvQbdvmhIXNAoBQ2MNYmt5qouuP5ZIzMxSLV3e%2BBSckwCy3YE5tgdyWWJT%2BS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FjpKzuIvPjRkSBEgoMakDh13BrRNha8EZTuuADBhZa8CFYVC%2BZp8V1z7KdARTwp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FmsNt8J%2BTUGrFfL6CZu%2Fwy2MW4OxWlUypiq37UymyqpSeBIkdqvI2ByQY%2BlZkhk

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

010 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

10310 1005 DOCUMENT F -750,000 0  -750,000  -404,933.00 -345,067.00  54.0%
10310 1006 VITAL STAT -80,000 0 -80,000 -69,105.00 -10,895.00  86.4%
10310 1008 DOG FEES -15,000 0 -15,000 -4,675.50 -10,324.50  31.2%
10310 1009 CONVEYANCE -1,800,000 0 -1,800,000 -1,123,612.05 -676,387.95  62.4%
1011 MISCELLANEOUS

10310 1011 MISCELLANE -50,000 0 -50,000 -26,948.85 -23,051.15 53.9%
TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE -2,695,000 0 -2,695,000 -1,629,274.40 -1,065,725.60  60.5%
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,695,000 0 -2,695,000 -1,629,274.40 -1,065,725.60
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:20 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feu27NmkrEAjQMpJAaEs8%2BJoEKymWRMwRS0MFqFjPrv02DfpTxjob6kGUAVzzSQ1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2eLtV6HYOuk4BIEq4kejJ1e6SupVfs6p6xNIWWbxqObZjqpi5c%2FVaYNTiNPwSpH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKxQbuO%2FjQIVFR3Vrnr4Jqi%2Ba2TsavXPRhYlxJ9XS%2FiHijBcRIrC7Zn1zU1FzpS0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYwEwwFFMkK%2FqMsCoKWg3kfvuliioOpZjuqicjno6xaJFPCe19n6JWGJb4KRMnVW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qg55LNeh2hovUIeISR%2BIFuSUK%2B%2Fj3xCTbZn5eYf5yeBRL8PmbgAQEIirujgLO1M8

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1103 _SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS

10911 1103 SALES - MA -2,500 0 -2,500 -2,519.00 19.00 100.8%
1104 _APPLICATIONS

10911 1104 APPLICATIO -75,000 0 -75,000 -22,935.00 -52,471.00  30.0%
1105 INSPECTION FEES]

10911 1105 INSP. FEES 0 0 0 -100.00 100.00 100.0%
1301 ZBA PETITION FEES)

10911 1301 ZBA PET FE -2,500 0 -2,500 -808.00 -1,808.00  27.7%

==

=

=

=

601 TI.W.C. APPLICATIONS|

10911 1601 IWC APPLIC -2,500 0 -2,500 -629.00 -1,871.00  25.2%
1604 _ANTI-BLIGHT FEES

10911 1604 ANTI-BLIGH -70,000 0 -70,000  -147,405.00 77,405.00 210.6%
1605 _SALE_OF WETLAND SIGNS

10911 1605 SALE-SIGNS -75 0 -75 -27.00 -48.00  36.0%
1609 _HOUSING REGISRATION FEE

10911 1609 HOUSE FEE -150,000 0  -150,000 .00 -150,000.00 .0%
1610 _HOUSING FINE

10911 1610 HOUSING FI -1 0 -1 .00 -1.00 . 0%

==

ey

ey

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XhwpCQEyXxQWE%2FXFrgWTpWyHJPchZe%2FmWCSxqHDrUDgqhg7WCY3xXF%2B64cb%2Bke5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBTxF1yYvKu4MJg30VZTQ9V8YkbUVsJMEm5s5MTT1vE9y%2FCHfd7yimEq%2Fi88zk1x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7Bxk6qozXjwsRj5hKXGE%2Bz%2BXTV6%2BffP7f925LAXWcxUOj%2FqfZ8RM3aZtrdZr9iz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79MjatoOWnX1y4PBIgA0RC355GZeZX1Zf3n48v5ZefcOD8FxuZV%2BYCjR5Jqk9SQQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezuTu5PF8zKSWe7WfXf8MqUpK3TzrB9Ubl36ZoHgw22EgfXIfRcNwmetbXJQ3E4b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oI7w8NMrosk1RrvXZjJK%2FfOK6se6ScF6O3DsfVOYFgQsUJZMLmvO2xx7KlQt0GJr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3sdbuR3DfoA8FyaNy8ouMoZRM9HGdcpySE8J6Qd019Arrqa%2FQ4nLdtxKrPwlX9j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyeM3laJc%2FFtFIaw8EY6agPMzcBcjU3g5ew5P23u1Cc0GMi6Y4Jp0wJ0a3j1tMrb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIO1BtXZySkKo61lRf6NdOAW0%2Baa8M0vgdoEuElZVgPWIVDJK8yKdoy5BK6AjGRw

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING -302,576 0  -302,576  -174,423.00 -128,675.00 57.6%
TOTAL REVENUES -302,576 0 -302,576 -174,423.00 -128,675.00
d: 04/23/2025 11:20
Sgg?:t generate 84éga4a Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud



, o’ 2

B < munis

— > & ® _ atyler erp solution
e,

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
012 PERSONNEL OFFICE ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS

11212 1104 APPLICATIO -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 . 0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES -500 0 -500 .00 -500.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:20 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaS3syemIooPLRQUrjJseD%2FlNHlt546ZfoCNurll44acL6H9NLsV4QLlkCDHMGJg

, o’ 2

B < munis

— > & ® _ atyler erp solution
e,

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
019 ELDERLY SERVICES ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.

10519 1901 PROGRAM FE -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00 92.8%

TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00 92.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -1,000 0 -1,000 -928.00 -72.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:20 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mX%2FJX6pVha%2F0bxatzC7eYju4lA5yNSM4Xk1R2xWlNTC9LDY3QPcNgkgVnZp6y%2FFp

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

023 ANIMAL CONTROL ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES]

10623 2301 PENALTIES -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,325.00 -675.00 77.5%
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,325.00 -675.00 77.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,000 0 -3,000 -2,325.00 -675.00

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 10
User: 842gala

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9k0vFu31eWDB0oTxcCtdKLdAAV%2F0Jmx%2FI%2FsVDRl9r3JE0MeBNE7veijdQOSUR2HT

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

N

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE

10324 2401 POLICE EXT -2,500,000 0 -2,500,000 -2,125,645.25 -374,354.75  85.0%
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS]

10402 2402 REIM GRANT -18,000 0 -18,000 .00 -18,000.00 .0%
2403 R_WEAPON PERMITS

10324 2403 WEAPON PER -25,000 0 -25,000 -18,065.00 -6,935.00  72.3%
2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS

10624 2404 TRAFFIC OR -1,000 0 -1,000 -625.00 -375.00  62.5%

N

N

N

Nl

405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES

10324 2405 BINGO & RA -15,000 0 -15,000 -450.00 -14,550.00  3.0%
[2406_VENDOR & PREC.STONE_PERM.

10324 2406 VENDOR & P -7,000 0 -7,000 -6,445.00 -555.00  92.1%
2407 _HPD_REPORTS & RECORDS

10924 2407 REP/RECORD -6,600 0 -6,600 -5,663.05 -936.95  85.8%
2408 ALARM_ORDINANCE FEES

10324 2408 ALARM ORD -15,000 0 -15,000 -30,138.00 15,138.00 200.9%
2410 BKGRND_CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES

10324 2410 BKGRND CHK -1,200 0 -1,200 -1,151.00 -49.00  95.9%

N

N

N

N

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 11
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHM51WXa%2BfDWdxSd5BomCNETT95E64WW7iRckA2g3GPhkrkE177HsSssmeriUZ7%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdxLa5D0kSaJritJvuLID%2FSIh9W4lsf2VUG2LNbsfvSsTaV8%2Bok4%2BTcM83v%2BHABs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsbjckXXxYNdKszQkzoMPji2H5zB9xFw%2BJ8x2lVVpPFFwGd2WWNpe5YlB6Od5H8Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqyUn13Czb608EK5p4NG5BPDZbttG%2F6qtVCYO%2F1ll7GedItpmcQVpg6DVfmd9qIz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5DYFF3ddTNjRVAb0%2F3Z4A7kTBwhkqccnbSxvzWWmyILEXi6vbVlKcDs1u1MrePm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSfqC8MoZSXiDQriYzz4SoQt0dhoFPyHVa4TWsrYmp6%2Fw3t4qi5PeVV0onTwG6st
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3viCmC9eNgWAKuU3WumgEUmwDnzU5wt6MfdfAHiWtgtwh%2FZjZN%2F6OjCJTiXlr%2BO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLGwWVi7nRzt8%2BkT0l4TXkvs0Fmr%2FqA4YeWL0AJPIMy446rvLqm%2BQAI5HfnnZ%2BxP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IJce8X5Flz8VCxGy%2FZSFsfN5BhJconYeXE6qLd08CEbOEinyesWejoQw6%2Bq%2BUe0

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
024 POLICE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUT

10324 2411 VEHICLE -290,000 0 -290,000 -239,863.07 -50,136.93  82.7%
2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM

10324 2412 MVNG VIOL. -15,000 0 -15,000 -12,445.00 -2,555.00 83.0%
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT -2,893,800 0 -2,893,800 -2,440,490.37 -453,309.63  84.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,893,800 0 -2,893,800 -2,440,490.37 -453,309.63
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:20 Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3rcOCW%2FQ4GZWFCnD0yf4eWqy2DyJovqrJ6iGb5o5MhuRDnTTi4qxcuKjHAht53H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sr4LiJQmVqXT0SqmL7Juur05BJiCBXNTMKAMrTZ%2FuiIC2i%2BgNdT7%2B53IxlL9ge2U

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
025 FIRE DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMEN

10325 2501 CODE ENF. -25,000 0 -25,000 -17,541.98 -7,458.02 70.2%
2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIS
10325 2502 PARAMEDIC -115,000 0 -115,000 -94,154.29 -20,845.71  81.9%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.

10325 2507 PERMITS, L -25,000 0 -25,000 -6,523.00 -18,477.00 26.1%
2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE

10325 2509 PERMIT FEE -130,000 0 -130,000 -139,635.00 9,635.00 107.4%
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT -295,000 0 -295,000 -257,854.27 -37,145.73  87.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -295,000 0 -295,000 -257,854.27 -37,145.73
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:20 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xq5aAEp1MWuO7Ls386lLNNTNqfGYeU4JcisK8TrbIivJAv4pYNskob6GAJTz%2FbKr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLYNPSBbXOJAOZFAWjd1iYK71U3oN2qnYVHklqBPVUr1xkvHsOAMgK4zlnRkeMMD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69nAGc8fhC9cw5iW%2BXxo%2BK2lwPBaFjXsuWTRJSPe6wMpt1toubes0uyGiEjpMO%2F9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFicBi9dyAJs%2BHyXdv6BWP2NR4BcytY1ip6l0qFzmpzKe4W2PnA6QeCiMVxl0l3T

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
026 BUILDING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

10326 2601 BUILDING P -2,200,000 0 -2,200,000 -1,093,456.81 -1,106,543.19  49.7%
10326 2602 PLUMBING P -100,000 0  -100,000 -65,802.00 -34,198.00  65.8%
10326 2603 ELECTRICAL -400,000 0  -400,000  -416,628.96 16,628.96 104.2%
10326 2604 HEATING PE -120,000 0  -120,000  -154,279.66 34,279.66 128.6%

2605 SIGN PERMITS

10326 2605 SIGN PERMI -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%

10326 2606 SWIMMING P -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%

10326 2608 CERTIFICAT -180,000 0 -180,000 -57,960.00 -122,040.00 32.2%

TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -3,020,000 0 -3,020,000 -1,788,127.43 -1,231,872.57 59.2%
TOTAL REVENUES -3,020,000 0 -3,020,000 -1,788,127.43 -1,231,872.57

Report generated: g%é%gozs 11:20 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wskJPxTg93qC%2BBgA6Omz9UcnHcI3ajpIhtb8dXBkzG9IIFhbEoaOTBiMBgywZDu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pG2XqNM%2FeF77z5WhgCsLvjR6nIlloO7CB4L1jquofzz36BfbK2ISstZ3fV91743V
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iN6ARyaJKOPUq4Kt9AxlDZa7vA2L69drWLBtKeMERmyn4iBUCha68RBZpHddc1I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uvotXXvErLAnofVzRjtjl%2Bhzig%2FTVkOIckn8QVucqM7JjPJTKOwQK5Tu28%2BkeO%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Na6nzmiaOloI5KEIl5C3gzNIRwMIKMzhNzKiTYhgkB0XcAStkaCwQSJnJOmYGlT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOIVXIFYqpUbP0JTmpAwe%2FZiJsRtmT5huAmFiKG0iG%2B9ez%2BdXuzH7myCc3WV0Wzz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QWcHxxkDhQVlZdZU%2Bfb7xWhE%2BKHKfGlefoM0tSN5XTJSwb%2FgBHaSRXCntpqzP2JD

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

029 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS

10329 0291 OBST PERM -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 -10,000.00 . 0%
0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS
10329 0292 EL CHARG -4,000 0 -4,000 .00 -4,000.00 . 0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES]

10329 0293 RED LIGHT -5,000,000 0 -5,000,000 .00 -5,000,000.00 .0%

TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT -5,014,000 0 -5,014,000 .00 -5,014,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES  -5,014,000 0 -5,014,000 .00 -5,014,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:20 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkqp9aEaMY0y0kGyH%2Bcl8NeTenv5fhHsg71h8pq10E0M3fXEdCYtfvu8s1b7uKsa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7H8pPX7RqTLbdjGsMwBMmerVz6qLrfigQ8%2FW8CLk30YZMaZASQQ5QerdmJfbSBbP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2d7x4cHWVCtAZKSn%2BeYxUz1m%2BWgfiJ%2FRJypiRySbZHnH2a97QS%2FnfjdetnRTDSx

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

030 PUBLIC WORKS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.

10530 3002 COMMERCIAL -500,000 0 -500,000 -125,099.24 -374,900.76  25.0%
3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES

10530 3021 RECYCLE MA -40,000 0 -40,000 -23,248.37 -16,751.63  58.1%
3025 MULCH
10530 3025 MULCH -3,000 0 -3,000 .00 -3,000.00 . 0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -543,000 0 -543,000 -148,347.61 -394,652.39  27.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -543,000 0 -543,000 -148,347.61 -394,652.39
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:20 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqMDiim6FuSnkZ7MxUpKi4UXWB%2BXj17qOenex7NkHcMq4Y%2Fpl6ncvWM3Z%2BSUiXp%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFPyd3DlLCTvV8FA44ezQl8k96wmDz92ADqR568hMW0KUBnm8MtePGpDbzCKp2h9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enEs6SXvIilhESYFTGkwBaAUFilwSAEld96n7JEAU98wFfvnA4K%2BIwRR4W2GkK43

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

032 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS]

10332 3201 SIDEWALK P -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,000.00 -2,000.00 33.3%
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES]

10332 3202 SIDEWALK L -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,050.00 -1,950.00  35.0%
3203 STREET PERMITS]

10332 3203 ST EXC P -115,000 0 -115,000 -13,260.00 -101,740.00  11.5%
3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP

10332 3208 MAP COPY -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%
10332 3209 PHOTOCOPY -100 0 -100 -100.00 .00 100.0%
10332 3213 GIS DATA -100 0 -100 .00 -100.00 . 0%

3214 PENALTIES)

10332 3214 PENALTIES -750 0 -750 .00 -750.00 .0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT -122,050 0 -122,050 -15,410.00 -106,640.00 12.6%
TOTAL REVENUES -122,050 0 -122,050 -15,410.00 -106,640.00
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:20 Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm8rmTACPowBhTdnvwS3nYNWTOdT9FICjuHoW6gXVEdU4h%2B1nnHJt6X0zRlsEOiC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3S6WSgSyUu46J8aa7D3bgQJU0DNp7q1aIXPjDdm2rrnddMNfwGEjiNruYi7y%2FU7N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHN1jHIB1OwAlOsNFMCylMqV1U5P0haN%2Fb14tyXgINYscDUgPY6kNEvUd8J0LGX9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FT6gOX%2F4XK1AkX5jdwqaDR6Oa8H2gdRqYh4qCMh6RKoRCs9KpuUAfnVx6WRm2ENM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYoj08z9NjEudL8ZTusFxJ8GdXhQf%2BFMKOyZwcDkbPLlj1ckba85N3xDUG0bt%2BGM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rO9ChNKD9Zbfm25TVrCRJW0aLS4QJnXuTz105CbiObr%2F6EgMlux7755ca4KxS1DO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvsaBqJKdQiPgzhaMVK6PA8WCITRnIRuO%2BJgl8Xz42AQrhzGDj0MIjw%2BIxs9VLIx

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
036 LIBRARY ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE

10536 3607 COPY REV, -8,000 0 -8,000 -9,104.38 1,104.38 113.8%
TOTAL LIBRARY -8,000 0 -8,000 -9,104.38 1,104.38 113.8%
TOTAL REVENUES -8,000 0 -8,000 -9,104.38 1,104.38
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%5345025 11:20 Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5n7PjvzJXXHew0yaH7n3zAH1pKlkuqmqYsdm7xXmQg%2F7RSJIFJncTvZZPChclhQP

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
037 RECREATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC

10537 3701 SERVICES & -20,000 0 -20,000 -4,000.00 -16,000.00 20.0%
3702 SWIMMING POOL

10537 3702 SWIMMING P -7,000 0 -7,000 -3,231.00 -3,769.00 46.2%
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE]

10537 3705 LAUREL VIE -50,000 0 -50,000 -50,000.00 .00 100.0%
3710 REC SPEC PROGRAMS

10537 3710 PARK & REC -147,000 0 -147,000 -39,359.00 -107,641.00 26.8%

TOTAL RECREATION -224,000 0 -224,000 -96,590.00 -127,410.00 43.1%
TOTAL REVENUES -224,000 0 -224,000 -96,590.00 -127,410.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:20 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkNqUmDNt97wQp6RV6NN7gbTzwb1oTkREMWUZXMXEyUSjvtnkoTQUkxvvBeZaZ7r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQslXfgiNoQ9unA%2FDZftSkD%2FxeWq%2BcPW%2Bb9qmGsFWZrmVqAnRt9GLNnNu4Kok6td
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSeRdIsXdly6kpYlq1QNeEzlfy5IDAGGLdtMi9UnqolJ%2BQw2R48hgkCKaQt%2BuFMb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVMiU3aPkz%2B3MxCla%2Byrii76uDtDmRlQpSUaxc5Z2uTkE%2FSgkpBwkTBWrDEUoYCH

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
050 BOARD OF EDUCATION ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE

10950 9611 BOE MED RE -330,000 0 -330,000 -104,407.65 -225,592.35 31.6%
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM

10950 9612 WRK COMP R -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%

10950 9628 TERM LIFE -25,000 0 -25,000 -16,281.65 -8,718.35 65.1%

TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION -356,000 0 -356,000 -120,689.30 -235,310.70  33.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -356,000 0 -356,000 -120,689.30 -235,310.70

Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:20 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iV28saN5gG4zA1xz46%2FScBT6cZw1E0nEStywFvy3yp1LnSlcAf8arZo0mBzl0oh4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCLnxTRcXwovrd0xMEgImIQGokQ9NCRS4sKW%2FYhtnhWfgYTKq5xS813TdFA8OmFt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TregLO7mmj%2BQe04kkF2cRs97NsWrJEAOhcyZ%2BvdsWtBihkbAjOPHWtcu12r2FVv2

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

STA+E OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9502 PILOT: State Owned Propert

10495 9502 PILOT - ST -7,667,482 0 -7,667,482 -7,788,347.28 120,865.28 101.6%
9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION

10495 9508 DISABILITY -11,581 0 -11,581 -11,743.61 162.61 101.4%
9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS

10495 9511 MRSA MUN P -1,286,689 0 -1,286,689 .00 -1,286,689.00 .0%
9519 TELCOM ACCESS

10495 9519 TELCOM ACC -105,501 0 -105,501 -148,264.51 42,763.51 140.5%
9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION

10495 9520 PILOT-VETE -101,796 0 -101,796 -103,794.50 1,998.50 102.0%
9607 TOWN AID ROAD

10495 9607 ROAD AID -666,699 0 -666,699 -666,700.13 1.13 100.0%
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND)

10495 9623 MASHANTUCK -725,946 0 -725,946 -483,964.00 -241,982.00 66.7%
9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRAN

10495 9641 MsG -1,646,236 0 -1,646,236 -1,646,236.00 .00 100.0%
9642 MRS _MV_PROPERTY TAX]

10495 9642 MV PROP TA -11,884,418 0 -11,884,418 -12,416,131.62 531,713.62 104.5%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁéég{iozs 11:20 Page 21

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnSgeGrzuJcMUmW6gAO3gRYQSjHn0j8oIAD2PzY7AZWec7BZfv%2BHpfCkCZGjPT5B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryb19H4mKMNMnrjTBVvO77vE%2F583utzk6DfomZR3j8OuzR8qLknsUEqJ0AYA%2BkET
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTVoP59DkRX0P6OkjVimSailSNk8f5vAtOwKj1wvhgk1wO9ES8V8PaX5SOyB%2F1Tg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sal2dECkWP3eqcP4iiCK8aU1iuU5HrESyJyoGdLiAdZdnul8USLjcLMgKeuxi1wn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oj982v%2B3fJWWkDXJAz6QY%2FKjoKl6VZEcPjdmZELhRNi4iwNzZZsb%2BrvbKe%2Bs9MMT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hm0lynKTa9GiVGk6XKvF3YA4EXdu71j3VAzqO%2BNvlxPzksSD0wgR0n53pClcPd9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2Bkl%2BQ8SZqo%2BykSGRQ7fL2H5oMxf0qjoYov09zyZVHHiwlv8%2BERG7aDsVJ%2BfYU4S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bM26G73VqbvUXkeH8u%2FMo2s1G%2FC3RjA8mB3%2FmAVYNgoBZU0oalZMFQgfn2nKvtb8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCuf7kOH%2FyVajKir3yFz86%2F1FbXxOiubnXBLh%2FytBgHcSw7u%2FOpAsOX1%2FZSkAQcp

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

STA+E OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE

10495 9644 NIP TAX -85,465 0 -85,465 -41,320.20 -44.,144.80 48.3%
TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT -24,181,813 0 -24,181,813 -23,306,501.85 -875,311.15 96.4%
TOTAL REVENUES -24,181,813 0 -24,181,813 -23,306,501.85 -875,311.15
d: :
Sgg?:t generate gﬁéég{iozs 11:20 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AWvr%2BB8JSVak3N1ZCZUrju%2FSMBnAMRZJSp6hxPhrHaSCcyRu2zrG4MSlCPZNqoy

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

096 EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

9602 ADULT EDUCATION

10496 9602 ADULT EDUC -355,146 0 -355,146 -293,784.00 -61,362.00 82.7%
9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS]
10496 9604 MAGNET SCH -23,400 0 -23,400 -12,350.00 -11,050.00 52.8%

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER

10496 9610 NON-PUBLIC -135,282 0 -135,282 -125,917.00 -9,365.00 93.1%
9614 E.C.S.GRAN

10496 9614 E.C.S. GRA -23,030,761 0 -23,030,761 -11,515,380.00 -11,515,381.00 50.0%

TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN. -23,544,589 0 -23,544,589 -11,947,431.00 -11,597,158.00 50.7%
TOTAL REVENUES -23,544,589 0 -23,544,589 -11,947,431.00 -11,597,158.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:20 Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOeiHf%2BOHDkTjuAc3UjT5YXb0R1vM6UZKs%2BLLse5jPm6hiXbWXOlsKp33ufS38dr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bv2xQwotudEW3SmeGHtzVADe0LmoUPURMbq7TnzAKS5d6cQgyfsbqRJtY9w0eSGA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZLwnrqNMLorfBso9or%2FSmp8NszclcFv9A%2BJCaLzCltwe4jOvMpLM%2Bcfma5ighN2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpFWn1bTMZEh1aYhFsV7AD7UGBmvOic%2BOAL7ePub%2F1WE4%2BuVTwshkrjOvdnRlCBG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
097 MISCELLANEOUS ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMEN

10497 9637 SCH BUS EN -4,000 0 -4,000 -3,898.00 -102.00 97.5%
9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA
10497 9701 PILOT NHwP -73,300 0 -73,300 -36,650.00 -36,650.00 50.0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES

10497 9703 PILOT-WATE -1,437,078 0 -1,437,078 -1,427,667.91 -9,410.09 99.3%

10497 9716 CANN TAX -500,000 0 -500,000 .00 -500,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS -2,014,378 0 -2,014,378 -1,468,215.91 -546,162.09 72.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -2,014,378 0 -2,014,378 -1,468,215.91 -546,162.09

Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:20 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlgPHL3bEVJ8O16iNCY9jweMNzRwejzZ0i0YEVhOOabhOc1KvuJxMAXlGPZrXnCu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9eSFbU2m6CbhOKKH57zrbSTRxU2wgGxeFE%2FMJuwozHMcqSHmrWQmSchCg3t%2FDuTN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaLxz0phRVHnhYnxhxDZUIqxVc%2BafoOM4vmZlzw7N64mIYeUzTZ2tdHVdiAF77fT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VB7BWaLPxo1KRoHUBQZALgGZxgEsxeywzchK%2BRs%2BXsHkmc8fyAddOa9QvBgTfuUJ

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTERES

11305 3069 EX.DTY INT 0 0 0 -534.72 534.72 100.0%
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER 0 0 0 -534.72 534.72 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 -534.72 534.72

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 25
User: 842gala

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjxQdg51hXiznFkDZlIWfQa1ZHsOT9AFHshlkR2uPii%2FGPt%2BDtpSIqIp3o4vdL5j

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL  ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
GRAND TOTAL -299,148,119 -3,013,001-302,161,120-266,759,301.33 -35,402,340.67 88.3%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:20 Page 26
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR:
00

DEBT SERVICE

ORIGINAL
APPROP

TRANFRS/
ADJISTMTS

REVISED
BUDGET

YTD EXPENDED

AVAILABLE
BUDGET

%% Munis

L . atyler erp solution

10001 DEBT SERVICE]

0810 PRINCIPAL

10001 0810 PRINCIPAL
0810P POB PRINCIPAL
10001 0810P POB PRINCE
0811 INTEREST]

10001 0811 INTEREST
0811P _POB_INTEREST]
10001 0811P POB INTRST

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

13,245,000

2,875,000

8,711,799

5,170,243

30,002,042

TOTAL EXPENSES 30,002,042

o

13,245,000

2,875,000

8,711,799

5,170,243

30,002,042
30,002,042

13,245,000.

2,875,000.

8,130, 359.

5,170,243.
29,420,602.
29,420,602.

00

00

33

00
33
33

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

581,439.67

.00
581,439.67
581,439.67

Page

100.0%

100.0%

93.3%

100.0%
98.1%

1


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GTTB8gcdsNlmwzBpOM%2BsvBPUjMhv7q0cRQns4SZOjyoTYNePNHfT2MAgFSU8Dl6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IMPhp7CTo8kWItA8FjkFxcCH2QB2is1T1eSqCdmjpV1Wmj0EV6M6LUDskYn%2Fw8Ir
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ejyUXS5looK4kHlzLh5cJgTTuMfhtMC0Wg6WtWYuLndXhK9UWD1xpVG0TbghCjCh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lrKbiPKRLOSt6wo4LV9JtVDcl8yBXy68GUf7KzAvII6CUFEeJ1mJj7dR3g8AQ7L

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
01

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

10101 0110 REGULAR SA 145,645 -5,000 140,645 106,739.88 .00 33,905.12  75.9%

[=]

120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10101 0120 TEMPORARY 0 0 0 4,440.00 .00 -4,440.00 100.0%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10101 0140 LONGEVITY 1,890 0 1,890 1,565.00 .00 325.00 82.8%

[=]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10101 0510 ADVERTISIN 20,000 5,000 25,000 22,218.68 .00 2,781.32 88.9%

[=)

576 SPECIAL PROJECTS

10101 0576 SPECIAL PR 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%

[=)

592 LEGAL FINANCIAL]

10101 0592 LEGAL LAWY 75,000 0 75,000 10,588.00 3,607.50 60,804.50 18.9%
595 ANNUAL AUDI

[=)

10101 0595 ANNUAL AUD 80,000 0 80,000 30,000.00 .00 50,000.00 37.5%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F|

10101 0965 EMERG & CO 325,980 0 325,980 .00 .00 325,980.00 . 0%

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 2
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3kEhi3QvDr7RIRZNnjLLtIyiGeAXTqrTUD%2FqamSdgWHmr0m0E9niUxi6rMZt2C2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZYVsE8LN87Q5TeRIZWoFy6vTlgHyKsppUx3xp9gnyg%2BPAjAJn5O6f4AJJIwYnzd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykMQGCiG6qh2cfwfX%2B%2BrPtcqKRjTaoh2czgedadJHIoDltcRlH3jiZXBRehcX3Xu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9g9R3FmTjPmmtTA%2FIvPmmoL7AvBHG4%2F8zlxVgPx%2FrvFssxg0I0fLC2piBsiYA37
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rHPGNOmKcLl1klFMBL%2FpE%2B2b5LTGlYWMS4rXQDKXurPXdzLf7OXl3xm%2BP5CCWoD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmEcIyGxCxgiAWtQUGtB%2BdJ9V4sTlOjUjl0zxSLuNs4m4Yrc%2FLnB9zv5eUq5wXem
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1k%2BIS0VG3u2mC3i2tyH8Ocb6NspfJEa9MkUR8uHO6fNOAoEnC0qzcGJVfbe7sd4s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHve8ytQzxEl16q1Fa1u1adqdH5jbS2%2FxNqaxjq7Sc9H7c1YuCzg9lpRvMWLG27b

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
01

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10143 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 560.00 .00 14,440.00 3.7%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10143 0670 FOOD PRODU 4,500 0 4,500 1,185.06 .00 3,314.94  26.3%

10143 0933 SETTLEMENT 50,000 0 50,000 8,500.00 .00 41,500.00 17.0%

10143 0941 STIPEND/RE 34,000 0 34,000 15,920.00 .00 18,080.00 46.8%

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 754,015 0 754,015 201,716.62 3,607.50 548,690.88  27.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 754,015 0 754,015 201,716.62 3,607.50 548,690.88

Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 3

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FY2wBZj0PUR%2B%2F8oyb7queSstfLsyn1yBjXRsyW484LYtB05%2FdUy8QeFoA7xgYSnB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9GjUaZVzlYDgCnfSVPdOLgg2FufcTBSJLRKxQWUaDcyGd2XmkiWrjAgW4pC0%2BV%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7hj7WS4GOehceUOgkvo14CJzgPVy83MFm8OeiMDDcoANws00MjNejma2%2FVTsVt8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfnKSWYcU04viFzBfTqf8hY6dow58bFZZSrQ1f5faia1tRzfYUZYHgExy85H8gfg

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
02

MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10201 _MAYOR_ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10201 0110 REGULAR SA 454,580 0 454,580 356,085.24 .00 98,494.76  78.3%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

10201 0140 LONGEVITY 670 0 670 .00 .00 670.00 .0%
0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

10201 0172 EXP. REIM. 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[«

329 TOWN EVENTS

10201 0329 TOWN EVENT 3,000 0 3,000 1,344.95 305.80 1,349.25  55.0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10201 0350 PROFESSION 1,500 0 1,500 1,079.00 .00 421.00  71.9%
0510 ADVERTISING

10201 0510 ADVERTISIN 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS]

10201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL _PARADE|

10201 0542 VETERANS 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES

10201 0558 MUNICIPAL 77,490 0 77,490 76,884.48 .00 605.52  99.2%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 4
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIcqlhwS%2BpI30roplfAQRis4MaqsGYRT9jY%2F%2Fp3KzgtXvB2eZLqpOciUSN7av%2BLq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n151JI%2F0tgvAy6W8eUnk1cxkKpsnYHYufoygZoZqDz7LkHz3AcntNDAEwiueJn%2F%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKI3NQyOHx%2FIXb9lL6WHHReofUe%2FpU8H6MQyOfl0P%2Bjzjn5AhWxAzSwXdBw0j0s8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPY9OqVpp%2BoIcaVEqHEIygPlCMgfj94oFs22tYMJokvugubtiiV9tE5fKHhN9wAI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ssay2U9okxnsZ3dSuVIZgw%2BXUsp4K8KlSm3VIH2Md%2FduHDatma8rebApXzJJzZi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPAgThK9wo2X9LZHxEPfsSgGqqTJ0tbXMMMDC2Gk6rbipKZf6RoIiS47uej8VIgi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jndbXitiPoUTNkpWkyyF60lFTMe2BZpRRUTDWh%2BxGGl15KVF2yFt43yQtkqqAYVC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHcbVfKYIdUyolgOHnLhihLC8UR7w6QFZVhDc%2BuFgyBRw6uwhD47wahBfaUVZthF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjgzFsoPOpX%2BhDnSc%2BITaUnTzNF2BIP2mV99AZS2GVpNbwG7n67qPTvAH1OhgBDo

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
02

MAYOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES

10201 0966 COMMISSION 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 . 0%

TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 540,790 0 540,790 435,393.67 305.80 105,090.53  80.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 540,790 0 540,790 435,393.67 305.80 105,090.53

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2BCCG%2FuKg6w4eqlS7tAW%2FSx2MuGUtawP8c77d82wQSdkbXXktJgaulBj9F%2BwZvxK

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

10401 0110 REGULAR SA 133,341 0 133,341 109,085.62 .00 24,255.38  81.8%
0130 OVERTIME
10401 0130 OVERTIME 8,383 0 8,383 421.55 .00 7,961.45  5.0%
0140 _LONGEVITY]
10401 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=]

[«

350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10401 0350 PROFESSION 4,100 900 5,000 4,310.60 .00 689.40  86.2%
10401 0460 TELEPHONE 4,000 0 4,000 3,298.82 .00 701.18  82.5%
10401 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
10401 0513 CONTRACT S 16,175 -2,400 13,775 4,360.00 .00 9,415.00 31.7%
10401 0515 PRINTING/R 9,000 -6,000 3,000 2,479.23 .00 520.77  82.6%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 180 0 180 170.00 .00 10.00 94.4%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 6
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BVGc5jkK6gTWWEr275rYfOCReFJd2cw2%2FiNXnxbRdD4Axvbzx1uI6Ft8nTBE%2F6H
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dknGkhXqDva8xPHullBoNSn4gDZXDJMnxc0nLWM5ZIZgGVHG1B2mHtRQA647fAp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNwRnB4EsSo9j6ZzpxLoGW%2BZE5ryzGTReHHDxRDao2%2B9Q8%2BNidujt776leYFu2qi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFJfCoi7xMzj1UsT9nlW8HFAKxMl5SdPVA5Lgo8atFAJpOsGMyfn3mABjkkL9KU1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx04NJU4UrYlnhHglS6UfVHUsfQAsZrVR4sH%2FM3wjt%2FoxVFAscr7Mp%2B3C8vNjfz%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fgch%2F4UEqiMh8n1jN5hRjrPilvnVxVWNcL0U9MZNAsczcELzisicZmyueIeb3zq%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g24B0yOE0uwpPqhEGe3eWyYzD5t0iwzV2xPclEG7uIOVgGJ389s3shB%2BzdtGQ%2Fng
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3HCJNAMQZa7oR1mKTaEGupPmFNVG2KzahTa26ICkMnCF8CmZZF9jfTsNXJAKqNx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75MtlRWIqXYLVK1sVowfcsiR5d8AzVFcLmmu2viEaJbzLzYrYg4xb5dd%2BPqEyOzr

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10401 0575 EQUIPMENT 850 0 850 .00 .00 850.00 . 0%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10401 0590 PROFESSION 61,858 19,000 80,858 74,521.73 1,166.66 5,169.61  93.6%

[=]

615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10401 0615 ELECTION S 25,580 -21,800 3,780 3,778.34 .00 1.66 100.0%

[=]

670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10401 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,800 1,000 3,800 3,760.00 .00 40.00 98.9%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

10488 0460 TELEPHONE 4,000 0 4,000 1,962.49 .00 2,037.51 49.1%
0510 ADVERTISING

10488 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 . 0%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES

10488 0513 CONTRACT S 16,100 -12,000 4,100 1,224.00 .00 2,876.00 29.9%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

10488 0515 PRINTING/R 7,500 -3,100 4,400 4,352.29 .00 47.71  98.9%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrV2ay%2BmtHhuN0xO8vywg7PdrobM6t9b%2BFHaz5XpLKByAz5ALANAxyzbCFDx5ldx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJvyfZT0gpuWnICVgoDAvpBbmJj6f6Bnnncf4SGvaaLa6DAE90QSFzRTBrKjLD6P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BEB6mBq2ZeKPZ4hneBh1zKh3Ae00KJP9NOdf2O4Y7iWTOt0xTHgG0jEM1EdhpEG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O43aovuVqvh61v%2F%2BdK0KhA5WTgrqzgioaZxQeTgkejd%2BnbJcGIJlqq4t65tLw6I0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3BKoBmoZJwgJCcn20Lqgp%2BLxdqCILCnLpH7k%2B%2Bqd9UPK2y1yCAbE2QNog7nYPgy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GRR9GV81aBLqRAjGFGE4ihc1ceD3O9c4WwOk5viSBqaAQm2dbUljuIKiRctdm%2Fn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZLLDY2wJ%2FkCdLV0v9gkOjA8hvWbjz%2BuCgZhYatpsEyb%2BnsHUWaJjaPiY6ILKkFA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmY5At9IIXQuke4pyRTHZqxoVeB1rRlW1mNsvjrCMv3%2FtaohE8QQ5lZPshJ79WA9

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10488 0590 PROFESSION 41,323 2,000 43,323 42,535.00 670.00 118.00  99.7%
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

10488 0615 ELECTION S 15,350 -6,700 8,650 -12,120.57 .00 20,770.57 -140.1%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS

10488 0670 FOOD PRODU 2,600 0 2,600 2,284.00 .00 316.00 87.8%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS|

0510 ADVERTISING

10489 0510 ADVERTISIN 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 . 0%
0590G PRO TECH - EARLY GENERAL]

10489 0590G GEN ELE 76,990 27,000 103,990 103,830.00 .00 160.00  99.8%
0590P_PRO_TECH - EARLY PRIMARY

10489 0590P EARLY PRIM 32,621 1,300 33,921 33,818.00 .00 103.00 99.7%
0670G _FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY GENERAL]

10489 0670G FOOD E GEN 6,160 800 6,960 6,600.00 .00 360.00 94.8%
0670P FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY PRIMARY]

10489 0670P FOOD EA PR 3,080 0 3,080 2,030.00 .00 1,050.00 65.9%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2Bcj%2BPyRiVSoqbtdcmth%2F65Qds%2BqWPct%2BPgkXav1rxkdpxI7WlsYC6OCGREekRuG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wePo07duP2%2ByAv40y%2FkIbnfT6%2BiEKBWtSMTnlCzj375dNqx4MTOKWn6F8ada%2BNll
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVyiTUOxRPXlshY%2BsaxlFl%2B9%2Btg2V6FNZ0lZ7c4Hns9d8susnEyyxzMjC3herIAX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aWdSvo4DHo9%2FhMyOIaV3l4C86U8tsTlCSI4%2Bk64jjDq8NqPVwF9UvCpPsPL6lQLt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aY3MjcgBGit8ide3gGt9V3GBZgijEYL39Tgc5ei8rirrjtblPKoGq55TqBbRzpL8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJmlEPgHzwVzOWoGiFZw9KznC97%2BqV060aLiOXahofuUtETZjwj%2Fx4mVZ3p9hQ2k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1W%2BJ2ryMyvnlHC1Xq0mYBg9mJ%2BGTp3LvP%2B4vZHu8vc%2F%2BSh15YRain8jHvMH6jli
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlnFyCrQbG9H%2Ba%2FVTJjitY%2F0c5eftEBUPO762vtPHY1FMSb9grpVRqYAGrFEcegM

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
04 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 473,461 0 473,461 393,721.10 1,836.66 77,903.24  83.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 473,461 0 473,461 393,721.10 1,836.66 77,903.24
d: 04/23/2025 11:16
febprt generated: o0/ oala Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10501 0110 REGULAR SA 795,996 -10,000 785,996 648,285.13 .00 137,710.87  82.5%
0130 OVERTIME

10501 0130 OVERTIME 100,000 119,957 219,957 241,940.71 .00 -21,983.45 110.0%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

10501 0134 PAY DIFFER 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
10501 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0310 MILEAGE

10501 0310 MILEAGE 5,000 0 5,000 4,719.21 .00 280.79  94.4%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

10501 0350 SEM/PROF 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

10501 0552 LAND/BUILD 20,292 0 20,292 .00 .00 20,292.00 . 0%
0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS|

10501 0553 WASTE REMO 228,000 0 228,000 227,876.88 .00 123.12 99.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbjSofeqtA51dkxulF5XtwIy9zf4TwH1TyhR3Z8D0%2BEQzd7JmysQ0QvZilDU4m6y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eeybqr1A9%2BSsUD%2Bhesu2sGedN7wHADDOevxt5Og77Mtj89UHEPFVz15EIV8WfKs4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPhvgFFD%2FeN36k41d04gQHtKw6UIq2AA3JSDt5kDgVteDwk8KMFnkrKIHAZogkKK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxtIvgxguoBqFF1uRcc9SFMa2gdHIwOd%2FeEd7xXZyVT4dQWtAA59UafZPBvjRH3a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbNO%2BdcXBb4g%2FBwd6H8TeBK5OPpJOGiqGX51BBIHwvJGiGe2QuYF1c1KxuIfgJ%2F3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ftnWY02h5oHvwgtCdyz%2FVUeRexzwQHE55z2i5ov7f%2F4tlTlu8eFvHs3iA2iG5d5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMHVf%2Bil%2F%2B5MJxuBDmSxbokiRDfzhpaVgRjidO9%2FhoD%2BU60tBPdCyL7zq7U4oJ9T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CggfaUBG80jftM%2Fq12X5mNpqaKh7qWhL3kj2G%2BbZZfxnSgIFhu%2FxdMaIkrdT91sy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ofmk5yOGRlIKhPLZFpYB4u68QB22fSp3e%2BZjtBrOtK4b985AeiHUrzDt6pz3eZL

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10501 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 48,000 98,000 50,495.00 .00 47,505.00 51.5%

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

10501 0610 OFFICE SUP 4,000 0 4,000 190.96 .00 3,809.04 4.8%

[=]

677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS

10501 0677 RES NEG 900,000 -4,910 895,090 .00 22,490.00 872,600.00  2.5%
9953 TRANSFER _OUT

10501 9953 TR OUT 0 2,965,001 2,965,001 2,965,001.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[

10517 INSURANCE]
10517 0937 INS MGMT 85,000 0 85,000 82,338.83 420.00 2,241.17  97.4%
10517 0938 INSURANCE 2,180,056 0 2,180,056 1,278,053.10 860,216.10 41,786.80  98.1%

[=]

[=]

[=]

958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE

10517 0958 1INS CLAIMS 130,000 0 130,000 15,684.70 .00 114,315.30 12.1%

[=]

965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F

10517 0965 EMERGENCY 100,000 -99,957 43 42.74 .00 .00 100.0%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 11
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zcVg%2B6oqBysWNZmSA0UOzRniGiWMpHQneukNkU0RD5PR7ULf7%2FH8zT9kQTmqkQh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vPZ%2BBpFHqeJk6hMtUdjnLMSSZ3GcCIVX2ZardMKV3%2Fz8F%2F5QZanM3GPgtx1rxNEk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZttXsrbm1zZ4QWCvRik1se9GR4FKpNi7CMUUOV2epIEZ%2Fo5l%2B7537JvKlpIQItz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sagm3JX9Dcoj5kejn9Pz8ykerXReX2CptzlFDHP3en452uguX6O9blJN0fvB%2Brui
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAh1AKRyvVw2F0Q6YKgIsUVZ9b5vF3qcxxuxbvOydlLAOA2Rewbp4XqOhnTROgkx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYuutUukCcjU3raS9sJ6lQ%2Faf%2BhGWW5kA3X%2Ffh%2BSNbgYqjZURvmRMRJ%2BeKco74%2Be
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CooguY4WEkblB7vcN5pFi18ziPYP5V6zIKx%2BCl1KOpJ9jKkwkFXFkYDXNFWSsXFm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4OzFy0xOQywA53XbW1y2lRpAZ7K8Ds4TUP8foe8v%2FS1YDvPikrabiq8gBoTWyuo

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

05 FINANCE OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK]

10517 0985 ENVIRONMEN 32,000 -10,000 22,000 4,730.70 9,769.30 7,500.00 65.9%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING

0519B ICE RINK MANAGEMENT FEE

10580 0519B 1ICE RINK 257,500 0 257,500 193,125.00 64,375.00 .00 100.0%
0519E RECTORY SCHOOL BARN IMP)
10580 0519E TOR EXP 250,000 0 250,000 250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

10580 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,325,000 0 1,325,000 836,182.31 69,640.45 419,177.24  68.4%
TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE 6,472,094 3,008,091 9,480,185 6,798,916.27 1,026,910.85 1,654,357.88  82.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,472,094 3,008,091 9,480,185 6,798,916.27 1,026,910.85 1,654,357.88

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 12
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW6SQ44LvHLPbTrepdgnwv6j1OiBGDBJKIQymTZQxvxB1wySLcN7ZhiFk%2B1Gqmmk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zU3ry7moDdyZmJ5EbrIJDHwVM5aCxP%2Fcng%2FzBVblN4xGRR7C%2B%2FabFl37mzBXq%2Bw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjQ3cI%2BZuLKMcEy4TJlizRz7cn9z0DhZJc1h4ZbJUYho4oSX9eIb0QB3UcFGOhH%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jWxzErHulZ1F5xBbADkD5foTPchOqKgWIybxRWYizbWQn4z%2FsQrFOYaDmRH%2FTZo

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
0

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

10601 0110 REGULAR SA 419,439 -73,000 346,439 304,790.21 .00 41,648.79  88.0%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

10601 0120 TEMPORARY 80,000 60,900 140,900 170,170.00 .00 -29,270.00 120.8%
0130 OVERTIME

10601 0130 OVERTIME 7,500 9,000 16,500 14,802.73 .00 1,697.27 89.7%
10601 0140 LONGEVITY 895 100 995 970.00 .00 25.00 97.5%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10601 0351 EDUCATION 8,000 0 8,000 140.00 20.00 7,840.00 2.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 2,500 3,000 5,500 5,436.00 .00 64.00 98.8%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

10601 0590 PROFESSION 75,000 0 75,000 52,750.34 1,822.70 20,426.96  72.8%
0590R PRO/TECH SERVICE-REV & APPEALS

10601 0590R APPEALS 150,000 0 150,000 .00 .00 150,000.00 . 0%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

10601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 4,000 0 4,000 1,275.00 .00 2,725.00 31.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 13

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v0fmkGCkjmmPTW93I4%2BrDicUreJ6RMqVAvoqZQ8FJmiQ1rdq2RmAVYp8oAHC65N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nb5ykSGd%2FkdgHRwwbuJK6UtIBhiAzZV%2BrYR%2FB0CLsQqoxftadgJSc1pgqnJNJAez
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLemyfaOn157OePqiqmQQm6LMPyZxzg%2Beld5utK4KJPaGV5LRV8CZTK9jrE4ZxAr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nPnd152Ze7r4A6i8htdIJVwieiwSn1QSs8acIZtfD%2F%2B%2FLHxc3L6xkDcyf45gw9W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwSrYtaSrERR0BoNnEyiBTduhQQ5%2BRmh85Qhr9x%2BKG%2Brt5gngbcIkM7E9Hn1%2BWUS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9v%2FE7zl91pL0S%2BI9fLOF%2FRP27%2BcM6F4o5bIIDg9oC6i6srrTp6dLJEyLuOiOi4l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQSumyAoeIECwcSuWL51xw3S8I8laNnyAwU5jtFVhzX3NxDiDNgJCaCm0ngx9dtM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUfXyXg4lKFDQ2o40xg17UEIGsdscL3WhW01Byjtnp8rebhDl7VWQAzwB6vzRiKK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1C0WIc%2BJMxEq6Ywgc4SDljXnEEMP4EEmei%2FWJp5VKaRtbSeR%2FwPzGfJ5JWgly%2FT%2B

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
(0] ASSESSOR'S OFFICE APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 747,334 0 747,334 550,334.28 1,842.70 195,157.02  73.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 747,334 0 747,334 550,334.28 1,842.70 195,157.02
d: 04/23/2025 11:16
DeoprC generated: ot Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud



. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

07 REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.
0942 STIPEND]

10701 0942 STIPEND 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 15
User: 842gala

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXKC97I0ZLF6GweO3EL4bqFVjgGfXznkkc3cg3cW%2F%2FCYSQQKcmsFzHmrl3Fq1Eun

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
08

TAX OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

10801 0110 REGULAR SA 304,832 -3,000 301,832 223,863.54 .00 77,968.46  74.2%

[=]

130 OVERTIME

10801 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 3,000 8,000 7,528.36 .00 471.64  94.1%

[=]

134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

10801 0134 PAY DIFFER 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
0140 _LONGEVITY

10801 0140 LONGEVITY 1,250 0 1,250 1,000.00 .00 250.00 80.0%
0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

10801 0351 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 1,390.00 35.00 75.00 95.0%

[=)

510 ADVERTISING]

10801 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,950 0 1,950 980.96 .00 969.04  50.3%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

10801 0541 DUES/SUBSC 150 0 150 130.00 .00 20.00 86.7%

TOTAL TAX OFFICE 315,182 0 315,182 234,892.86 35.00 80,254.14  74.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 315,182 0 315,182 234,892.86 35.00 80,254.14

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2nPUslaKRN%2BJjQFidCf5hF7it7BydnMWPKrQLCREh%2BhfAiBgg8ADm2%2Bz7%2FeIEO7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zheYqzbkpzp6Oyj3GAsGCJyMAcAt%2BPteYm3%2BJOpxuPo0IVbpbwUN1nJQ6d6Do8Au
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoEpFeXXNKb%2F%2FbswVDgAeAGkPd4Q%2BD2TQwsY77%2BR6WzoiGv1Vo4dUwSr%2BNWAPAm4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BQonMNu2c3HbpnA5otVuayXsTtQEGBBLefnIRWGlUURJS4IiBSSqfOuKhxTJc%2B5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk3by%2F4%2FXLDdbzJBx4x4cVKrdeZKtVqswM3qTlRtAy8%2FQsw5QdAuO%2B7UJX6WfE%2Bd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VaIafgVyQf1mJIHjKh5mX7WLHhPHNN4%2FJZrhm2Ra3KFLPFkKQib%2FZzlo8T0JVn%2FX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taDK1PJcM6b6iURvwUx5%2FOJRqPddXNOxDPQTKKmhdZrlrDyDoV9D2l1%2BcZbhB7eQ

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0 TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.

OI

110 SALARIES

10901 0110 REGULAR SA 329,638 0 329,638 240,215.03 .00 89,422.97 72.9%
140 LONGEVIT

i

10901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

10901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 825 0 825 150.00 .00 675.00 18.2%

[=]

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

10901 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,000 0 3,000 1,656.00 828.00 516.00 82.8%

[=]

966 COMMISSION EXPENSES

10901 0966 POL COMM 74,302 0 74,302 .00 .00 74,302.00 . 0%

0918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS

OI

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

10918 0590 PROFESSION 650,000 0 650,000 317,338.28 .00 332,661.72  48.8%
934 COURT JUDGMEN

‘

10918 0934 COURT JUDG 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%
940 FEE REIMBURSMEN

‘

10918 0940 FEE REIMBU 1,500 0 1,500 600.00 .00 900.00  40.0%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 17
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVyKsT6TpQafTjG0cIW7uzu35eVcgwVk%2F%2FbPAOPr7DthoL7OP2K4kt5TJ0HgaJoS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqTI9Z8TJHTyMirnwas%2B2%2BBmaO3m48vVkUm1BZUmaS1K%2Fti7pZWnA2UJFH2X0iZB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMdamhYx8Nn5DqCaZyNd%2B3qShYUIKrZ95eAlpJ156gL80vU6OKpOxviN5S5KLpTf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eewvuWIpXddT%2FHmio4OHidlqub38suh4SqC%2F6ChfHD3vGaQAL%2BJvSlyKGT0izfV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzM1PYByDLOgLOmhOdmHXLBWAfAKb1s2L0LD4vq%2BY15HpMJI2YOxYyCP9%2FR74vBB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxP3H2Eak1jqiZdnnqNuc2vhrZrJR3jW%2FNBMAPZiFsw%2BW1NAuTjL6IiNa%2BssgV3U
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSBQfrPlgWfGptsRMQO7AuYoR5sYO%2FARc46oyb3arMUzVKL6v0VjSq%2F1YGPg7x1m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIHA9NI7%2Fgga2QSqZMkLVHMGdmGxwvRqtIkomXzqB8b%2FnzanlVuSeFfyiSkDaZzN

o .
= % munis
. e 00
S - > & .. ~ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
TOWN ATTORNEY APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY 1,063,315 0 1,063,315 561,009.31 828.00 501,477.69 52.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,063,315 0 1,063,315 561,009.31 828.00 501,477.69
d: 04/23/2025 11:16
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 18

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

11001 0110 REGULAR SA 482,389 0 482,389 400,680.19 .00 81,708.81 83.1%
0130 OVERTIME

11001 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 0 20,000 13,425.95 4,080.00 2,494.05 87.5%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

11001 0134 PAY DIFFER 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
11001 0140 LONGEVITY 1,400 0 1,400 745.00 .00 655.00 53.2%
0510 ADVERTISING

11001 0510 ADVERTISIN 9,000 0 9,000 2,753.92 .00 6,246.08 30.6%
0518 BINDING

11001 0518 BINDING 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING

11001 0529 LAND RECOR 76,000 0 76,000 68,732.11 5,737.62 1,530.27 98.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 624.00 120.00 256.00 74.4%
0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION

11001 0581 RECORD REP 2,700 0 2,700 1,485.00 .00 1,215.00 55.0%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 19

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXafnl0t6O0hhfCAand90%2BriTwR2g5eeEE8mPil2rR954pTTIopQ2u%2FlHGaYgNYl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4W8n43qn769mNx6gZ%2FhZ4j6A4rtcLeE4yxroUjHVaz7U00Q%2BgLcQHOxjgbKwqeA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziCR3LPapEX91VwQQJtxauTuWDIO0xzMafR%2BB6vTC8q7AMwonuT2Wbzb6l27hDAe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEzWgRjabkvoehkXLyLQIerp3kvvY9oAENtpkYVwNKlQE0sBKF81XmkP9emYqPvV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcECBy%2FlQQIcCIujOel8%2FxxYopZOij3vmdSVIAQXgYEuypTiKrYy3rCSQX5wYAUo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cb%2FafGfFguFKfBoYzMMrCDhXhpqFREQFntF%2BPvcfGxIlNfzcmXTes297soj43EY4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Amio9%2BvMJ4A1m8u6aGIpozFAIx%2B4b5QeF3WD0D2hK4ely42DgQsLICh%2FnoJ2eOJi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6SUe3xaVTe5K7jV2iLrEiMnhV1a0lDhWLVY2ElVUTNySUSvV5qkg9X689j3tzcM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BLab0XHFxXo2rtc3P3UK8lo36uogy9dY8iMn9kcNFRRjxSvOW6gX%2BT8oamIqH9a

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11001 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 1,770.00 .00 2,230.00 44.3%
0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES

11001 0615 ELECTION S 20,000 0 20,000 10,606.50 8,487.50 906.00  95.5%
11001 0940 FEE REIMBU 547,500 0 547,500 245,757.00 .00 301,743.00  44.9%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS]

510 ADVERTISING

[=]

11012 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11012 0590 PROFESSION 51,300 0 51,300 26,639.00 14,841.00 9,820.00 80.9%

TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,217,989 0 1,217,989 773,218.67 33,266.12 411,504.21 66.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,217,989 0 1,217,989 773,218.67 33,266.12 411,504.21

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 20

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6X4h17vCck8ZGdYPan3eZ1w%2B3qPHEkYBbA03boZS7Y0w4PkylD9m4n4a%2BDXz%2FGMU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDXoJKgVoIfVChIG9NOKKKeyr%2Fjl%2FLU7hdvy4dcxn7FNmPhXsf2cFkAYiAU8sAhj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXuGYeDqz7qaxmEvGrTzNjhNFVKn%2FWJCsbhDkP5ZTyOJ8sh%2BuD6Ms0gpOihyQW7r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egDERhqDCw2xdvuaTg2dDTz5T7ojwxyxiu1DqtoUN0mvZX1zf1qbC4m5juDfhUca
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlzIPe3q%2Btvyj%2Bw8GjZ5BJX1TVXYGo5MKTLC7jlorkHzWoB671jzd7AA3u8mYGhN

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

11101 0110 REGULAR SA 599,639 0 599,639 438,484.02 .00 161,154.98  73.1%
0130 OVERTIME

11101 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 2,687.29 .00 2,312.71  53.7%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

11101 0140 LONGEVITY 3,633 0 3,633 2,612.05 .00 1,020.95  71.9%

[=]

[=]

[=)

510 ADVERTISING

11101 0510 ADVERTISIN 18,000 0 18,000 11,705.33 .00 6,294.67  65.0%
0540S_SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS

11101 0540S SINS / IWC 500 0 500 495.00 .00 5.00  99.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11101 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 1,543.00 .00 1,457.00  51.4%
0590 _PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11101 0590 PROFESSION 65,000 0 65,000 30,217.32 25,500.00 9,282.68  85.7%
0672 UNIFORM _PURCHASE ALLOW

11101 0672 UNIFORM PU 550 0 550 550.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0940 _FEE_REIMBURSMENT]

11101 0940 FEE REIMBU 6,264 0 6,264 -5,046.00 .00 11,310.00 -80.6%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 21
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1MPZbhaDNrLFjKHcDWs8DPXiyhnhMO4yQCzph3pnj8iYxZV3%2B2DnuJb3vmyBQKC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D33qSOZkI1xJ0RtOBm91lGTbXRfxIw%2Fp494kA8PIpTJCbq1Mcz9plCQRtLDMc4zm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIJY8IojNMGS3GLE0ImPtl%2Fy%2BXSjC4qR0j5zz4cYYcRXLEFkEFOiu2nAdP%2BI8fko
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK3%2FP%2FMjlqDAgn40hVTDZQ62fxGanes58IUSC17I99iZvFBBIhQ9%2FP0zGbC27cTi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eG%2Fje3q44OX5Xi3H0cuoH3NgJiuLa%2BkzKWME8ex3c9aRLV%2FKwPLMW9JYvTS3uGvB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tM7rNjwlS%2BF2pZUdSgOEnR2BDRdjCFbwKMvO09FIkqugkrCceLzqlGv7%2Fdf%2FFNPH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fhz05ewbV2B5yGan5FGIZprlau6OljEIK6dJzhlo5u4FH%2FUNDEE%2B2MPFvLElXND
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esgDtRr91ReSwLsO1BWIxHUFA4nRhmZeIvK7mLEs79h%2BW1wk2ukQyuCiMM5F7rj8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gjdjtpLb2DG1MgV5JszH0JyaQcbrhIqY7AaAAlsFiMuJbazuZj4hewuJhoT6507d

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

11 PLANNING AND ZONING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11102 0110 SALARIES 131,832 0 131,832 .00 .00 131,832.00 . 0%
TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING 833,418 0 833,418 483,248.01 25,500.00 324,669.99 61.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 833,418 0 833,418 483,248.01 25,500.00 324,669.99
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:16 Page 22

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nI6q9iwfhPFR857FQl%2BAX72klGmDr9PcuqCa%2BVwVryra4MSpjpl3U9ntlZB%2BRjT

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

11201 0110 REGULAR SA 327,500 0 327,500 269,738.70 .00 57,761.30  82.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

11201 0120 TEMPORARY 0 22,500 22,500 24,108.84 .00 -1,608.84 107.2%
0130 OVERTIME

11201 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 -18,000 2,000 1,183.41 .00 816.59  59.2%

[=]

[=]

[«

350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11201 0350 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 958.00 355.75 686.25  65.7%
11201 0510 ADVERTISIN 10,000 0 10,000 1,849.00 .00 8,151.00  18.5%
11201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 927.70 .00 72.30  92.8%
11201 0612T TRAINING 25,000 -4,500 20,500 2,003.97 .00 18,496.03  9.8%

[=)

[=)

[=]

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.

0612 TEST SUPPLIES

11229 0612 TEST SUPPL 25,000 0 25,000 11,165.97 .00 13,834.03 44.7%
d: :

Sgg?r:“t generate 2%5345025 11:16 Page 23

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mv7wa6y7yb1NyRGzuoQmpnZEi%2BBzN8seXTnY9JG%2FLgT52x5M3nQE2romnd%2FEF%2B%2BC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg1c9O4UVKaHJUdZry3gNaL9KooT9LZsGs1ZuQBufLOvabnKxQBNxcIdkIyouYFK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDd1c%2FO%2B9p0f%2FBchKQiqkomaMMbCoZHS5HJ24kb2pQXXNX7rjg7efiPulNSzn6dG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75LShkerYUBRaqYJr16nNsjmOHXBQJNBmsRd%2FMD5euey%2FaPbpGOKfzDRI43dtwU9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUMZs0fRSQMjhbaif8KWYl%2FJQ39ExQJV7Pk8NNR1yhkwsU0NPpcEKNauUfG3wbkr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xcpNrp0feKUbGU5d7xHagv8rmIEAm5wD78nkDs3aZDwbeflbNiRdXTtobdCM0om
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoDLtKTKU1LvQcFH8XB5eGFFR8BgtaTTYG4U1XXGWqfBKP5N2Bhb0eApHcpCB2qW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdcO%2BNi795%2Fj1%2FDOQEY1fkOUJ6BS78M8pLP6N2wcRctKmuT5BSndJmibmNbkoUCh

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

12 HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS]

11294 0240 PHYSICAL E 50,000 0 50,000 18,573.08 11,326.92 20,100.00 59.8%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11294 0590 PROFESSION 60,000 1,667 61,667 49,303.93 10,577.26 1,785.48 97.1%
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,500 1,667 522,167 379,812.60 22,259.93 120,094.14 77.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 520,500 1,667 522,167 379,812.60 22,259.93 120,094.14
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:16 Page 24

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtI6v3IEuvGRjZzEQ7haaNOZbhtlwrw9ER5xCKy0Sg20P0%2F6LjjXpXPmi3J6GHHA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvyiI26e5BAuG2Gpftb9blIvmvrJGHmqP8LQ2W%2BZJVdyHmmh4bY9mGZytv9dtyOy

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

0110 SALARIES

11411 0110 REGULAR SA 352,506 -150 352,356 258,206.78 .00 94,149.22 73.3%
0130 OVERTIME

11411 0130 OVERTIME 0 150 150 146.17 .00 3.83 97.4%
0140 _LONGEVITY

11411 0140 LONGEVITY 750 0 750 720.00 .00 30.00 96.0%
0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE

11411 0320 MONTHLY AL 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11411 0350 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 1,724.52 .00 2,275.48 43.1%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

11411 0360 BUSINESS T 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0510 ADVERTISING

11411 0510 ADVERTISIN 4,000 0 4,000 414.00 .00 3,586.00 10.4%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11411 0541 DUES/SUBSC 5,000 0 5,000 5,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION

11411 0548 REX 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁéég{iozs 11:16 Page 25

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bm%2BTXn%2FfpiC8yXJKyXCouyMUCqY5ixh9N1scy4c%2Bht0MM%2BH4l%2F6j83U9XKIiw9%2F7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIbhnrz1ICqaQkjBYuGdhVzXQuhrUQCluRrijvhO5P8119h3XAwpwoH1DgRNhPG5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEkbOKPv1wrXE5VnzYER7AtSdgPp2S49bdh6MYNkdbmHVO6W6IoJewTEfPiM5YLI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zXi4Q4Dx9Tz2041mXswlIi%2BLVPwThj1ZpwE2ltJkRyrD4PgEOhG86b9lAcoEtWuE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITC9%2BemB%2FWeJFgehHiy1UoDUVA1qmFaUnu1hPceWjchJgIU7V5Y%2B3WuYPlU63WAw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtNqAUZLs%2BYD1p2CRT4OImZjFyY2%2FzDSKKIA81NeYsNE071%2FJBwPzlQJzSDeJY%2FB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GV4R1%2FaQtDRs8rL1cutadr5omMfy5ckw7FPT9dOuzvxiVIMMxBb4BL%2BIWywDmVLV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U5z2LMpDHLvERBhMgTzQaEn75By39ofkiJBPvoIc1RClsQWFe7BT4gJbYgyVy0N7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drqMG5taaOk7rLusTJp7CGs4oONbALBt8v%2B6pFXeInas2Q1pkOyOvGcj5%2F2d4t84

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

14 ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0548M MARKETING CONSULTAN

11411 0548M MARKETING 30,000 0 30,000 3,765.27 647.96 25,586.77 14.7%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE
11411 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 9,032.26 414.50 20,553.24  31.5%

0942 STIPEND]

11411 0942 STIPEND 2,019 0 2,019 .00 .00 2,019.00 . 0%
TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV. 441,025 0 441,025 289,009.00 1,062.46 150,953.54  65.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 441,025 0 441,025 289,009.00 1,062.46 150,953.54
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%5345025 11:16 Page 26

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jY1E3Kx43qlgq9vNSDCT5W66pYZ61YrzXVCmjYp73fw%2FPmi0mMMXCGnwt0ccunYx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BbOX83p3d%2BiqAJAo7PR5BijYB%2Fc0dr12hWdZR2tAzEdOewf5zookMQHcCjB%2FuR0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxshRGGJizInjHBNTNRUeYb8dWbbRAe%2BSDp1z8cQa1rxB%2FuF9y1DjVnLsGKYYj4V

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

1701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION
11701 0110 REGULAR SA 232,325 0 232,325 205,844.73 .00 26,480.27  88.6%

[=]

[=]

130 OVERTIME

11701 0130 OVERTIME 10,000 0 10,000 1,170.86 .00 8,829.14 11.7%

140 LONGEVIT

i

11701 0140 LONGEVITY 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 . 0%

[«

350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

11701 0350 PROFESSION 3,000 0 3,000 2,922.24 .00 77.76  97.4%

[=)

410 NATURAL GAS

11701 0410 NATURAL GA 270,000 0 270,000 175,754.41 74,745.59 19,500.00  92.8%
420 ELECTRICIT

i

11701 0420 ELECTRICIT 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 826,832.21 173,167.79 .00 100.0%
440 STREET LIGHTING

1,250,000 0 1,250,000 1,027,413.47 222,286.53 300.00 100.0%

[« - [«
=
~
o
'_l
o
N
S
o
(2]
et}
A
m
m
_'
[
=
(9}

450 WATER

11701 0450 WATER 220,000 0 220,000 125,358.24 81,185.24 13,456.52  93.9%

[=]

451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE]

11701 0451 HYDRANT WA 1,100,000 0 1,100,000 555,025.34 544,974.66 .00 100.0%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 27
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJfAdagnBuHK1kxMiC8WLd87yF6lwzJsokZ%2FXY9QFi5Mg30NwEgdY12xgoiLDqim
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIBVvFYvTJZGeIYEBeQMKKJVlBKl0FA65wsNMse4pXG3s%2FNA%2F2v%2BrvrUe8YDjmwk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fv4M%2F85Eno0%2FzqnnXMwoR8DTjXndOBbds2FiEl3XJbNfkH%2FyHRkCVwLHwHNaqQEX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP3Mdk3fbpeeo6QKI6Th6qGV%2BbdnQlfXhZUQBF78zkkz8Ljl74sH1lqSbpSTJ4Ha
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfpWw%2BuJkbI5I6MXVcuaGjS83feSrSrKYE9M4YvQ5yhxaa%2F2GbRmCB2NteMj8Rq5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIEI5pWntKasUCIWB1c%2F9E8RUe%2Bl51A2F1QG4b3hmyyWL7bst6vk9xPh5ezPMjLK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXIrJCo605OA4YsSKpAyMhCufBCL7CZp0rsU6eM4mQoNlyjb6XA0WuRELWpTwQDN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFSr%2BWOZYijJ91UrrO2c5eWxL7pN20Wjx%2F688MURdwsAltZetCtr8D9zYSZVCEpC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AX6rvZhdVGhe8EYiPKQnwupvb4dzEy2qCDhhmNBjMfxe7sCJE7cy06N0LqHAF1YF

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

[=]

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE|

11701 0460 TELEPHONE 210,000 0 210,000 160,266.43 42,515.31 7,218.26  96.6%
0461 TEL _REPAIR/INSTALLATION

11701 0461 TEL REPAIR 15,000 0 15,000 5,614.56 1,389.44 7,996.00  46.7%
0510 ADVERTISING

11701 0510 ADVERTISIN 6,000 0 6,000 4,575.00 .00 1,425.00  76.3%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

11701 0515 PRINTING/R 45,000 0 45,000 11,628.54 33,145.81 225.65  99.5%

[=]

[=)

[=)

[=)

541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

11701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 525.00 255.00 220.00 78.0%
11701 0550 POSTAGE 110,000 0 110,000 48,512.96 40,033.87 21,453.17  80.5%
11701 0556 RENTAL - E 5,000 0 5,000 4,263.72 736.28 .00 100.0%
11701 0560 OFFICE EQU 30,000 0 30,000 13,085.59 3,014.41 13,900.00  53.7%

[=)

[=]

[=)

[=)

571 RADIO REPAIRS

11701 0571 RADIO REPA 17,000 0 17,000 13,135.69 2,583.06 1,281.25 92.5%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 28
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFHdANWxNKFv72JWemUJWvoMR6mYU2Kj5YveNaw%2Bqz92C9KNKKU1ideWQAUVZpbl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmXZnM1dkVLqvIRLjPll8v6LVqx6DDauUNEQlg%2Fe1XFb%2Focl0mlrS2EbjwVLvD7g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvUVdvMiw6Nk646tkMJZ5pPe1ge6SdRluTmJ5RjhQQ4uqb5XQYaS2kat%2BSfxgbRv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=caZL2rPyDcKlNcZupxLqtIFni4%2FIdVNlrOCN19DNXtL0kv09Snq1i5zlXIQzxu34
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IG6lne3cxvgJSIglGgToqsN1gLMLiTnyDZjy2jzP%2F3oSO%2B22VrzBET3UIC4ot4d3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUjpge3xRS3agSVUbq6Gt1iMbt1Te7kiW8O4DP1hcMPjglG4ihP7bt1Pvwhi97Og
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAVaYcneQc%2B00oh7sE9uo7bAjDGYkAalJaX1CgOKEKD%2F%2F6jov0AGZtTh%2Bd4v15Rj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6rhvdiJtcN18s%2Bx1YRUi5biKAefw849P601jf1lmRfMjLg0vgsYCmmvZjP5WxbW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzHQEculTV%2BVP7PBsN2Ug4huHqgy%2BkIV0TkwaZg6eg%2BVk%2BA8R4ClxDXrqXEzpGzb

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

17 PURCHASING APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

11701 0610 OFFICE SUP 16,000 0 16,000 13,633.74 1,143.02 1,223.24 92.4%

0627 DIESEL FUEL

11701 0627 DIESEL FUE 240,000 0 240,000 114,254.30 125,745.70 .00 100.0%

11701 0628 GAS/DIESEL 356,500 0 356,500 182,959.08 173,540.92 .00 100.0%

0630 HEATING FUEL]

11701 0630 HEATING FU 9,600 0 9,600 8,655.33 944 .67 .00 100.0%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

11701 0665 DUPLICATE/ 10,000 0 10,000 7,489.25 447.45 2,063.30 79.4%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES

11701 0681 COMPUTER S 15,000 2,881 17,881 4,428.89 8,641.80 4,809.91 73.1%

11701 0710 OFFICE EQU 20,000 -2,881 17,119 3,369.12 111.10 13,639.18 20.3%
TOTAL PURCHASING 5,192,175 0 5,192,175 3,516,718.70 1,530,607.65 144,848.65 97.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,192,175 0 5,192,175 3,516,718.70 1,530,607.65 144,848.65
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 29

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKB%2FANARB9Tm6%2BfUQF8MVsahsCz4rlDtJWEVG0fH8DPFlBbHAUj96WshFL5i%2B66d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PaeFiRlLSGBFolEi7tSM77DscHJNuKEMCfMemZ9w1aw3ZUluOWws0TPkCkEDSsbf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSrHgd%2BH6JPAT3rfP9Axd1iglr97syWWhGNQsMycKGqRDjdv2HgGFBt7QYJ%2Bxstw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kz8cC7h97HjCfJHlWJBD6s9SN5u9M2DjjEUcpja5%2FPDrD7hZkvzrLucwW0YThAhH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tTh2WIWpH7AQVNrDeXcrdI8h%2F7siIKx5ENX4LNmYt5n6Lcdkbf1oOe4HxIqt64gN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCtcndDMVjFEjzmIKJ%2BQdb3XPoCQWy2RIWIJYbm%2FKAvAesGMZ8jr%2BG8GUmztFRbp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8AmpiZ89XxM2GZ1Kk4Gh8YAcbThZyBThxkAIr7x6XorK6SWj3VQx5Zd0UaFmEM8

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
1

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEP

0110 SALARIES

11801 0110 REGULAR SA 223,299 0 223,299 185,007.61 .00 38,291.39 82.9%
130 OVERTIME

[=]

11801 0130 OVERTIME 13,000 0 13,000 8,113.18 .00 4,886.82 62.4%
0140 LONGEVIT
11801 0140 LONGEVITY 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.09%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11801 0590 PROFESSION 30,000 0 30,000 16,244.71 15,440.78 -1,685.49 105.6%
0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING

11801 0590T P/T TRAIN 3,000 0 3,000 285.00 .00 2,715.00 9.5%

11801 0785 COMPUTER E 60,000 0 60,000 30,679.55 19,024.50 10,295.95 82.8%

TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT 329,549 0 329,549 240,580.05 34,465.28 54,503.67 83.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 329,549 0 329,549 240,580.05 34,465.28 54,503.67

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 30

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwCNmo9FNJaxjhSVuy%2BnU3%2BbMBLCbyRdOhBhw%2FImh4K%2BlS7wDjBypCLAIdhBbxt6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uq0chkbtmoQc%2FOBty464RdIS35%2BTBJjHi1vkF5ot2q8guLS%2BQjk1yFc0pRVR9%2BBW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liv%2FYG3TeHsWNthC%2BsMznmUfmxm3lvfqgIev3xbuZCRjuDIpWC2mjMyVdDJt%2FDxH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26f1x2iQv8H3xXU0W9sfswZiXbTVCOF23vjFqw6lu3K%2BqvEcMLSYSkwaQZpxV%2Fx2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEJHqiRbVWiWL%2FDdw63J%2BSZiZPDDuTt3Rwar1ohWGBlDgrd4EFBgzvK6RhGZveAt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTDqUOGM6P%2BC1GD%2BHCesuRArX1zQS2f3TNUPch5agfsR6xqvFBNwcP3FjyawRfW%2B

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.

110 SALARIES

[=]

11901 0110 REGULAR SA 309,383 0 309,383 237,503.55 .00 71,879.45  76.8%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

11901 0120 TEMPORARY 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
0130 OVERTIME

11901 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 4,835.26 .00 164.74  96.7%
0140 LONGEVITY]

11901 0140 LONGEVITY 2,365 0 2,365 1,520.00 .00 845.00  64.3%
0513 CONTRACT SERVICES]

11901 0513 CONTRACT S 10,608 0 10,608 7,956.00 2,652.00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

11901 0541 DUES/SUBSC 295 0 295 .00 .00 295.00 .0%
0590 _PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

11901 0590 PROFESSION 2,000 0 2,000 419.72 .00 1,580.28  21.0%
0606 _SPECIAL _PROGRAMS

11901 0606 SPECIAL PR 10,000 0 10,000 9,144.50 491.99 363.51  96.4%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

650 RECREATION SUPPLIES]

11901 0650 RECREATION 5,000 0 5,000 1,172.90 495.80 3,331.30 33.4%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 31
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSfbijvzu2K6JPAo27ojCcsO5LP3ahhZ47zanWkP4%2F2sEzcGPbtWCUfqmAuclcoX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jb5n12Y82cg4yyg%2FwpRPJNvf5LlINZ0TJLFEicEoOEddzmJTQdZ8XevWcl%2F4u7HA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ukkKdO0ZPT0aynK6x1qNklHKk639lKlFD8UdhR4Gvmp3wLAnEY%2Fcv%2F9Xvn8reFgf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaaiWQBW%2B1OKasTQ0YKy4CO%2FEPXpZ87zWXaOyDV6Y0fUsXB9Qg6dLLMhYM8Zb0bn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6qLE%2F6F%2FM18ql8g91FNHtoxe1YbxF2%2FuAZPzdwAA0v%2BEetnskQcSf4OOmWeM0G8Q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4iNmS8LEc4tGgok53lEDuaYEBYTpPHNtka8dXTqgiQrN1FyS8%2FqE7MppkbCorfY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsMKFXSNFAfWsfVjvnS7rf3skuLw4kM31Lhm6Q3F02uQWSj%2BxOp3BzdBJO8BY%2FHp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHfd98cZIHvRzBTksum2hAINWrqU0hUmK3qNIUP%2F0ypo2%2B0Ov7H3O86j8oaL7JMU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoIUSrESesS1Ftaf6%2Bmr4PcnqjHtd6WO0Smea62FnlMMGnT3IH%2FYvuOMWisKKU8s

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

19 SENIOR SERVICES APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMEN

11901 0728 TRANS AGMN 100,000 0 100,000 57,089.73 42,910.27 .00 100.0%

11901 0940 FEE REIMBU 50,000 0 50,000 13,422.02 13,680.00 22,897.98 54.2%

TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES 496,651 0 496,651 333,063.68 60,230.06 103,357.26  79.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 496,651 0 496,651 333,063.68 60,230.06 103,357.26

Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 32

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vW7opU6bZYIdM8jh9KqLTWrdGaLkEm8VzHHp%2Boz1KYf75psSJw8%2FXHe373nloFR9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YSeBYhrOyR0xLKIJIHumm32zcJ1YYqRhPwa81YqEZCJ2nZD8wiRSKWqynEvjdtoH

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20

CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES

12001 0110 REGULAR SA 312,033 0 312,033 248,895.55 .00 63,137.45 79.8%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

12001 0120 TEMPORARY 20,000 0 20,000 18,120.44 .00 1,879.56 90.6%
0130 OVERTIME

12001 0130 OVERTIME 7,000 0 7,000 3,943.97 .00 3,056.03  56.3%
12001 0140 LONGEVITY 2,015 0 2,015 2,015.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS

12001 0582 FAMILY REL 100,000 0 100,000 60,391.50 11,430.00 28,178.50  71.8%
0587 EVICTION COSTS|

12001 0587 EVICTION C 36,000 0 36,000 13,468.38 1,799.62 20,732.00 42.4%
12001 0588 GEN ASSIST 200,000 0 200,000 143,085.15 5,606.91 51,307.94 74.3%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12001 0590 PROFESSION 50,000 0 50,000 36,604.06 .00 13,395.94 73.2%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12001 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 4,293.05 1,052.82 654.13  89.1%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 33

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owKIpTPDmX%2BYV1QYqCWfPe%2FRdSkRCKIRA5nkt4ogY9h7JyH2LQJYm64zXi%2BbqY2e
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wq%2BWN6bPfwbqY1pKcKvbODDQZ50vs0%2FW34FOa5cDZu3fcCeafMxqq1fzAqQ4IgJd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T72o4GxgDlPcSPnCMGJFrzZL85g9ieK6Iv%2FWzeFIqoOwAPt%2F5Qkcr6VH59LdShmM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMiJX0DfS0xhpzfUyaUBOy4S6THBUGZJNfTlDH1fsu3JAtCXbugMY0fCJBnzPpPi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3XnJckPBADk2JP4IaCxAIw5MkvTAoWbcTrz1owYurr3ckf8GcXAh%2B6J%2F2zPDhkJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k12Ob71HvzH%2B2lUmz6KUCl%2BTvLeIr5GeUYtu6xb4C1xdhH4n68l3gxY8wDgIXoyB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbLNMuRPHsp%2F%2FQ6ZrjW1S7VKW%2BIIC1doheiie3Chp7FqAOibRVLDJ9%2FZS59D7tJ7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shXRDTnGCgRPQxi1qrkE263LBMQXLEz6wJL0jQWB6iM95%2BP0Up4zsyyzFTjk0Yib
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zC%2BpTRaRnUbO1PEPxav58WPhCWpR4B5e0hhv96GdeXBWMHjUiZtv5mfAw6LuhGrC

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
20

CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0709 WARMING CENTER]

12001 0709 WARMCTR 5,000 0 5,000 4,958.64 .00 41.36  99.2%
0726 FOOD BANK

12001 0726 FOOD BANK 175,000 0 175,000 121,526.02 12,617.43 40,856.55 76.7%
0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

12001 0727 COMM GARD. 10,000 0 10,000 1,386.15 3,359.80 5,254.05 47.5%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES

0110 SALARIES

12002 0110 REGULAR SA 187,902 0 187,902 138,375.91 .00 49,526.09 73.6%
0130 OVERTIME

12002 0130 OVERTIME 5,000 0 5,000 2,607.95 .00 2,392.05 52.2%
12002 0140 LONGEVITY 1,125 0 1,125 1,125.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD)]

12002 0366 3JUVENILE R 75,000 0 75,000 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00 100.0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12002 0541 DUES/SUBSC 709 0 709 508.50 .00 200.50 71.7%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 34

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8gVgUzX40Op9nG%2F2vXQc%2Flc4CHM0b90WJ3uP4Opr7umfGToOiwJE%2Bhp%2BcHYoVIy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RiFWnc3c9mqt8GXOp9tdcl%2BT210GoIq%2BAQYMIyK0nTSBKhx6OsyKXbQ4xJv7ICCc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKIH3dhEpQO9jjaQzjQjZSj%2FELqQRoNNNVsw8meJCI%2FYiIQIFgBXryZp56g4RbG0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4selPZI41GE%2BAbKADmJqDLom5wrUQ6YkUC8Hpl%2FTD%2FZnm81mNZTyVY%2BFAPJrl2eu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omCYhy4PC%2F9hh7wp%2FtiUVvQwdCr4yc0%2Fj0SsnZILch1TgzSooEX6U9HF5olgtWcz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2Bdtv8xsjScb5wVQvB3BkH7HhVCfBarSD6hLMwqFYDR%2BXxnS%2FtL0zzjgFf8g%2FzT8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaoFyylCptfRFZCuYzojlKpw%2BsdFT8YcBp9bqssuLQvsHUKfcJCuKqu98XNggmel
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofExh7zn9HfpaOF4MxjnbCVxRieXpNtB%2BIYsUgP6%2BB783C%2FMx7neDtZbDqctPWp7

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

| _FOR 02510
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12002 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 8,751.37 5,796.00 452.63  97.0%
0636 _HAVD_PARTNERSHIP_FOR Y.C.]

12002 0636 HPYC 30,000 0 30,000 30,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES]

12002 0650 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,754.65 245.35 .00 100.0%
0670 _FOOD_PRODUCTS

12002 0670 FOOD PRODU 6,000 0 6,000 3,747.04 2,245.39 7.57  99.9%
0670V _COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM

12002 0670V YTH OPP 71,040 0 71,040 34,649.92 756.00 35,634.08  49.8%
3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS

12002 3113H YOUTH SERV 90,000 0 90,000 55,829.00 24,171.00 10,000.00  88.9%

=

2004 FAIR REN
0110 SALARIES
12004 0110 SALARIES 45,673 0 45,673 37,472.31 .00 8,200.69  82.0%

[=)

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12004 0590 PROFESSION 8,800 0 8,800 2,389.37 .00 6,410.63  27.2%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 35
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puGxKjT5V3gjlT6VEb%2F0Cf1btd2Q%2BzJhl%2FCAkdnFmZTgbL3kboM04Rwn2107Eeka
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dagFSvufS%2BnvyGm%2FQf%2FoLwoyboTD1Ed8FM3%2FWXZKNxn3EB6XHoeFtAB%2BCi06cbq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRE63aqZAp8ihN8NCkPKxTVZXBZ4wXy84%2BWdQbaIuNnKYhRELYtRPKiqHss1GWjS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zv9rpop0Lw9e9BCqk%2F%2FEo1F6A%2FPkjpPUkoHECtAV%2BMhJtyeMPr54j7d2Qck6jOrZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXqT0rOmx8d%2Fa5fvJeiIPxTtiNA3eL91H%2B3wepIkKKnj8%2Byr4ckJa9llNGnw4M71
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FxMsBTGuojBtCx%2BV9uObQa7JZusuFGkWqkBpWOu9NvtM3oWKHlXehji7k37Fein
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVRYmvxemt%2FjqQCAGBIvD6wYSKeYF8zCpdaxoEyvAsV3%2FLesgbTqSlMy6Og9S8So
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yF5VCzdP8Q4iUmgEmncXMY%2BDER9YhBABed4vw4BsKOYGHcy4fpD2oDbRkHTO%2F2J9

| *5s% Munis
::‘ ) ...,..
2 > 4 ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
20 CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12004 0650 RECREATION 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 . 0%
TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER 1,467,797 0 1,467,797 1,017,398.93 106,580.32 343,817.75 76.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,467,797 0 1,467,797 1,017,398.93 106,580.32 343,817.75
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:16 Page 36

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZA0DSV%2FHQ3nssAvrPnZQjwaplt%2FiEr1fuGdpHQM9qLjvcuEBuOfyo3UczpQrOg9

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
23

ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL

110 SALARIES

[=]

12301 0110 REGULAR SA 108,736 0 108,736 92,567.70 .00 16,168.30 85.1%
130 OVERTIME

[=]

12301 0130 OVERTIME 25,000 0 25,000 19,058.68 .00 5,941.32 76.2%
510 ADVERTISING

[=)

12301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,000 0 1,000 27.48 195.04 777.48  22.3%

[=)

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12301 0590 PROFESSION 1,000 0 1,000 335.00 .00 665.00 33.5%

[=]

673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12301 0673 UNIFORM ST 1,600 0 1,600 600.00 .00 1,000.00 37.5%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL

552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL

[=)

12317 0552 LAND/BUILD 44,800 0 44,800 30,199.99 12,761.55 1,838.46 95.9%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN

12323 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 642.67 .00 357.33  64.3%
d: 04/23/2025 11:16

DeoprC generated: ot Page 37

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YZcmqImUFAUJJ71v4EEKB5g%2F1A3oD6etXX6oo4bH0qOq3uVEpQBgGlUjVabouYj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OaENbtA6puXTOiGBjLAyr7NV9CYSdWGJ4SJuuq0EIhXJkI9Zep9nrZyLM4BnnVLq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jtL9Bfij%2F6PBIFkkc1H6LG1Tg%2FgCIcPeX8WFur%2F40UZ4mDez7mS%2FyMkeH8imXeLg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdRMzOMI1rDPpYCA2yheq8qRkccXMJ%2BWd3yxDCqfjjhb7%2BnEFYw%2F5KyS4KvF3HOB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fy7thYrCyKreeYezS8am0VcXGHRQGAK2MDISvZ2Fq2wYbhOTr5aWMi8zpqmvXzr%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxM5n9EK2YQn8Ed5UW7im2soiWFm8W4lBhSCb1Y5mKp7%2B3hAXkZBlecTSZDpbvUd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9%2BlmZSLgUiTF4Uft3mA3aQihbE2UkT7G1%2BI3eLwxxoR%2BPrR0SzKIxTy%2B1%2FBkgLD

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
23 ANIMAL CONTROL APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 183,136 0 183,136 143,431.52 12,956.59 26,747.89 85.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 183,136 0 183,136 143,431.52 12,956.59 26,747.89
d: 04/23/2025 11:16
Sgg?r:“t generate 84éga4a Page 38

Program ID: glytdbud



o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12401 0110 REGULAR SA 12,080,108 -5,000 12,075,108  3,695,951.69 .00 8,379,156.31  30.6%
0110E_SALARIES GEN ADMIN

12401 0110E EX DTY SAL 2,000,000 0 2,000,000 1,842,420.66 .00 157,579.34  92.1%
0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS

12401 0110T E.D. TOWN 200,000 0 200,000 142,566.89 .00 57,433.11  71.3%

[=]

[=]

[«]

130 OVERTIME

12401 0130 OVERTIME 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 1,095,006.04 .00 54,993.96  95.2%
0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL]

12401 0131 SHIFT DIFF 100,000 0 100,000 61,435.25 .00 38,564.75  61.4%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

12401 0134 PAY DIFFER 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12401 0138 FLSA OT 4,500 0 4,500 2,787.28 .00 1,712.72  61.9%
0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS

12401 0139 OT-MUNI EV 1,500 0 1,500 277.09 .00 1,222.91 18.5%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12401 0140 LONGEVITY 258,472 0 258,472 200,339.80 .00 58,132.20  77.5%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 39
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AEw2H73deu0YR%2F%2FaUlwV3u0c%2BxHGTS4jxNqfFy16reOekCGPs1Kb14LtFdIxyU7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sipRoLI4Ds0NHf6HhfGvZ3rRZyotmJMVORN6FCri4KFpBJQmZgfec3GpjlowY7c6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q868wqzdynEWu40IRFYb9%2Bd9RFLlZi4AcIni6LTI2%2B5Pm7paiDHsgAJTbo0Cy1mJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bYugpzB%2Bcis2BC0A%2BSvRH1FFX0I4WScQ%2BcenCExebR8oZPcTbvfBpg0XKe6BjpO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufj4tErvv5NKpfGDp8meWyD%2FLyhgEjD9vEgUXG%2Fwl2LW9Dy%2Bnz2HOBfxcdhpb4bK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZtBfdzW6unNUvlCO1tEZqNnXpVYAdr8wyl12aSHPx7gI9rZDl8%2BFY%2FggS0DoPCy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ioPEsBxAlM8FlOEUh92ZOrEccCnPeanYj93VSc8om7HtLDNYm3KFQ9lu851jTfvU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gs1fJEck%2FoznWSrgAJfPrzl0esyxBygpddNXZ5QjnqKifg16Ejp1An3vBF5IsGiG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXS%2BWS423Nd3gYyzANotvGV8%2Fk5Euh77f%2FIQCVN8oetisbIjzcJV9pXAp9%2B97snf

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

12401 0150 HOLIDAY PA 695,000 0 695,000 549,100.61 .00 145,899.39  79.0%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE]

12401 0170 MEAL ALLOW 3,400 0 3,400 2,262.50 .00 1,137.50 66.5%
0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP

12401 0332 ANIMAL ACQ 15,000 0 15,000 2,568.99 3,993.01 8,438.00 43.7%
0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL

12401 0360 BUSINESS T 8,000 0 8,000 8,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE]

12401 0460 TELEPHONE 190,000 0 190,000 138,975.95 43,114.05 7,910.00 95.8%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

12401 0515 PRINTING/R 2,000 0 2,000 674.34 .00 1,325.66 33.7%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12401 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,000 0 1,000 1,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0550 POSTAGE

12401 0550 POSTAGE 1,000 0 1,000 441.48 58.52 500.00 50.0%
12401 0556 RENTAL - E 500 0 500 299.92 .00 200.08  60.0%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 40

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOMLExn7%2FKbtS4poMTANptiINUujdXagJmU0T3yYhljqgpU%2BWME3qxQWt9QAiPyb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzRsvc8PXKTXYTdgMb0wSyn1fsX%2BvnzS5%2B5PCXknMwBETLvrGuh%2BycpG8MdfU63A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKGwvWWpjHY8lFov%2FsrdxnnH1XaN0mWlGfK3HuYhBDfdDvOSxaLFbyZq1Oc6aHUh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=caw9PQgT3d5L0Ab3ULG4I1jZYEACS5Bv5rfff3ugmk%2BaoCIpr27M5N574IDkEZd7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sT5mZVzM9dw0H27uPkoJS7Y7oiCbFGFzjRUNHZxJxV3WTB0Ossl8FWe311%2FQXz9i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLCiRBNMB7fGbD12pmDN1sCAmQViQwXI7GraAmi%2F4cA3q%2FzkOZ%2BVdtAwlursTFOy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRbTaeRRCI9DjzE2l8L1cQyPCSnyd6NtbLx4TnivpAWGHNzO22ZSrxIQXLLZ0pm9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsCGxsaloYH6zml2jCdeBuNRYU41LtBzALhyX1bwG4Trx2GMt6ygFsmEfWxWVLME
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPJyaaX8ntk3p6NqJJPXS1rndKJSCrLvg6GoZdtbIYmsVgm4aQSrPJvK8PE9ebId

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0575 _EQUIPMENT MAINT.

12401 0575 COMP EQPT- 75,000 0 75,000 73,283.20 .00 1,716.80  97.7%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12401 0590 PROFESSION 624,820 -2,000 622,820 373,336.49 48,992.40 200,491.11  67.8%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES]

12401 0610 OFFICE SUP 400 0 400 387.53 .00 12.47  96.9%
0670 _FOOD_PRODUCTS|

12401 0670 FOOD PRODU 6,000 0 6,000 2,744.29 1,196.00 2,059.71  65.7%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

12401 0710 OFFICE EQU 5,000 0 5,000 4,806.83 .00 193.17  96.1%
7074 _STREET _OUTREACH _PROGRAM

12401 7074 STREET 130,000 0 130,000 .00 .00 130,000.00 .0%
9953 TRANSFER _OUT

12401 9953 TR OUT 0 0 0 5,822,382.00 .00 -5,822,382.00 100.0%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=)

O

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS

0110 SALARIES

12452 0110 REGULAR SA 312,413 0 312,413 235,839.41 .00 76,573.59  75.5%
d: 04/23/2025 11:16

DeoprC generated: ot Page 4l

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdSgj7qac4HaiXdRP8scCXiFNg0qwO5MpS96s7NntvEX6ZjCTOgaCluTI1iU4j1L
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQ14Khk%2Bv43Z99Y1DsJBYdmsksUmdvH8px%2F7sd8q7bvx7NUKhhCTcTiuC7S1IyeM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqEpr%2B76SbeGS9bkzU2gHHQsJv5BDwx2bUDLi8kSAbQnHnF42Q5MADr4sHeeXZPU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Mc1%2FzbGM4BeqXB8uzkegBjhngGxbRlLS19Mz9R%2Bd%2BXzJrvn7xrv1tkh3O8EUZ%2B0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BV3FmNFdd%2FYbt93EdGi7t76GDsumF0ajdwl%2Bl5aizCn3LXx4uce8JK8ZHjZxlhR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7pxnBApdL%2BgTBOxsK9cCr1pZS5MxhLNPwCBbqqVq1beTrjuEkJzsSqYvkWqjzVC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXzzcFsJvZrWhnw13Kq%2FjIvrAqnokUYNtNFeQkj1thP7tILno8rnBCi%2BeVZFbVKh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ni6%2BbheE%2BbVOSdNtarcc1OnvM6pSis2fEpY7s3qU4LUN5Jdc8Gjk1DKu1yUNbVhr

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0140 _LONGEVITY]
12452 0140 LONGEVITY 3,416 0 3,416 2,762.00 .00 654.00  80.9%

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING

12452 0180 CLOSINGS 4,166 0 4,166 1,256.09 .00 2,909.91 30.2%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12452 0672 UNIFORM PU 5,750 0 5,750 5,750.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO!

12452 0674 UNIFORM CL 4,600 0 4,600 3,675.00 .00 925.00 79.9%

12453 POLICE TRAINING

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12453 0175 EDUCATION 112,953 0 112,953 88,077.89 .00 24,875.11  78.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

12453 0590 PROFESSION 140,000 -30,667 109,333 65,541.28 14,593.73 29,198.32 73.3%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL|

12453 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,000 0 7,000 236.36 .00 6,763.64 3.4%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12453 0672 UNIFORM PU 210,000 0 210,000 107,792.50 87,205.57 15,001.93 92.9%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 42

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDgaAg5uhNMzCb8GdNLx%2FRKaP7tRbIjwq5xh6DFNL0blLR19C85xwTDElZUkB1dh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTObmP9gt4oaDWDUiJJ0F4XlE2Kz6hs%2FNcLauKt0Nch1qlTJd9HX%2F%2B2KDbauLIEP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZpmkqlLfez0JZQFgun0KVlNK82FGkTsKrtKPsoHEf4YJ5h8EAMb8Dv4SfGRVNc%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrkIpE8H%2B%2BANMZnvFfcLhW8yDPvu7EI783COkTgXeiYkkiW5NUp29uwsgZZOVdhz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tYopSLBv8AbP17vsBFjwMVGc9zkA0exVONfbexFWlXgGJdDUxctfT3fH9Eq7119
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1X9kuxY1ZSMY%2Frk0%2B9wxtcnmSEOuOL4sqwuBAQwGZd0AbopvAqz2ILI%2FajdGVTkM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2%2Bw6htZ1M1med467OwDr2BBWfdefBQHxZjZuOjCJffJZyKEJRlVhDg6GgeUQHF6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfG8JMnt8SZP76WvUycnNz%2Fy0N9oZ8RSrx7oOfBFQXxvW%2BNpRyAzVnmY%2B8O9cv41

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLO!

12453 0674 UNIFORM CL 33,000 0 33,000 30,375.00 .00 2,625.00  92.0%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]

12453 0710 OFFICE EQU 500 0 500 75.89 .00 424.11  15.2%

O

[=]

718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12453 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 2,000 0 2,000 833.42 .00 1,166.58 41.7%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE]

506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES

[=]

12454 0506 CONFIDENTI 1,500 0 1,500 275.00 225.00 1,000.00  33.3%
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES
12454 0611 GENERAL SU 1,500 0 1,500 1,247.16 .00 252.84  83.1%
0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT]
12454 0710 OFFICE EQU 1,000 0 1,000 161.66 178.34 660.00  34.0%

[=]

[=]

12455 CRIME SCENE UNI
12455 0536 COMP CRIME 3,000 0 3,000 1,599.00 .00 1,401.00  53.3%

[=]

[=)

561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER

12455 0561 EQUIPMENT 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 . 0%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 43
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsOIilaK%2Bwf8HcYrUc2XFazsy75W97iEydMNb2RiFre2XvvN3gnRQJAKKpOqD8aR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyKPxBkZrGKvSWk0w5sbRc7KmFjGRDVV%2BpltJJLRfdTNXGN%2FvD31ULHNcel%2BQkL1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKfSq1WS7Fl3L%2FDNOerkv2XUjlVVRq9D%2FpXVlqOeuIMK3dlOVNn%2F%2FG7%2FU37frzMv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0y3AwqNrl8rgguIUPdhPTKm4bPHx78eXhBEikdteqI5GS%2FyVM7t4Bcs3cq3xbXZv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsip7w2m5y3cubmthYuNcF8lHibMYg%2FHuJZLYQ%2FXCCM8VEkpDcUCehwPFRR4y5Iz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BSjMp84Ij0vkt7AW4WKwhQJS4741apeAjOCeU3lLjiOv9aCpVBjBPuku7d%2FPMIn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51bpIc4gzO5TpFrum0lwbjl01uExLrZZ%2FNptJiLgviEG9NTMP9RSNxcsx4DuyjFd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzZ7uyzGMh1uGvxM5xUhVE7rSG6uBqxy%2BLwzS4JmZL4KQDuYLcPbn%2FxyVno7azOf

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

0611 GENERAL _SUPPLIES

12455 0611 GENERAL SU 3,000 23 3,023 3,022.73 .00 .00 100.0%
0665 _DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES]

12455 0665 MEDIA SPPL 1,500 0 1,500 1,292.06 .00 207.94  86.1%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT]

12455 0755 SAFETY EQU 1,000 0 1,000 846.21 150.00 3.79  99.6%
0784 GENERAL _EQUIP OTHERS]

12455 0784 MEDIA EQPT 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

[=)

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNI
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES]
12456 0611 GENERAL SU 250 0 250 93.98 .00 156.02  37.6%

[=]

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS
0130 OVERTIME
12459 0130 OVERTIME 70,000 0 70,000 .00 .00 70,000.00 .0%

[=]

[=]

351 EDUCATION SEMINARS

12459 0351 EDUCATION 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%

[=]

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12459 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 -23 977 899.14 .00 78.13  92.0%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 44
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToP1%2FnAGAG9yDXFabCNiwtc5bvsvA843yOoYTOq%2FNXk%2BUq9GUbGens3CRYqRseB0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqE1pPCIQnruTvYLhRibK0kV%2FRk1ofS%2B4GaV1Iys09310ABWqaTv1D3meFT78K0z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85qi5kXB7e7q7wAEM47nykdy3jXJB0jgo6gLbbAsuIWdH1POlV89DXaHlD6FQdSE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FNVaykAoGQfhlqzUiKvuCV2xvuk4c7wKoFiws33KSzQ4433EvcuBX3K%2FePH3oh7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxaGaUm5zOvu6H3Sy4QYrQ6x9aJ4zMi4XIQVLBIfwoZ6MVd2RyY5%2FypMgHOa9i9D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UskzTHo2WtncMPtX34UtrlsIL2enBOnLR2avE9zJtvyyzyPLTByOoXUQ5Qgfgf70
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91uQm%2BO0I3ehr3fNkbx1krxOb6I6yO5WxM9IXW7NZUstxDDNi%2F4mfWGhNDNqPR9N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Tj%2Fm%2BGlLRttUMjztO6SUAx1ABkYNSC5M64mtOz%2BjTW3qS3cAE6RV%2FSkY1gXUrAf

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12459 0710 OFFICE EQU 3,000 0 3,000 859.84 1,380.67 759.49  74.7%

O

782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP

12459 0782 RADIO/COMM 7,000 2,000 9,000 7,101.48 1,342.77 555.75  93.8%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

12460 0590 PROFESSION 2,500 0 2,500 .00 2,470.00 30.00 98.8%
0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12460 0611 GENERAL SU 8,000 0 8,000 5,954.49 1,945.00 100.51  98.7%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

12460 0650 RECREATION 8,500 0 8,500 5,205.94 1,980.55 1,313.51 84.5%
0670 FOOD PRODUCTS|

12460 0670 FOOD PRODU 3,000 0 3,000 1,736.98 1,147.26 115.76  96.1%
0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM

12460 0762 EXPLORER P 9,000 0 9,000 6,595.00 2,405.00 .00 100.0%
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS]

12460 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 45

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hkpfmB0T5ZEiHjOcwKyxG0JPi6dG4dcWIfKCBG0Qjdteov25aQOfYIRpZgtAwsL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TE%2Bd3FHI0jNAnHvvPTwJezwhESIkAprdVd3AH14FRiT21D1m9hXHWf8UOcmrqD6B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpOt7Cnb55MgkemH6s6xP96E3t%2FLaQUl7YI5iSvoTN8n1VSEGF3AvLubxRRY5WyB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woQqFL3DChaccOW6HQqSKY448vxBX2SfLlZ3ALbRuDNO1BCe1Nf435cVRDTIj5vT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffpWrL1jVoeRovuDC5VSYK1dMLMkeP9%2FhwC8Mi6IeAbOQ9WGRp8bWls5jIaWT8ZQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHbPKKTIoKIP824TnL2sEsBRisRHLM%2FytFo1FJ9jp8LT0U5jTQAs9Ucns2oepJuE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yP2s0F0wy7x2lhGSvVRcXLoEI%2FAATo%2FXk%2BQlYfHM7WtX0hUStZceYPLayP1iOwW2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QL06vdiyZCzBY6nPbyLcUj6rQMvZcgWEoCJRfMHclFiSksf9FjFGdKw%2BHa7wjNlO

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

=

12461 0611 GENERAL SU 46,262 0 46,262 46,243.46 .00 18.54 100.0%
12461 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 2,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=)

=

12462 0740 VEHICLE RE 171,744 0 171,744 152,661.77 19,082.59 .00 100.0%
12462 0741 VEHICLE RE 27,000 5,000 32,000 24,750.00 7,250.00 .00 100.0%

[=]

[=)

=

12463 0506 CONFIDENTI 5,000 0 5,000 4,650.00 .00 350.00  93.0%
12463 0611 GENERAL SU 1,000 0 1,000 995.82 .00 4.18  99.6%

[=)

[=]

=y

2464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.

559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS

[=]

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 46
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Du5am3gU%2Fxx2c1dLRDdlN0Mbk9ZmjM03IsTYLPCnnu7o9KKKLCzEZnqgT8V2ZVhj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QveHIDcu7wPFDlQARCPMWNUXHqSl2H%2Bbv%2Fy7sCwUGWnArKyAnYXgEbYnWJtFVdfy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsfoF5Dv0j7OaPpqe5sZgaWi%2B%2F035qSckkdf8R2iYd6fID7pPURpk1h5MKJ%2BxlEB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=797neg8za5aTwkwHvYfKqsEUoX4eAqcHA655JEGgXGdr0rWzirY78sTuec9ObqHK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Km9vW%2F1%2BMbvFb5DDsIQm9FP%2FM0ia5NF1XXNt0twA0iL6W43c5nQ%2FWuJBX4o6NObx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BL65NcstA5vqhc4zCh3ryhKxaC4MM0n58zgU%2FEhdSuxp3zHRHXEB0%2BjPUjO%2B7GNU

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

24 POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12464 0559 TOWING 10,000 0 10,000 3,061.18 6,124.75 814.07 91.9%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

12464 0566 VEHICLE MA 7,000 19,000 26,000 13,036.08 6,582.45 6,381.11 75.5%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC

0719 RADAR EQUIPMEN

12465 0719 TRAFF EQPT 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
0755 SAFETY EQUIPMEN
12465 0755 SAFETY EQU 10,000 10,000 20,000 6,226.16 6,713.96 7,059.88 64.7%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH

0599 CASH MATCH

12491 0599 EXEC. MEM. 15,400 0 15,400 15,355.00 .00 45.00 99.7%

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,814,354 -1,667 18,812,687 14,869,133.81 258,131.62  3,685,421.90 80.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,814,354 -1,667 18,812,687 14,869,133.81 258,131.62 3,685,421.90

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 47

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wWVwNkmakc813sm2b9M12VrTQic%2BF%2FfLMMqH7oboS5Wue1SwBEvkJLIsHkLcyLn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igSS0M7pat15ZfO2k%2BX1FKe4D0kS3wL%2Bjl456zEPddFTueiQl30nZXUI%2FiUNoCWN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGacc2RLr3smzkTnlqA9pYVTMWd6Fuhi3UedREC4%2FjyFSM8ngixJu5yb7VsxJkX4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAn6FKwSQzpAVy38oCHWjD5dWFk8qyVs792j7h5mm7qQ8stmRD1jvBayYkeeMjy2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYsb56RorBzGh5lLYTrKq%2FlmDX2yxf3e%2BaiFLOefBFR5ZHXywRtYfvguEFcq7sAJ

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12501 0110 REGULAR SA 10,260,814  -103,489 10,157,325 3,179,817.20 .00 6,977,507.80 31.3%
0110H _HFD_CODE_ENFORCEMENT

12501 0110H HFD CODE E 25,000 0 25,000 19,333.22 .00 5,666.78  77.3%
0130 OVERTIME

12501 0130 OVERTIME 30,000 40,700 70,700 42,888.26 .00 27,811.74  60.7%

[=]

[=]

[«]

131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL|

12501 0131 SHIFT DIFF 78,280 0 78,280 61,303.44 .00 16,976.56  78.3%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIALJ

12501 0133 ACTING DIF 8,100 0 8,100 4,402.99 .00 3,697.01  54.4%
0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.]

12501 0135 PARAMEDIC/ 462,227 0 462,227 3,492.18 .00 458,734.82 . 8%
0136 _SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME

12501 0136 SUBSTITUTE 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 1,954,604.24 .00 545,395.76  78.2%
0138 FLSA OVERTIME|

12501 0138 GARCIA OVE 425,000 0 425,000 319,802.57 .00 105,197.43  75.2%
0140 _LONGEVITY]

12501 0140 LONGEVITY 237,215 0 237,215 220,149.05 .00 17,065.95  92.8%

[=)

[=]

[=]

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 48
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG9sUrsbpH81%2BtQUOoresgtSc29y3wwVVNHKSldn%2F1hcUSXihZdIfPshnwwq0KOa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kY8We3wm3ATQ7cgIwY%2FYDSMpLJkJ2q7A%2F2ek%2FhF2E6RM4HpK%2FKDblfkBwrsJ4Rn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6U1g7IQN2sBF9Lrin0q7YS4ouJLM4I4j3yWufj3tIy7DIzlGka2x1bh9YubJf3k
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DjU2HhK6AyE%2BGd%2FUVf6zI4uT1%2FK%2BXTkWcqCNSxXm6odrSka2duJMvjYyg6ilLv6e
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bc%2BEOdaw90vy7kCyoFPAGB3Ffnc8x%2BC%2Bz3UEXFJHMvAH339KzSY%2FTEeJJ7Bdnu4O
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7d1MxE%2BGccb%2B7Ef%2Bmx3Zrew3m6KL5f4U1MuUR2qWvw0SyCVMpPdXp50aFk6pCQTg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2L2hjg%2Bhrbulfjjle054u7Xzv5xuA3zvKhC81C8RcwECzxxr7fzOM%2BiDbFblbg2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTgwI1EijB4berat8VOuUmlv7vMAmchEVFb3lNAg9eLtQgua1MIxHTpcEkfCmVQo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8x%2BzndWhPOZ7PUfOW4XGZ5x5qRakjVRmRThXlrSp%2Bjfu7Hc2%2BU76l%2BWqisJ3kmrG

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12501 0150 HOLIDAY PA 972,382 0 972,382 695,512.41 .00 276,869.59  71.5%
0160 STAND-B

12501 0160 STAND-BY 3,120 0 3,120 2,580.00 .00 540.00 82.7%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

12501 0175 EDUCATION 10,350 200 10,550 10,550.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS|

12501 0240 PHYSICAL E 60,000 0 60,000 4,779.00 15,731.00 39,490.00 34.2%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

12501 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,250 0 1,250 1,130.50 .00 119.50  90.4%
0545 C-MED|

12501 0545 MED-COM 48,000 0 48,000 46,977.33 .00 1,022.67 97.9%
0612T TRAINING

12501 0612T TRAINING 25,000 0 25,000 4,178.17 .00 20,821.83 16.7%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12501 0672 UNIFORM PU 80,500 0 80,500 69,316.40 3,386.00 7,797.60  90.3%
0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE

12501 0673 UNIFORM ST 31,800 0 31,800 29,550.00 .00 2,250.00 92.9%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 49

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OERR5k68xDQoaP1SWBrx2YC7ox0d09FEXGH71O7Tb4glE1batoFO7gqsfxazPZyz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZkFTEy2dy1JeixEScb4Tsa7IGNVik%2B43iPrakzYU5z6fb8YNnpQ1mAu3ZNhZ12g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j222LgtQtjNf2WgTTmzuARkp19qWg3S%2Ba7xPLp4l%2F99xpsx9LPnh2jbgVocf72iF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ev9idSf7qF9DwruKE%2FiUqNjiO8x3RHf2Z7%2F%2BYEsv4mwtUHzO2VkriyS6k2VptIZJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKWVkRl%2FxhT7cz0iGgycEf8g%2FRC9u0cIku0fZ4WYcrMHrj7LHHNuBaNrBT9QlBkx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFuVPhIXlU6DVFuumSeVJ1yeHIghsjnqwBq%2BAH2HE8JTr0Oh1fggDC%2B0SShFA05R
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJiXSbhnRyIxccjeRRpJ9xLVzZIpo4VOq4rlLhU8pMcnSKiVVATvMSHA2tO5viWl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6SaP0fHOcINMUzcU77sQsHI%2FYPlUZhdE2tA3QZ83KtGGkWw7CRYDZBFrPwXUlio
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fm%2B59xUjJCapb%2BtX8A5tlefnfECqrhsRwftL9qdznFDE6HTFwE9F1dHqTTQLMa2O

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

12501 0718 BOOKS, MAP 500 0 500 321.15 .00 178.85  64.2%
12501 0942 STIPEND 0 0 0 1,730.76 .00 -1,730.76 100.0%
12501 9953 TR OUT 0 0 0 901,631.00 .00 -901,631.00 100.0%

[=]

[t

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.

640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP)

[=]

12533 0640 BLDG/GROUN 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 . 0%

12553 FIRE TRAINING

12553 0590 PROFESSION 4,000 0 4,000 225.00 .00 3,775.00  5.6%
0612T TRAINING

12553 0612T TRAINING 140,600 0 140,600 77,722.04 8,550.68 54,327.28  61.4%
0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12553 0616 EDUCATIONA 500 0 500 446.00 .00 54.00 89.2%
0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS|

12553 0718 BOOKS, MAP 2,000 0 2,000 271.42 .00 1,728.58  13.6%
Report generated: 2%5345025 11:16 Page 50

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gb9hledod6S5sxA7wUQhEu%2BgQMCIQb0ilbNTsnIitg6Vy0aUdLxI6YqR5xDmlKoE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Fs1nstmO5%2F%2F2WFOA0wSdW0lwweo5RsDbGoklyicjw3yMRWJ92USTlQ%2BAVTn8hQe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWp5C8aRWWfJnS14vot2V4q4vw4yYNYuZ7XQx9Fz2ufm6QHG5HhhrrHYk6eEBIKh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQaPpr6UTS8fIN%2F2sodhGbSBXfu3IJlC09GhtbAvvzbGrvtwpcznIRmAaOrAlyBT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeIHU%2B0%2F40QRfhTwLHLi8xM%2FMGCKo13z2KrPaBQOtqBuFArbR8EZpXbZTFcPOOz%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BnEk7dhv%2BUtpPa9A10sJYE2LfCMGTK5fI9wjHRLVkITmElZb8Xvc0IKNcCe86M1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fx%2BkSKZYOhpAWE1dbrSSH%2Flt4IrsIUnWHkLJi9IPtdFP3LAHr1pZG4s9l1sxcY6v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kNCNGFRYw218z5OeHjhNG3Uc6YS8rBkcMZCoEK5FH8xkIn28y88VpMdPA2Dx88Ly

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS
0571 RADIO REPAIRS]
12559 0571 RADIO REPA 1,200 0 1,200 177.70 104.85 917.45  23.5%

[=)

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE]
561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER
12564 0561 REPAIRS-FI 2,800 0 2,800 534.75 .00 2,265.25 19.1%

[=)

[=]

626 LUBRICANTS|

12564 0626 LUBRICANTS 6,500 0 6,500 4,447.33 2,052.67 .00 100.0%
0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS

12564 0632 TIRES/TUBE 22,000 0 22,000 21,719.51 220.72 59.77  99.7%
0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.]

12564 0635 REP/MAINT 149,500 62,589 212,089 158,839.50 45,353.74 7,895.76  96.3%

[=]

[=]

12567 FIRE FIGHTING
12567 0572 FIRE HYDRA 3,150 0 3,150 400.45 2,742.00 7.55  99.8%

[=)

[=]

611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12567 0611 GENERAL SU 110,000 0 110,000 96,908.23 11,803.61 1,288.16  98.8%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 51
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XKS5v0YqGavfCOy8DsQ7iAg0OWwCESmHoJB7gGzj8BJlV0%2FaCkuHCt53kxMmmwkL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wu7FpC%2BzcHss8iezYLs3BqooW9y923Qm%2Bq3S72VxrQ3JSYIuoHZmZneCbjIXkoYs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9MVUGQWHC%2FDt3f2TyXtBmP6IPbRZr0golbVsGpNxkd0shQlAn1H802APmk4qIm1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWVMetQjiY1wEhmZyq6CE5Gah5Mwh5Qr0nE%2FkTPxG5stMiJwMkaj%2FXvFnKutXfuU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQttJdebtAPcpKEcQfcL9b%2B9v%2FwICx3qZATfcWn%2BL3FWtt9cCHj6p1zSSEJuvWiQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nk38xZMlsCzuQa6m%2FmkZ%2FbBLiKlvbhX2yUOU%2BFhf5EwCrxu694LvmQficAJQUqNV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVt8zdHSHAYN33Kvwru4DzStmURNBC%2B46IUgqe6p36ZOtB3pOEGMlwNVoPc%2BBnSB

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

12567 0690 SAFETY SUP 12,500 0 12,500 -8,760.92 12,178.90 9,082.02 27.3%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.

[=]

616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL]

12568 0616 EDUCATIONA 7,400 0 7,400 3,317.40 .00 4,082.60 44.8%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE
710 OFFICE EQUIPMEN
12569 0710 PROT.EQUIP 15,000 0 15,000 2,077.29 .00 12,922.71 13.8%

[=]

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12570 0611 GENERAL SU 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 . 0%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER|

12570 0680 MEDICAL SU 100,000 0 100,000 81,383.73 12,072.29 6,543.98 93.5%
0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

12570 0720 LABORATORY 19,400 0 19,400 3,746.80 3,877.70 11,775.50 39.3%
0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMEN

12570 0730 MECHANICAL 700 0 700 .00 450.00 250.00 64.3%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 52

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rUUMQwf59Fsqy3etMYIH4XtwHOLguEWg%2FsrM8lgge1Au5CehpHgRIv5vDdhlevN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BYmhnkH488O4a1oHZW4mLJFS3hxXM3vkeURgt7OwGqDrPW7GIBYJ9avctmZYJCy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oFVVk0d7qGZw%2FYHUszBw3SxMOJi00OfaRpb0aQQ1Yg7c3rU%2BwHvTtWXDeRNAsNW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mrr29c0NXI4ilVI3G78ftQUylGfwIB7H%2F3bwsi%2B8nk6tsZEyTEiRXxbQN%2FFtjyHA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BJDtWcFXpSQjW6akkz5AQXIX5jBeJtQaClsGouOjvPtM3YMyDdMv0IQcGsTScQ3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKoVBCdJziaY9MdCuTZlU1MFib%2BdxIOLWyWM2MyZnSJRQoBqrd8yA%2B4VWPAMoOhk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xzZlrC%2F862X6OHucZWF5EM9OfPwy7Ls10g7UdSfWIJFQHpIVSNoX5jAEQzyf%2F7t

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
2

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING

12570 0788 SOFTWARE 49,000 0 49,000 46,312.55 .00 2,687.45  94.5%
6122 MOBILE DATA

12570 6122 MOBILE 19,364 0 19,364 10,228.05 808.56 8,327.39  57.0%

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION
0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.
12571 0645 HOUSEKEEPI 10,000 0 10,000 7,852.75 1,396.42 750.83  92.5%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL

12572 0611 GENERAL SU 700 0 700 .00 546.99 153.01 78.1%

12572 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 300 0 300 262.37 .00 37.63 87.5%

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,937,352 0 15,937,352 8,082,161.82 121,276.13 7,733,914.05 51.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,937,352 0 15,937,352 8,082,161.82 121,276.13 7,733,914.05

Report generated: 2%5345025 11:16 Page 53

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiLxBoVqIrY%2BWDAHmOeN7znYK6uiFTU3oYKVjL11ALrpuZ3xulILYEgCY%2FcThxHN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1ma%2BVu5LCwc73QFp1MNE5RE%2B3iV7Vi163LhQHkVT6g6b3TeQPpGHHdx%2BACSwELF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeyAYhvCrGeLV4x2JOAhEux13QGZ8fJIO5tr%2Beghyz4sjNUxQGcGY5rU8tNx6p43
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n4D1J2GGyHPEg0VH4y4Uw0UDBdnsjK6wXw5i02cTSq5ekOz5BH7mWiVCOmI9KwDr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n61hsEsUg4x411QD5dZTtOk2hZKgDOd5AbYRzjiyzNSkfu%2FOr%2B9Jp3pj%2Fj%2B%2FHgo4

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
26 BUILDING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

=

2601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

12601 0110 REGULAR SA 533,708 0 533,708 439,190.69 .00 94,517.31 82.3%

0130 OVERTIME

12601 0130 OVERTIME 29,000 0 29,000 17,536.17 .00 11,463.83 60.5%

12601 0140 LONGEVITY 1,020 0 1,020 1,020.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

12601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,300 1,400 4,700 3,906.25 9.25 784.50  83.3%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12601 0610 OFFICE SUP 2,000 2,000 4,000 1,933.06 23.99 2,042.95 48.9%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12601 0672 UNIFORM PU 2,400 0 2,400 2,400.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

12601 0718 BOOKS, MAP 3,400 -3,400 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%

0942 STIPEND)

12601 0942 STIPEND 10,000 0 10,000 8,269.33 .00 1,730.67 82.7%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 584,828 0 584,828 474,255.50 33.24 110,539.26  81.1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 584,828 0 584,828 474,255.50 33.24 110,539.26
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 54

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czwEtl9pTtiSzpIVRAFBbt4qP6x3nvP8j5xPssvoY%2FuE0yfb5QYaUFHIblel%2FsJe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PBSza5i%2BnI9QAHupEdBzdl9R%2BRf7mJp8Ja3guGUd9DNLADHVpc6YfNZ7rHi0VHzH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMJKztNBLYbAEFny2YBZ7W0ngI7C0zvrjqGar7k5xDIIN%2F753G5d9tYCTdhgKnFh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGfCi53qeydVosPMU74PFIA4Li9OXqatEyIdGl7ZQ4qLcjwNSV9Yqq51gc1IVRDU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVzII4oQxzIG0Q8I0d9E9e6AghpMZ56ADfI%2FSQqMJ0ZZCQUdN87BLar17wzzmYV8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARmnS5mBjsHQcF9TukOTlrCegG06XJCJRwIQU%2FbJcl%2B5NGoANDc8WcegDY09GJ0S
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGz9jD8x23Au5m%2Fp0op%2BT%2Fm3MZfNKp%2FONe3HxelKzOV%2BZpkL4WO1IH6gNDyUW5JM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeBWYTLmdTS9m3Xdvtc%2B0DmBeUCnAWcuGj756feOfwSXYS3spLOhTwUGo3QaIK0R

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
29

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION

110 SALARIES

[=]

12901 0110 REGULAR SA 258,693 0 258,693 210,440.24 .00 48,252.76  81.3%
0130 OVERTIME
12901 0130 OVERTIME 20,000 0 20,000 12,804.57 .00 7,195.43  64.0%
0140 _LONGEVITY]
12901 0140 LONGEVITY 1,070 0 1,070 1,020.00 .00 50.00  95.3%

[=]

[=]

[«]

170 MEAL ALLOWANCE

12901 0170 MEAL ALLOW 75 0 75 .00 .00 75.00 .0%
12901 0549 LINE PAINT 15,000 0 15,000 13,620.00 1,380.00 .00 100.0%
12901 0549T TRAF CALMN 300,000 -5,000 295,000 2,622.52 .00 292,377.48 . 9%
12901 0583 HEAVY EQUI 3,000 0 3,000 2,021.00 .00 979.00  67.4%
12901 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 0 5,000 3,616.72 132.72 1,250.56  75.0%

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

610 OFFICE SUPPLIES

12901 0610 OFFICE SUP 250 0 250 259.37 .00 -9.37 103.7%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 55
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFp4Ycc%2F7p2ILwlGzcF4fyWtaj4aTyJzaoJYwHUpAOLfo6V0nb5MK4gSU%2FrbxMmT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRJQxfq8ORxF8APhhFBGOyClUY7EbgiAkGPJEArtB3akoK8FLEuoCt0sbYLkVBiX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzoLtFVHeugDX3VLnEisfV%2FEpCc0FzrD4LQYCm8DG8kLerf%2FqjnVaOohoNBZTbAH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WIroqDwnuVnDY%2F4mELjOvgw8rHXDWCqTjQS3c0S04ShplOnwJR6y2GWpFHsamDq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o65KqVoQu1ivWPlHkkdL6irqh7mOdaFpn%2FOHQR1WUxMwHug%2FgUaTXmKLHPZOwkuw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UmP6BR%2B0xyUhPip4X02qq%2F5U8zWdSwvCvIz5Ii2K6%2FCS2Zi50fiI4oYXliMW5t9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwiYJcHqhmOCL3XkLBRsBJHqe%2ByB8ji88IzsSwttfmC1EkZX95izoI6rlEXqEiDn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu96YqVX4A004j%2FdCXDgUi2gMYmDFl3d7f%2B1YbpFjr8nb844QD3MoPZe9wgMFJ8i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GC3%2BIodtgQFhVfz93JBTKZ%2F6pai2jU8T%2B0ZDZohiq8xYDIKfvmAkypcxsyGBaUKE

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
29

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.

12901 0661 TRAFFIC SI 10,000 0 10,000 9,327.95 387.00 285.05 97.1%
0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS|

12901 0662 TRAFFIC SI 10,000 0 10,000 8,727.06 .00 1,272.94  87.3%
0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS

12901 0666 BUS SHELTE 7,500 0 7,500 4,775.00 .00 2,725.00 63.7%

0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.

12901 0666A BUS S MAIN 8,000 5,000 13,000 7,451.06 4,861.44 687.50  94.7%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

12901 0672 UNIFORM PU 1,050 0 1,050 1,050.00 .00 .00 100.0%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES|

12901 0690 SAFETY SUP 3,500 0 3,500 3,488.82 .00 11.18  99.7%

0942 STIPEND

12901 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 12,403.78 .00 2,596.22  82.7%
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 658,138 0 658,138 293,628.09 6,761.16 357,748.75  45.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES 658,138 0 658,138 293,628.09 6,761.16 357,748.75
Report generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 56

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hb7pWyp4eOcx4ngFDoT3gnNDVKLOjD30%2BE%2FxauOhtw9jNsUv9lmzHo7yf3Gg%2BFUy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaRzw6jWEUmhwIP03kWQR3gW9c9CNWUpLkBFgzVAmHgfp5%2Bk5nFUA7JRalKROCug
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RcB26oRrHiZ%2BLVdV3H6WYq7DguRZwhgpqUwC%2Bt1iCaliiWzGH4IaHPtyEzHxQXR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCBKEa5TsceF%2B2H3Omq%2BSCnPjkNsgtIh1mb9MO4kW33OX0Xp2Fdnrg1VRAFPzCVU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2HlPS14XjOxmzZDfA9E1oxRs%2BDa6L2wyQOpsqWClH4A7FdOvxc0gwPjiE7PXZ9f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2Bxiu9ueqYlZ%2FP%2F2Qib%2F3v5o%2FQymt4uGo1E3yZWSsKHXtyUREa%2BR3OYoIxyOaVUF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAIXlu85vJsEzwcNzjTwWr51p5zSZwEr55aZw5Oj%2FmANKIqRbvt%2BauCgGmWkxWT3

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.

0110 SALARIES]

13001 0110 REGULAR SA 5,690,884 0 5,690,884 2,127,356.64 .00 3,563,527.36 37.4%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13001 0120 TEMPORARY 250,000 0 250,000 186,908.96 .00 63,091.04 74.8%
0130 OVERTIME

13001 0130 OVERTIME 350,000 0 350,000 332,732.99 .00 17,267.01  95.1%
0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL

13001 0133 ACTING DIF 36,000 0 36,000 24,533.03 .00 11,466.97 68.1%
13001 0140 LONGEVITY 54,808 0 54,808 45,569.53 .00 9,238.47 83.1%
0160 STAND-B

13001 0160 STAND-BY 98,177 0 98,177 96,412.68 .00 1,764.32 98.2%
0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE

13001 0170 MEAL ALLOW 750 0 750 42.70 .00 707.30 5.7%
0445 ALARM FEES

13001 0445 ALARM FEE 14,000 0 14,000 11,531.31 703.00 1,765.69 87.4%
0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE]

13001 0517 PROPERTY M 6,500 0 6,500 1,205.39 1,024.60 4,270.01  34.3%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 57

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xu1uLj7rRXAYM7jBbpvcXKWxt16hMDLVlfLBrAl%2FQsY0VyQShuDstVhJefIz1G%2Fm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0gUI4%2Fl6pydoWTdBy%2BE%2FVF4XPGqoo9hyWX6RdZFo5ySjykQlMbUo51xF0JrNZHW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heheW3wjCEX3XGcLxiB0X0q%2FUEc99c9Qt3rY7lOh%2FR51bC2v2nyEr%2BIqL2zXegRZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ZVfJPiPpJlUOiJBR80WipksImRSg3X6GpBLsErSEkD4TMwt%2BRc35pwssNvNRV2i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSHfAL6cT8qEG4B%2FAFu5he9YkrCLVMoMUDSuesmSsXWzpMip6kXaYTDmo0iBSagi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wu52c7w1PccafmNUVwiP0tIkRMJjR75r%2F8Q63NdL4RYvVd71YJ6ffJjejHYDEk3t
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxE4rgPincKJLqsju%2F5oECqquNc%2FMba5qaurEhrb3doxy1HLOqXk3aCOigQQ7AYe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Z1X5tj9GISf54FCt5OQcxcUZST8IyfDty93lJ8pI02Yh9GL5q5YhCscXt7bdKSH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymmSAVkgh5QP%2BX2bQ5yrwvLusnbhWor30qKETnSVmVSn2ZQ7hUHNmCRF42uXY9ez

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13001 0541 DUES/SUBSC 6,000 0 6,000 4,038.00 .00 1,962.00 67.3%
0546 TRANSFER STATION

13001 0546 TRAN STA 250,000 0 250,000 187,432.20 41,965.34 20,602.46 91.8%
0551 TIPPING FEES]

13001 0551 TIP FEES 2,137,451 0o 2,137,451 1,471,999.87 597,087.54 68,363.59  96.8%
13001 0556 RENTAL - E 5,000 0 5,000 1,679.77 404.23 2,916.00 41.7%
0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS]

13001 0563 WAST REM. 2,696,455 0 2,696,455 2,022,345.00 674,109.96 .04 100.0%
0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP|

13001 0563A BULK 315,640 0 315,640 264,820.00 50,820.00 .00 100.0%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13001 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 8,988.60 4,831.00 1,180.40 92.1%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13001 0672 UNIFORM PU 50,000 0 50,000 34,881.70 1,631.30 13,487.00 73.0%
0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES

13001 0690 SAFETY SUP 3,000 0 3,000 1,424.59 .00 1,575.41  47.5%
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 58

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKxo%2FEiNx58vsF01JCpP63FHaaPKlbEg5YJF3eCZmv%2BBy6UYIuJM0b%2FLqITJzug6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qhr65sQUB3rjw5DyKCyXoPFXIWNGOVl8R%2F5Nlvhm4nH%2BuVeTkhU5p6qx5jTn3PSl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnJOirAmNMEmahz59yqeOyyvVDT5kzHFGt4V7aYDgREbTrmZ0v%2FtEjjVymA4GbR1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FkHIIahhzZly8k%2FjuMpmG%2FP%2B5%2FJoSclbkhuIgNcls8srdoyWxCmxu7N2ZRub3WP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MI8ey6wzvuAQjoLx6YwZcKsBnB99xjc0AJN6aCmYCgQdXU%2ByGS2KLhP%2BMikxCtK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qatXcr3YbgwKbZMtTB%2FcEUOAdErBNMvHj3%2FKzTBtJjbOjFLoWY0Ype%2Bd3%2F3MQEV9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zsq2ZBIzsHCCiU%2FOFKGCRH4ll8mBID%2BxqmFJUR3rDHI6s6Zd0H77gDWn%2Fuhz04PI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UajXNdP6pY8WGgHSAhJgdzt3RWZGedJnPM%2FfbkNQDyIbdYx8dfljb01vp2tZXhcG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jsljiSOTjKyTqqLBnE0jC9JQOhi6hTYavHBV8nVNwPKMnUYIYpxLd5BCeoVaiv%2BW

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

3953 RECYCLING TOTERS]
13001 3953 RECY TOTER 320,000 -40,000 280,000 117,714.00 .00 162,286.00  42.0%

13075 _PUB. WORKS_STREETS/BRDGS .|

0165 SNOW_REMOVAL]

13075 0165 SNOW REMOV 255,000 0 255,000 311,639.83 .00 -56,639.83 122.2%
0620 ROAD_MAINT. SUPPLIES

13075 0620 ROAD MAINT 26,000 0 26,000 13,559.40 6,824.46 5,616.14  78.4%

[=)

[=]

[=]

696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP

13075 0696 SNOW REMOV 276,338 0 276,338 252,555.49 13,435.20 10,347.31  96.3%

13076 _PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS

0166_LEAF_REMOVAL]

13076 0166 LEAF REMOV 220,000 0 220,000 213,611.30 .00 6,388.70  97.1%
0576E _PARKS _SPECIAL _EVENTS

13076 0576E PARKS SPEC 20,000 0 20,000 10,814.39 .00 9,185.61  54.1%
0578 FIELD RENOVATION

13076 0578 FIELD RENO 14,000 0 14,000 8,368.96 2,728.80 2,902.24  79.3%

[=]

[=)

[=]

[=)

578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE]

13076 0578B FARM. CANA 6,000 0 6,000 3,656.04 650.03 1,693.93 71.8%

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 59
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rEkhXotuVR2878srOV6mm3XwYQiQuvkvO9igu8oOECfMJLMgrRExVRHHLARUYZ%2Fo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9CLrnzwh2fPmk6NtGLZk1FDJyi5KWGXZdP%2FJ%2F2X3YSy%2FV%2F9oPfobtlTtf9GP1sl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6Yo%2FCUxXLnk%2B2Yv1mN9UxZfmeQiuafSIfX9GcDX33VS1dVy5ro7XFLwA0wn%2BInF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FpfZ963hnCJswRiuw5RpMGZlUcpqpVKlvkqHDx5N8lCKz7w61BJppZskFcGA%2F%2FzR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNTFaVdCJKhKQga5wOY6Jp0TZ9yJsYfYJB7kX45iLaklT684yGDaqwCNsPjH8ENV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZOEAVUSYacoHm1U5WAPm6B2h%2FHCwSscO8ONpcrfqgYljTncq1LBlVFimS5NxQlW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdfpT4BVzZv2%2FvQ7NZ6Jv7E6fiHq7O%2Fmi5kCPTMOILHBH5aynIw9kEImmpQ9%2Fmu%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZNf7PPxBVgDramuZi%2BZ7dIA%2BezUrHkfDZTFPUUPRDXdcOkU9Akm4xFVXtVUCPAP

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

[=]

590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

13076 0590 PROFESSION 45,000 0 45,000 41,499.57 3,273.30 227.13  99.5%
0667 INVENTORY]

13076 0667 HORT.SPPLS 11,000 0 11,000 6,317.11 2,822.09 1,860.80  83.1%

[=]

[=]

691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP|

13076 0691 PRK MAINT. 7,000 0 7,000 2,799.01 4,109.99 91.00 98.7%

[=]

693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP

13076 0693 TREE STUMP 1,200 0 1,200 1,200.00 .00 .00 100.0%
695 PARK MAINTENANCE

[=]

13076 0695 PRKWY/TREE 6,000 0 6,000 2,834.72 .00 3,165.28  47.2%

[=]

727 COMMUNITY GARDEN

13076 0727 COMM GARD. 3,000 0 3,000 1,168.40 581.60 1,250.00 58.3%

[=]

770 RECREATION EQUIPMEN

13076 0770 RECREATION 6,000 0 6,000 5,282.91 360.80 356.29 94.1%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.
13077 0565 SEWER MAIN 8,000 0 8,000 2,048.20 2,908.73 3,043.07 62.0%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 60

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDRvi%2Fs3621pTqNta5IPeJsGB1TmW4jjK6P%2BiPbE%2B0Js3eXtt7lg%2FYk1SMed5KTt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXJsxidU2k5vYeojMxwG%2BE0PxSNznOwnjUQeDMJggGhglMm%2FHoE%2FTORLVpyVanGQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMvcRFRIU%2B8YWD6d5ZB5K9tZ%2FziNczwsqRCq2sS8rxwAHD%2BYXKCLUeGKEemO%2BT0m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQVf2tuuK4dwReZACIcaGPafvzltmvup8tz0zuYbxVO7pxYvvThxttFMSuWRpj0q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6yMYd4b1S28fGxLk8%2FQFLMDMVlRa3VWExTf%2FpdOH0bhmTv0L%2B89elJjn9NDC9vbL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LI2CSb4%2FUO63WmUjW6AXH0Lc%2F6HfqmukGsU6oY%2FOzgXjzHBShQQ8xR1K%2FgU3DLwv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3MqmraxeFfhyrLBw8QqOmBOghnuyMsATRuEf69BHJP15lCML%2ByXHk0%2BMNzWnpLG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=radzYXIvSK1XuR4X15fAwQtiIHpcSKeQ2AdRCYhDGo5nGdkQpEqQ%2BHGr6LXKaKMp

TOWN OF HAMDEN » \EE::.__,&_ "% Munis
‘ e e e < . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS

0561 EQUIPMENT REPATIRS-OTHER|

13079 0561 EQUIPMENT 16,000 0 16,000 11,794.11 3,561.11 644.78  96.0%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13079 0640 BLDG/GROUN 250,000 10,000 260,000 195,012.26 62,681.67 2,306.07 99.1%
0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES

13079 0646 SANITARY & 28,000 0 28,000 17,533.66 6,111.13 4,355.21 84.4%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.

0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS

13080 0992E BR EQUIP 4,000 0 4,000 1,573.00 733.94 1,693.06 57.7%
0992F BROOKSVALE ANIMAL FEED)

13080 0992F AN FEED 8,000 0 8,000 5,876.31 2,017.24 106.45 98.7%
0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAIN

13080 0992G BR GRND MA 10,000 0 10,000 5,955.67 2,295.70 1,748.63  82.5%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI]
13081 0525 TIRE REPAI 84,000 0 84,000 57,833.96 15,000.00 11,166.04  86.7%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁéég{gOZS 11:16 Page 61

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2rCkk7fFFAIfxH8ILbxVEXGptAZ24SHRsxcQo7oUJFlVySeTCM3cb5iB66uxJvU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRCnJTJRVQDK8Z%2BRFVCGl2k2ttmnQarcz5SQOvQpf0cW6vvPvCCUOj0YyXapbRGZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U58OEEtg9ts5xHWjGRS8UoSw0HM%2FoZg0sBPFcqKM6OAK44U6qiEL62YhJdzVYx8Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvPeFVsT2hh%2BBKY6L0gxgLki6AdC5VumTuRcThEtTxvAry0VVPP2fGethMUZR2xJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RE1%2BKQ%2Br54rEpDDnuOrJljeqCghFA1RUxrfnIaL1wcnReedVh%2BPqO8AVzcsE%2FOAF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTOcw3smAfzvJhfawWIsTlIAYB%2FNuj8rhKmQhBLjP4%2BXqvxXIZwVrK8GLLTbaMIk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TYpg4PViHNpq1qpl1%2FS8jgbum2W%2Fo4xjCCAut1xZP4cpfJVup4EN7bLMYO93KEW

TOWN OF HAMDEN NS *% Munis

L4 . atyler erp solution

YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
30

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS

13081 0527 SNOW REL. 10,000 0 10,000 2,485.50 2,214.50 5,300.00 47.0%

13081 0562 VEHICLE RE 250,000 30,000 280,000 194,199.39 78,436.09 7,364.52  97.4%

13081 0566 VEHICLE MA 160,000 0 160,000 72,778.98 41,586.86 45,634.16  71.5%

13081 0585 HAZ WASTE 46,000 0 46,000 .00 .00 46,000.00 . 0%

0626 LUBRICANTS

13081 0626 LUBRICANTS 24,000 0 24,000 8,589.72 2,296.70 13,113.58 45.4%

0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL

13081 0683 ANT MEM 12,500 0 12,500 .00 .00 12,500.00 . 0%

0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE]

13081 0694 TOOL ALLOW 2,800 0 2,800 2,800.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,109,503 0 14,109,503 8,395,404.85 1,627,206.91 4,086,891.24 71.0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,109,503 0 14,109,503 8,395,404.85 1,627,206.91 4,086,891.24
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 62

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJN0Xr9ER2PtSVwuhJduC2LeM9L5GKrXnlDfZFx0qE0vF42Nf63XbYk0J3C4HN7r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWwL7NayUWKTTedUKj5c07ctnRWdZglv6gAhDVxcII3kTacDLtR2j%2F0LKF59A64m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0O2K3Ts1eYcpliyuVXfu2PfJvaH%2BXB6LtliAuI1eQJIqYg%2BA1XVvE%2BAmYk9t09w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTuwtk9enScazisn5j%2BqUXoHPnITdZMik1uYKqW0Wbsf8XKpBKFQt8uuqIa9%2Fk2r
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4pxsxLSyDIqJA%2B5y8yzYLlT1McB03to%2FuOHLn3AskjmmZvUvrxegVCN3%2BTiZltJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSzeT9jtJ1SDibKngZK5FM%2Bgx0wgRTxosLofaAYM7X7x%2ByFb1%2BPJxPlILi%2Bk8Occ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8M9ZxYAA9vIIAOAPOrPRhg754%2Fq%2BbSN9zeYhnaG3AtOcgr6QKkMQsEj%2BMNjJnoh

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
32

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET USED

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.

[=]

110 SALARIES

13201 0110 REGULAR SA 646,757 -230 646,527 492,496.45 .00 154,030.55  76.2%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES

13201 0120 TEMPORARY 35,000 0 35,000 21,000.00 .00 14,000.00  60.0%
0130 OVERTIME

13201 0130 OVERTIME 0 230 230 226.47 .00 3.53  98.5%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13201 0140 LONGEVITY 1,840 0 1,840 1,840.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE]

13201 0175 EDUCATION 1,500 0 1,500 279.00 .00 1,221.00 18.6%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13201 0541 DUES/SUBSC 1,750 0 1,750 1,620.00 .00 130.00  92.6%
0590 _PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13201 0590 PROFESSION 35,000 0 35,000 17,878.30 12,250.00 4,871.70  86.1%
0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES]

13201 0613 ENG SPPLS 2,600 0 2,600 534.10 715.94 1,349.96  48.1%
0672 UNIFORM _PURCHASE ALLOW

13201 0672 UNIFORM PU 600 0 600 400.00 .00 200.00  66.7%

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=]

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 63
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjR8RptcYKMnT7LURHwj3dfbZo86DlcmVq8cNTm64Q%2FNVyor53iVYnoHMNQCqECw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kV45cFkyZQo9rvguXceeuU2BR8FauQajpSof87W89zFkWPGoXnmuhg8AF3FFEeD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvHhl6aCGvQ%2FCiYsm%2FNG2QY0yx73Yw3eG0MuT%2B37lH1jvMoDKSdY5MdPrIIganjR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQ11WPNNhZMmQvIgqBOObie80iDBUYN3w0hG2GufEtebqxfyiysseH2Fg7L1h8qn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9qyOl4Bkg%2FYGxtELiyGKgeCwDbAWZ%2BV0iMVI3liJPa076Fdeh5BI3QHYWDWED4E
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIS%2Bh3YDFDYGMwSkcgca6%2FbEqcUP0MymtiukNDT5xisYNAAIjTYGWwK5doCIhD3T
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCTrpBW2PewYfC5or6ioFAafopU0WT%2F68EkNHZK4RsHylWZWjTA3DciPO8QQA1SI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y3aGGJXgKDCBQMIQksTAGOulOi82Ge041taOMeb6T%2FH6FDxotx2P4%2FRc1o1FLCB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QXTQk0qSnWEWQ%2FDXlnJ6iDZgAPJ94X%2BJ3p%2Bu9DaZz59F2p8C8bfOYl0efzt30ta

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
32

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0942 STIPEND

13201 0942 STIPEND 15,000 0 15,000 12,403.78 .00 2,596.22 82.7%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 740,047 0 740,047 548,678.10 12,965.94 178,402.96 75.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 740,047 0 740,047 548,678.10 12,965.94 178,402.96
d: :
Sgg?:t generate 2245345025 11:16 Page 64

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0Kszbula4Q9n3D42d3Hqhin4Y579IuiD3Y9XHcPt%2BQ4mRFdOBJVwUNEAJgeUMs0

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

34 MENTAL HEALTH APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.
9034 HMH SERVICES]

13401 9034 CLIF BEERS 132,000 0 132,000 .00 .00 132,000.00 . 0%
9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID

13401 9034m cCl1iff Beer 50,000 0 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 . 0%
9036 YALE CHILD STUD

13401 9036 YALE CHILD 58,000 0 58,000 .00 .00 58,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 0 240,000 .00 .00 240,000.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 240,000 0 240,000 .00 .00 240,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 65

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjLs90UwuRaSnWyJCVhNSKfhjOCvC6nK1xusfpo2ZQyrMb%2Fqo6D3cze7yu63QRsa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWql39LjF0z7rvex9BKD3IR7Qipqbefez%2FGy%2BpmpSecK7NwVanOTidj2Ru9MMXGT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8ssaMXRy7YEuDRn%2BWDLbxQLucNNw5%2BIY%2FRFr%2F5xIeHmIwlUnm76DyEluw5s37Bs

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION

0110 SALARIES

13601 0110 REGULAR SA 2,020,357 -4,000 2,016,357 1,505,540.76 .00 510,816.24 74.7%
0130 OVERTIME

13601 0130 OVERTIME 8,000 3,990 11,990 7,695.29 .00 4,294.71  64.2%
0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL

13601 0134 PAY DIFFER 13,000 0 13,000 11,911.40 .00 1,088.60 91.6%
13601 0140 LONGEVITY 15,020 0 15,020 7,855.00 .00 7,165.00 52.3%
0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE

13601 0175 EDUCATION 1,000 0 1,000 500.00 .00 500.00 50.0%
0310 MILEAGE

13601 0310 MILEAGE 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

13601 0515 PRINTING/C 13,000 0 13,000 10,153.97 1,290.91 1,555.12 88.0%
0518 BINDING

13601 0518 BINDING 200 -200 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS|

13601 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,158 0 3,158 2,805.50 .00 352.50 88.8%
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 66

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJrpQOz6Ms%2B2poWHXFl9AihRk6QL9gJdGRF7%2ByoenSO3I72iXZqZHyZ6lfB%2BWJyp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXxqoTRxhmq8sqeVRqG4shD0aXtYLbvsBNZGtOOg1tqX%2FgsKBAtOB8cOxREhvFtW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpFUZqW94CCzA4hgFWp27tR6PZXyCC%2FzCt4EDFKstuXOzI4iYPamqaO82b1igFRt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B6gH55EhWFDv4%2FCPlFrBOCKUR5jPJPg4etVyfBjW5l4BxWPjMOfYLdISd1VaQ6MT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrTvg%2B6JikfD%2Fbig9IUMi9XH57%2BspdGyHiUAIuM1C0ljzHaR3E0VAeMwZKKB2ciA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWXY2LN0Hi9b%2BbiXCxPQajIXFK%2BgMcJFJYrZp2cCL12CrYoql1Su%2BeJgnAnq0OJv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9ct8JU1HQI0Ap8f34avo9NTpdT%2FZHmbd9r4Bl3rWhC3EPeozAo0YZyoRuafFT%2Ft
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPE3ohOMsbFebz7XW0aVnCCbcAZnp3gFlBZTRegNW12JoNrtN3NKQIY2CJIK3bfl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mW3Uuflpt8dudXLM2rL3fkrPMZAXhcfIVSyxhOC0Qjv%2BqoURvyKT5ZgV6LAyY3jt

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.

13601 0575 EQUIPMENT 1,900 -900 1,000 803.59 .00 196.41  80.4%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13601 0590 PROFESSION 1,850 1,510 3,360 1,101.25 895.85 1,362.90 59.4%
0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP|

13601 0640 BLDG/GROUN 933 0 933 .00 432.59 500.41 46.4%
0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES

13601 0650 RECREATION 4,100 0 4,100 2,408.75 .00 1,691.25 58.8%
0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.

13601 0664 LIBRARY PR 17,000 -400 16,600 13,958.57 2,201.38 440.05  97.3%
0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLO

13601 0672 UNIFORM PU 750 0 750 726.00 .00 24.00 96.8%
0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER]

13601 0680 MEDICAL SU 50 0 50 48.93 .00 1.07 97.9%
0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS

13601 0715 LIBRARY MA 250,000 0 250,000 191,994.27 21,319.79 36,685.94  85.3%
0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS

13601 0784 GENERAL EQ 2,000 0 2,000 1,757.71 .00 242.29  87.9%
Sgg?:t generated: gﬁéég{iozs 11:16 Page 67

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOHgi%2B89OlJ6PMiEqVSAom4BI8k8N11oZS7HCO3phRXXytN8L8sPWZSCgcxasL34
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKnkf5Cw7rLZe2VU8l1CWSFbAYiPNGuIcNRX%2FmFWJwRRtn5yS620HyNpsGBmsEbV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxw2SjnI5zy0X6LsuuZNZEV7SHKkwu93E56IXm6o4WlyJTHz0qSCMdTPMzzaBEZ%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3Qkk87AeaeaB9Vf1YxB%2Bw%2B64iQLBBEA2mV8ZT%2Ff2s2AA8M1%2F4v9RW6jjQd93zdy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDw68q73o2KLsiy3rrXo28gY%2Fh%2Bh0VVuZ3ny7CYXSAHsaPaTO%2F5LAYYMFpwnI%2FC3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHupPIht4SycAY%2Bj1zJCSdKgeqn7QkPT3bG3IJCIhjVoeMDb8PJcN7gWl0eaJsb3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfXM2AKCi2P0Fe5ncYZr1WAUzqEzqrYq3VsqeIZGMMacz48fQIutHRZwp%2BYJV0pQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekoNIxKvfcolOljJ90pbP4cLh%2BLCYSHSylE7Lju0aqzfaJl4gE%2FkXkofdHRdsw4%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QIJl6Fnbn08rtashYVxgWmBUnFXOC6O%2FVYAIogWqgkxV9zQg207WETcLKC0Utmh

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
36

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS

13601 0786 COMPUTER - 128,122 0 128,122 101,730.48 26,373.00 18.52 100.0%
TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,480,640 0 2,480,640 1,860,991.47 52,513.52 567,135.01  77.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,480,640 0 2,480,640 1,860,991.47 52,513.52 567,135.01
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%5345025 11:16 Page 68

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUD30JayUP89GJUhNzVFnFc%2FB8Gfg%2Fqrt8H%2BNc%2B7CZvocEyrWFWAwoIJ4hN6WGli

o % 1
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
3

RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

13701 RECREATION

0110 SALARIES

13701 0110 REGULAR SA 278,047 -10,000 268,047 197,552.65 .00 70,494.35  73.7%
0120 TEMPORARY WAGES]

13701 0120 TEMPORARY 330,000 -40,000 290,000 238,676.06 .00 51,323.94  82.3%
0130 OVERTIME

13701 0130 OVERTIME 7,500 0 7,500 2,566.24 .00 4,933.76  34.2%
0140 LONGEVITY]

13701 0140 LONGEVITY 2,040 0 2,040 .00 .00 2,040.00 .0%
0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS

13701 0541 DUES/SUBSC 3,000 0 3,000 2,045.00 160.00 795.00  73.5%
0573R_RENTAL _PORTABLE TOILETS

13701 0573R RENTAL POR 38,000 0 38,000 34,563.32 .00 3,436.68  91.0%
0573S_YOUTH_SPORTS_CONTRIBUTION

13701 0573S SPORT CONT 55,000 0 55,000 54,000.00 .00 1,000.00  98.2%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

13701 0590 PROFESSION 15,000 0 15,000 6,663.11 4,329.00 4,007.89  73.3%
0598 RECREATION-_YEARLY]

13701 0598 RECREATION 55,000 50,000 105,000 105,163.60 .00 -163.60 100.2%

[=]

[=]

[=]

[«]

[=)

[=)

[=)

[=]

[=)

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 69
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEl%2BM0jklUlkZoomfj8bCoyxAUolF0JOC5Mgyc5YvFFoGhf7Gy1raUOZUUQKpWMB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1EoIzef5FPs3ayqmca%2BG8NBcF%2BJ8leT%2B6PzK8EWH8QW%2F%2FEDXnKdASRYF3gPhq%2FC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDavo%2Fzty6Nlb5J%2FmYbekVg5Zo0VAQ1U9J3eu%2F0vrk0uw7RquTbg4E7deG2EnMWB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUztAXgO57pE%2Fqy2AqoUqMxPgV%2FDDLvBpWSvXJb145iKJfTJjlkKCWNySu1J1h2p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaRRBBJxvgChu1feSwWzMNFPC%2FaDFc2ovYHQ261hahfKuJlzgddj8kdmH%2BqQ3u29
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6krg0dn3rtAYyw1%2Bq7DfeTWi04%2Blx1YiZdiCGamKbTo%2F%2FR8ox3T8M%2FJ1CdqdzXS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wq6Ehzv5zDpAEYUSuEsbnkNbuOBudg2ojoAEhuObE15eZfBgdXNAZnpURZYXqW3K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rh8vfpCHn8JUAD0a3VQcjbgLFVM%2ByyUFNh0wLVZG%2B2a7c8sZgTgzSDQMdG8hiyem
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTWzdhveshngMOxPra%2B5y96uYqpksm9g3Q9ROAXUVtVvo7%2FXcvRPCxZtojxUri%2Fp

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

37 RECREATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

13701 0606 PARK & REC 97,500 0 97,500 67,360.96 2,140.50 27,998.54  71.3%

TOTAL RECREATION 881,087 0 881,087 708,590.94 6,629.50 165,866.56  81.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 881,087 0 881,087 708,590.94 6,629.50 165,866.56

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 70

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlf0ggLNnBx0419I%2FS47nivl%2BnNtGiXxLkjr07An%2FppAjTOc9mNcPbxbXPiouBEb

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

40 MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS

0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE

14040 0214 TOWN/BOE M 55,663,103 0 55,663,103 37,917,278.00 18,835.80 17,726,989.20 68.2%
0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS

14040 0214P OPEB 250,000 0 250,000 250,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0219B AMORTIZATION

14040 02198 1IBNR 250,000 0 250,000 .00 .00 250,000.00 . 0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

14040 0590 MED BROKER 215,000 0 215,000 220,000.00 .00 -5,000.00 102.3%
TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 56,378,103 0 56,378,103 38,387,278.00 18,835.80 17,971,989.20 68.1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 56,378,103 0 56,378,103 38,387,278.00 18,835.80 17,971,989.20
d: :
Sgg?r:“t generate 2%5345025 11:16 Page 71

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fmxy7QX7r44lOuCRv9PX6ykmwLNkx%2F3cJKiaS65yQsqLFzO2R4OM7fur4h1Xa3Pv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EEdsb1HpgSwj7emx%2FjXLPXzelg1Cm60rgsJsP1ObNVb1XtUw95KY1Vu%2BVIKcHbGy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbDdIbu1BV2FPKltuTUF0oMC23q%2F%2FUsiI7wU1SC1clQvoLaT23R984B304PKmPrq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gjXNcj02MXjL1gA2FYrgZnMt72smkwTvrqjZBP65KfSMtsZL4R%2FlFy0AYHlKKHo

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

41 PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION

0212 TOWN RETIREMEN

14100 0212 TOWN CONTR 26,500,000 0 26,500,000 26,500,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224 CMERS 4,236,933 0 4,236,933 4,880,297.26 .00 -643,364.26 115.2%
0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS

14100 0224B B-CMERS 1,563,067 0 1,563,067 1,459,783.07 .00 103,283.93  93.4%

TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 32,300,000 0 32,300,000 32,840,080.33 .00 -540,080.33 101.7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 32,300,000 0 32,300,000 32,840,080.33 .00 -540,080.33

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 72

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQO7Tsz19mVekUX8qf%2B1Efle6lPEBKbyO4wPEr7NNNpXZ4x6Wq7tAWgF4BGKTbjm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDcpxu3cH9fSegQp3kPUOFKkQoBJLSMTjLALD1XGcgRt8ZJJTKCzM%2BLGAdReaTtI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kgk2po8LKVnlttx51xUcVHHhLjyjqP9JwhjsvZewsE6VXSnGt1i365ZbsYmo%2B3hn

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE
4

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION

[=)

213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

14201 0213 WORKERS' 2,951,500 0 2,951,500 2,431,212.20 3,858.00 516,429.80 82.5%
216 LIFE INSURANCE

O

14201 0216 LIFE INSUR 90,000 0 90,000 87,852.20 2,147.80 .00 100.0%

O

231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS|

14201 0231 cash outs 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 911,524.06 .00 88,475.94  91.2%

[=]

953 HEART/HYPERTENSION

14201 0953 HEART/HYPE 350,000 -10,000 340,000 225,526.31 1,120.27 113,353.42 66.7%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMEN

0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE]

14211 0210 SOCIAL SEC 1,935,885 0 1,935,885 1,631,099.05 .00 304,785.95 84.3%

0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

14211 0211 UNEMPLOYME 30,000 10,000 40,000 39,008.37 .00 991.63  97.5%

14211 0213B FF BENEFIT 50,000 0 50,000 740.00 .00 49,260.00 1.5%
TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,407,385 0 6,407,385 5,326,962.19 7,126.07 1,073,296.74  83.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,407,385 0 6,407,385 5,326,962.19 7,126.07 1,073,296.74
Report generated: gﬁéég{gozs 11:16 Page 73

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pR6zhtpVUQEkyQ4pNzt2vmtbhtIN2l8OvzXJP%2FC16apdH%2BKtFjW1NPrif5JUeakX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qtgWMrRjBJAb7pu3Gc%2BUP3RFuIZ5IClqca1o9b4NjqxOrWgyvj%2FEF60uA7IqPUcD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPOD7X%2FCFH6htX2sLdBAd0KOHQaSDWkudPjAROeu2gQmDeQ8b3%2Bj3BPN177gEUfV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0YHBofsK%2FEyhiTo%2Bbae7Coq0ETD%2BYCaL%2BU8%2BqfveuAOdW2u4olN9BRAruTM9wLk4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRlqoUPRnVwWLcIUHUbRRJXC70Mhxpw4uq50ChjHsVExTeSwcnm4rUaOXG6kzlEc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0TLbficZmW6gyjtzMSg7qysZcxRwkEmwt9WBH6TZhXaBwe%2BSuxNkelLB9SB7bJM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6a1TLGRykrrlUtv3v5K1vihqFEX%2BUSp%2B775uFut0Fkv2w6ZQrJLAuSHQpJHX49I

o % 10
% Munis
L . atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

43 CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.
0110 SALARIES

14301 0110 REGULAR SA 126,690 4,910 131,600 108,599.22 .00 23,000.78  82.5%

[=]

120 TEMPORARY WAGES

14301 0120 TEMPORARY 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 . 0%
0510 ADVERTISING

14301 0510 ADVERTISIN 1,200 0 1,200 150.00 850.00 200.00 83.3%
0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS

14301 0576 SPECIAL PR 125,000 0 125,000 70,561.30 5,604.73 48,833.97 60.9%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE]

14301 0590 PROFESSION 5,000 0 5,000 3,003.00 .00 1,997.00 60.1%

TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV. 260,890 4,910 265,800 182,313.52 6,454.73 77,031.75 71.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 260,890 4,910 265,800 182,313.52 6,454.73 77,031.75

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 74

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ecP1UlkF6Pk5cnX6xK0suDBq6LV6iAsIN23LE8ZuS9Z54zclpxZHKvSP65kJa9%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFzQzgkiYYOHCe8H69%2Bzk2BAHulWXQkdJu4ISZ59MalYszhEU%2BjfEBs8jGbuf95P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eW4ziImM%2FyCSZSisEInfW97KPUB90hnnQ8Kxkq71GhvWsWNLO9TXhL%2Fxx1UFZ%2B5%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVnBSgb81VD0ZzqJuynN4R64B7iBxvGJNxEXhLCSX7nLBOrtoI7wLTInt%2FLMwve%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvWX9wUWUhB0o8Sh%2F0boO7jFpEY3rZxG40BHy4fwC%2BqgZHafm5%2BJiZZafaFxABEF

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

49 QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH
0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMEN

14966 0584 Q.V.H.D. A 438,646 0 438,646 342,692.25 95,953.75 .00 100.0%
TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 0 438,646 342,692.25 95,953.75 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 438,646 0 438,646 342,692.25 95,953.75 .00

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 75


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf3Icn4YLQLFbLDdUadYLGEGa6UCWF%2FAKOvHG0tgoByoUKowEbcLgNGvaSpIKfOM

. o % =
. e Munis

P o > & ® _ atyler erp solution
<

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

50 BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION

1000 BOE
15001 1000 BOARD OF E 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 75,771,455.06 .00 22,065,317.94 77.4%
TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 75,771,455.06 .00 22,065,317.94 77.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,836,773 0 97,836,773 75,771,455.06 .00 22,065,317.94
Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 76

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6NuGnsJ9JoFJ22Mi8eF78kCKiS3LUO9%2FBbky5qrUW96vwFlosg6tvAJdTnj91s4

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE

51 PROBATE COURT APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED BUDGET

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION

15101 0515 PRINTING/R 3,500 0 3,500 753.37 42.00 2,704.63 22.7%
0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE

15101 0590 PROFESSION 7,900 0 7,900 5,362.48 .00 2,537.52 67.9%
0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES]

15101 0610 OFFICE SUP 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 . 0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS

15101 0718 BOOKS,MAPS 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL PROBATE COURT 13,900 0 13,900 6,115.85 42.00 7,742.15 44.3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,900 0 13,900 6,115.85 42.00 7,742.15

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 77

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3reRRxwwRJKxVS56hPXDpewzLNeVawLfE0NIGwBiqrN%2F6tN%2BXpHO1LGhYDf2kJPl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMcQdVLIMUUY10c4dfGyWxB%2FuV4A0gXjYCiFjUE%2BX2dZEPi7IHxmRea%2FRb2i08fo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8Q7r%2FfmneWWCcd4oxYKjtKwZJToMxsjRIByk0AdXWnIVVRbx6dM9idVySISmrmx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hru5WcF9e76bVb4dEJCF4mI98CFV7OoVIZuaDWqM05j9ACzuZ9Eoes5hRppEIOD7

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10
IACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
53 BOARD OF ETHICS APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL

15301 0592 LEGAL/LAWY 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 . 0%

TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00

Sgg?:t generated: 2245345025 11:16 Page 78

Program ID: glytdbud


https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnTmmQ4pHcy7oiEPEI9kgaS9TizW84aYTnwPC4w8KlBhepXlvCPq47i3b915HK8p

S o % n
S~ e MUNiS
I s ® _ atyler erp solution

TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 10

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 299,148,119 3,013,001 302,161,120 233,862,809.38 5,076,225.29 63,222,085.33 79.1%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **

Report generated: 04/23/2025 11:16 Page 79
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH



Town of Plymouth
Update — March 2025

ARPA Funds

An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town
citizen.

Currently, $2,760,045 of ARPA funds are expended for various projects. Forty-four (44) projects
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total

budget of $3,432,435. See attached detail.

Finance Office Staffing

The Town of Plymouth hired a new Finance Director in December 2025. The Finance Office
currently consists of the Director of Finance, two (2) full-time staff accountants and a full-time
Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk.

FY2024 Audit

All cash receipts are recorded through February 2025 and bank reconciliations are up to date
through February 2025. The auditors performed their preliminary field work during the week of
January 15%™, 2025, and their final field work for FY2024 Audit the week of February 9™. The
auditors are in the final stages of preparing the audit report and submitting for review. We
anticipate completion of the FY2024 Financial Statements by July 31, 2025.

FY2025 Audit

The FY 2025 Audit will commence after the completion of FY 2024.

FY2023 Management Letter Corrective Action

Bank reconciliations are done on a timely basis now. They are completed through February
2025 and are currently working on March 2025 bank reconciliations.

All Town and BOE required journal entries for the FY2024 Audit were completed prior to
commencement of final fieldwork.

Other Fiscal Related Matters




The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation
Revolving Fund policies.
The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured

Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds is FDIC insured. The current interest
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%.



Town of Plvmauth

General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2025 From Date: 7/1/2021
Account Mask: 280477??2?2277272?2?2?2?222? Account Expenditure D Include pre encumbrance
mn
—= Print accounts with zero balance - Include Inactive Accountsw Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To D 4/16/2025

Budget Balance

Ascount Number/ Description Linal Budaet Adiustments AL Budaet ________Range To Date XD Balance __Encumbrance ZRemaining Bud
2804.41.4121.610000.51621 $0.00 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Temporary Wages 0.00%
2804.41.4131.610000.54320 $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $68,204.99 $ 68,204.99 $56,795.01 $ 0.00 $56,795.01
GIS System 45.44%
2804.41.4135.610000.56900 $0.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Tax Collection Box 0.00%
2804.41.4147.610000.53045 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Town Clerk Recreate Records 0.00%
2804.41.4173.610000.57500 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Downtown Revitalization (CIF) Project 0.00%
2804.41.4203.610000.54304 $0.00 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fresh Air Maintenance 0.00%
2804.41.4203.610000.57300 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $ 0.00) $0.00 $ 0.00
Fire Dept. Hurst Tool 0.00%
2804.41.4317.610000.57320 $0.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Vehicles 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.53500 $0.00 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $301,268.05 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Communication Tower 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57300 $0.00 $81,500.00 $81,500.00 $ 81,500.00 $ 81,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Police Pole Cameras 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57350 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
NexGen Law Enforcement Software 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57250 $0.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
TFD - AC Upgrade 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57301 $0.00 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
FD Purchase Smoke and CO Detectors 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57320 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00)
Vehicles 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57250 $0.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $ 22,605.61 $ 22,605.61 $ 3,394.39 $0.00 $ 3,394.39
HQ Maintenance 13.06%
2804.42.4209.610000.57300 $0.00 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LifePack 15's 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57320 $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Ambulance 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57390 $0.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LUCAS Chest Compression 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.56902 $0.00 $ 8,102.84 $ 8,102.84 $8,102.84 $8,102.84 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fire Marshal Turnout Gear 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 9,026.87 $ 9,026.87 $9,026.87 $9,026.87 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Radios & Computers w/ Monitors 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57250 $0.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Antenna Upgrade, Heating Repairs, Humidifier 100.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57320 $0.00 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
ATV 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 3,075.00 $ 3,075.00 $3,075.00 $3,075.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
ATV Metal Stretch 0.00%
2804.43.4301.610000.57200 $0.00 $ 99,589.80 $ 99,589.80 $99,589.80 $99,589.80 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB UpdaB&AgARDREan Rescue Plan)\LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB Updated Apr 2025



Town of Plvmauth

General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report

Fiscal Year: 2022-2025

From Date:

7/1/2021

To D 4/16/2025

Account Mask: 28047??222227222?2?2222? Account Expenditure Include pre encumbrance

|-| Budget Balance
== Print accounts with zero balance — Include Inactive Accountsa Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

ription Linal Budget Adiustments Adi_Budaet Range To Date XID Balance _Encumbrance ZRemaining Bud
Carport Additions & Storage Containers 0.00%
2804.43.4301.610000.57405 $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $250,000.00 $ 0.00 $250,000.00
Mountainview & Crestview Paving 100.00%
2804.43.4332.610000.53300 $0.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $20,021.44 $ 20,021.44 $ 9,978.56 $ 0.00 $ 9,978.56
Town Hall & Police Station Facilities Assessment 33.26%
2804.45.4501.610000.54301 $0.00 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Quiet Rooms 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54303 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Sidewalks 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57300 $0.00 $5,499.38 $5,499.38 $5,499.38 $5,499.38 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Security Cameras 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57331 $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Circulation Desk 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.54300 $0.00 $3,660.87 $3,660.87 $ 3,660.87 $ 3,660.87 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Repair Lake Winfield Walking Trail & Related Equip 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.54303 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12000.00 $ 12,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Little League Drainage 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57150 $0.00 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $102,483.26 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Lake Winfield Paving 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57300 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $ 6,624.69 $ 6,624.69 $1,375.31 $ 0.00 $ 1,375.31
Plavaround Eauipment - Bobble Riders 17.19%
2804.45.4506.610000.57500 $0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Parks & Rec Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts 0.00%
£8U4.41.4/UVU.61UVVV.O 7 10U $U.VU D L.uU A U.uu $U.UU $U.UU > [VAV]V) dU.LU $ 0.00
THS Snart Fields Irrigation 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.53300 0.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $58143.49 $ 58,143.49 $261,856.51 $0.00 $261,856.51
WPCA CT Clean Water Nutrient Project 81.83%
2804.82.8201.610000.54301 $0.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Roof 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.57300 $0.00 $16,988.00 $16,988.00 $ 16,988.00 $ 16,988.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Surveillance Cameras 0.00%
2804.82.8205.610000.57301 $0.00 $49,460.68 $49,460.68 $49,460.68 $49,460.68 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Pump Station Generator 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.54300 $0.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
American Legion Post 20 Kitchen 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.57300 $0.00 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Plymouth Food Pantry Generator & Freezer 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.59500 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Special Items - Modelcraft Relocation 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.53400 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57150 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Polish Club Paving 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57200 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Housing Authority 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57250 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fish & Game Club Office & Deck 0.00%

LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB UpdaB&AgARDREan Rescue Plan)\LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB Updated Apr 2025



Town of Plvmauth

General Ledqer W|th Budqet Adlustments -On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2025 From Date: 7/1/2021 To D 4/16/2025
Account Mask: 280477??2?2277272?2?2?2?222? Account Expenditure D Include pre encumbrance
|-| |_| Budget Balance
== Print accounts with zero balance — Include Inactive Accountsw Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
ription Linal Budget Adiustments Adi_Budaet Range To Date XID Balance _Encumbrance ZRemaining Bud
2804.99.9999.610000.57300 $0.00 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Lions Club LED Sign 0.00%
Grand Total: $ 0.00 $3,370,445.22 $3,370,445.22 $2,760,045.44  $2,760,045.44 $ 610,399.78 $ 0.00 $ 610,399.78

Eod of Report

LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB UpdaB&AgARDREan Rescue Plan)\LTD ARPA Expenditures as of 04.16.2025_SB Updated Apr 2025



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264)  (27,109,264) (27,338,041) - (27,338,041) 228,777 -0.84% (27,109,264) (27,538,940) 429,676
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512) (1,792,512) (1,628,437) - (1,628,437) (164,075) 9.15% (1,792,512) (1,629,882) (162,630)
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138) (3,933,138) (3,750,818) - (3,750,818) (182,320) 4.64% (3,933,138) (3,776,024) (157,114)
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172) (554,172) (554,172) - (554,172) 1) 0.00% (554,172) (554,172) -
Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000) (410,000) (355,871) - (355,871) (54,129) 13.20% (410,000) (365,709) (44,291)
Prior Years Taxes (450,000) (450,000) (550,140) - (550,140) 100,140 -22.25% (450,000) (575,632) 125,632
Interest & Liens (250,000) (250,000) (300,959) - (300,959) 50,959 -20.38% (250,000) (341,356) 91,356
Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573) (40,573) (45,219) - (45,219) 4,646 -11.45% (40,573) (45,219) 4,646
Charges for Services (418,100) (418,100) (193,263) - (193,263) (224,837) 53.78% (418,100) (193,263) (224,837)
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056) (9,780,056) (9,875,066) - (9,875,066) 95,010 -0.97% (9,780,056) (9,875,066) 95,010
Investment and Misc Income (80,000) (80,000) (344,465) - (344,465) 264,465 -330.58% (80,000) (344,465) 264,465
Miscellaneous Grants - - (2,768) - (2,768) 2,768 - (2,768) 2,768
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - || - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816)  (44,817,816) (44,939,219) - (44,939,219) 121,402 -0.27% (44,817,816) (45,242,496) 424,680
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 5,015 - 5,015 560 10.05% 5,575 5,015 560
Mayor 165,727 165,727 172,775 35 172,810 (7,083) -4.27% 165,727 172,810 (7,083)
Comptroller 386,750 386,750 316,689 - 316,689 70,061 18.12% 386,750 316,689 70,061
Board of Finance 146,700 103,700 91,577 14,695 106,272 (2,572) -2.48% 103,700 106,272 (2,572)
Tax Assessor 107,500 107,400 77,138 4,424 81,562 25,838 24.06% 107,400 81,562 25,838
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,900 407 - 407 1,493 78.57% 1,900 407 1,493
Tax Collector 89,140 89,140 91,001 924 91,925 (2,786) -3.13% 89,140 91,925 (2,785)
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 - 0.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 98,500 98,500 98,294 - 98,294 206 0.21% 98,500 98,300 200
Human Resources 45,000 45,000 49,996 - 49,996 (4,996) -11.10% 45,000 50,000 (5,000)
Central Supply 159,978 159,978 260,489 3,395 263,883 (103,905) -64.95% 159,978 263,883 (103,905)
Clerical Office Staff 151,123 151,123 136,570 1,000 137,570 13,554 8.97% 151,123 137,570 13,553
Town Clerk 134,800 134,800 129,001 2,374 131,375 3,425 2.54% 134,800 131,375 3,425
Registrar of Voters 74,080 84,580 57,919 1,010 58,929 25,651 30.33% 84,580 58,930 25,650
Planning and Zoning 161,227 161,227 156,534 752 157,286 3,941 2.44% 161,227 157,286 3,941
Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250 2,250 1,487 225 1,711 539 23.94% 2,250 1,711 539
Employee Benefits 3,538,241 3,538,241 3,228,021 - 3,228,021 310,219 8.77% 3,538,241 3,228,021 310,220
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119 1,316,119 1,290,661 - 1,290,661 25,458 1.93% 1,316,119 1,290,661 25,458
Historic Properties 3,000 3,000 1,150 - 1,150 1,850 61.67% 3,000 1,150 1,850
Probate 8,155 8,155 8,155 - 8,155 - 0.00% 8,155 8,155 -
Economic Development 34,960 34,960 28,400 1,000 29,400 5,560 15.90% 34,960 29,400 5,560
Wetlands/Conservation 4,400 4,400 2,264 162 2,426 1,974 44.87% 4,400 2,426 1,974
Special Services 11,700 11,700 6,106 - 6,106 5,594 47.81% 11,700 6,106 5,594

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325 6,617,825 6,213,250 29,994 6,243,244 374,581 6,617,825 6,243,254 374,571
Police 2,911,154 2,912,721 2,913,161 24,797 2,937,958 (25,236) -0.87% 2,912,721 2,937,958 (25,237)
Animal Control 55,750 55,750 41,668 - 41,668 14,082 25.26% 55,750 41,668 14,082
Communications 407,094 407,094 367,589 3,146 370,735 36,359 8.93% 407,094 370,735 36,359
Fire Department 305,570 305,570 282,221 26,453 308,674 (3,104) -1.02% 305,570 308,674 (3,104)
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 24,467 - 24,467 (3,817) -18.48% 20,650 24,467 (3,817)
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 24,474 - 24,474 926 3.65% 25,400 24,474 926
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 13,357 - 13,357 743 5.27% 14,100 13,357 743
Ambulance Corps 62,350 62,350 66,726 - 66,726 (4,376) -7.02% 62,350 66,726 (4,376)

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)
Fire Marshal 89,152 89,152 89,726 229 89,955 (803) -0.90% 89,152 89,955 (803)
Emergency Management 50,910 50,910 31,374 - 31,374 19,536 38.37% 50,910 31,374 19,536
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130 3,943,697 3,854,762 54,626 3,909,388 34,309 3,943,697 3,909,388 34,309
Public Works Director 102,700 96,700 93,011 2,433 95,445 1,255 1.30% 96,700 95,445 1,255
Highway Department 833,708 699,479 677,224 10,273 687,497 11,982 1.71% 699,479 687,497 11,982
Snow Removal 330,250 277,972 277,398 573 277,971 1 0.00% 277,972 277,971 1
Maintenance Garage 520,200 520,200 496,801 31,631 528,432 (8,232) -1.58% 520,200 528,432 (8,232)
Transfer Station 690,451 692,451 610,567 85,161 695,728 (3,278) -0.47% 692,451 695,728 (3,277)
Utilities 509,000 509,000 527,005 - 527,005 (18,005) -3.54% 509,000 527,005 (18,005)
Town Hall Building 192,500 207,000 189,214 15,954 205,168 1,832 0.89% 207,000 205,168 1,832
Facilities 236,875 229,669 222,680 - 222,680 6,703 2.92% 229,669 222,680 6,989
Building Inspector 80,904 80,904 80,509 - 80,509 395 0.49% 80,904 80,509 395
PUBLIC WORKS 3,496,588 3,313,375 3,174,411 146,025 3,320,436 (7,347) 3,313,375 3,320,435 (7,060)
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,707 - 64,707 0) 0.00% 64,707 64,707 -
Elderly Transportation 35,000 35,000 36,946 - 36,946 (1,946) -5.56% 35,000 36,946 (1,946)
Human Services 67,017 107,599 74,143 - 74,143 33,456 31.09% 107,599 74,143 33,456
HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724 207,306 175,797 - 175,797 31,510 207,306 175,796 31,510
Terryville Library 484,239 493,214 480,882 2,995 483,877 9,337 1.89% 493,214 483,877 9,337
Parks & Recreation 110,350 160,350 192,588 11,932 204,520 (44,170) -27.55% 160,350 93,474 66,876
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589 653,564 673,471 14,927 688,398 (34,833) 653,564 577,351 76,213
Education 26,150,292 26,150,292 25,900,094 - 25,900,094 250,198 0.96% 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
EDUCATION 26,150,292 26,150,292 25,900,094 - 25,900,094 250,198 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
Principal Payments 2,385,000 2,385,000 2,385,000 - 2,385,000 (917) -0.04% 2,385,000 2,385,000 -
Interest Payments 400,050 400,050 415,062 - 415,062 (6,361) 0.00% 400,050 415,062 (15,012)
Leases Principal Payments 386,673 386,673 387,590 - 387,590 - 0.00% 386,673 387,590 (917)
Leases Interest Payments 83,967 83,967 73,004 - 73,004 - 0.00% 83,967 73,004 10,963
DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690 3,255,690 3,260,656 - 3,260,656 (7,278) 3,255,690 3,260,656 (4,966)
Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479 752,692 752,692 - 752,692 - 0.00% 752,692 752,692 -
Transfer to High School Building 35,000 35,000 35,000 - 35,000 - 0.00% 35,000 35,000 -
TRANSFERS OUT 561,479 787,692 787,692 - 787,692 - 787,692 787,692 -
Miscellaneous Grants - - = - - - 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816 44,929,442 44,040,132 245,572 44,285,704 641,139 1.43% 44,929,442 44,424,864 504,578
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515 817,632

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2025

| PROJECTED 6/30/2025 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED 3/31/2025 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR  REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2025 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes 27,934,150 27,934,150 27,669,526 - - 264,624 0.95% 27,934,150 27,934,150 -
Current Personal Property Taxes 1,765,021 1,765,021 1,812,283 - - (47,262) -2.68% 1,765,021 1,765,021 -
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 3,734,467 3,734,467 3,511,294 - - 223,172 5.98% 3,734,467 3,734,467 -
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant 747,836 747,836 747,836 - - 0 0.00% 747,836 747,836 -
Supplemental MV Taxes 410,000 410,000 413,456 - - (3,456) -0.84% 410,000 410,000 -
Prior Years Taxes 475,000 475,000 599,699 - - (124,699) -26.25% 475,000 475,000 -
Interest & Liens 265,000 265,000 290,127 - - (25,127) -9.48% 265,000 265,000 -
Local and Telephone PILOT 40,573 40,573 20,135 - - 20,438 50.37% 40,573 40,573 -
Charges for Services 474,850 474,850 254,116 - - 220,734 46.48% 474,850 474,850 -
State Grants/Intergovernmental 9,883,657 9,883,657 4,965,619 - - 4,918,038 49.76% 9,883,657 9,883,657 -
Investment and Misc Income 315,000 315,000 470,811 - - (155,811) -49.46% 315,000 315,000 -
Tax Refunds (30,000) (30,000) (16,678) - - (13,322) 44.41% (30,000) (30,000)
Tax Clearing - - (644,075) 644,075 0.00% 0
Miscellaneous Grants - - 3,075 - - (3,075) 0.00% - 0 -
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - 0.00% - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - 0.00% [ - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES 46,015,554 46,015,554 40,097,224 - - 5,918,330 12.86% 46,015,554 46,015,554 -
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 4,179 - - 1,396 25.04% 5,575 5,575 -
Mayor 172,114 172,114 126,349 5 5 73,336 42.61% 172,114 172,114 -
Comptroller 381,427 381,427 266,245 - - 172,449 45.21% 381,427 381,427 -
Board of Finance 153,700 153,700 56,893 - - 129,634 84.34% 153,700 153,700 -
Tax Assessor 116,923 116,923 50,988 - 3,649 75,253 64.36% 116,923 116,923 -
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,800 172 - - 1,628 90.44% 1,800 1,800 -
Tax Collector 89,890 89,890 61,735 - 6,374 30,147 33.54% 89,890 89,890 -
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 2,700 - - 900 25.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 68,500 68,500 84,823 - - 1,653 2.41% 68,500 68,500 -
Human Resources 52,000 52,000 33,141 - - 22,107 42.51% 52,000 52,000 -
Central Supply 256,564 256,564 255,022 - 38,667 (13,292) -5.18% 256,564 256,564 -
Clerical Office Staff 150,873 150,873 111,810 - 1,039 61,442 40.72% 150,873 150,873 -
Town Clerk 136,700 136,700 96,510 - 4,156 52,209 38.19% 136,700 136,700 -
Registrar of Voters 105,580 105,580 67,970 - 1,385 44,682 42.32% 105,580 105,580 -
Planning and Zoning 160,377 160,377 114,594 - - 67,828 42.29% 160,377 160,377 -
Zoning Board of Appeals 2,950 2,950 1,768 - - 1,834 62.18% 2,950 2,950 -
Employee Benefits 3,677,486 3,677,486 2,581,645 - - 1,593,709 43.34% 3,677,486 3,677,486 -
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,462,104 1,462,104 1,346,668 - - 312,233 21.36% 1,462,104 1,462,104 -
Historic Properties 2,800 2,800 1,175 - - 2,325 83.04% 2,800 2,800 -
Probate 5,983 5,983 5,985 - - ) -0.03% 5,983 5,983 -
Economic Development 40,730 40,730 5,893 - - 35,585 87.37% 40,730 40,730 -
Wetlands/Conservation 10,300 10,300 1,700 - - 9,113 88.47% 10,300 10,300 -
Special Services 11,700 11,700 7,643 - - 4,057 34.68% 11,700 11,700 -

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,069,676 7,069,676 5,285,610 - 55,270 2,680,226 7,069,676 7,069,676 -
Miscellaneous Grant Expenses - 7,382 7,176 - 206 2.79% 7,382 7,382
Police 3,104,606 3,104,606 2,288,650 - 28,973 1,166,511 37.57% 3,104,606 3,104,606 -
Animal Control 56,250 56,250 23,234 - - 36,772 65.37% 56,250 56,250 -
Communications 460,842 460,842 335,636 - - 127,923 27.76% 460,842 460,842 -
Fire Department 318,570 319,870 198,766 - 56,426 91,157 28.50% 319,870 319,870 -
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 21,100 - - 5,795 28.06% 20,650 20,650 -

P:\MFAC\MFAC 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections thru March 31. 2025



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 6/30/2025

| PROJECTED 6/30/2025 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED 3/31/2025 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR  REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2025 Pos/(Neg)
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 18,571 - - 12,157 47.86% 25,400 25,400 -
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 10,379 - - 8,453 59.95% 14,100 14,100 -
Ambulance Corps 63,598 63,598 55,776 - - 17,246 27.12% 63,598 63,598 -
Fire Marshal 89,126 89,126 66,060 - 247 36,454 40.90% 89,126 89,126 -
Emergency Management 50,910 50,910 30,831 - - 21,651 42.53% 50,910 50,910 -
PUBLIC SAFETY 4,204,052 4,212,734 3,056,178 - 85,645 1,524,324 4,212,734 4,212,734 -
Public Works Director 104,000 104,000 77,161 - 40 41,227 39.64% 104,000 104,000 -
Highway Department 785,732 785,732 530,935 - 40,205 323,459 41.17% 785,732 785,732 -
Snow Removal 330,250 330,250 363,513 - - 105,688 32.00% 330,250 330,250 -
Maintenance Garage 520,850 520,850 297,815 - 69,219 213,763 41.04% 520,850 520,850 -
Transfer Station 696,651 696,651 465,336 - 142,739 125,150 17.96% 696,651 696,651 -
Utilities 521,500 521,500 318,395 - - 292,017 56.00% 521,500 521,500 -
Town Hall Building 193,259 193,259 190,309 - 2,567 39,734 20.56% 193,259 193,259 -
Facilities 246,585 246,585 172,233 - 5,206 102,354 41.51% 246,585 246,585 -
Building Inspector 81,404 81,404 60,408 - - 33,815 41.54% 81,404 81,404 -
PUBLIC WORKS 3,480,231 3,480,231 2,476,105 - 259,975 1,277,207 3,480,231 3,480,231 -
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,707 - - 0) 0.00% 64,707 64,707 -
Elderly Transportation 35,000 35,000 32,714 - - 8,977 25.65% 35,000 35,000 -
Human Services 68,933 68,933 64,035 - - 68,471 99.33% 68,933 68,933 -
HEALTH AND WELFARE 168,640 168,640 161,456 - - 77,448 168,640 168,640 -
Terryville Library 506,155 506,155 360,794 - 21,972 182,628 36.08% 506,155 506,155 -
Parks & Recreation 160,485 160,485 234,066 - 8,486 (57,377) -35.75% 160,485 160,485 -
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 666,640 666,640 594,860 - 30,458 125,251 666,640 666,640 -
Education 26,775,292 26,775,292 17,283,816 - - 15,783,279 58.95% 26,775,292 26,775,292 -
EDUCATION 26,775,292 26,775,292 17,283,816 - - 15,783,279 26,775,292 26,775,292 -
Principal Payments 2,145,000 2,037,691 2,145,000 - - - 0.00% 2,037,691 2,037,691 -
Interest Payments 348,843 456,152 212,800 - - 154,802 0.00% 456,152 456,152 -
Leases Principal Payments 370,353 370,353 378,047 - - 21,047 5.68% 370,353 370,353 -
Leases Interest Payments 107,309 107,309 78,957 - - 31,714 29.55% 107,309 107,309 -
DEBT SERVICE 2,971,505 2,971,505 2,814,805 - - 207,564 2,971,505 2,971,505 -
Transfer to Cap Projects 706,282 706,282 -0 - 706,282 100.00% 706,282 706,282 -
Transfer to High School Building 35,000 35,000 - - - 35,000 100.00% 35,000 35,000 -
TRANSFERS OUT 741,282 741,282 - - - 741,282 741,282 741,282 -
Miscellaneous Grants - - 55,292 - 20,312 (75,604) 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,077,318 46,086,000 31,728,123 - 451,661 22,340,976 48.48% 46,086,000 46,086,000 -
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) (451,661) (70,446)

P:\MFAC\MFAC 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections thru March 31. 2025



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH - DRAFT FY 2025-26 BUDGET

See Separate Document



MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION
OTHER BUSINESS



	Agenda - 5-7-2025 Meeting
	2-19-2025 Draft Minutes
	Municipal Audit Reports Submission Update
	OPM Update - FY 2023 and 2024 Audit Submissions
	Danbury FY 2024 and 2025 Submission Timetable
	Middletown FY 2024 and 2025 Submission Timetable
	Stamford FY 2024 and 2025 Audit Submission Timetable
	East Lyme Presentation
	Marlborough Presentation
	Wethersfield Presentation

	Derby
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Results
	Approved FY 2025-26 Budget Summary
	FY 2025-26 Budgeted Revenues - Detailed
	FY 2025-26 Budgeted Expenditures - Detailed

	Hamden
	Update to the MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Audit Task Schedule
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Summary Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Summary Results
	ARPA Update
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Rev - Detailed
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Exp - Detailed
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Rev - Detailed
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Exp - Detailed

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Report
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Results
	FY 2025-26 Proposed Draft Budget

	Other Business



